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Abbreviations

Abbreviations Explanations

MVVNL Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Ltd
PPSES PPS Energy Solutions
BEE Bureau of Energy Efficiency

Electrical Terms

V (Volt) - Unit of voltage.

kV (kilovolt) - 1,000 volts.

W (Watt) - Unit of active power.

kW (kilowatt) - 1,000 watts.

MW (Megawatt) - 1,000 kW.

Wh (watt-hour) - Unit of Energy.

kWh (kilowatt-hour) - 1,000 Wh.

MWh (Megawatt-hour) - 1,000 kWh.

MUs (Million Units)-1kWh x 10/6.

VA (Volt-ampere) - Unit of apparent power.

kVA (kilovolt-ampere) - 1,000 VA.

MVA (Megavolt-ampere) - 1,000 kVA.

VAr (volt-ampere reactive) - Unit of reactive power.

Load Factor - Ratio of average power demand to maximum power demand
Electrical Losses - Difference between energy delivered and energy sent out.
PF — Power Factor
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1 Executive Summary

1.1 MVVNL Power Introduction

Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. is a company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 4-A, Gokhle Marg, Lucknow, for carrying out
the business of Distribution of electricity within the Area of Supply. Area of supply will
include the following districts of the State of Uttar Pradesh: Budaun, Bareilly, Pilibhit,
Shahjahanpur, Lakhimpur, Hardoi, Sitapur, Unnao, Bahraich, Shrawasti, Balrampur, Gonda,
Barabanki, Rae Bareli, Ayodhya, Sultanpur, Ambedkarnagar, Lucknow and Amethi.

MVVNL started functioning as an independent Distribution company in July 2003.

Table 1 MVVNL Network Snapshot FY 2022-23

MVVNL Network Snapshot

Number of circles 29
Number of divisions 104
Number of sub-divisions NA
Number of feeders 5178
Number of DTs 694871
Number of consumers 8800238

Source: Infrastructure sheet, BEE forms FY 2022-23
1.2 About Assignment

Bureau of Energy Efficiency (BEE) through Ministry of Power, Government of India issued
regulations namely Bureau of Energy Efficiency (Manner and Intervals for Conduct of
Energy Audit in electricity distribution companies) Regulations, 2021 (hereinafter referred
as ‘BEE EA Regulation 2021’), for Conduct of Annual Energy Audit and Periodic Energy
Accounting in DISCOMs.

As per the notification, the work of Energy Audit of MVVNL was awarded to PPS Energy
Solutions Pvt. Itd.

1.3 Study Team

As per the directives of team given by regulation, the teams were formed by Madhyanchal
Vidyut Vitran Ltd and PPSES to conduct the energy accounting and energy audit.

Table 2 : MVVNL Team

Sr.No Name \ Designation

1 Mr. Vivek Sriwastava Chief Engineer
2 Mr. Satish Chandra Singh Superitending Engineer
3 Mr. Ajai Kumar Maurya Executive Engineer
.'/. — \ | ol
e = 3 L . S : PPS Energy Solutions
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Table 3 : PPSES Team

Sr. No. Name Designation
1 Dr. Ravi Deshmukh Team Leader. Accredited Energy Auditor (AEA-0243)
2 Mr. Dinesh Baharate Team member - Electrical Engg. (EA 24237)

(Certified Energy Auditor)

3 Mr. Shashikant Puranic Sector Expert - Electrical Engg.

I

Mr. Prasad Bhosale Team member- (Certified Energy Manager)

5 Mr. Hemant Kadu Team Member — Electrical Engg 2

1.4 Methodology

The methodology adopted,

1. Kick of meeting with Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Ltd Team to finalize the sample
size

Survey of the Distribution network

Collection of the Primary Data and finalization of the sample size check

Site visit and Energy Meter data collection

Collection of the Metered Energy Data for the respective voltage level as per the
sample size

e Wb

Scrutiny of collected data and Data gaps of the submitted data

Loss calculation for the network segment then if required normalization
Compilation of the Draft report

. Presentation on Draft report

10. Final report with incorporation of comments

© o N o

As per the methodology, after collection of the data, site visit carried out at MVVNL in
month of February 2023, along with Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Ltd Team and consultant
team.

|_-:‘_. . g NS T PPS Energy Solutions
= Roldalq THE POWER OF ENERGY
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1.5 The overall loss of the MVVNL for 2022-23 year

vz
AN
£ Yo ,“‘

fen

The below table shows the overall loss of Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Ltd for FY 2022-23.

During the FY 2022-2023, MVVNL has Net Input Energy of 27347.21 Million kwh. Billed

Energy of the MVVNL for FY 2022-23 was 23228.16 Million kwh at T<>D Interface point.

Table 4 Overall Loss of MVVNL

Performance Summary of Electricity Distribution Companies

Period of Information
1 Year of (FY) information including Date and 1st Apr, 2022 - 31st March, 2023
Month (Start & End)
2 Technical Details
(a) | Energy Input Details
. Input Energy Purchase .

(i) (Ffom Genge»;ation Source) Million kewh -
Net input energy (at DISCOM Periphery after

(ii) | adjusting the transmission losses and energy Million kwh 27347.21
traded)

(i) Tojcal Energy billed (is the Net energy billed, Million kwh 9322816
adjusted for energy traded))

(b) Transmission and Distribution (T&D) loss Million kwh 4119.05
Details % 15.06%
Collection Efficiency % 91.96%

(c) | Aggregate Technical & Commercial Loss % 24.35%

*Input Energy Is Purchased by UPPCL centrally.

The Distribution loss of 4119.05 MU which is 15.06% of Net Input Energy at periphery and
AT&C loss of 24.35% is finalized for the FY 2022-23 for MVVNL .

PPS Energy Solutions
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1.6 Summary of Critical Analysis

1.6.1 Status of Various Compliance

R
oy

Status

1472
AN
. Cletris i"“

Sr. No. Particulars

1 Yearly Proforma for year 2022-23 Submitted to BEE
2 Quaterly reports for FY 2022-23 Submitted to BEE
3 Yearly Proforma for year 2022-23 Submitted to BEE with report

The following are observation based on the above the submission by MVVNL

1.6.2 Salient Features:

Consumer wise connections & energy consumptions for FY 2022-23:

Category of Consumers No of Total
S.No Type of Consumers (EHT/HT/LT/Others) Consumers Consumption
(In MU)
1 .
DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & Conﬁumer getting SLf‘pplv as 5014448 5717.98
POWER (LMV-1) per "Rural Schedule
2 . .
DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & Supply at Single Point for 101 63.63
POWER (LMV-1) Bulk Load
3 .
DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & Other Metered Domestic 1662298 512350
POWER (LMV-1) Consumers
4
DOMESTICLIGHTFAN & | |60 |ine Consumers/BPL 1249133 1235.40
POWER (LMV-1)
5 .
NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN Conﬁumer getting Stipplv as 100283 400.97
& POWER (LMV-2) per "Rural Schedule
6
NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN | 5,/ | 5om upto KW 7645 23.95
& POWER (LMV-2)
7 Private Advertising/Sign
NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN | Post/Sign Board/Glow 1 4.10
& POWER (LMV-2) Sign/Flex
8 -
NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN | Other I\/_Ietered Non 310903 1665.86
& POWER (LMV-2) Domestic Supply
9 PUBLIC LAMPS (LMV-3) Un-metered Supply 446 55.06
10 | PUBLIC LAMPS (LMV-3) Metered Supply 418 241.73
11| LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR
PUBLIC/PRIVATE Public Institution(LMV-4A) 32534 214.22
INSTITUTION (LMV-4)
12 LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR
PUBLIC/PRIVATE Private Institution(LMV-4B) 3291 47.58
INSTITUTION (LMV-4)
l/- _'H.\.l A_»__»,,_’
'.';‘_- = i PPS Energy Solutions
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Total
S.No Type of Consumers S Ll R E )0 Consumption
: yp (EHT/HT/LT/Others) Consumers P
(In MU)
13 | PRIVATE TUBE
WELL/PUMPING SETS Rural Schedule 259139 2886.94
(LMV-5)
14 | PRIVATE TUBE
WELL/PUMPING SETS 3460 33.81
(LMV-5) Urban Schedule
15 | SMALL & MEDIUM POWER
UPTO 100 HP/75kW (LMV- | Small & Medium Power 9038 115.43
6) (Power Loom)
16 | SMALL & MEDIUM POWER
UPTO 100 HP/75kW (LMV- 21841 364.98
6) Small & Medium Power
17 | PUBLIC WATER WORKS
127 4,
(LMV-7) Rural Schedule > 94.50
18 | PUBLIC WATER WORKS
2 .
(LMV-7) Urban Schedule 693 35055
19 | STATE TUBE WELLS &
PUMPS CANAL UPTO 100 3188 169.47
HP (LMV-8) Metered Supply
20 | STATE TUBE WELLS &
PUMPS CANAL UPTO 100 7514 775.22
HP (LMV-8) Un-metered Supply
21 | TEMPORARY SUPPLY
22.
(LMV-9) Metered Supply 8586 00
22 | TEMPORARY SUPPLY
27
(LMV-9) Un-metered Supply 38 0
23
DEPARTMENTAL . 8680 34.81
EMPLOYEES (LMV-10) Serving
24 . .
DEPARTMENTAL TotaI. Pensioner & Family 16163 117.01
EMPLOYEES (LMV-10) Pensioner
25
NON INDUSTRIAL BULK 1373 945 .65
LOAD (HV-1) Urban Schedule
26 | NON INDUSTRIAL BULK g 314
LOAD (HV-1) Urban Schedule '
27 | NON INDUSTRIAL BULK 0 0.00
LOAD (HV-1) Urban Schedule '
28 | NON INDUSTRIAL BULK 0 0.00
LOAD (HV-1) Urban Schedule '
29
NON INDUSTRIAL BULK 56 31.42
LOAD (HV-1) Rural Schedule
30 | NON INDUSTRIAL BULK 4 371
LOAD (HV-1) Rural Schedule '
PPS Energy Solutions
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Total
S.No Type of Consumers S Ll R E )0 Consumption
(EHT/HT/LT/Others) Consumers
(In MU)
31 | LARGE & HEAVY POWER
ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) 1796 1834.69
(HV-2) Urban Schedule
32 | LARGE & HEAVY POWER
ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) 39 162.86
(HV-2) Urban Schedule
33 | LARGE & HEAVY POWER
ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) 13 49.08
(HV-2) Urban Schedule
34 | LARGE & HEAVY POWER
ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) 3 32.18
(HV-2) Urban Schedule
35 LARGE & HEAVY POWER
ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) 510 271.74
(HV-2) Rural Schedule
36 | LARGE & HEAVY POWER
ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) 2 24.29
(HV-2) Rural Schedule
37 | RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3) 0 0.00
38 | RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3) 0 0.00
39 | RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3) 2 30.83
40 | LIFT IRRIGATION & P.
CANAL ABOVE 100 BHP 19 46.50
(75kW) (HV-4)
41 | LIFT IRRIGATION & P.
CANAL ABOVE 100 BHP 14 21.31
(75kW) (HV-4)
42 LIFT IRRIGATION & P.
CANAL ABOVE 100 BHP 0 0.00
(75kW) (HV-4)
43 EXTRA STATE CONSUMERS 1 11.77
44 | BULK SUPPLY 0 0.00
Total 8726956 23228.16
PPS Energy Solutions
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1) MVVNL to complete 100% OT metering in Phase-L areas by March 2023 and in

remaining areas by December 2023 to facilitate energy accounting.

2) Discoms while implementing the prepaid smart metering projects, shall ensure that

the remotely readable metering at DT level; Consumer indexing; integration of feeder

level data; and the consumer billing database under the AMI contracts are prioritised
to be completed latest by March 2023.
3) Prepaid Smart Meters may be installed outside the consumer premises, may be pole

mounted, ground mounted panels, incoming service cables that may be annoured etc.

PPS Energy Solutions
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1.6.3.1 Achievement in 2022-23 by MVVNL

1.6.3.1.1 Submission of Approvals for FY 2022-23 for CAPEX:

Schemes T R Approved in TO BFClaimed S8 B Purpose

if 11.11.2020

[nvestments Investments /

2 ofdine Capex (Rs. Or) || Capex (Rs. Cr)
Other Schemes Network expansion /
1,088.14 Network Growth /
Loss reduction
RGGVY 11th Plan and 12th Plan 204 56 Network cxpansion /
‘ e Network Growth
DDUGHY 3455 Network expaasion /
i Network Growth
PDS Network cxpaasion /
65769 Network Growth/ |
: Loss reduction
SAUBHAGYA YOINA 168 04 Network expansion /
Total excluding Interest and ehwost
| cmployee capitlizaion (A 2,429.40 1,145 44
| Add: Employce ijitahu(am (B) 32729 373.40
| Add: Inerest Capitalization (C) 19.76 135.04
| Total (D= A+B+C) | 2,776.45 1,653.88

Ref: UPERC email received on MOM of TVS dated 18.04.2022.

1.6.3.1.2 The Action plan and Loss Reduction DPR of Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(MVVNL) under Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme (RDSS) as per below mentioned
details:
a) DPR for Smart metering works with total Project Cost of Rs. 5009.35 Crores with GBS
of Rs 751.40 Crores including incentive for Phase-I.
b) DPR for Infrastructure works - Loss reduction with total project cost of Rs. 4165.32
crores with GBS of Rs. 2499.19 crores.
c) PMA charges of Rs of 18.79 crores for smart metering works and Rs. 62.48 Crore for
infrastructure works -Loss reduction with GBS of Rs. 11.27 Crores and Rs. 37.49

Crores respectively.

PPS Energy Solutions
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2 Background

About BEE

The Government of India set up Bureau of Energy Efficiency (BEE). on 1st March 2002
under the provisions of the Energy Conservation Act, 2001. The mission of the Bureau of
Energy Efficiency is to assist in developing policies and strategies with a thrust on self-
regulation and market pri nciples, within the overall framework of the Energy
Conservation Act, 2001 with the primary objective of reducing energy intensity of the
Indian economy.

2.1 Role of BEE

Energy Accounting:

Energy Accounting means accounting of all energy inflows at various voltage levels in the
distribution periphery of the network, including renewable energy generation and open
access consumers, and energy consumption by the end consumers. Energy accounting and
a consequent annual energy audit would help to identify areas of high loss and pilferage,
and thereafter focus efforts to take corrective action.

Bureau of Energy Efficiency (BEE) through Ministry of Power, Government of India issued
regulations namely Bureau of Energy Efficiency (Manner and Intervals for Conduct of
Energy Audit in electricity distribution companies) Regulations, 2021 (hereinafter referred
as ‘BEE EA Regulation 2021’), for Conduct of Mandatory Annual Energy Audit and Periodic
Energy Accounting in DISCOMs. As per the said regulation, all Electricity Distribution
Companies are mandated to conduct annual energy audit and periodic energy accounting
on quarterly basis. These Regulations for Energy audit in Electricity Distribution
Companies provides broad framework for conduct of Annual Energy Audit though and
Quarterly Periodic Energy Accounting with necessary Pre-requisites and reporting
requirements to be met.

Role of BEE include:
i. Create awareness and disseminate information on energy efficiency and
conservation
ii. Arrange and organize training of personnel and specialists in the techniques for
efficient use of energy and its conservation
iii.  Strengthen consultancy services in the field of energy conservation
iv.  Promote research and development
v. Develop testing and certification procedures and promote testing facilities
vi. Formulate and facilitate implementation of pilot projects and demonstration
projects.

PPS Energy Solutions
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vii.  Promote use of energy efficient processes, equipment, devices and systems.
viii. Take steps to encourage preferential treatment for use of energy efficient
equipment or appliances
ix.  Promote innovative financing of energy efficiency projects
X.  Give financial assistance to institutions for promoting efficient use of energy and
its conservation
xi.  Prepare educational curriculum on efficient use of energy and its conservation
xii.  Implement international co-operation programmes relating to efficient use of
energy and its conservation

2.2 Purpose of audit and accounting Report

Owing to the impact of energy auditing on the entire distribution and retail supply
business and absence of an existing framework with dedicated focus on the same, it was
imperative to develop a set of comprehensive guidelines that all Distribution utilities
across India can follow and adhere to.

2.3 Period of Energy Auditing and Accounting

Bureau of Energy Efficiency (BEE) through Ministry of Power, Government of India issued
regulations for Conduct of Mandatory Annual Energy Audit and Periodic Energy
Accounting in DISCOMs. As per the regulation, all Electricity Distribution Companies are
mandated to conduct annual energy audit and periodic energy accounting on quarterly
basis.

Regulations on Manner and Intervals for Conduct of Energy Audit and Accounting in
Electricity Distribution Companies has been framed. Energy Accounting means accounting
of all energy inflows at various voltage levels in the distribution periphery of the network,
including renewable energy generation and open access consumers, and energy
consumption by the end consumers. Energy accounting and a consequent annual energy
audit would help to identify areas of high loss and pilferage, and thereafter focus efforts
to take corrective action.

These Regulations for Energy audit in Electricity Distribution Companies provides broad
framework for conduct of Annual Energy Audit though and Quarterly Periodic Energy
Accounting with necessary Pre-requisites and reporting requirements to be met.

PPS Energy Solutions
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3 Introduction

3.1 Name and Address of Designated Consumer

The major stake holders of this assignment are Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Ltd and PPS

Energy Solutions (PPSES).

Designated Consumer Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Ltd
Address 4-A, GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW, 226001

3.1.1 Accredited Firm
M/s PPS Energy Solutions Private Limited as have been appointed by MVVNL to carry out

the Energy Audit of Power Distribution Network of MVVNL for year 2022-23.

3.2 Designated Officer of Client

Table 5 : MVVNL Team

Sr. No Name \ Designation

1 Mr. Vivek Sriwastava Chief Engineer
2 Mr. Satish Chandra Singh Superitending Engineer
3 Mr. Ajai Kumar Maurya Executive Engineer

Table 6 : PPSES Team

Sr. No. Name Designation
1 Dr. Ravi Deshmukh Team Leader. Accredited Energy Auditor (AEA-0243)
2 Mr. Dinesh Baharate Team member - Electrical Engg. (EA 24237)

(Certified Energy Auditor)

3 Mr. Shashikant Puranic | Sector Expert - Electrical Engg.

4 Mr. Prasad Bhosale Team member- (Certified Energy Manager)
5 Mr. Hemant Kadu Team Member — Electrical Engg 2

PPS Energy Solutions

THE POWER OF ENERGY

Page 17 of 81




/I‘f’
i/

P

NN
i ¥

sy

.r’—‘ﬁﬁ» .
N

P
~,
o,

N e T

Annual Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23 R
3.3 Summary Profile of DCs

Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. is a company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 4-A, Gokhle Marg, Lucknow, for carrying out
the business of Distribution of electricity within the Area of Supply. Area of supply will
include the following districts of the State of Uttar Pradesh: Budaun, Bareilly, Pilibhit,
Shahjahanpur, Lakhimpur, Hardoi, Sitapur, Unnao, Bahraich, Shrawasti, Balrampur, Gonda,
Barabanki, Rae Bareli, Ayodhya, Sultanpur, Ambedkarnagar, Lucknow and Amethi.

MVVNL started functioning as an independent Distribution company in July 2003.
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Figure 1 : MVVNL Area
Table 7 MVVNL Network Snapshot FY 2022-23
MVVNL Network Snapshot
Number of circles 29
Number of divisions 104
Number of sub-divisions NA
Number of feeders 5178
Number of DTs 694871
Number of consumers 8800238
(t Z_: ‘ PPS Energy Solutions
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3.4 Energy Conservation Schemes

3.4.1.1 Smart Metering works for MVVNL under RDSS:

Estimated Quantity | Quantity
. . (Phasel) | (Phasell) Total Estimated
Sl Major . unit cost . .
No. | Component Item Particulars (Rs. per (By (By Quantity | costin Rs.
) P P Dec'23) | March'25) Crores
meter)
No. No Nos.
(7)=(5)+ | (8)=(4)x
-1 2 -3 -4 -5 -6
(6) (7)
1 Consumer
Metering
1 Ph smart
1.1 6,000 53,47,261 | 17,82,421 | 71,29,682 4277.81
Consumer meter
12 3 phase smart 6,000 2,99,291 | 99,764 | 3,99,055 | 239.43
consumr meter
Sub-Total 56,46,552 | 18,82,185 | 75,28,737 4,517
2 bT X DT Metering 12,774 3,83,158 0 3,83,158 489.45
Metering
3 | Feeder Feeder Metering 15,274 1,745 0 1,745 2.67
Metering
Total 60,31,455 | 18,82,185 | 79,13,640 | 5009.35
Total GBS excluding
incentive for Phase 751.40
-1
I_nlcentlve for Phase 254.09
Total GBS including
Incentive of Phase - 1005.50
|

*15% of the approved cost of the metering including the operational cost, provided that it is not
more than Rs. 900 per meter for consumer metering only.

**Maximum incentive GBS for deployment of prepaid Smart meters by December, 2023- 7.5% of
the cost per consumer meter including operational cost or Rs. 450 per consumer meter, whichever

Note: The amount of Rs.6000 is not the estimated cost and it is only normative cost for GBS
calculation. The utilities can give their estimated cost in the tenders as per their assessment.

PPS Energy Solutions
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3.4.1.2 Infrastructure Works for MVVNL Under RDSS:
S| Unit of t’:;: Estimated
No Major Component Item Particulars Measur (Rs Quantity | costinRs.
ement lakh) Crores
(7)=(5) x
-1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6
(6)
1 LT Line with XLPE Armoured 4,758 483
Cable
Single Core 25sqgmm
XLPE armoured cable
a) (10x25 Km 6.42 191 12.24
sgmm)
Single Core 50sgmm
XLPE armoured cable
K 7.32 7 .
b) (1Cx50 m 3 35 53.83
sqgmm)
Single Core 95sgmm
XLPE armoured cable
K 10.04 2 269.
c) (1Cx95 m 0.0 ,689 69.98
sgmm)
Single Core 120sgmm
d) XLPE armoured cable Km 12.88 1,143 147.19
(1Cx120
5 Armf)ured cabllr\g in consumer 63,935 666
service connection
single phase
K
a) (2CX6sgmm) m
b) Three phase km | 095 | 53265 | 506.02
(4CX10sgmm) ’ ! '
0) Three phase Km 15 | 10,670 | 160.05
(4CX16sgmm) ) ! ’
Replacement of Bare
conductors/Damage cable
3 with AB 22,539 1,195
cables
a) 1x25+1x16+1x16 sgqmm Km 2 2,192 43.85
b) 3x50+1x35+1x16 sgmm Km 4.16 7,078 294.44
c) 3x95+1x70+1x16 sqgmm Km 5.98 7,992 477.92
d) 3x120+1x70+1x16 km | 7.08 | 4773 | 337.92
sqgmm
e) 3x150+1x120+1x16 km 3.03 504 40.47
sqgmm
4 Provm?n cff AB cal')le's for 3,390 269
extra circuits at existing DTR
LT line on 8.5 mtr PCC
2.2 2 10.1
a) pole with AB cable km > 45 0.17
LT line on 8.5 mtr PCC
. 1,001 .
b) pole with AB cable km 4.4 /00 44.05
=f PPS Energy Solutions
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S| Unit of ICJ:SI: Estimated
No Major Component Item Particulars Measur (Rs Quantity | costinRs.
ement lakh) Crores
LT line on 8.5 mtr PCC
k .22 2 2.87
c) pole with AB cable m 6 528 328
LT line with 11 mtr steel
d) tubular pole with AB km 11.92 667 79.52
cable
LT line with 11 mtr steel
e) tubular pole with AB km 13.02 518 67.49
cable
LT line with 11 mtr steel
f) tubular pole with AB km 13.97 200 27.90
cable
LT line underground
g) with 3.5Cx240 sgmm km 30.45 23 7.00
XLPE cable
5 | Feeder Segregation
i Drawl of New 11KV line 3,522 146
a) 11KV on 8.5 mtr PCC ckm | 3.16 | 2,902 91.70
pole (Weasel conductor)
11KV on 8.5 mtr PCC
b . k 3.89 559 21.76
) pole (Rabbit conductor) cXm
) 11KV on 9.0 mtr PCC c.km 6.20 0 0.00
pole (Dog conductor)
11KV Line underground
d) (3Cx185 sgmm XLPE Km 54.06 61 32.98
cable)
11KV Line underground
e) (3Cx120 sgmm XLPE Km 52.66 0 0.00
cable)
i Distribution 914 2
transformer
11/0.25 KV Single phase
a) 16 KVA T/F nos 0.72 10 0.07
11/0.4 KV Three phase
b) 25 KVA T/F nos 1.72 477 8.21
11/0.4 KV Three phase
c) 63 KVA T/F nos 2.51 360 9.02
11/0.4 KV Three phase
d) 100 KVA T/F nos 3.22 51 1.64
11/0.4 KV Three phase
e) 250 KVA T/F nos 8.55 16 1.37
Relocation of 11/.433
f) KV 3Ph Distribution nos 0.22 5 0.01
Transformer
Relocation of 11/.433
g) KV 3Ph Distribution nos 0.33 100 0.33
Transformer
iii LT Line 816 84
!: PPS Energy Solutions
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S| Unit of ICJ:SI: Estimated
No Major Component Item Particulars Measur (Rs Quantity | costinRs.
ement lakh) Crores
LT line on 8.5 mtr PCC
a) pole with AB cable km 2.25 126 2.83
LT line on 8.5 mtr PCC
b) pole with AB cable km 4.40 536 23.59
LT line on 8.5 mtr PCC
c) pole with AB cable km 6.22 154 9.56
iv 11KV railway crossing nos 17.97 6 1.08
v 11KV'nat|onaI highway nos 13.87 24 333
crossing
vi 11KV VCB Switcgear nos | 597 | 308 18.39
panel O/G
Vii control room extension nos 8.18 308 25.19
viii 13Mtr Crossing nos 1.33 28 0.37
ix 11Mtr Crossing nos 1.09 9 0.10
6 | Feeder Bifurcation (33KV Line) 1,060 188
33KV line on 9 mtr PCC
k . 4 2
a) pole(Dog conductor) ckm 6.89 39 30.26
33KV line on 11 mtr
b) steel tubular pole(Dog ckm 9.67 286 27.61
conductor)
33KV line on 11 mtr
steel tubular
c) pole(Panther ckm 13.56 0 0.00
conductor)
33KV line on 13 mtr
d) steel tubular pole(Dog ckm 11.23 189 21.25
conductor)
33 KV line underground
cabling (3Cx300 sgqmm Km 74.07 146 108.44
XLPE)
7 | Feeder Bifurcation(11KV Line) 6,800 388
11KV on 8.5 mtr PCC
k A 4,1 132.2
a) pole (Weasel conductor) ckm 3.16 186 32.28
11KV on 8.5 mtr PCC
b . k 3.89 1,645 64.01
) pole (Rabbit conductor) ckm
o) 11KV on 8.5 mtr PCC ckm | 569 | 289 16.46
pole (Dog conductor)
11KV on 11 mtr Steel
Tubular pole with
d) Rabbit ckm 7.75 268 20.77
conductor
11KV on 11 mtr Steel
Tubular pole with
K 25.01 231 57.83
¢ (3CX185 m
sqgmm
!: PPS Energy Solutions
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S| Unit of lcj:;: Estimated
No Major Component Item Particulars Measur (Rs Quantity | costinRs.
ement lakh) Crores
11KV on 13 mtr Steel
Tubular pole with
f) (3CX185 Km 27.44 4 1.07
sgmm
11KV with underground
g) cable (3CX185 sgmm Km 54.06 176 95.16
XLPE
11KV with underground
h) cable (3CX300 sgmm Km 60.22 0.00
XLPE
Augmentation/Reconductoring
8 of 33KV line 1,190 101
33KV overhead line with
a) DOG conductor (9 mtr ckm 5.00 565 28.25
PCC
33KV overhead line with
b) DOG conductor (11 mtr C.km 5.98 547 32.71
STP
33 KV line underground
c) cabling (3Cx300 sqmm Km 74.07 51 38.03
XLPE)
33KV line on 11 mtr
steel tubular
d) pole(Panther ckm 8.95 27 2.42
conductor)
Augmentation/Reconductoring
9 of 11KV line 17,728 486
a) 11KV overhead line with ckm 515 9,280 199.51
weasel conductor
11KV overhead line with
b) Rabbit conductor ckm 2.89 7,798 225.37
o 11KV overhead line with ckm 468 588 2750
Dog conductor
11KV underground line
d) with 3Cx185 sqmm xLPE | <7 | %406 62 33.52
11KV underground line
e) with 3Cx300 sqmm XLPE | <™ | 60-22 0.00
10 | Installation of capacitor bank 1,941 38
a) 1.98 MVAR nos. 21.89 69 15.10
b) 3.96 MVAR nos. 29.27 72 21.07
10KVAr (LT capacitor
c) bank at old DTR) nos. 0.05 600 0.30
25KVAr (LT capacitor
d) bank at old DTR) nos. 0.125 600 0.75
40KVAr (LT capacitor
e) bank at old DTR) nos. 0.2 600 1.20
11 | IT/OT 2 100
=f PPS Energy Solutions
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S| Unit of I;J:;: Estimated
No Major Component Item Particulars Measur (Rs Quantity | costinRs.
ement lakh) Crores
a) IT/OT enablement lot 5000 5 100
works
b) Unified Billing Software lot
Total Project Cost 4165.32
Total GBS 2499.19
3.4.1.3 PMA Charges for MVVNL under RDSS:
. Total Project * PMA GBS for PMA
Sr. No. | Particulars Cost GBS Charges** Charges***
1 Smart Metering Works 5,009.35 751.40 18.79 11.2710
o | Infrastructure Works — 4,165.32 2,499.19 62.48 37.49
Loss Reduction
Total 9,174.67 3,250.59 81.26 48.76

*Excluding incentives in case of Smart Metering works of Phase-I.

** 2.5% of GBS for Smart Metering (excluding incentive) and 1.5% of total project cost for

Infrastructure works

*** 60% of PMA Charges

3.4.1.4 Submission of Approvals for FY 2022-23 for CAPEX:

Schemes

Approved in TO' BRFClaimed S0 I

11.11.2020

[nvestments Investmen

Purpose

Is/

25 Capex (Rs. Cr) || Capex (Rs. Cr)
Other Schemes Network expansion /
1,088.14 Network Growth /
Loss reduction
| RGGVY 11th Plan and 12th Plan 204 56 Network expansion /
— Network Growth
DDUGHY 34 55 Network expaasion /
) Network Growth
PDS Network expansion /
5769 Network Growth/ |
. Loss reduction
SAUBHAGYA YOJINA 168 04 Network expansion /
o > Network Growth
CXCIUINE Inlerest an <
| employec capitalization (A) A0 ) an
| Add: Employce Capitalization (B) 327.29 ' 373.40
| Add: Inerest Capitalization (C) 19.76 1 135.04
| Total (D= A+B+C) 2,776.45 1,653.88
Ref: UPERC email received on MOM of TVS dated 18.04.2022.
/ PPS Energy Solutions
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4 Energy Flow Analysis

4.1 Energy Flow across Service levels:

Voltage level Energy Sales Particulars MU
DISCOM' consumers
Demand from open access, captive
. Embedded generation used at LT level
i | LT Level
Sale at LT level 0
Quantum of LT level losses 0
Energy Input at LT level
DISCOM' consumers 8800238
Demand from open access, captive
. Embedded generation at 11 kV level used
i | 11 kV Level
Sales at 11 kV level 23,228.16
Quantum of Losses at 11 kV 4,119.05
Energy input at 11 kV level 27347.21
DISCOM' consumers
Demand from open access, captive
Embedded generation at 33 kV or below level
iii | 33 kV Level
Sales at 33 kV level 0
Quantum of Losses at 33 kV 0
Energy input at 33kV Level
DISCOM' consumers
Demand from open access, captive
Cross border sale of energy
iv | >33kV Sale to other DISCOMs
Banking
Energy input at > 33kV Level
Sales at 66kV and above (EHV) 0
Total Energy Requirement 27,347
Total Energy Sales 23,228
=f PPS Energy Solutions
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4.2 Validation of metered data:

Validation of metered data is done with reference to CS-3 & CS-4 Division wise data
collected from MVVNL.

| Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
: Commercial Statements For UPPCL

€S 3 REPORT FOR MARCH - 2023
DRSCOM © -MADHYANCHAL [20me - ALL
(CINCLE - ALL | DVISION - ALL
| MONTHLY UNIT FROGRESSIVE UNIT
(SN0, CATEGONY NUMBER OF CONSUMERS | CONNECTED LOAD (W) SO UNTI/XW | SOLD SINCE APRRL TO
| CLMRENT MONTH
[ s 2 3 N 5 & 7
1IDOMESTIC LGHT FAN B POWER (LAN-11
A) [Canaumar getting supply a8 per "Rural Schedule™
(1) jun-metered 102867 105737 7435980] 2 59638373
|0) | Mesered 4910114/ 4864233  384331359] 837730170
1081 {Suppty at Single Point for Bus Losd 35 23256 2519392 108| 61244228]
lic2 lothes Do C 3 1835308 sees324|  syreaiany 2 5361994850
i1 |Lite Line Consumersiam. 1918828 1s08424] 108882972 s 1628107096)
S8 TOTAL £176206 10167974)  820450914) 1 13148774763,
[ 2|NOM DOMESTIC UGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-J)
Fﬂ |Consumer gemting supohy 83 per “Rursi Schedule”
| (1) jun-metered 108 119 137¢]  104] 1433873
T 1101 msses|  ssoosems| ey

<

e
ﬁngjﬂig:g m)" PPs Energy Solutions
2 , TS
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4.3 Validation of Energy Flow Data & Losses:

With Refernce to CS-3 & CS-4 Data Validation of Energy Flow & Losses for Division wise is

tabulated below:

Input . . T&D

Circle code Name of Division energy BII::;’Ul,JS';ItS loss

(MU) (MU)
Eggafmbedkar EDD ALAPUR 229.549 196.836 32.713
Eggafmbedkar EDD Ambedkarnagar (Akbarpur) 332.53 278.686 53.844
E:gafmbedkar EDD JALALPUR 173.418 143.807 29.611
E:gafmbedkar EDD TANDA 308.91 249.853 59.057

EDC Ayodhya EDD | Ayodhya 369.275 312.955 56.32
EDC Ayodhya EDD Il Ayodhya 314.38 259.572 54.808
EDC Ayodhya EDD |1l AYODHYA MILKIPUR 206.984 169.126 37.858
EDC Ayodhya EDD RUDAULI 189.697 159.335 30.362
EDC Barabanki EDD Barabanki 369.552 324.09 45.462
EDC Barabanki EDD FATEHPUR 241.378 220.57 20.808
EDC Barabanki EDD HAIDERGARH 131.79 115.933 15.857
EDC Barabanki EDD Il BARABANKI RAMNAGAR 152.944 137.472 15.472
EDC Barabanki RAMSNEHI GHAT 175.282 157.027 18.255
EDC GAURIGAN) | EDD AMETHI 186.337 154.389 31.948
EDC GAURIGAN) | EDD GAURIGAN 262.361 241.154 21.207
EDC GAURIGAN) | EDD JAGDISHPUR 207.232 176.517 30.715
EDC GAURIGAN) | EDD TILO 129.059 108.25 20.809
EDC SULTANPUR | EDD | SULTANPUR 335.56 267.386 68.174
EDC SULTANPUR | EDD Il SULTANPUR 217.079 181.059 36.02
EDC SULTANPUR | EDD JAISINGHPUR 166.053 136.438 29.615
EDC SULTANPUR | EDD KADIPUR 200.232 166.668 33.564
EDC SULTANPUR | EDD LAMBHUA 164.552 136.72 27.832
EDC BADAUN EDD BISAULI 475.212 391.733 83.479
EDC BADAUN EDD | BADAUN 302.685 259.097 43.588
EDC BADAUN EDD || BADAUN 520.111 414.272 105.839

PPS nergy solutions
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Input . . T&D

Circle code Name of Division energy BII::;’Ul,JS';ItS loss
(MU) (MU)
EDC BADAUN EDD IV UJHANI 362.155 299.472 62.683
EDC Bareilly EDD AONLA (Awala) 292.96 241.651 51.309
EDC Bareilly EDD BAHERI 328.693 268.923 59.77
EDC Bareilly EDD-I BAREILLY 270.483 230.686 39.797
EDC Bareilly EDD Il BAREILLY 599.682 520.144 79.538
EDC PILIBHIT EDD BISALPUR (lIl) 118.484 101.267 17.217
EDC PILIBHIT EDD PILIBHIT 271.999 227.241 44.758
EDC PILIBHIT EDD PURANPUR 167.924 146.67 21.254
EII-)I/iHJAHANPUR EDD | SHAJAHANPUR 274.256 236.022 38.234
EII-)I/iHJAHANPUR EDD Il SHAJAHANPUR 312.347 263.753 48.594
EII-)I/iHJAHANPUR EDD JALALABAD 236.815 200.216 36.599
EII-)I/iHJAHANPUR EDD POWAYAN/ PUWAYA 336.305 278.354 57.951
EDC EDD TILHAR 164.593 139.36 25.233

SHAHJAHANPUR

EUDC BAREILLY EUDD | BAREILLY 288.969 252.621 36.348
EUDC BAREILLY EUDD Il BAREILLY 284.125 244.853 39.272
EUDC BAREILLY EUDD IIl BAREILLY 302.955 259.296 43.659
EUDC BAREILLY EUDD-4 BAREILLY 219.433 186.531 32.902
EDC BAHRAICH EDD BAHRAICH 323.887 276.63 47.257
EDC BAHRAICH EDD IIl KAISERGANJ 260.531 217.543 42.988
EDC BAHRAICH EDD NANPARA 334.351 279.935 54.416
EDC BALRAMPUR | EDD BALRAMPUR 149.636 126.325 23.311
EDC BALRAMPUR | EDD SRAVASTI 247.045 215.634 31.411
EDC BALRAMPUR | EDD TULSIPUR 272.804 231.246 41.558
EDC Gonda EDD | Gonda 256.78 217.575 39.205
EDC Gonda EDD Il Gonda (Nawab Gunj) 260.712 217.285 43.427
EDC Gonda Eg:r)r::: gl?r:\JI)DA COLONEL GANJ 204.939 170.414 34.525
EDC Gonda EDD IV GONDA MANKAPUR 260.851 216.844 44.007
CIRCLE 1 AMINABAD 85.182 72.076 13.106
PPS enerey solutions

THE POWER OF ENERGY

Page 28 of 81



Annual Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23

Input . . T&D

Circle code Name of Division energy BII::;’Ul,JS';ItS loss
(MU) (MU)
CIRCLE 1 HUSSAIN GANJ 166.422 144.124 22.298
CIRCLE 1 RAJ BHAWAN 514.518 471.59 42.928
CIRCLE 3 AISHBAGH 143.35 124.136 19.214
CIRCLE 3 RAJAJIPURAM 215.376 188.915 26.461
CIRCLE 3 UPTRON 149.603 124.237 25.366
CIRCLE 4 CESS IV 221.387 182.33 39.057
CIRCLE 4 CESS-I 524.77 443.729 81.041
CIRCLE 4 CESS-II 356.407 291.637 64.77
CIRCLE 4 CESS-II 235.417 194.676 40.741
CIRCLE 7 ALAMBAGH 193.266 168.178 25.088
CIRCLE 7 KANPUR ROAD 302.926 261.935 40.991
CIRCLE 7 VRINDAVAN 324.009 286.254 37.755
CIRCLE 8 CHOWK 250.717 208.144 42.573
CIRCLE 8 RESIDENCY 224.157 201.896 22.261
CIRCLE 8 THAKURGANJ 291.357 241.849 49.508
CIRCLE 10 BAKSHI KA TALAB 468.481 403.775 64.706
CIRCLE 10 DALIGAN!/ 234.429 218.326 16.103
CIRCLE 10 EDD RAHIMNAGAR 255.825 237.5 18.325
CIRCLE 2 EUDD CHINHAT 486.147 413.874 72.273
CIRCLE 2 EUDD GOMTINAGAR 533.227 492.417 40.81
CIRCLE 6 EUDD MAHANAGAR 192.623 181.661 10.962
CIRCLE 6 SITAPUR ROAD 200.645 169.107 31.538
CIRCLE 6 UNIVERSITY 110.952 105.808 5.144
CIRCLE9 EUDD INDIRANAGAR 242.16 220.088 22.072
CIRCLE9 MUNSHI PULIA 211.777 185.594 26.183
EDC GOLA EDD GOLA 261.438 202.637 58.801
EDC GOLA EDD MOHAMMADI 306.614 237.049 69.565
EDC GOLA EDD PALIA 131.329 102.8 28.529
EDC HARDOI EDD | HARDOI 230.282 196.659 33.623
EDC HARDOI EDD Il HARDOI 374.806 319.723 55.083
EDC HARDOI EDD SANDILA 372.818 307.409 65.409
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. L Input Billed Units T&D
Circle code Name of Division energy (MU's) loss
(Mu) (MU)
EDC HARDOI EDD SHAHABAD 283.229 231.962 51.267
EDC | RAIBAREILI EDD | RAIBAREILI 325.189 279.04 46.149
EDC | RAIBAREILI EDD Il RAIBAREILI TRIPHULA 270.655 231.882 38.773
EDC | RAIBAREILI EDD MAHARAJGANJ 137.471 116.79 20.681
EDC Il RAIBAREILI EDD DALMAU 66.368 57.609 8.759
EDC Il RAIBAREILI EDD LALGANJ 271.786 236.212 35.574
EDC Il RAIBAREILI | EDD SALON 139.025 116.223 22.802
EDC Il RAIBAREILI | EDD UNCHAHAR 146.828 122.395 24.433
EDC LAKHIMPUR EDD | LAKHIMPUR 259.968 217.01 42.958
EDC LAKHIMPUR EDD Il LAKHIMPUR 239.318 197.017 42.301
EDC LAKHIMPUR EDD Il LAKHIMPUR (Nighasan) 150.566 128.492 22.074
EDC SITAPUR EDD BISWAN 263.327 220.547 42.78
EDC SITAPUR EDD I SITAPUR 335.237 289.1 46.137
EDC SITAPUR EDD II SITAPUR 381.122 320.318 60.804
EDC SITAPUR EDD MAHMUDABAD 134.305 114.019 20.286
EDC UNNAO EDD | UNNAO 399.326 326.071 73.255
EDC UNNAO EDD Il UNNAO 348.022 301.286 46.736
EDC UNNAO EDD IIl UNNAO PURWA 287.359 218.545 68.814
EDC UNNAO EDD IV UNNAO BANGARMAU 144.558 120.672 23.886
EDC UNNAO EDD V UNNAO HASANGAN! 185.261 157.403 27.858
Unme
Input Metered Hareel T&D
assess T&D loss
Consumer category Energy Energy ment (MU) loss
(1)
o)y (%)
(MU)
Residential
Agricultural
Commercial/Industrial-LT | 27347.213 | 23228.162 0 23228.162 | 4119.051 | 15.59%
Commercial/Industrial-HT
Others
Total 27347.213 | 23228.162 0 23228.162 | 4119.051 | 15.59%
s M
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i /,.' A PPS Energy Solutions

THE POWER OF ENERGY

Page 30 of 81



Ry
VAR
i X2 );
Annual Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23 L
5 Loss & Subsidy Computation
5.1 Energy Accounts for previous years
5.1.1 Trend Analysis of MVVNL
Table 8 : Four year Trend of Discom Loss- MVVNL
ACTUAL DISCOM LOSSES
Year FY 2018-19 | FY 2019-20 | FY 2020-21 | FY 2021-22
Actual Loss in % 21.56% 19.37% 20.00% 17.36%
Yearly Actual Discom Loss in %
25.00%
20.00%
15.00%
10.00%
5.00%
0.00%
FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22

Figure 2 Distribution Losses in MU

The Distribution loss has decreased in the FY 2022- 23. For FY 2022-2023 its 15.06%.
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5.2 Energy Accounts and performance in the Current Year

5.2.1 Summary

Performance Summary of Electricity Distribution Companies

Period of Information
1 Year of (FY) information including Date and 1st Apr, 2022 - 31st March, 2023
Month (Start & End)
2 | Technical Details
(a) | Energy Input Details
. Input Energy Purchase -

(i) (From Generation Source) Million kwh -
Net input energy (at DISCOM Periphery after

(ii) | adjusting the transmission losses and energy Million kwh 27347.21
traded)

(i) Tofcal Energy billed (is the Net energy billed, Million kwh 93228 16
adjusted for energy traded))

(b) Transmission and Distribution (T&D) loss Million kwh 4119.05
Details % 15.06%
Collection Efficiency % 91.96%

(c) | Aggregate Technical & Commercial Loss % 24.35%

*Input Energy Is Purchased by UPPCL centrally.
5.2.2 Voltage wise assessed loss of MVVNL

Voltage level Loss %

LT 27,347 23,228 4,119 15.06%

5.2.3 Category wise Assessed loss of MVVNL

Table 9 : T & D loss category wise

Input Metered
Consumer category Energy Energy
(MU) (MU)
Residential
Agricultural
Commercial/Industrial-LT | 27347.213 | 23228.162 0 23228.162 | 4119.051 | 15.59%
Commercial/Industrial-HT
Others
Total 27347.213 | 23228.162 0 23228.162 | 4119.051 | 15.59%
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Table 10 : Categotywise AT & C loss

Input . Collected Collection
Billed Amount . . .
Consumer category Energy in Rs. Lakh AmountinRs. Efficiency
(MU) : Lakh %
Residential
Agricultural

Commercial/Industrial-LT | 27347.213 1222270.75 114253441 91.96% 24.35%
Commercial/Industrial-HT
Others

Total 27347.213 1222270.75 1142534.41 91.96% 24.35%

5.2.4 Division wise Assessed loss of MVVNL:

Circle code Name of Division elrr:::jgty Bil:;;ldulljsr;its -:-f::
(MU) (MU)
igg;mbedkar EDD ALAPUR 229.549 196.836 32.713
igg;mbedkar EDD Ambedkarnagar (Akbarpur) 332.53 278.686 53.844
igg;mbedkar EDD JALALPUR 173.418 143.807 29.611
igg;mbedkar EDD TANDA 308.91 249.853 59.057
EDC Ayodhya EDD | Ayodhya 369.275 312.955 56.32
EDC Ayodhya EDD Il Ayodhya 314.38 259.572 54.808
EDC Ayodhya EDD 11l AYODHYA MILKIPUR 206.984 169.126 37.858
EDC Ayodhya EDD RUDAULI 189.697 159.335 30.362
EDC Barabanki EDD Barabanki 369.552 324.09 45.462
EDC Barabanki EDD FATEHPUR 241.378 220.57 20.808
EDC Barabanki EDD HAIDERGARH 131.79 115.933 15.857
EDC Barabanki EDD Il BARABANKI RAMNAGAR 152.944 137.472 15.472
EDC Barabanki RAMSNEHI GHAT 175.282 157.027 18.255
EDC GAURIGAN) | EDD AMETHI 186.337 154.389 31.948
EDC GAURIGAN) | EDD GAURIGAN 262.361 241.154 21.207
EDC GAURIGAN) | EDD JAGDISHPUR 207.232 176.517 30.715
EDC GAURIGAN) | EDD TILO 129.059 108.25 20.809
EDC SULTANPUR | EDD | SULTANPUR 335.56 267.386 68.174
~ (-
=N e
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Input . . T&D

Circle code Name of Division energy BII::;’Ul,JS';ItS loss

(MU) (MU)

EDC SULTANPUR EDD Il SULTANPUR 217.079 181.059 36.02
EDC SULTANPUR EDD JAISINGHPUR 166.053 136.438 29.615
EDC SULTANPUR EDD KADIPUR 200.232 166.668 33.564
EDC SULTANPUR EDD LAMBHUA 164.552 136.72 27.832
EDC BADAUN EDD BISAULI 475.212 391.733 83.479
EDC BADAUN EDD | BADAUN 302.685 259.097 43.588
EDC BADAUN EDD Il BADAUN 520.111 414.272 105.839
EDC BADAUN EDD IV UJHANI 362.155 299.472 62.683
EDC Bareilly EDD AONLA (Awala) 292.96 241.651 51.309

EDC Bareilly EDD BAHERI 328.693 268.923 59.77
EDC Bareilly EDD-I BAREILLY 270.483 230.686 39.797
EDC Bareilly EDD Il BAREILLY 599.682 520.144 79.538
EDC PILIBHIT EDD BISALPUR (lIl) 118.484 101.267 17.217
EDC PILIBHIT EDD PILIBHIT 271.999 227.241 44.758
EDC PILIBHIT EDD PURANPUR 167.924 146.67 21.254
EEEHJAHANPUR EDD | SHAJAHANPUR 274.256 236.022 38.234
EEEHJAHANPUR EDD Il SHAJAHANPUR 312.347 263.753 48.594
EEEHJAHANPUR EDD JALALABAD 236.815 200.216 36.599
EEEHJAHANPUR EDD POWAYAN/ PUWAYA 336.305 278.354 57.951
EDC EDD TILHAR 164.593 139.36 25.233

SHAHJAHANPUR

EUDC BAREILLY EUDD | BAREILLY 288.969 252.621 36.348
EUDC BAREILLY EUDD II BAREILLY 284.125 244 .853 39.272
EUDC BAREILLY EUDD IIl BAREILLY 302.955 259.296 43.659
EUDC BAREILLY EUDD-4 BAREILLY 219.433 186.531 32.902
EDC BAHRAICH EDD BAHRAICH 323.887 276.63 47.257
EDC BAHRAICH EDD Il KAISERGANJ 260.531 217.543 42.988
EDC BAHRAICH EDD NANPARA 334.351 279.935 54.416
EDC BALRAMPUR | EDD BALRAMPUR 149.636 126.325 23.311
EDC BALRAMPUR | EDD SRAVASTI 247.045 215.634 31.411
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Input . . T&D

Circle code Name of Division energy BII::;’Ul,JS';ItS loss
(MU) (MU)
EDC BALRAMPUR | EDD TULSIPUR 272.804 231.246 41.558
EDC Gonda EDD | Gonda 256.78 217.575 39.205
EDC Gonda EDD Il Gonda (Nawab Gunj) 260.712 217.285 43.427
EDC Gonda fg?r:” gl?::)DA COLONEL GANJ 204.939 170.414 34.525
EDC Gonda EDD IV GONDA MANKAPUR 260.851 216.844 44.007
CIRCLE 1 AMINABAD 85.182 72.076 13.106
CIRCLE 1 HUSSAIN GANJ 166.422 144.124 22.298
CIRCLE 1 RAJ BHAWAN 514.518 471.59 42.928
CIRCLE 3 AISHBAGH 143.35 124.136 19.214
CIRCLE 3 RAJAJIPURAM 215.376 188.915 26.461
CIRCLE 3 UPTRON 149.603 124.237 25.366
CIRCLE 4 CESS IV 221.387 182.33 39.057
CIRCLE 4 CESS-I 524.77 443.729 81.041
CIRCLE 4 CESS-II 356.407 291.637 64.77
CIRCLE 4 CESS-II 235.417 194.676 40.741
CIRCLE 7 ALAMBAGH 193.266 168.178 25.088
CIRCLE 7 KANPUR ROAD 302.926 261.935 40.991
CIRCLE 7 VRINDAVAN 324.009 286.254 37.755
CIRCLE 8 CHOWK 250.717 208.144 42.573
CIRCLE 8 RESIDENCY 224.157 201.896 22.261
CIRCLE 8 THAKURGANJ 291.357 241.849 49.508
CIRCLE 10 BAKSHI KA TALAB 468.481 403.775 64.706
CIRCLE 10 DALIGAN!/ 234.429 218.326 16.103
CIRCLE 10 EDD RAHIMNAGAR 255.825 237.5 18.325
CIRCLE 2 EUDD CHINHAT 486.147 413.874 72.273
CIRCLE 2 EUDD GOMTINAGAR 533.227 492.417 40.81
CIRCLE 6 EUDD MAHANAGAR 192.623 181.661 10.962
CIRCLE 6 SITAPUR ROAD 200.645 169.107 31.538
CIRCLE 6 UNIVERSITY 110.952 105.808 5.144
CIRCLE9 EUDD INDIRANAGAR 242.16 220.088 22.072
CIRCLE9 MUNSHI PULIA 211.777 185.594 26.183
PPS enerey solutions
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Input . . T&D

Circle code Name of Division energy BII::;’Ul,JS';ItS loss
(MU) (MU)
EDC GOLA EDD GOLA 261.438 202.637 58.801
EDC GOLA EDD MOHAMMADI 306.614 237.049 69.565
EDC GOLA EDD PALIA 131.329 102.8 28.529
EDC HARDOI EDD | HARDOI 230.282 196.659 33.623
EDC HARDOI EDD Il HARDOI 374.806 319.723 55.083
EDC HARDOI EDD SANDILA 372.818 307.409 65.409
EDC HARDOI EDD SHAHABAD 283.229 231.962 51.267
EDC | RAIBAREILI EDD | RAIBAREILI 325.189 279.04 46.149
EDC | RAIBAREILI EDD Il RAIBAREILI TRIPHULA 270.655 231.882 38.773
EDC | RAIBAREILI EDD MAHARAJGANJ 137.471 116.79 20.681
EDC Il RAIBAREILI EDD DALMAU 66.368 57.609 8.759
EDC Il RAIBAREILI | EDD LALGANJ 271.786 236.212 35.574
EDC Il RAIBAREILI | EDD SALON 139.025 116.223 22.802
EDC Il RAIBAREILI | EDD UNCHAHAR 146.828 122.395 24.433
EDC LAKHIMPUR EDD | LAKHIMPUR 259.968 217.01 42.958
EDC LAKHIMPUR EDD Il LAKHIMPUR 239.318 197.017 42.301
EDC LAKHIMPUR | EDD Ill LAKHIMPUR (Nighasan) 150.566 128.492 22.074
EDC SITAPUR EDD BISWAN 263.327 220.547 42.78
EDC SITAPUR EDD I SITAPUR 335.237 289.1 46.137
EDC SITAPUR EDD Il SITAPUR 381.122 320.318 60.804
EDC SITAPUR EDD MAHMUDABAD 134.305 114.019 20.286
EDC UNNAO EDD | UNNAO 399.326 326.071 73.255
EDC UNNAO EDD Il UNNAO 348.022 301.286 46.736
EDC UNNAO EDD 11l UNNAO PURWA 287.359 218.545 68.814
EDC UNNAO EDD IV UNNAO BANGARMAU 144.558 120.672 23.886
EDC UNNAO EDD V UNNAO HASANGANI 185.261 157.403 27.858
PPS enerey solutions
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5.2.5 Feeder wise Assessed loss of MVVNL
Sample Feeders having AT &C Losses in range of 30 to 40% is given below:

30.

Balaghat_3010 | Malapuram_ . 1039 27.
7 31268310107mam 220 KV hardoi road Urban 96 7587.7 0% (3/0
(']
30.

Arjun Ahimamau_3126143413 . 6801. 29.
ganj_ 34137 Jamu 220 KV gomti nager Urban 3 4826.1 0% (:/2
0
30.

Sector-1 gomti | Vanasthali_3626262021 . 1436. 25.
nagar_30213 3vtr 220 KV Gomtinager Urban 3 1076.2 1% (:/7
(']
30.

Abbott Murali 7587. 24.
road_30095 | nagar_31261110095mrn | 152 KV TRT Urban | =557 | 5727.0 | o 10/0
(']
- 30.
Pisawan_332322 | Canadurnagar 332322302 | .,y \egy rural | 2271 | 99627 | 0.9 | 13

80bdn 7

% %
30.

Upil(rajendra . 2653. 27.
nagar). 30100 Upil-2_31268220100upl | 132 KV TRT Urban 7 19188 | -, 10/5
(']
30.

Naipalapur_30 | Lakhimpur 3381. 28.
277 road_33232210277kr | 220 KV SITAPUR Urban | =g | 24244 | o/ 10/5
(']
- 30.
(;IVI| Modha_32461110489m 220 KV SOHAWAL Urban 8749. 6685.4 23. 17
lines_30489 oa 6 6% %
0
30.

Big 20.
Cantt_34197 bazar 32461134197bzr Urban | 826.0 | 656.1 6% ?;)
0
30.

Nigohi Police 220KV S/S 6451. 14.
road_30639 | line_34213210639pce | Shahjahanpur Urban | =g™ | 55488 | 30/7
(']
30.

Bhagwant nagar | Bhagwant nagar 3652. 12.
ipds_332543 town_33252410956btw 132 KV BIGHAPUR Rural 4 | 3281 g 50/0
0
Sadar 30.

New 6374. 30.
cantt_30120 overhead_31261430120 | 132 KV PGl Urban 7 4457.1 1% 50
soh %

GO
c.-—""em)
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- | 30.
Binawar 341812 | /\Urangabad 34181220814 | ., \\ 5 pauN rural | 90| 66313 | 24. | 52
and 2

5% %
Ekka Dali 132 KV Neepu Park | Urban | 033 | 73153 | 2% ?;2
stand_30093 | ganj_36266120093dlg P 7.0 R
0
30.

Aishbagh_3013 | Jal sansthan- 2627. 30.
A 1 31263120131j11 132 KV TRT Urban s 18221 | o, ?/5
(']
30.

Banther Industrial 132 KV KUNDAN 1539 30.
i 332542 1_33252210371is1 ROAD Rural ] "gq | 106384 | oo 70/2
0
30.

Jairaj 220 KV sarojini 8190. 34,
Gheroo_30152 | \\"31264110152jai nager Urban | =g~ | 53613 | oo 70/3
0
30.

Kajra 132 KV s/s powayan & 5590. 9.8
Khutar_342134 |+ 34213130544kan 132 KV S/S Banda Rural 7 20418 | %/0
(']
30.

Abdullaganj_3 | Azia 220 KV S/S 6821. 19.
0157 ganj_34213220157azi | Shahjahanpur Urban | == | 5522.0 | 4o z:/o
0
City power . 30.
house (nai t'o(lsﬁ Iga?i226110028h | iﬁs\il-mlsrfm Urban 1322)0 9144.5 g; 82
basti) 30028 = P : ° | %
30.
Kalyanpur_3247 | o iepur 32475110750bdr | 132 kV JALALPUR rural | Y837 | 41651 | 13 | 85

33 3 9%
%
30.
Beniganj_33241 | World 132 K.V. S/S Rural 665.4 340.2 48. 35
4 bank_33241420620wbk SHAHABAD : : % |
0
30.

Upsidc- . 132 KV KHURRAM 4321. 30.
i 324524 C.p.milk_32451220223cmk NAGAR Rural 0 3011.9 3% ?/6
0
30.

Obari Kothideeh_3245221405 6972. 26.
new 34051 L 132 KV CHANDAULI | Urban 3 51202 | o/ 90/2
(']
30.
Sarvodaya Maanash_36269110127 132 KV indira nager Urban 4480. 31816 29. 96
nagar_30127 mns 0 0% %
0

G
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30.
Deisel power Ghanta . 5840. 30.
house_30165 | ghar_35492120165gha | »32 KV Bahraich Urban | =g~ | 40428 | oo/ 90/8
(o]
Nadarganj Industrial- 220 KV GIS Kanpur 7577 29 30.
old_34164 5_31264114164in5 Road Urban | “"p | 5366.3 | 5 90/9
0
31.
Kutubkhana_3 | Hospital_34191120183h | 132 KV S/S TOWN 1150 30.
0183 os BAREILLY Urban | 5o | 79703 | oy (2/5
(']
Shakti Mata ji ki 9840 28 31.
chauraha_340 | bagiya_31267224085mk | 132 KV naderganj Urban 0 "| 7028.3 6‘7' 05
85 a " %
Raj . 132 KV martin 31.
5 kalidas 27.
bhawan_3010 marg_312614201045kd purw'a & Urban | 822.9 | 596.4 59% 06
4 gomtinager %
. 220KV S/S 31.
gamgan,_az484 Bhadar_32483420416bar | PAYAGIPUR Rural 32; 8| 28286 ;‘; 08
SULTANPUR ° 9
Door 31.
Niyava_30046 | darshan_32461120046d 132 KV DARSHAN Urban | 199.4 137.9 30. 14
NAGAR 8%
od %
Gwari Husseriya_36262214126 6593 27 31.
calwart 34126 | haa - 220 KV Gomtinager Urban 4 4772.0 6% 10/7
0
Shi h_33273 2258 3.6 3L
; vearn_ Bedaru_33273130137bnu | 220 Kv Shivgarh Rural | 21765 | | 24
9 % %
Malk 444 9336 |3t
) 1:"3 egaon_ Tejgaon_33271310160tjn | 132 KV SARENI Rural o | 101979 | 9.2 | 24
% %
. 31.
Gullabeer_341 Sa.larganj_35492124119 132 KV Bahraich Urban 6415. 44550 30. 2
19 saj 3 6%
%
31.
. Industrial 5.4
Sonik_30056 i 33254110310isi Urban 453.6 429.2 % 20/5
(']
Mantri Mantri 5933 15 31.
awas 34139 | awas_36262224130mrs | 220 KV Gomtinager | Urban | “7,7" | 4995.8 | oo, 20/5
0
G
e 3‘;“&” - " PPS Energy Solutions
oftoflolRelE. THE POWER OF ENERGY

Page 39 of 81



Annual Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23

Gayatri . 31.

Sectot-14 220 KV kursi road & 8720. 28.
new_30128 market_36269220128gy 132KV indira nager Urban 9 6253.4 39 %/6
(0]
31.

Engineering .. 132 KV Gsi 4533, 29.
college_30141 Ls2_36260210141jir Khuramnager Urban 0 3212.6 1% 3;/2
0
33/11 kv 31.

. . . . 132 KV ROOPPUR 3182. 33.
majhola(gulariya | Khirka_34204140671kia KAMALU Rural ) 2131.9 0% 34
) %
31.

Pragati Ratapur_33273110039rt . 9665. 26.
puram_30039 0 132 Kv Tripula Urban 0 7114.5 4% ?;/8
0
Shastri 31.

Shahdana_301 132KV S/STOWN 6807. 24.
94 market_34191310194sh BAREILLY Urban 4 5144.2 4% 309
a %
31.
33/11 kv kurau Gurai_34181130243gui 132 KV BILSI Rural 3328. 1965.9 40. 40

0 9%
%
31.

Jankipuram Sath fit . 4610. 29.
sec-6 30143 | road_36260210143sfr | 220 KV kursiraod Urban | =g~ | 32553 1 4o ‘:/1
0
. - 31.
Dariyabad_3245 Husepur_32452110972hsr 132 KVRAM SANEH| Rural 2691. 3023.5 | 12. | 42

21 GHAT 1
4% %
Wazir Baraur_34181210314brr | 132 KV BISAULI Rural | 284 | 47125 | 12 ?:113
ganj_341812 - 0 ’ 3% %
(']
- 31.
Dulhadepur_324 | Hathaunda_32452110419h | 132 KV RAM SANEHI Rural 3267. 5300.8 62. 45
521 ha GHAT 0

3% %
31.

Bhawani 7408. 31.
Uptron_34121 ganj_31263524121bgj 132 KV TRT Urban 6 5090.7 3% 4:/8
0
- — ) 7802. 29. 31.
Hilauli_332543 Hilauli_33254130298hli 132 KV MAURAWAN Rural 5480.6 o 51
6 8% %
31.

Parsakehra_30 | Nadosi_341912201891n | 220KV S/S C.B 4435, 23.
189 i GANJ Urban 3 3378.5 8% 503
%

G
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31.

Baxipura_3411 | Nava . 5674. 29.
8 grahi_35492124118nai 132 KV Bahraich Urban 1 4011.1 39 F;/Q
(0]
Raj Mall 132 KV martin 3059 35 31.
bhawan_3010 | avenue_31261420104m | purwa & Urban 4 “| 1970.6 67. 62
4 la gomtinager ? %
31.

Karahiya N 2902. 6.6
bazar 332751 Shirshira_33271220924ssa Rural 6 2711.5 % 67
%
- 31.
igkha"°°—3418 Naithu_34181220318ntu | 132 KV USAWAN Rural 22:;7' 23265 | 3.5 | 70
% %
. - 31.
Mahara] Hallaur_33273130136hlIr 132 Kv Bachrawan Rural >687. 62219 | 94 | 74

ganj_332733 0
% %
. - 31.
Mohammadi Raheria_33227220334rha | 132 KV NERI rural | 7% | 85720 | 7.2 | 76
rural_332272 7

% %
. . 31.
Deisel power Hospital_35492120165h 132 KV Bahraich Urban 5616. 3849 3 31. 77
house_30165 os 1 5% %
(o]
31.
Kaluwakhera_44 | \ . 4hi 33271310805adi | 132 KV MAURAWA Rural | 2220 | 27018 | 19| g3

4213 0 3%
%
31.

Faizullaganj_34 | Preet 132 KV shara city 9004. 28.
172 nagar_36266514172ptr | home Urban 1 6429.7 6% 80/4
(o]
Akash 132 KV gomtin 3294 27 31.
Ocr_30094 vani_31261110094asi | nager Urban | = | 23993 | o 5;6
(o]
Bangla Khajana_31267224128k 1026 29 31.
bazar 34128 ml - 132 KV PGl Urban 10 7213.1 7% %/9
(o]
Bisharatganj 132KV SUBSTATION 3870 32 31.
Aliganj_341924 |\ 34192110327bag AONLA Rural 6 | 22984 | o% 90/1
(o]
Ahibaranpur_3 | Indra 9845 28 31.
4175 " | public_36260114175inp | -32 KVNKN Urban | =g | 7090.6 | 90/5
(o]

G
c.-—""em)
e 3"2“‘;‘:‘” - " PPS Energy Solutions
ofliofRoiolH, THE POWER OF ENERGY

Page 41 of 81



Annual Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23

31.

Jankipuram Alisha . 2217. 30.
sector-i_34157 | nagar_36269224157anr | 220KV kursiraod - Urban |, 15344 gy 90/9
(0]
. 32.
E!deco Exploser_36260334177e | 132 KV shara city Urban | 5788 | 409.0 29. 02
city_34177 oe home 3% %
(o]
L’::'t:‘r”agar B 220kVand 132KV | | 6233. | .. |30 f)i'

- . 0

2530130 block_36269110130blk indira nager 2 8% %
Shakti 32.

Shani dev mandir 2577. 28.
chauraha_340 new_31267224085ssn Urban 0 1833.9 8% 09
85 %
32.

Rahtuiya_34192 | Ram 132KV SUBSTATION 5982. 5.3
4 nagar_34192110477rra AONLA Rural 3 2664.2 | o 10/5
(o]
32.

Karya Mandi_34181114201ma 8010. 24.
shala_34201 : 132 KV BUDAUN Urban 2 6078.2 1% 10/6
(o]
32.
Harunagala_34 S}Jper 132KV S/S BALIPUR Urban 8640. 6083.0 29. 16
194 city_34191414194spc BAREILLY 0 6% |
(o]
32.

Safipur Hafezabad_33254220384h | 132 KV 4795. 15.
the_332544 ed CHAKALWANSI Rural g | 40908 | 5y 20/2
(o]
32.

Bighapur_33254 | Bighapur 4058. 23.
3 town. 33254130294btw 132 KV BIGHAPUR Rural 3 3090.2 9% 20/6
(o]
32.

Upil(rajendra Moti 8628. 30.
nagar) 30100 | nagar_31268220100mtn | S22 KV TRT Urban | 5 | 6003.0 | 4o 30/5
(o]
. 32.
Q|d !(aZIyara_33232114110k 220 KV SITAPUR Urban 9121. 6960.0 23. 36
sitapur_34110 | ia 1 7% %
(o]
. . . 5012. - | 3%
Masoli_324523 Masauli_32452120424msi 132 KV CHANDAULI Rural 6 6210.8 23. 37
9% | %
Dudhiya 32.

Store . 220 KV ROOPPUR 9676. 25.
center 34205 ;nandlr_34204114205dy KAMALU Urban 3 7172.7 9% 30/9
(o]
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. 32.
Devkali_30047 Devkali_32461120047de | 132 KV DARSHAN Urban 7384. 5029.4 31. 40
v NAGAR 0 9% %
(0]
. Ghoshiyana 32.

Kaushalpuri_3 132 KV DARSHAN 5416. 23.
0043 feeder_32461120043gh NAGAR Urban - 4157.5 2% 4:2
o] %
City power 32.
house- ;'fi?c‘i p;;th 110080h00 | 220 KV SITAPUR Urban 6850' 4835.6 i;' 44
0430080 = P | %
Talkatora_301 | Moti 132 KV TRT & 132 Urban 8801. 6322.2 28. ig
32 jheel_31263110132tmj Hardoi road 1 ’ 2% %
(o]
Mohammadi Pasgawan_33227220334p 220 KV 6236 i 32.
rural_332272 nr - SHAHJAHANPUR Rural g | 84287 |35 52
1% %
Shivgarh_33273 | Shivgarh 1649 22 32.
3 = town,_33273130137stw 220 Kv Shivgarh Rural 5 1284.9 1% F;B
(o]
Jankipuram Madiyawn_3626922415 1109 29 32.
sector-i_34157 | 7mdn - 220 KV kursi raod Urban 3.0 7791.1 8% ?/4
(o]
Sampurnanagar_ | Sampurnanagar 3938 22 32.
332273 | town_33227140339stw 132 KV PALIA Rural 3 3049.1 | oo 2/5
(o]
6339 |32
Bastauli_332272 | Bastauli_33227230343bti 132 KV GOLA Rural 1 ’ 6443.6 1.6 68
% %
Govind Awas 132KV S/S 1412 15 32.
ganj_30641 vikas_34213210641ass | Shahjahanpur Urban | 5o | 119574 | 5y 52/9
(o]
Fatehgan] 220 KV SUBSTATION 2560 - 32
west_341921 Sahi_34192120480sir C.B.GANJ Rural 3 4634.1 | 81. | 70
0% %
Rajaji puram Multi 132KV TRT & 132 6535 29 32.
jai b . Urban "| 4618.0 71
old_30124 story_31263410124miy | KV mohan road 0 3% %
(o]

. 220KV S/S

Sanjay 32.

Durga DOHNA(TAPPED 1927 28.
nagar_34158 Iraypass_341913241585n FROM 33KV Urban 44 13788.9 5% 70/1
D.D.PURAM) °
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- 32.
gheeron—44421 Paho_33271310157pao 132 KV MAURAWA Rural 473 > | 48726 | 1.8 | 99
% %
32.
Malhaur_36262610242 220 KV chinhat & 1395 28.
Kamta_30242 mir 132KV indira nager Urban 8.9 9961.7 6% 90/9
0
Jankipuram Sector 12 1134 31 33.
sec-6 30143 | 3_36260210143sec 220 KV kursi raod Urban | 5 o | 78058 | oy (2/0
(']
Sector-14 Khargapur_3626921012 6068 31 33.
old_30129 9kgr - 132 KV indira nager Urban 0 4156.3 59% (3/7
0
Teliyakot_3408 | Town- 1302 32 33.
) - 2 33273114082t02 132 Kv Tripula Urban 79 8768.5 7% (:/9
0
5733 2.5 33.
Tripula_332732 Rahi_33273110120rai 132 Kv Tripula Rural 2 " | 5591.7 ty 09
" %
132 KV Gsi 1956 31 33.
Gsi_34186 Shi_36266514186sbi Urban " | 1338.5 ) 10
- - Khuramnager 0 6% %
0
Sudamapuri_3 | Sudamapuri_332321141 24 33.
purt. napur 220 KV SITAPUR Urban | 610.6 | 4615 |21
4106 06smi 4% %
0
3'5549‘3;3W3rga"1— Puraina_35492140468pra | 132 KV PAYAGPUR Rural o | 88458 | 35. | 26
3% %
Jagat 33275 8363 11 33.
agatpur_ Jhakrasi_33271230151jki | 132 KV AMAWAN Rural | 7408.9 | 28
2 0 4% |
%
New 33.
Samar 6398. 31.
alambagh- ) 132 KV mohan raod | Urban 4378.9 o 29
2 34141 vihar_31267124141srr 7 6% %
33.
36009. 11.
Baras_444213 Baras_33271310803brs 132 DALMAU Rural 3207.2 29
0 1% | ¢
%
Kalyanpur_302 | Kamakhya 3626911020 | 132 KV Gsi 8120 30 33.
yanpur_ va- Urban | ses8.2 | 2 | 33
02 2kaa Khuramnager 0 3% %
0
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f:vrvknh_e;zz gz | TR o OOPPUR Rural 19:6' 3093.9 | 58. 331
9% %
Deen dayal . 33.
rs]‘::;i; gfz o zuram_36269220128dd i;g;\y I';:::; rr?:gdef‘ Urban 54: 3| 37661 i; 3%8
City power Roti 2986. 27, 33.
house- godam_33232110080ri 220 KV SITAPUR Urban 3 2156.4 8% 50
04_30080 m %
33.
,S,:::,S.E.mlgo Zlkekpur_34191110180n éi(:\llj(v S/SC.B Urban 94:8. 6555.7 2; F;/f
Iti 4627. 32. 33.
aliganj_34147 Neera_36266324147nea | 132 KV indira nager Urban 0 3111.5 8% 50/3
Vikas Gandhi 220 KV kursi raod Urban | 817> | 57382 | 2% i?z
nagar_30144 nagar_36260220144gan 0 8% %
City power Cinema 132 K.V.S/S Urban 1023 7175.5 29. 3;':;
house_30018 road_33241210018crd SHAHABAD 4.3 9% %
Civil Circuit 1354, 31. 33.
lines_30489 | house_32461110489cie | 220 KV SOHAWAL [ ‘Urban | = 1 923.0 | oo/ f/:
Upil(rajendra Basiratganj_312682201 132 KV TRT Urban 5617. 3948.9 29. ?:i
nagar)_30100 | 00bdj 5 7% %
Newcampus | o 2 36260320147sva | 132 KV NKN Urban | 1448 | 9297, | 36 3736
law_30147 - 5.0 2% %
. N 33.
:;nlnabad_?,OO ?:r\]agnlganj_3126151009 kl)zth;B;hl;csterT Urban 57(())0. 3905.7 i}/o 7%2
Ratan Eldeco_31267314100ed 5218. 30. 33.
khand_34100 |o Urban | = ™ | 3619.4 | oo 7%7
Nigohi Nisar 220 KV S/S Urban 6593. 6365.9 3.4 3;;
road_30639 jai_34213210639nai Shahjahanpur 4 % %
<
sﬁﬁm @ 3 ) PPS energy solutions
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33.

Kunwar Harnathpur_34181220317 2830. 20.
gaon_341812 har 132 KV AONLA Rural 0 2245.3 7% 80/1
(0]
33.

Payagpur_35492 | Khutehna 24,
3 ptw_35492140466Kal 132 KV PAYAGPUR Rural 6.7 5.1 1% %/4
(o]
33.

Bangla Annapurna_312672241 8417. 29.
bazar 34128 28apa 132 KV PGl Urban 0 5950.7 3% 53/8
(o]
. 33.
Banki_324522 | Gausadigpur_3245132093 | 35\ caNDAULI rural | 2% | 24014 | Y | ss

3gdr 1 6%
%
33.

Kapoorthala_3 | Mahanagar_362663200 8805. 29.
0088 88mng 132 KV NKN Urban 0 6219.5 4% 90/3
(o]
33.

Jalalabad_3411 | Cold . 2037. 35.
3 store_34213514113cds 132KV S/S jalalabad Urban 4 1322.1 1% 53/7
(o]
) . ) . 33.
Gosainganj_312 ?osa|nganj_31264510013g 220 KV gomti nager Rural 1045 7024.9 32. 08

645 ij 3.3 8%
%
- 34,
Mohaanroad | ¢ o) Rural | 862 | 127.0 | 47. | 00

(sarosa)

4% %
34,

Victoria Sodhi 132 KV 1455 33.
chowk_30112 | tola_31268110112sdt | Mehtabbagh GIS Urban | "o | 97115 | 3 (3/1
(o]
34,

Asha Kainal 132 K.V. S/S 6450. 28.
nagar 30020 | road_33241210020krd | SANDILA Urban | =2 | 46246 | 5o 2/3
(o]
Pal tiraha raja Shila 132 KV TRT & 132 9016 32 34.
ji garden_31263420123sg | KV mohan road & Urban 0 "| 6130.0 O‘V. 04
puram_30123 n 220 KV hardoi road ? %
34.

Tulsipur 2620. 0.0
dehat_355133 Gaura_35513120184gaa 132 KV Balrampur Rural 0 2620.1 % (:/9
(o]
. . 34.
Gosainganj 312 |\ o2 31264510013mea | 220 KV gomti nager Rural | 1% | 79148 | 3% | 12

645 1.6 0%
%
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2432. 1.4 34.
Jewan_342134 Satwan_34213120539swn 132 KV s/s powayan Rural 7 2398.7 % 13
| %
34.
33/11 Talgaon_ 3418111081 .
/11 gaon_ Rural | 579.0 | 4395 | 2% | 16
karoliya 2tIn 1% %
34.
Kaluwakhera 44 | o our 33271310805rpr | 132 KV MAURAWA Rural | 2021 | 19711 | 2% | 16
4213 0 8%
%
- 34.
:Owaya"—34213 Hadira_34213120540hea | 132 KV s/s powayan Rural 18211' 2646.7 | 46. | 18
1% %
- 34.
Asrasi_341814 ZR:mza"p”r—3418113°242r 132 KV UJHANI Rural 36; 2| 40552 | 10. | 20
4% %
34.
Chandan Geeta 220 KV sarojini 4408. 31.
nagar_30119 palli_31267110119gai nager Urban 8 3042.8 0% 20/1
(']
Kajra 132 KV s/s powayan & 1545 34 34.
j . .
Khutar_342134 | iptw_34213130544kea | 132 KV S/S Banda Rural 6 1006.2 | oo, 20/3
0
132KV SUBSTATION 5921 |3
Rithora_341921 | Rithora_34192230575rta NAWABGAN! Rural 0 6304.6 | 6.5 | 23
% %
Kursi_324524 World 132KV CHANDAULI rural | 1293 | 29103 8-2 ?;;
- bank_32451220221wlk 2 : :
7% %
34.
Hanuman High 132 KV 32.
setu_30099 court_31268210099hct | Mehtabbagh GIS Urban | 716.1 | 4811 | oo 30/4
0
Meena 34.
sarvodaya market_36269110127m | 132 KV indira nager | Urban 7713, 5635.8 26. 35
nagar_30127 0 9%
at %
34.
132 KV S/S 2455, 29.
Chauch_30027 | West_33226110027wst LAKHIMPUR Urban 3 1733.0 4% 3;/7
(']
34,
Ataura 332732 | 1asnapur_33273110123hs | o0\ rrinua Rural | 231> | 49051 | 77 | a0
r 5 %
%
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220KV S/5 - | 3a.
E::;dg;ig " Daudpur_32483320174ddr | PAYAGIPUR Rural 61:7' 7084.5 | 15. | 42
- SULTANPUR 2% | %
. Kundri 34.
Aishbagh 3013 |\ bganj 3126312013 | 132 KV TRT Urban | 339% | 23767 | 2% | a2

1 ) 3 1%
1krj %
City power 34.
house- ILa'bagh—33232110080'a 220 KV SITAPUR Urban 77711' 5415.6 23' 46
04_30080 %
. 34.
Vishunpur_3327 | Samodha_33273130138sm 132 Kv Bachrawan Rural 6438. 6070.8 5.7 16

33 a 5 %
%
Paatan Bhaiya 132 KV BIGHAPUR rural | 212 | 38748 | 2> f:s'
tehseel_332543 | khera_33254130302bya 0 ’ 5% %
0
34.

Nigohi Ram 220 KV S/S 2728. 19.
road_30639 nagar_34213210639rnr | Shahjahanpur Urban 7 2202.9 3% ‘:/8
(']
. 5768. 2. | 3*
Saidpur_341812 | Hathra_34181210878hta | 132 KV BISAULI Rural 4602.3 | 2| 51
0 2% | o,
34.

Victoria Pata 132 KV 3298. 33.
chowk_30112 | nala_31268110112ptn | Mehtabbagh GIS Urban | =, | 2186.2 | o 'r:/z
0
Acharya L 34.
dwivedi %‘:‘:’:.h'gan’—%znlmo 132 Kv Tripula Urban 49;’ 7| 32438 i; 53
nagar_34079 ! ) %
. 1290 3. | 3%
Uptron_34121 | Kakori_31263524121kkr | 132 KV TRT Urban 8733.4 56

7.5 3% | 2

%
34.

Vimal 220 KV chinhat & 8179. 27.
Kamta_30242 | oo 36262610242vir | 132KV indiranager | U0 | 3 | 9391 | 4y '2/8
0
Aminabad_300 | Gul 132 KV mehtab 5701. 33. 34.
Urban 3820.5 61
97 marg_31261510097gmg | bagh &132 KV TRT 0 0% | o
(']
Faridpur_3006 | Town- ;fin\é;UB' Urban | 7292 | 1880 | 15 36‘;'

’ * 0,
3 3_34192220063tw3  ARIDPUR 4 1% | o

G
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34.

Vikas Khurram . 7472. 27.
nagar 30144 | nagar 36260220144km | 220 KV kursiraod Urban | =g | 53974 | oo ?/7
(o]
9897. 3. | 3%
Uptron_34121 | Lda-1_31263524121Inb | 132 KV TRT Urban 3 6513.8 2% 81
%
34,
Madhyanagar 3 | Tahasil 35492220731 Rural | 103 | 78 |2 | 82

55132 9%
thi %
34,

Vikas Sant kabir . 2871. 33.
nagar 30144 | lane_36260220144san | 220 KV kursiraod Urban | =57 | 19238 | oo f/g
(]
Balaghat_3010 | Cattle 220 KV hardoi road Urban 4593. 3096.3 32. ?::5
7 colony_31268310107ctc 7 ’ 6% %
(]
. 34,
Bisalpur Novelty_34204120068n 132 KV BISALPUR Urban 1103 9096.7 17. 99
town_30068 | ov 7.2 6% |
(o]
35,

Town- 132 KV S/S 1808 27.
Chauch_30027 1 "33576110027tw1 LAKHIMPUR Urban | " " | 130922 1 o/ 2/4
0
35,

Indralok_3011 | Tp 220 KV sarojini & 7560. 35.
5 nagar_31267210115tng | 220KV Kanpurraod | U2 | 2 | 48737 | oo 10/6
0
35,

Nadarganj Sarojni 220 KV GIS Kanpur 1804 32.
old_34164 nagar_31264114164sr | Road Urban | o | 122163 | 5 10/6
(o]
35,

Aishbagh_3013 | Aish bagh 1077 33.
1 cabin_31263120131abc | -32 KV TRT Urban | g 5 | 7160.1 | oo 10/9
0
35,

Harunagala_34 | Ram ganga 132KV S/S BALIPUR 1255 33.
194 nagar_34191414194rgn | BAREILLY Urban | =5 g | 83008 | o 20/4
0
35,

Nakta Niranjan 132 KV ROOPPUR 9503. 31.
dhana_30014 | kunj_34204110014njj | KAMALU Urban | =77 | 6491.2 1 20/8
(o]
New New 8454 34 35.
alambagh_301 | alambagh_3126721011 | 132 KV mohanraod | Urban 6 "| 5557.9 3(y' 29
16 6kns %

GO
C—-—"‘/ )
e 3‘;:&” m( " PPS Energy Solutions
HoflefAoiolE. THE POWER OF ENERGY

Page 49 of 81



Annual Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23

35.

Dhara 132 KV DARSHAN 8791. 30.
Chowk 30052 | | 4 32461110052drd | NAGAR Urban | =g | 6152.4 1 oo/ %/9
(0]
Bilsanda_342043 | Maraur 132 KV BISALPUR Rural | 23%% | 15030 | 32 i%
= ptw_34204110663mri 1 ’ 6% %
(o]
35.

Utarethiya Ring 220 KV sarojini 7148. 28.
old_34152 road_31264114152rgd nager Urban 0 >144.7 0% ?;/4
(o]
35.

Ahibaranpur_3 | Brahm 1173 29.
4175 nagar_36260114175bar | 152 KV NKN Urban | =5 | 82732 | o ‘:/1
(o]
35.

Victoria Amrat 132 KV 3112. 34.
chowk_30112 | bazar_31268110112atr | Mehtabbagh GIS Urban | g | 20303 | oo/ ‘:/5
(o]
35.

Engineering Sikandar 132 KV Gsi 6991. 33.
college_30141 | pur_36260210141spd Khuramnager Urban 0 4645.2 6% F;/l
(o]
Vaid Mil 132 KV TRT Urban 6195. 4128.1 33. 3;2
steel_30134 road_31263110134mlr 8 ' 4% %
(o]
Jawahar 35.

Shakti bhawan 132 KV gomtinager 4042. 35.
;’hawa”—wlo old_31261410101sbd | & martin purwa Urban | )~ | 2604.0 | oo '2/9
(o]
. Maholiya 35.

Maholiya . 132 K.V.S/S 9300. 30.
shivpal. 34109 shivpal_33241214109m BAGHAULI Urban 6 6468.5 59 ?3
sp %
35.
Samesi_312645 Bahrauli_31264530016bri 132 KV PGI Rural 8036. 5791.3 27. 75

6 9%
%
35.

Gurubakshganj_ . 4733. 20.
332732 Bardar_33271120875bdr 132 Kv Tripula Rural 0 3750.0 8% 76
%
- 35.

Ramleela ground . 132 KV ROOPPUR 2271.
rural_342041 Bisalpur_34204140674bar KAMALU Rural 4 2664.0 | 17. 82
3% %
City power . 35.
house (nai rK::; 33226110028krt i:il-lfl\(/lslﬁR Urban 13 ;2 9107.2 23' 8
basti) 30028 - ' %
G
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35.

Deisel power Dargah_35492120165da . 1263 33.
house_ 30165 ; 132 KV Bahraich Urban 73 8374.7 7% é(3,/7
(o]
Anand 35.
Kakara_30162 | puram_34213220162an 132 K.V S/5 Urban 8336. 7181.2 13. 92

Shahjahanpur 0 9% o

a %
35.

Arjun Deputyganj_312614341 . 1874. 38.
ganj._ 34137 37d] 220 KV gomti nager Urban 1 1148.2 7% 53/7
(']
36.

Shivpuri Durga mill- . 6262. 29.
chinhat_30136 | 2_36262610136da2 220KV chinhat Urban | =50 | 44295 | 5o 10/0
0
36.

Civil Sahadatganj_324611104 1173 26.
lines_30489 89sdij 220 KV SOHAWAL Urban 58 8618.6 59 10/3
0
36.

Balaghat_3010 | Banshi . 1933. 31.
7 lal_31268310107bil 220 KV hardoi road Urban 1 1321.3 6% 10/3
(']
Sidhauli Town_33232250368twn 132 KV SIDHAULI Rural 7738. 5811.1 24. 32’12
tahseel_332322 - 0 ’ 9% %
0
36.

Malkegaon_444 | Ralpur 5252. 7.5
213 kala_33271310160rr 132 KV SARENI Rural 0 4858.7 % 1./8
0
36.

Shivpuri Deva . 4783. 28.
chinhat 30136 | road_36262610136dvr | 220KV chinhat Urban | 07| 34358 | o 20/1
(']
- . 36.
Rajaji puram Awas vikas 132KV TRT & 132 Urban 4894, 3278.9 33. 25
old_30124 2 31263410124av2 KV mohan road 0 0% %
0
36.

Chandan Gulab 220 KV sarojini 5692. 36.
nagar_30119 | vatika_31267110119gba | nager Urban | =2 | 36056 | oo ‘9;/3
0
36.

Indralok_3011 220 KV sarojini & 7256. 36.
5 Hydel_31267210115hdI | °°° Kanpur raod Urban c 46338 | 7, 30/8
(']
36.

Anguribagh_324611100 | 132 KV DARSHAN 7615. 32.
Chowk_30052 59anb NAGAR Urban 0 5123.5 7% 3;/8
0

GO
C—-—"‘/ )
e 3‘;“;}{” m( " PPS Energy Solutions
oftoflolRelE. THE POWER OF ENERGY

Page 51 of 81



Annual Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23

36.

Majhgawan_332 | Pipariya 2244, 5.6
271 kaptaan_33227110340pkn | 132 KV PALIA Rural 7 | 21196 | 3;3
(0]
36.

Newada Town 1393 30.
old_30076 2_34181110076t02 132 KVBUDAUN Urban | )5 | 96659 | gy ‘:/o
(o]
36.

Engineering Gau 132 KV Gsi 6022. 33.
college_30141 | shala_36260210141gau | Khuramnager Urban 0 3990.5 7% ‘:/O
(o]
- 36.
33/11 kv ajgain Substation Rural 11.9 15.3 28. 41
4% %
City power Vikas 36.
house (nai bhawan_33226110028v iiiﬁl\l(/ISP/SR Urban 171?;7 7544.4 33/ 47
basti) 30028 | kb ' %
36.

Gosainganj_312 | Pahar . 8413. 31.
645 nagar 31264510013prr 220 KV gomti nager Rural 3 5743.4 7% 4:/8
(o]
36.

Kutubkhana_3 | Saray 132 KV S/S TOWN 9937. 36.
0183 khan_34191120183sar | BAREILLY Urban | =g | 6277.0 | oo ‘:/9
(o]
. . 3134. 35. 36.
Nigohan_312645 | Purahiya_31264540017pha | 132 KV bachrawan Rural 2027.3 o 53
4 3% %
36.

. Affim 132 KV DARSHAN 2587. 29.
Niyava 30046 |\ \thi 32461120046aff | NAGAR Urban | g | 18357 | 1o ‘E/G
(o]
36.
Mashodha_3246 | Bharatkund_32462220590 132 KV BIKAPUR Rural 6468. 5079.8 21. 60

12 brd 5 5%
%
36.

Paintepur_3323 ) . .| 132KV 1527. 18.
24 Pani tanki_33232230717pti MAHMUDABAD Rural 9 1252.1 1% S/l
(o]
36.

Kaushalpuri_3 T.p. 132 KV DARSHAN 4548. 29.
0043 nagar_32461120043tpn | NAGAR Urban | =g~ | 32014 | oo ff
(o]
36.

Indira Avas . 70009. 33.
nagar 34084 | vikas_3327311408dava | 32 KV Tripula Urban | =" | 4649.0 | Ef
(o]
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36.

Vistar sec- . 1554. 36.
530049 Ssb_36262610049ssb 220 KV Gomtinager Urban 5 991.6 2% 70/2
(0]
Pal tiraha raja . 132 KV TRT & 132 36.
ji Izn;inrImkmg_312634201 KV mohan road & Urban 4053' 2657.4 :; 76
puram_30123 220 KV hardoi road ? %
. . . 36.
Engineering Cold 132 KV Gsi Urban 1379. 998.6 27. 79
college_30141 | stores_36260210141cld | Khuramnager 0 6% %
(o]
:’:c’;gf"a" Sector 13 14 132 KV utratiya urban | 2687 | 11175 | 33 ii‘

. . o

18 34159 19 31267314159s13 awas vikas 7 8% %
Indiranagar 36.

Indra nagar 220 KV and 132 KV 5265. 34.
sector vishtar_36269110130inv | indira nager Urban | =g | 3443.0 | o | 93
25 30130 - & ° | %
Jawahar 36.

Upkendra guest 132 KV gomtinager 37.
ll)hawan_3010 house_31261410101ste | & martin purwa Urban | 653.1 | 411.6 0% 2/5
(o]
36.

Shukla Shuklaganj no- 132 KV KUNDAN 8620. 26.
ganj_30054 5_33254210054sg5 ROAD Urban | =, | 63305 | oo 90/9
(o]
37.

Cantt(sadar)_3 | Bi 132 KV S/S TOWN 1815. 35.
0184 bazar_34191110184bib | BAREILLY Urban | =)= | 1176.7 | oy 10/0
(o]
37.

Faizullaganj_34 | Keshav 132 KV shara city 6940. 32.
172 nagar_36266514172kar | home Urban 1 4703.4 2% 10/1
(o]
- 37.
Haidergarh_324 | Trivediganj_32452130430t | 132 KV SARAY Rural 8372. 127638 | 52 16

525 €j PANDEY 9 ’ )
1% | %
) - 37.
g:g’eetp“r—354 Katghari_35492140467kgi | 132 KV BAHRAICH Rural 24111' 4011.6 | 66. | 16
1% | %
) 4960. 24, 37.
Sathrik_324522 Town_32451320900twn 220 KV PADARA Rural 3734.7 o 16
8 7% %
. 220KV S/S 37.

Complain Tehseel 1370 29.
PAYAGIPUR Urban 9728.1 o 17
booth_30738 new_32484110738tew SULTANPUR 8.8 0% %

G
C—-—"‘/(a.m
Fpdlerm JHAE ) PPS Energy Solutions
faofofty, @ | gy
Hofloidolelst, THE POWER OF ENERGY

Page 53 of 81



Annual Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23

37.
City power Kaushal 132 K.V.S/S 6534. 31.
house_30018 | puri_33241210018kpr | SANDILA Urban | =5 | 45058 |, 10/7
(o]
Wazir Ncs_34181210314ncs 132 KV BISAULI Rural | 567.8 | 3506 | o0 31;
ganj_341812 = ' ’ 7% |
%
37.
132 KV s/s powayan & 6885. 10.
Khutar_342134 Town_34213130544twn 132 KV S/ Banda Rural 0 6153.4 6% 10/9
(']
37.
Fatehgunj_301 | Sidhi 9998. 14.
56 calony_31264210156siy 132 KV mohan raod Urban 3 8519.3 8% 20/3
0
. Pragati 37.
Pragati . 7328. 32.
puram._30039 Suram_33273110039pr 132 Kv Tripula Urban 4 4971.1 2% 3;/0
0
Pal tiraha raja New 132 KV TRT & 132 1188 35 37.
ji haiderganj 3126342012 | KV mohan road & Urban 5.0 7672.8 4?' 32
puram_30123 3nij 220 KV hardoi road ' ? %
37.
Bachrawan_332 | ¢\ .5 33273130133se0 | 132 Kv Bachrawan Rural | 347 | 120833 | 19 | 34
733 8.3 3% %
0
. 220KV S/S 37.
Transport Rani 8356. 17.
. » PAYAGIPUR Urban 6866.4 0 35
nagar_30179 ganj_324841101709rij SULTANPUR 3 8% %
. 37.
Purania_30092 | "urania_36260120092pr | ., nin rban | 2293 | 38773 | 3% | 36
n 5 3% |
%
. 37.
Kutubkhana_3 | Koharapir_34191120183 | 132 KV S/S TOWN Urban 8386. 53713 36. 36
0183 koh BAREILLY 0 5% %
0
37.
Balaghat_3010 | Old bala . 1772 34,
- ganj._312683101070bg 220 KV hardoi road Urban 55 11567.6 7% ?;/6
0
37.
Lalganj_4a4213 | Madhukarpur_3327131015 |, 55 .\, pa mAU Rural | 382 | 116062 | 11| 47
8mur 2.0 % o
%
37.
Sandila Town- 132 K.V.S/S 1364 34.
tah_34229 i 33241414229tw1l SANDILA Urban | 55 | 90013 | o 3/8
0
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Man 37.
Nadarganj 220 KV GIS Kanpur 1083 36.
old_34164 sarovar_31264114164m Road Urban 44 6927.0 19% 500
ar %
37.
Newada Town 1415 21.
old_30076 1_34181110076to1 132 KVBUDAUN Urban | g, | 110848 | oo i’/l
0
37.
Hanuman Halwasiya_3126821009 1188. 37.
setu_30099 | Shwa Urban | 75 | 7429 | oy ‘r;/‘r’
(']
Jawahar Nav . 37.
bhawan_3010 | chetna_31261410101nc | L2 KVgomtinager |, 13022, 1 15005 | 36| of
& martin purwa 1 5%
1 k %
37.
. Chaupala_34191114143 | 132 KV S/STOWN 2852. 35.
Mission_34143 or BAREILLY Urban 1 1837.7 6% 50/6
0
. 220 KV Gomtinager 37.
Vishwas . 9220. 35.
khand_30140 Vishal_36262210140vs| | and 1?)2 Urban 4 5924.6 7% 58
Gomtinager %
37.
Rajaji puram 132KV TRT & 132 1108 32.
old_30124 Rdso_31263410124rds KV mohan road Urban 4.0 7518.8 2% 50/9
0
37.
Aminabad_300 | Khayali 132 KV mehtab 6917. 34,
97 ganj 31261510097kl | bagh &132KVTRT | 93N | o | 45077 | gy 70/0
0
37.
- Soodanpur 132KV SUBSTATION 4298. 35.
Aliganj_341924 ptw_34192110327srl AONLA Rural 9 2766.0 7% 70/1
(']
37.
Obari_30172 | Dhanokar_32452210172 |\, \ cyanpauLl | urban | 2237 | 9ess.6 | 37 | 74
dha 3.6 2% |
%
37.
Radhagram_34 | Jhagru . 5222. 38.
129 pan 31264614129sp2 220 KV hardoi road Urban 3 3200.1 7% 70/4
0
37.
Civil line- Avas 132 KV S/S TOWN 6082. 37.
1 30181 vikas_34191110181ava | BAREILLY Urban | =g | 38327 | oo 70/5
(']
Ap sent 37.
Gti_30084 railway_31268220084ap | 32 KV hanuman urban | 8873 | 55816 | 32 | 77
setu 8 6% | ,
S %
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. 37.
zghalgan‘jﬂs Raniganj_33252210369rij | 132 KV BIGHAPUR Rural 65;’ 6 | 6107.9 2}8 78
C %
- 37.
. Pachdaura_34192230575p | 132KV SUBSTATION 8215.
Rithora_341921 ha NAWABGAN Rural 0 8789.8 | 7.0 | 79
% %
37.
Sampurnanand | Gaushala_31267114140 . 9461. 36.
234140 gsa 132 KV naderganj Urban 0 6042.4 1% 53/3
(']
7925. 9.7 37.
Badel_324522 Harakh_32452220195hrh 220 KV PADARA Rural 3 7158.7 % 94
C %
37.
Subhash Akber 132 KV Gsi 9345, 33.
park_30090 nagar_36266320090akb | Khuramnager Urban | =" | 6264.5 1 90/7
0
38.
Imliyabagh_30 | Imliyabagh_3324141000 | 220/132 K.V. S/S 4252, 34,
004 4imb HARDOI Urban |, | 2801.0 | 4o (2/0
(']
38.
lbrahimmabad | Moti 1545 33.
30218 nagar_33254120218mnr | 152 KV SONIK Urban | =7 o~ | 103098 | o 2/7
0
Hospital . 38.
Chhoti . 9802. 40.
chauraha_341 bazar 35492124114ctr 132 KV Bahraich Urban 5 5822.3 6% 09
14 %
38.
Bhojipura_3419 | Ata 1083 9.4
2 manda_34192220569ama 132KV S/S DOHNA Rural 12 9810.7 % 1./8
(']
38.
Samesi_312645 | Nagram_31264530016nrm Rural >001. 3360.5 32. 19
2 8% |
%
38.
Dundpurwa_324 | Ramswaroop_3245223020 132 KV CHANDAULI Rural 2421. 1523.3 37. 35
522 Orwp 7 1%
%
38.
Vibhuti Pnb . 2499. 38.
khand_30138 | circle_36262220138pce | 220 KV Gomtinager | Urban | = (= | 1543.0 | 5o/ 30/8
(']
38.
Badgaon_32485 | World 4298. 34.
5 bank_32484210595wlk 220 KV Gungwach Rural ) 2804.5 8% Z:/O
0
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38.

. Town- 132 KV S/S 1239 36.
Garahi_30029 | ¢ 33576110029tn5 LAKHIMPUR Urban | =) ¢ | 78248 | oy ‘:/1
(o]
SZE:;:: ar €sS5 220KV Gomtinager | Urban | 3825 | 267.3 | o0 ii

g & feeder_36262620214fe5 & : 2 1%
ext_30214 %
Basantkunj 1101, 1s. 38.
dubagga Lda_31264214067Ida Urban 3 926.2 9% 47
new_34067 %
38.

Bangarmau_30 | Station 132 KV 4549, 31.
173 road_33254410173sid | BANGARMAU Urban | =)~ | 31145 | o ‘:/9
0
City power - 38.
house- ﬁ:}": 23232110080ciy 220 KV SITAPUR Urban 5925' 4042.0 23/ 54
04_30080 - %
38.
Anagpur_33241 | Pachdevra_33241310524p 132 K.V. 5/5 SRIMAU Rural 627.4 425.6 32. 55

3 ha 2%
%
. . - | 3s.
Mohammadi Uchauliya_33227220334uh 132 KV NERI Rural 5270. 59423 12, 57

rural_332272 a 8

7% | %
Aliganj_332271 | Baslipur- 132 KV GOLA Rural | 223 | 25506 | 13 ?;%
gan)_ ii_33227120327bI2 0 P lo% | Y,
0
Itaura Babu 132 KV SALON Rural | 2999 | 26519 | 13 ?éi'
bujurag_332752 | ganj_33271240808bgj 0 ' 6% %
(']
Patel 38.

Sector-1 gomti . 3660. 35.
nagar 30213 puram_36262620213pt | 220 KV Gomtinager Urban 0 2368.1 3% ?2
p %
Bilsanda_342 | Devisthan_342041106 2715. 17. | 3%
Rural 2244.2 64
043 63dsn 6 4% %
Officer 38.

Lakhimpur 132 KV S/S 4474. 34,
town,_34196 ;olony_332261141960e LAKHIMPUR Urban 1 2935.7 4% Ej/6
(']
38.

Abbott Daimond 4911. 30.
road_30095 | dairy_31261110095did | 1o2 KV TRT Urban | g™ | 34026 | 2/7
0
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38.

Sadhamau b k't | Badapurwa_362601100 4479. 35.
ss_30033 33bpg 220 KV BKT Urban 4 2889.7 5% ?/9
(o]
38.

Manna Industrial_33241210026 | 132 K.V.S/S 8616. 43,
purwa_30026 | isl BAGHAULI Urban | =5 | 4889.4 | 5o 70/0
0
Fci_34122 Rahman 132 KV mohan raod | Urban | 27 | ose15 | 22 ?;i
- kheda_31264214122raa 3.0 ’ 6% %
(']
. . o 4362. o %
Jamo_324851 Mawai_32484110500mai 132 KV Gauriganj Rural 5 5350.6 | 22. 76
6% %
. 38.
Kheeron_44421 | Nihastha_33271310157nh 132 KV MAURAWA Rural 5690. 5400.2 5.1 79

3 a 0 %
%
38.

Teliyakot_3408 | Town- . 1667 32.
) 3.33273114082t03 132 Kv Tripula Urban 9.8 11320.5 1% 70/9
(']
220KV S/S 1881 15 38.
Knit_30177 Kbk_32484110177kbk PAYAGIPUR Urban 5 ’ 1585.1 8‘V' 80
SULTANPUR %
38.
Sandana RAMGARH 132 KV SIDHAULI Rural 1987. 1838.4 7:5 80

5 %
%
38.

Faizullaganj_34 | Hariom 132 KV shara city 7263. 33.
172 nagar_36266514172hmr | home Urban 8 4802.4 9% 80/1
(']
38.

Madhoganj_332 | Madhoganj 220/132 K.V. S/S 6544. 26.
411 town_33241110518mtw | HARDOI Rural 9 47338 | oy E:/Z
0
Utraula Shri dutt 132 KV Utraula Rural 2907. 4100.9 4;[ ?éi

dehat_355133 ganj_35513130189suj 6 ’ ’
0% %
. . 38.
Vs Najarbag_31261114173 | 132 KV martin Urban 5899. 3961.8 32. 36
marg_34173 neh purwa 2 8% %
(']
- 38.

Barkhera 132 KV ROOPPUR 3814.
town, 342043 Suhas_34204120666sus KAMALU Rural 1 5717.3 | 49. 92
9% %
Gl
c.-—""em)
e 3"2“‘;‘:‘” - " PPS Energy Solutions
oftoflolRelE. THE POWER OF ENERGY

Page 58 of 81



Annual Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23

38.
Gora Bastepur_33273110036 7308. 20.
bazar 30036 | bap 132 Kv AMAWAN Urban . 5793.7 | 2, 53/2
(o]
. . 38.
Neri_332321 Maigalganj 33232130279 | 5 \ ngry rural | 90| 14636 | 10| o3
maj 3 %
%
37 39.
Majhola_342 | Majhola- ;‘:’\iﬂ';\{SOOPPUR Rural 237.6 | 149.4 1?' 01
041 f1_34204140671mf1 "l %
39.
. Pahutera 1760. 33.
Ruiya_332411 bhagat_33241110960pht Rural 1 1172.6 4% (3/2
0
Dudhwa_332273 | "2iway 132 KV PALIA Rural | 269 | 167 | o5 E(;)%
- station_33227130897rsn ' : 0% %
0
Mohan 39.
Aminabad_300 132 KV mehtab 3798. 38.
97 market_31261510097m bagh &132 KV TRT Urban 0 2344.0 3% 09
nt %
39.
Industrial 19.
2_31264110152id2 Urban | 4628 | 3717 | 10/4
0
39.
Surendra 220 KV chinhat & 8054. 35.
Kamta 30242 | | oo 36262610242snr | 132KV indiranager | U2 | 3 | %2337 | oy 20/0
0
39.
Kashiram_340 | Khajuriyabag_33254124 | 132 KV KUNDAN 4431. 30.
98 098khr ROAD Urban | —g™ | 31015 1 20/6
(']
39.
Baxipura_3411 | Town- . 9767. 35.
8 5_35492124118t05 132 KV Bahraich Urban 0 6295.2 59 20/8
0
K ddi_33232310855 30 39.
Kanduni_332323 | - areacai 132 KV SIDHAULI Rural | 903.0 | 632.3 | a0
kgi 0%
%
Rajapur_332272 | Mivaneur 132 KV PALIA Rural | 31071 31089 | 12 3191'
Japur_ colony_33227220917mcy 4 : % | o
(']
39.
Ujhani_30245 | 10Wn3_34181410245tw | o) v/ Ujmani urban | 1924 | g0959 | 23 | a2
3 2.6 2% | .
%
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39.
Sampurnanagar_ | Kabeerganj 4092. 4.7
332273 i_332271403309kei 132KV GOLA Rural 7 | 39024 1 ‘:/4
(0]
— 39.
Ratanpur_34181 | Bhilauliya_34181110679bl 132 KV BISAUL Rural 4888. 3089.3 36. 49
3 a 1 8%
%
. 6632. 0.3 39.
Sareni_444213 Devpur_33271310161dvr 132 KV SARENI Rural 6609.1 o 51
0 % %
39.
Izzatnagar_3419 . 220KV SUBSTATION 1013 1.0
2 Nakatiya_34192220571naa DOHNA Rural 31 10036.2 % 51
%
. 39.
shivgarh_33273 | o .06 33273130137bie 220 Kv Shivgarh Rural | 2*42 | 28961 | ¥ | 55
3 4 9%
%
39.
Ghunchai_34204 | Gomti 1322. 10.
2 ptw_34204220684gal 132 KV POORANPUR Rural 3 1190.2 0% 52/7
(o]
39.
Hathoura 301 | oo 34513000161ret | 220KVS/S urban | %83 | 47715 | 2% | 62
61 - Shahjahanpur 5 3% %
(o]
. . 39.
Ataura_332732 Malikmau_33273110123mi 132 Ky Tripula Rural 2666. 2410.0 9.6 65
u 5 %
%
39.
Dhani khera Raipur 132 KV BIGHAPUR Rural 2010. 1343.8 33. 65
2 1% | .
%
New Singar nagar metro 1484 38 39.
alambagh- station_31267124141sr Urban 0 "1 909.2 7ty' 68
2 34141 n %
City power Kasai 132 KV KUNDAN 1037 35. | 3%
house_30058 chauraha_33254120058 ROAD Urban 53 6704.7 4% 68
kch %
- ) 1401. - | 3
Eatgaon_342043 | Sujni_34204310949sji 132 KV BISALPUR Rural 1 2049.7 46. 69
3% %
39.
Town- 132 KV S/S 1590 31.
Chauch_30027 | \"33526110027tw4 LAKHIMPUR Urban | g o | 109426 | 5 70/0
(o]
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39.
Jayas_324853 Tiloi_32484220602tii 132 KV Gauriganj Rural 4727 3 4616.3 ?;/4 72
| %
39.

Puranpur_300 | Town- 132 KV 1105 23.
12 4_34204210012tn4 POORANPUR Urban | 75 57 | 84343 | oy 70/6
(0]
39.

Ramlila Town 132 KV ROOPPUR 1605 34,
ground_30015 | 1_34204110015tn1 KAMALU Urban | =g | 104827 | 2o, z:/z
(']
Pal tiraha raja 132 KV TRT & 132 39.

. Campel 1188 38.
ji KV mohan road & Urban 7270.6 o 85
puram_30123 road_31263420123clr 220 KV hardoi road 6.4 8% %
. 3293. 32. 39.
F-84ii_332544 F-84_33254220376f84 132 KV BANGARMAU Rural 9 2240.0 0% 96
"l %
39.

Priyadarshani_ | Indra 1076 37.
34171 puri_36266514171iri 132 KVNKN Urban | "9 | 67728 | 1, 90/7
(']
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5.2.6 High loss division of MVVNL:

1) Below Four divisions are having high T&D Loss% which are shown below:

| Bill T&D T&D
Name of Consumer nput ' .ed Total | % of energy & &
S-No Division categor energy Units ener consumption loss loss
gory (MU) | (MU's) &y PEON 1 (mu) | (%)
EDD GOLA Residential
EDD GOLA Agricultural
Commercial/
1 EDD GOLA Industrial-LT | 261.438 | 202.637 | 202.64 77.51% 58.80 | 22%
Commercial/
EDD GOLA Industrial-HT
EDD GOLA Others
Sub-total | EDD GOLA 261.438 | 202.637 | 202.64 78% 58.801 | 22%
EDD PALIA Residential
EDD PALIA Agricultural
Commercial/
2 EDD PALIA Industrial-LT | 131.329 | 102.8 | 102.80 78.28% 28.53 | 22%
Commercial/
EDD PALIA Industrial-HT
EDD PALIA Others
Sub-total | EDD PALIA 131.329 102.8 102.80 78% 28.529 | 22%
EDD . .
MOHAMMADI Residential
EDD .
MOHAMMADI Agricultural
EDD Commercial/ 0 0
3 MOHAMMADI Industrial-LT 306.614 | 237.049 | 237.05 77.31% 69.57 | 23%
EDD Commercial/
MOHAMMADI Industrial-HT
EDD
MoHAMMAD] | Others
Sub-total EDD 306.614 | 237.049 | 237.05 77% 69.565 | 23%
MOHAMMADI . ' . ? . ?
EDD Il UNNAO . .
PURWA Residential
EDD Il UNNAO Agricultural
PURWA g
EDD IIl UNNAO Commercial/ 0 0
4 PURWA Industrial-LT 287.359 | 218.545 | 218.55 76.05% 68.81 | 24%
EDD IIl UNNAO Commercial/
PURWA Industrial-HT
EDD Il UNNAO
PURWA Others
EDD Ill UNNAO . .
Sub-total PURWA 287.359 | 218.545 | 218.55 76% 68.814 | 24%
PPS Energy Solutions
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EDD Il UNNAO PURWA division is having highest T&D Loss of 24% followed by Divisions

EDD MOHAMMADI & EDD GOLA, EDD PALIA of 23% & 22% Respectively.
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Billed Energy, Collection Amount & AT&C loss Division Wise

EDD Barabanki
RAJ BHAWAN :

EUDD MAHANAGAR
RAMSNEHI GHAT
EDD RAHIMNAGAR
EUDD CHINHAT
CESS-I
EUDD Il BAREILLY
AISHBAGH

EDD JAGDISHPUR +

I Billed Units (MU's)

2022-23

DALIGAN)
EDD GAURIGANJ

EDD Il UNNAO
EDD IIl UNNAO PURWA

EDD Il RAIBAREILI..—
THAKURGANJ
EDD Il SITAPUR
EDD | BADAUN
EDD IV UJHANI

I Collected Amount in Rs.

5.2.7 Subsidy Details of MVVNL:

Subsidy details are attached in Annexure no 11.
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|||I|I.|||||||||,|||,|||||II||I||||| -10.00%

EDD | Gonda
EDD Il AYODHYA..

EDD IV UNNAO..
EDD MOHAMMADI

EDD Il SULTANPUR

—
Q

~
>

(%)

EDD SRAVASTI
EDD LAMBHUA

e AT & C loss
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6 Energy Audit Findings:

6.1 Energy Conservation measures already taken & proposed for Future

» Action plan for line loss reduction
Following energy conservation Measures (ECMs) are adopted for line loss reduction

1) Installation of Smart Meters.

2) Installation of Automatic Power factor controller (Capacitor Bank).

3) System improvement & automation.

4) Improvement in metering system.

5) Replacing of conventional/non star rated transformer into energy efficient
transformers.

6) Replacement of all conventional mechanical energy meters with static digital energy
meters having less power consumption and more accuracy.

7) Laying of AB cable in theft prone area where loss are in higher side.

8) HVDs system to reduce low tension line losses.

9) Replacing worm out /Under sized conductors.

10) Increase in HT/LT Ratio.

11) Preventive & Periodic maintenance of line & transformer.

12) Load balancing of distribution transformers.

13) MIS Based periodic reporting of unit wise business parameters.

14) Installation of solar generation plant & solar pumps.

15) Strengthening of energy accounting infrastructure-100% consumer metering.

» Revamped reformed linked result-based distribution scheme

e GIS based asset mapping of all 33/11KV Substations,11KV Lines and distribution
transformers has been completed.

e Feeder wise baseline commercial loss is being collected by subtracting technical loss
for total T&D loss.

e As per base data, need assessment of work will be done through GIS map & technical
loss query.

o Feeder wise desktop exercise will be carryout by evaluation of technical loss as well as
commercial loss for reduction of AT&C.

e Selection/priority of area has to be made under:-
a) Feeder having peak load more than 100A & length more than 30KM.
b) High T&D loss feeder.
c) High commercial loss feeder.
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6.2 Critical Analysis

1)

Discom Parameter for evaluation of performance:

Ideally, reduction of technical losses should be the parameter for evaluation of
performance of Discoms sector.

However, the technical losses of the discoms are not available and also it involves a
cumbersome process to calculate the technical losses, which varies based on
various factors like loading pattern etc.

Now, only the T&D losses and AT&C losses are available as the performance
parameter for achieving energy efficiency by DISCOMs.

It was decided that out of the two parameters, T&D loss parameter seems to be
appropriate parameter which reflects energy savings to a greater extent as
compared to AT&C losses.

Transmission & Distribution losses (T&D losses)

T& D Losses = {1- (Total energy Billed/ Total energy Input in the system)} x 100
Aggregate technical and commercial losses (AT&C losses)

AT&C Losses = {1- (Billing Efficiency X Collection Efficiency)} x 100

Where,

Billing efficiency= Total unit Billed/ Total unit Inputs

Collection efficiency = Revenue collected / Amount Billed

The overall averaged T & D Losses & AT & C Losses of the MVVNL Discom, Lucknow
is 17.36 % & 37.71 % which is less compared to other discom sector.

Management Response:

Smart Metering works:

MVVNL to complete 100% OT metering in Phase-L areas by March 2023 and in
remaining areas by December 2023 to facilitate energy accounting.

Discoms while implementing the prepaid smart metering projects, shall ensure
that the remotely readable metering at DT level; Consumer indexing; integration of
feeder level data; and the consumer billing database under the AMI contracts are
prioritised to be completed latest by March 2023.

Prepaid Smart Meters may be installed outside the consumer premises, may be
pole mounted, ground mounted panels, incoming service cables that may be

annoured etc.
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e DT Wise metering work has been initiated.

2) The Action plan and Loss Reduction DPR of Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Limited (MVVNL) under Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme (RDSS) as per
below mentioned details:

e DPR for Smart metering works with total Project Cost of Rs. 5009.35 Crores with
GBS of Rs 751.40 Crores including incentive for Phase-I.

e DPR for Infrastructure works - Loss reduction with total project cost of Rs. 4165.32
crores with GBS of Rs. 2499.19 crores.

e PMA charges of Rs of 18.79 crores for smart metering works and Rs. 62.48 Crore
for infrastructure works -Loss reduction with GBS of Rs. 11.27 Crores and Rs.

37.49 Crores respectively.

6.3 Inclusion & Exclusions

Not Applicable
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7 Conclusion & Action Plan:

7.1 Action plan for line loss reduction

Following energy conservation Measures (ECMs) is adopted for line loss reduction

1) Installation of Smart Meters.

2) Installation of Automatic Power factor controller (Capacitor Bank).

3) System improvement & automation.

4) Improvement in metering system.

5) Replacing of conventional/non star rated transformer into energy efficient
transformers.

6) Replacement of all conventional mechanical energy meters with static digital energy
meters having less power consumption and more accuracy.

7) Laying of AB cable in theft prone area where loss is in higher side.

8) HVD system to reduce low tension line losses.

9) Replacing worm out /Under sized conductors.

10) Increase in HT/LT Ratio.

11) Preventive & Periodic maintenance of line & transformer.

12) Load balancing of distribution transformers.

13) MIS Based periodic reporting of unit wise business parameters.

14) Installation of solar generation plant & solar pumps

15) Strengthening of energy accounting infrastructure-100% consumer metering

7.2 Net Input Energy

The energy recorded at the Interface point of transmission and MVVNL Distribution
network is 27347.21 MU for FY 2022-23.

7.2.1.1 Net Input Energy Details Monthly FY 2022-23

Purchased Energy
(MU)

DC Type

Net input energy (at DISCOM Periphery after

MVVNL DISCOM 27347.21 adjusting the transmission losses and energy
traded)
"
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7.3 Billed energy 2022-23

Table 11 Billed energy FY 2022-23

&
?
G

O

e

Yo\ [o]

Billed Energy (MU)

Data Source

23228.16 As per the submitted data by the MVVNL team

600

500

400

300

200

100

EDD DALMAU

Division Wise Billed Units (MU's)

CESS-II

EDD PALIA
EDD MAHMUDABAD
EDD Il LAKHIMPUR

EDD MAHARAJGANI
AISHBAGH

EDD IIl LAKHIMPUR (Nighasan)

EDD Il BARABANKI RAMNAGAR
EDD GOLA

EDD KADIPUR
EDD IV GONDA MANKAPUR

HUSSAIN GANJ

RAMSNEHI GHAT

EDD Il AYODHYA MILKIPUR
EDD Il SULTANPUR
MUNSHI PULIA

CESS-II

EDD IIl KAISERGAN)J
EDD FATEHPUR

EDD TULSIPUR

EDD | SHAJAHANPUR
THAKURGAN)J

EUDD | BAREILLY

EDD Il Ayodhya

EDD | SULTANPUR

EDD POWAYAN,/ PUWAYA
EDD NANPARA

EDD SANDILA

EDD Il SITAPUR

EDD BISAULI

EDD Il BADAUN

EUDD GOMTINAGAR

EDD IIl UNNAO PURWA
EDD RAHIMNAGAR

Division wise billed energy is ploted above. EUDD Gomtinagar is having highest billed
energy & EDD Dalmau is billed least as per records received from MVVNL.

7.3.1 Energy Distribution Verification

1 Parameters Total
i Number of circles 29
ii Number of divisions 104
iii Number of sub-divisions NA
iv Number of feeders 5178
v Number of DTs 694871
Vi Number of consumers 8800238
A ()
A= e o
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V:)el‘t:je Energy Sales Particulars MU Reference
DISCOM' consumers
Demand from open access, captive
) Embedded generation used at LT level
i | LT Level
Sale at LT level 0
Quantum of LT level losses 0
Energy Input at LT level
DISCOM' consumers 8800238
Demand from open access, captive
i | 11 KV Level Embedded generation at 11 kV level used
Sales at 11 kV level 23,228.16
Quantum of Losses at 11 kV 4,119.05
Energy input at 11 kV level 27347.21
DISCOM' consumers
Demand from open access, captive
i | 33 KV Level Embedded generation at 33 kV or below level
Sales at 33 kV level 0
Quantum of Losses at 33 kV 0
Energy input at 33kV Level
DISCOM' consumers
Demand from open access, captive
Cross border sale of energy
iv | >33kV Sale to other DISCOMs
Banking
Energy input at > 33kV Level
Sales at 66kV and above (EHV) 0
Total Energy Requirement | 27,347
Total Energy Sales | 23,228
Energy Accounting Summary
4 | DISCOM Input (in MU) Sale (in MU) Loss (in MU) Loss %
i | LT 27,347 23,228 4,119 15.06%
Loss Estimation for DISCOM
T&D loss 4,119
D loss 4,119
T&D loss (%) 15.06%
D loss (%) 15.06%
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7.4 Verification of Yearly Reports

7.4.1.1 Yearly energy consumption data of the consumers

. Colle
Total T&D I cted Cc-)llec
Consumer Amount tion
category Energy o in Rs. Amount Efficie
(MU) (MU) Lakh in Rs. P
Lakh
Residential
Agricultural
Commercial
/industrial- | 523475 | 23228.1 | 4119.05 | 15.50 | 1222270. | 1142534. | 91.96 | 24.35
LT - 13 62 1 % 75 41 % %
Commercial
/Industrial-
HT
Others
27347.2 23228.1 | 4119.05 | 15.59 | 1222270. 1142534. | 91.96 | 24.35
Toatl 13 62 1 % 75 41 % %

Review of the current consumption practices in order to identify the energy loss in the

system was carried out.

Table 12 : Details of Consumer

Input Metered Unmetered/ Total
Consumer Category energy energy assessment energy energy
(MU) (MU) (MU) (MU)
Residential
Agricultural
Commercial/Industrial-
LT 27347.213 23228.162 0.00 23228.162
Commercial/Industrial-
HT
Others
TOTAL 27347.213 23228.162 0.00 23228.162
()
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7.5 Division wise Billed Unit and Revenue of MVVNL FY 2022-23

Name of Division Billed Units | Billed Amountin | Collected Amount A-Irof;c
(MU's) Rs. Lakh in Rs. Lakh (%)
EDD ALAPUR 196.836 8492.04 4800.50 51.53%
ffk%:rg‘fsdkar”agar 278.686 11658.66 9255.32 33.47%
EDD JALALPUR 143.807 8980.51 6624.30 38.83%
EDD TANDA 249.853 11112.21 8748.40 36.32%
EDD | Ayodhya 312.955 21276.24 19637.00 21.78%
EDD Il Ayodhya 259.572 9298.30 7857.61 15.49%
EDD 11l AYODHYA MILKIPUR 169.126 6645.21 3897.47 41.35%
EDD RUDAULI 159.335 6544.95 5125.21 21.69%
EDD Barabanki 324.09 22819.04 23597.88 -3.41%
EDD FATEHPUR 220.57 14129.97 12715.76 10.01%
EDD HAIDERGARH 115.933 4738.82 3297.54 30.41%
EDD I BARABANKI RAMNAGAR |  137.472 5821.40 3773.06 35.19%
RAMSNEHI GHAT 157.027 6465.81 6020.33 6.89%
EDD AMETHI 154.389 7002.75 7085.01 1.17%
EDD GAURIGAN] 241.154 11979.23 8449.29 29.47%
EDD JAGDISHPUR 176.517 9725.87 8368.25 13.96%
EDD TILOI 108.25 5108.28 4162.98 18.51%
EDD | SULTANPUR 267.386 9188.28 9084.35 21.22%
EDD Il SULTANPUR 181.059 5193.17 3890.09 37.52%
EDD JAISINGHPUR 136.438 4023.00 2891.47 40.94%
EDD KADIPUR 166.668 5037.75 3284.97 45.72%
EDD LAMBHUA 136.72 5606.93 2950.64 56.28%
EDD BISAULI 391.733 7666.05 5505.76 40.80%
EDD | BADAUN 259.097 11696.03 10679.21 21.84%
EDD Il BADAUN 414.272 11725.01 10738.38 27.05%
EDD IV UJHANI 299.472 7604.89 6943.16 24.50%
EDD AONLA (Awala) 241.651 7498.26 6927.32 23.79%
EDD BAHERI 268.923 11204.09 9405.66 31.32%
EDD-I BAREILLY 230.686 8016.81 8408.49 10.55%
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Name of Division Billed Units | Billed Amountin | Collected Amount Arof;c
(MU's) Rs. Lakh in Rs. Lakh (%)
EDD Il BAREILLY 520.144 23287.27 25957.82 3.32%
EDD BISALPUR (lII) 101.267 4801.10 4781.93 14.87%
EDD PILIBHIT 227.241 11906.16 12947.65 9.15%
EDD PURANPUR 146.67 6052.03 6370.62 8.06%
EDD | SHAJAHANPUR 236.022 10865.85 9481.01 24.91%
EDD Il SHAJAHANPUR 263.753 15802.93 15988.13 14.57%
EDD JALALABAD 200.216 6547.51 3778.55 51.21%
EDD POWAYAN/ PUWAYA 278.354 9213.74 6739.41 39.46%
EDD TILHAR 139.36 5666.79 4069.35 39.20%
EUDD | BAREILLY 252.621 17420.28 18039.23 9.47%
EUDD Il BAREILLY 244.853 16327.50 17378.17 8.28%
EUDD Ill BAREILLY 259.296 16233.08 17017.93 10.27%
EUDD-4 BAREILLY 186.531 12493.38 12805.06 12.87%
EDD BAHRAICH 276.63 22239.57 19575.04 24.82%
EDD 11l KAISERGANJ 217.543 10282.76 6960.08 43.48%
EDD NANPARA 279.935 15034.05 10665.05 40.61%
EDD BALRAMPUR 126.325 6482.96 5907.60 23.07%
EDD SRAVASTI 215.634 7110.82 4008.90 50.79%
EDD TULSIPUR 231.246 9778.60 6120.25 46.95%
EDD | Gonda 217.575 12749.98 9054.53 39.83%
EDD Il Gonda (Nawab Gunj) 217.285 8888.29 4207.15 60.55%
flzer::ll gl?nl\:)DA COLONEL GANJ 170.414 7047.80 3105.91 63.35%
EDD IV GONDA MANKAPUR 216.844 8503.79 4202.13 58.92%
AMINABAD 72.076 4741.02 4746.87 15.28%
HUSSAIN GANJ 144.124 11019.56 11705.48 8.01%
RAJ BHAWAN 471.59 41115.75 43414.02 3.22%
AISHBAGH 124.136 7617.31 7629.15 13.27%
RAJAJIPURAM 188.915 13569.44 13405.97 13.34%
UPTRON 124.237 6243.52 6018.74 19.95%
CESS IV 182.33 7800.18 5017.50 47.02%
CESS-| 443.729 30767.49 33565.45 7.75%
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Name of Division Billed Units | Billed Amountin | Collected Amount Arof;c
(MU's) Rs. Lakh in Rs. Lakh (%)
CESS-1I 291.637 15031.21 16681.63 9.19%
CESS-1 194.676 12668.38 14033.14 8.40%
ALAMBAGH 168.178 12623.51 13193.13 9.05%
KANPUR ROAD 261.935 22947.70 22953.25 13.51%
VRINDAVAN 286.254 24539.55 26410.89 4.92%
CHOWK 208.144 12928.37 13007.42 16.47%
RESIDENCY 201.896 15569.00 15616.97 9.65%
THAKURGANI 241.849 11725.68 11696.09 17.20%
BAKSHI KA TALAB 403.775 24430.86 24269.76 14.38%
DALIGANIJ 218.326 14832.89 11640.18 26.92%
EDD RAHIMNAGAR 237.5 17142.27 16949.14 8.21%
EUDD CHINHAT 413.874 32484.46 34817.88 8.75%
EUDD GOMTINAGAR 492.417 46146.75 48663.38 2.62%
EUDD MAHANAGAR 181.661 14013.33 14266.82 3.98%
SITAPUR ROAD 169.107 11137.86 12004.95 9.16%
UNIVERSITY 105.808 7622.98 7911.78 1.02%
EUDD INDIRANAGAR 220.088 15852.71 16778.70 3.81%
MUNSHI PULIA 185.594 13624.87 14728.94 5.26%
EDD GOLA 202.637 7976.23 6464.93 37.18%
EDD MOHAMMADI 237.049 6070.17 4216.12 46.30%
EDD PALIA 102.8 4780.71 4174.71 31.65%
EDD | HARDOI 196.659 6224.77 4842.71 33.56%
EDD Il HARDOI 319.723 14750.18 14865.88 14.03%
EDD SANDILA 307.409 19118.05 21172.32 8.68%
EDD SHAHABAD 231.962 7486.99 4779.76 47.71%
EDD | RAIBAREILI 279.04 18705.76 18745.12 14.01%
EDD Il RAIBAREILI TRIPHULA 231.882 7892.24 7890.08 14.35%
EDD MAHARAJGANJ 116.79 5761.89 6508.67 4.03%
EDD DALMAU 57.609 1634.51 1673.35 11.13%
EDD LALGANJ 236.212 9180.83 7580.08 28.24%
EDD SALON 116.223 4712.45 4834.41 14.24%
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Name of Division Billed Units | Billed Amountin | Collected Amount Arof;c
(MU's) Rs. Lakh in Rs. Lakh (%)
EDD UNCHAHAR 122.395 4893.72 4219.13 28.13%
EDD | LAKHIMPUR 217.01 13149.71 12576.60 20.16%
EDD Il LAKHIMPUR 197.017 6305.45 3648.78 52.36%
EDD Il LAKHIMPUR (Nighasan) 128.492 4055.34 2555.96 46.21%
EDD BISWAN 220.547 8315.50 7346.53 26.01%
EDD | SITAPUR 289.1 12650.16 14146.93 3.56%
EDD Il SITAPUR 320.318 11607.82 10974.45 20.54%
EDD MAHMUDABAD 114.019 4982.71 3886.28 33.79%
EDD | UNNAO 326.071 23252.69 24625.13 13.53%
EDD Il UNNAO 301.286 19782.74 19364.36 15.26%
EDD 11l UNNAO PURWA 218.545 7034.66 6285.27 32.05%
EDD IV UNNAO BANGARMAU 120.672 6348.67 4936.71 35.09%
EDD V UNNAO HASANGANJ 157.403 6404.35 5806.00 22.98%
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7.6 Distribution Loss calculation:
. Net i DI M Periph justi -
(i etlnpute.ne.rgy(at SCO eriphery after adjusting Million kwh 2734721
the transmission losses and energy traded)
(i) Total Energy billed (is the Net energy billed, adjusted for Million kwh 23228.16
energy traded))
Million kwh 4119.05
T issi d Distribution (T&D) loss Detail
(iii) ransmission and Distribution ( ) loss Details % 15.06%
Collection Efficiency % 91.96%
(iv) Aggregate Technical & Commercial Loss % 24.35%

7.7 AT&C Losses Computation in MVVNL

Total unit received is computed from the actual meter readings of the interface meter

installed at various locations in the system. The units billed are calculated as actual billed

to various categories of the consumers.

Determination of Aggregate Technical and Commercial losses (AT&C) involve calculation
of Distribution Loss (%) as difference between input energy and units billed.
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Where D loss: (UI-UB)/ Ul %

Ul: Units Input (excluding units traded)

UB: Units Billed (to consumers in its licensed area)
e Billing Efficiency = 1- D Loss
e Collection efficiency as the ratio of amount collected to amount billed.
e AT&C loss as difference between units input and units realized.

AT & C Loss: [1- Billing Efficiency X Collection Efficiency] X 100%

7.7.1.1 Total AT&C Loss of MVVNL
Table 13 Total AT&C Loss of MVVNL

Performance Summary of Electricity Distribution Companies

Period of Information
1 Year of (FY) information including Date and Month (Start 1st Apr, 2022 - 31st March, 2023
& End)
2 Technical Details
(a) Energy Input Details
. Input Energy Purchase - *
(i) (From Generation Source) Million kwh
(i) Net input e.ne.rgy (at DISCOM Periphery after adjusting Million kwh 27347 91
the transmission losses and energy traded)
(i) Total Energy billed (is the Net energy billed, adjusted for Million kwh 93228.16
energy traded))
Million kwh 4119.05
b T issi d Distribution (T&D) loss Detail
(b) ransmission and Distribution ( ) loss Details % 15.06%
Collection Efficiency % 91.96%
(c) Aggregate Technical & Commercial Loss % 24.35%

*Input Energy Is Purchased by UPPCL centrally.
The Total AT&C loss of the MVVNL is 24.35% for the year 2022-23.

7.8 Recommendations
7.8.1.1 Input Energy reconciliation

The Energy Input for MVVNL is evaluated by taking Meter Reading of all the Energy
Meters installed at Outgoing Feeders at various voltage level under EHV GSS. In order to
evaluate monthly Net Energy, input into DISCOM periphery, Total of open Access, IEX &
Wind Energy is subtracted from Gross Energy recorded by the Energy Meters of Outgoing
Feeders.

7.8.1.2 Transformer Optimization During Off Peak Season

During off-peak periods, MVVNL can minimize the no load losses by maintaining
optimal loading of transformers by configuring its network in such a manner that
reliability of supply is also not compromised.
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7.8.1.3 33/11kV Substation Monitoring System Circle

33/11kV Substation monitoring system shall be implemented. It shall monitor the
loading of Transformer, Substations Battery and Feeders. It shall have the capability to
show online data. Further, the Recommendation for New Substation at Load Centers and
the Re-Conducting of the existing feeders shall be done.

7.8.1.4 Implementation of SCADA System

SCADA System shall be implemented in all the circles for monitoring of the injected
energy tripping reason, power consumption and theft detection.

7.8.1.5 Distribution Transformer with AMR/SMART Meters

Most of the Feeder Meters are having communication facility through AMR and
MRI Data (generally, more than feeder meter data is received through AMR or MRI.)
The DTR meter reading shall be AMR based and shall be increased. Proper Monitoring of
the DTR meters shall be done.

7.8.1.6 Monitoring of Energy meters of certain areas to prevent theft:
Continuous Vigilance process and the theft prone areas are shall be checked
consistently so as to reduce the losses.
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8 Notes of the EA/EM along with queries and replies to data
gaps
8.1 Schedule of the work

Initial kick of meeting was arranged between the MVVNL official and the PPSES Team on 8
February 2023. In the kick of meeting the various data, PPSES team raised gaps.

MVVNL officials responded to the data gaps and the plan for the site visit with Accredited
Energy Auditor was prepared.

The field visits were conducted on 8 February 2023.The schedule of the visits is as follows.

Table 14 Schedule of the Work

Date Places Visited Information validated Remarks

8 February 2023 | Head The energy accounting MVVNL Submitted the
Quarters of process validated for each Energy Audit data which
MVVNL circle, Input energy data was submitted to BEE FY

cross verification ,Metering 2022-23.
points and their energy break
up, Check list submitted to
the MPPKVVCL and data gaps
of the submitted data

explained

9 February 2023 The physical verification of The field information was
the meters at the Substation | found to be consistant
and the Consumer end with the information in

meters were carried out and | the software systems.
same were matched with the
data base for sample
consumers.
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8.2 Check list Prepared by EmAEA

List of Documents

Energy Purchase Documents- Power Purchase report from all sources

Consumers Category wise details

Billed energy for different category of the consumer

Annual Calculation of transmission Loss

Annual Sales Report-

input and billed energy

DTR and consumer mapping for the LT loss calculation

Average Billing Rate for consumer category

O| 0[N O | | W|I N| =

Feeder wise injected energy into the network

[EY
o

Infrastructure details
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8.3 DATA GAPS RAISED BY AEA

Table 15 Data Gaps

Data Gaps in the Data provided by MVVNL

for Annual Energy Audit as per BEE
regulation 6" Oct 2021

LN
AN
& N4 "
(X2 )

ENENRS

1 | Kindly provide the identification and mapping | SLD is provided by MVVNL
of all of the electrical network assets;

2 | Kindly provide the identification and mapping | SLD is provided by MVVNL
of high tension and low-tension consumers

3 | Kindly provide the details of the energy Software was accessed during the meeting held
accounting data - generated from a metering | on 8 February 2023 in front of the PPSES team.
system or till such time the metering system is
not in place, by an agreed method of
assumption as may be prescribed by the State
Commission

4 | Energy (Electrical) Purchase report for the Data provided by MVVNL
year 2022-23

6 | Peak Demand of the system Data provided by MVVNL

7 | High loss Network segments Data provided by MVVNL

8 | Energy Conservational Schemes implemented | Data provided by MVVNL

9 | Maintenance practices - Power Substation, Data provided by MVVNL
HT lines LT lines ,DTR

10 | Average Billing Rate for 2022-2023 Category wise consumer and total billed energy

of those consumer is provided by MVVNL

PPS Energy Solutions
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9 List of Annexures attached with the Report

Annexure-
Annexure .
No Annexure Description
1 Introduction of Verification Firm
2 Minutes of Meeting with the DISCOM team
3 Check List prepared by auditing Firm.
4 Brief Approach, Scope & Methodology for audit
5 Infrastructure Details
6 Electrical Distribution System
7 Power Purchase Details
8 Line Diagram(SLD)
9 Category of service details (With Consumer and Voltage wise)
10 Detailed formats
11 List of documents verified with each parameter
12 Brief Description of Unit
13 List of Parameters Arrived through calculation or Formula with list of
documents as source of data
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MVVNL FY-2022-23 ANNEXURE: 1 Introduction of Verification Firm

PPS Energy Solutions Profile

PPS Energy Solutions Pvt Ltd (PPSES), is an international firm, broadly focused in Energy Efficiency and
Conservation, since last 13 years in pursuit of sustainability and growth for the Energy Intensive
Industries / clients. PPSES recognizes that, the detail energy audit of the various industries with a
specific time interval not only helps in identifying the areas of energy wastage but also in addressing
those areas with appropriate modification to improve efficiencies. This ultimately results in reduced
carbon emission and helps in energy security on broader scale. The company offers services pertaining
to Energy, Power and Engineering to clients across the globe. Our team is based in Pune, a city known
for its Software and Engineering talent in India.

Being an ISO certified company and empaneled with premier body like Bureau of Energy Efficiency
(BEE, Government of India), for Conducting Mandatory Energy Audit (MEA) under flagship program
named Perform Achieve and Trade i.e. (PAT-Il), has performed number of Detail Energy Audits of level-
3. We are also emplaned with Sugar Commissioner Office, Maharashtra, in order to conduct the
energy audits of Cogeneration plants.

We, PPS Energy Solutions Private Limited (PPSES) Pune are the strategic organization especially
formulated for serving Energy and Power sectors, with proven experience of 3 Million Hours in power
regulatory, Energy Audit, MEP, Research and Training in India & abroad.

We are one of the accredited and empaneled energy auditing firms, engaged in Mandatory Energy
Audit (MEA) and Measurement & Verification (M&V) under BEE (PAT) Scheme.

Our team comprises of Accredited Energy Auditors, Certified Energy Auditors and Energy Managers,
Sector Experts, Safety auditors, Distribution and Transmission experts with rich consulting
experiences. This makes us one of the most preferred advisory Organization in Energy and Power
sector.

We are empaneled with esteemed organizations like EESL, BEE, MEDA, MERC, AERC, DERC, GEDA,
UPNEDA, NPTI, MECON, APSEEDCO etc. We are passionate about saving our customer money by
providing consultancy services to energy & power projects so as to reduce cost, time and enhance
good quality. We are presently working in India (Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Gujarat, Andhra
Pradesh, Delhi, Orissa, Punjab, Himachal Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Bihar, Assam and Jharkhand) and
Abroad (Bahrain, Stanford, Laos).

Understanding every clients’ needs and requirements & to offer customized solutions is an endeavor
undertaken by each one of our employees.
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ANNEXURE: 2 Minutes of Meeting

Minutes of Meeting

Client Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Ltd
Consultant .

PPS Energy Solutions Pvt Ltd
Company

Date & Time of

8t February 2023

Meeting
Subject Kick of Meetings and Project plan discussion - 2022-23 of MVVNL
Place MVVNL 4-A, GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW, 226001

Recorded by

PPS Energy Solutions Pvt_Ltd ( PPSES)

Project Name

Energy Audit of MVVNL FY 2022-23

Work Order No

MVVNL Team:
Sr. No Name Designation
1 Mr. Vivek Sriwastava Chief Engineer
2 Mr. Satish Chandra Singh Superintending Engineer
3 Mr. Ajai Kumar Maurya Executive Engineer
PPSES Team:
S.No. [Name (PPSES) Designation
1 |Dr. Ravi Deshmukh [Team Leader. Accredited Energy Auditor (AEA-0243)
2 [Mr. Prasad Bhosale Team member- Electrical Engineer
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Sr. Nos. Minutes

1 During Meeting the work scope and it action plan was discusses

5 MVVNL Officials submitted the quarterly available Energy Audit data as
perthe BEE Regulation

3 The site visit are planned for 08 to 09 February for the various location

4 The Visit to the Account office was planned on 08 February 2023

5 The as per the records in system will be provided by MVVNL for the verification
ofsales figures

6 The Annexure data is to be provided by MVVNL

7 It was discussed that, the voltage wise data for 11kV and below is not mapped in
software.

8 The purchase data is to be considered from Annual Report for 2022-23

9 The data gaps will be raised by AEA and compliance of the same will be provided
by MVVNL

Ravi Deshmukh » _

Prasad Bhosale
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Annexure: 3 Check list Prepared by EmAEA
List of Documents

1 Energy Purchase Documents- Power Purchase report from all sources
2 Consumers Category wise details

3 Billed energy for different category of the consumer

4 Annual Calculation of transmission Loss

Annual EHT Sales Report-

Sample 33kV input and billed energy

DTR and consumer mapping for the LT loss calculation

Average Billing Rate for consumer category

O | N| oo U

Feeder wise injected energy into the network

10 Open access consumers and their consumption details

11 Infrastructure details




MVVNL FY-2022-23 ANNEXURE: 4 Brief Approach, Scope and Methodology

Objective

MVVNL has engaged PPSES to carry out the Energy Audit in MVVNL license area FY 2022-23.
The objective of this assignment is to carry out the Annual Energy Audit as per the prescribed
formats of BEE EA Regulation 2021 to conduct Energy Audit in MVVNL issued by Bureau of
Energy Efficiency, Ministry of Power Government of India.

Scope of work

1 To carry out Energy Audit in line with the BEE EA Regulation 2021 to Conduct Energy
Audit in MVVNL.

Preparation of checklist/action plan for Energy Audit.

Pro-forma of Energy Audit will be shared with selected agency after the issuance of
Work Award.

DISCOM visit should be carried out by all team members of the agency as per the team
declaration in technical proposal. BEE EA Regulation 2021, proforma (formats) will be
used for this audit.

Collection and Review of the energy related data of last Financial Year (FY 2022-23) in
the Pro-forma by visiting the DISCOM physically.

Verification of existing pattern of energy distribution across periphery of electricity
distribution Company

Collection and verification of energy flow data of electricity distribution company at
all applicable voltage level of distribution network Collection of data on energy
received and distributed by DISCOM and verify the accuracy of data

2 Collection & analysis the data and prepare the same with report;

I. Input energy details:
a. Collection of input energy from recorded system meter reading
b. All the inputs points of transmission system
c. Details provided by transmission unit

d. Recorded meter reading at all export points (where energy sent outside
the State (interstate as well as intrastate) is from the distribution system);

e. System loading and Captures infrastructure details (i.e. no of circle,
division, sub-division, feeders, DTs, & Consumers)

Il. Parameters for computation of distribution losses:
a) Details of open access, EHT sale, HT sale, LT sale and transmission losses

b) Number of consumer’s category wise in each circle
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c) Consumers connected load category wise in each circle and division
d) Details of billed and un-billed energy category wise of each circle and
division

e) Metered and un-metered details.

f) Division and Circle wise losses of all circles under DISCOM periphery
g) Boundary meter details

h) Energy Cost and Tariff data

i) Source of energy Supply (e.g. electricity from grid or self-generation),
including generation from renewables;

j) Energy supplied to Open Access Consumers, which is directly purchased by
Open Access Consumers from any supplier other than electricity Distribution
Company

lll. Monitoring and verifications of input energy and consumption pattern at various

voltage levels

IV. Identify the areas of energy leakage, wastage or inefficient use;

V. ldentify high loss-making areas/networks, for initiating target based corrective

action.

VI. Identify overloaded segments of the network for necessary capacity additions.

VII. Computation of agriculture consumption

VIIl. Methodology for loss computation various losses.

IX. Computation of Average Billing Rate (ABR)

a) Total revenue billed category wise.
b) Category wise ABR with tariff subsidy.

c) Category wise ABR without tariff subsidy.

X. Collection Efficiency (Category wise) and computation of AT&C loss.

3 Observe and compile various Energy Conservation (ENCON) options implemented by the
DISCOM and prepared report containing details of expenditure made by DC along with

saving and payback period.
4  Study the details of loss/gain of MVVNL, analysis of Average Cost of Supply (ACS) and
Average Revenue realized (ARR) gap, details of energy charges/Power purchase cost
along with the financial analysis.

Current System Metering Status at various voltage level of DISCOM

Status of Functional meters for all consumers, transformers and feeders.
Status of default meters (non-functional meters) for all consumers, transformers
and feeders
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e Current status of pre-requisites mentioned in regulations (Please refer energy
accounting regulation).

e Copies of relevant authentic and certified documents should support the report.
Each document should be sealed and signed by DISCOM authorized
representative as well as by agency’s AEA.

5 Prepare final report of MVVNL as per the scope of work and as per the BEE Energy Audit
Regulation, 2021, in a standard format duly indexed, covering profile of the unit and its
details of energy related data w.r.t MVVNL analytical & Statistical details and any other
relevant information.

Deliverables
e Preparation of report as per BEE EA Regulation 2021

e Verify & submit the duly signed annual energy audit report

Approach

Approach for the assignment, which was scheduled for 1 month, is guided by following
points

» Kick of Meeting: Offline meeting with MVVNL personnel’s and Energy Audit team will
be conducted

1. Communication to the selected the data points like input energy, out energy,
renewable open access etc. were pointed out.
2. Different measures included to account the energy were discussed

> Site Visit:

Site visits were carried out in order to ascertain the meter numbers, boundary
location meters, 11kV meters and LT distribution connection.

» Data analysis and Data Gaps:

Data Scrutiny was carried out and the data gaps were raised. The data validation was
performed.

» Deliverable submission: The Report submission to the BEE will be executed as
specified by BEE regulations.



MVVNL FY-2022-23 ANNEXURE: 4 Brief Approach, Scope and Methodology

Methodology
Phase-1 Phase-II
(Data/Inform (Analysis of
ation Data & System
Collection) in place)

Phase-IV Phase-I11
Finalisation of (Submission of
( ; saion ot {—3 5 Finding

eport) Report)

Phase I: Data Collection and Analysis & Approach and methodology document 1 week
from work order

(a) Deal with identification of information and data requirement to carry out the
Work/Job

(b) Meeting and Discussion with MVVNL to propose a detailed work plan.

Phase Il: Data Analysis

(a) Data mining and procedural analysis of system in place for record of sales data.

(b) Meter reading data collection

The team members of Field Team did meter reading and data collection of field.

(c) Analysis of the Meter reading

Our team member with input from the respective experts analyzed the collected
data.

(d) Based on the outcomes of the data analysis, a preliminary fact-finding report was

submitted highlighting various issues at various sub-division levels.

Phase lll: Detailed Analysis and Submission of Draft Report 1 month from work order

(a) Detailed analysis and preparation a draft report highlighting the validity, basis,
consistency and objectivity of the approach adopted.

(b) Analysis of Specific Issues such as:
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o Analysis of assessed sales in terms of load factor and specific consumption and its
comparison with the sales based on actual meter reading.

e Reasons for exceptional high or low-metered sales as reported.

e Consistency in approach for assessed consumption.

e Methodology of assessing consumption and comparison of assessed sales with
actual meter reading wherever meter readings are available.

e Comparison of Actual Category-wise Average Billing Rate (ABR) with ABR
approved in Order

(b) Assessment of AT&C losses for HT, LT and Total Sales and comparison vis-a-vis as reported
in the MIS of MVVNL and Recommendations for reducing AT&C Losses by MVVNL.

Phase IV: Detailed Analysis and Submission of Draft Report

Incorporation of the suggestions received and carry out any further analysis as required and
incorporate the same in the Final Report with Recommendations to reduce the AT&C losses

of MVVNL

Report Submissions

The report submitted as per the deliverables of this assignment.
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ANNEXURE 5 - INFRASTUCTURE DETAILS

Form-Details of Input Infrastructure

1 Parameters Total Covered during in audit Verified by Auditor in Sample Check Remarl;sa(tsac;urce i

i Number of circles 29 29 29

i Number of divisions 104 104 104

iii Number of sub-divisions NA NA NA

iv Number of feeders 5178 4262 5178

v Number of DTs 694871 450000 694871

vi Number of consumers 8800238 6500000 8800238

2 Parameters 66kV and above 33kV 11/22kV LT
a.i. Number of conventional metered consumers 8404130

i Number of consumers with 'smart' meters 392063
Number of consumers with 'smart prepaid'

iii 4045

meters
iv Number of consumers with 'AMR' meters
v Number of consumers with 'non-smart prepaid'
meters

Vi Number of unmetered consumers 0

vii Number of total consumers 28 13 3536 8800238
bi Number of conventionally metered Distribution

" [Transformers

i Number of DTs with communicable meters

iii Number of unmetered DTs

iv Number of total Transformers 0 1350 1350 694775
c.i. Number of metered feeders

ii Number of feeders with communicable meters

iii Number of unmetered feeders omninet
iv Number of total feeders 0 0 0 0

d. Line length (ct km) 144319 127260
e. Length of Aerial Bunched Cables 450 92065
f. Length of Underground Cables 4586
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ANNEXURE 5 - INFRASTUCTURE DETAILS

Voltage level

Particulars

MU

Remarks (Source of
data)

66kV and above

Long-Term Conventional

Medium Conventional

Short Term Conventional

Banking

Long-Term Renewable energy

Medium and Short-Term RE

Captive, open access input

Sale of surplus power

Quantum of inter-state transmission loss

Power procured from inter-state sources

Power at state transmission boundary

33kV

Long-Term Conventional

Medium Conventional

Short Term Conventional

Banking

Long-Term Renewable energy

Medium and Short-Term RE

Captive, open access input

Sale of surplus power

Quantum of intra-state transmission loss

Power procured from intra-state sources

o

Input in DISCOM wires network

33kv

Renewable Energy Procurement

Small capacity conventional/ biomass/ hydro plants
Procurement

Captive, open access input

11 kv

Renewable Energy Procurement

Small capacity conventional/ biomass/ hydro plants
Procurement

Sales Migration Input

Vi

LT

Renewable Energy Procurement

Sales Migration Input

Vii

Energy Embedded within DISCOM wires network

viii

Total Energy Available/ Input
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ANNEXURE 5 - INFRASTUCTURE DETAILS

4 Voltage level Energy Sales Particulars MU Reference
DISCOM' consumers
Demand from open access, captive
i LT Level Embedded generation used at LT level
Sale at LT level 0
Quantum of LT level losses 0
Energy Input at LT level
DISCOM' consumers 8800238
Demand from open access, captive
i 11 KV Level Embedded generation at 11 kV level used
Sales at 11 kV level 23,228.16
Quantum of Losses at 11 kV 4,119.05
Energy input at 11 kV level 27347.21
DISCOM' consumers
Demand from open access, captive
i 33 KV Level Embedded generation at 33 kV or below level
Sales at 33 kV level 0
Quantum of Losses at 33 kV 0
Energy input at 33kV Level
DISCOM' consumers
Demand from open access, captive
Cross border sale of energy
iv >33 kV Sale to other DISCOMs
Banking
Energy input at > 33kV Level
Sales at 66kV and above (EHV) 0
Total Energy Requirement 27,347
Total Energy Sales 23,228
Energy Accounting Summary
Input Sale Loss
5 DISCOM (in MU) (in MU) (in MU) Loss %
i LT 27,347 23,228 4,119 15.06%
ii 11 Kv
iii 33 kv
iv >33 kv
. Input Sale Loss
6 Open Access, Captive (in MU) (in MU) (in MU)
i LT
ii 11 Kv
iii 33 kv
iv >33 kv
Loss Estimation for DISCOM
T&D loss 4,119
D loss 4,119
T&D loss (%) 15.06%
D loss (%) 15.06%
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Introduction about DC

Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. is a company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and having its registered office at 4-A, Gokhle Marg, Lucknow, for carrying out the
business of Distribution of electricity within the Area of Supply. Area of supply will include
the following districts of the State of Uttar Pradesh: Budaun, Bareilly, Pilibhit, Shahjahanpur,
Lakhimpur, Hardoi, Sitapur, Unnao, Bahraich, Shrawasti, Balrampur, Gonda, Barabanki, Rae
Bareli, Ayodhya, Sultanpur, Ambedkarnagar, Lucknow and Amethi.

MVVNL started functioning as an independent Distribution company in July 2003.

Table 1 MVVNL Network Snapshot FY 2022-23

MVVNL Network Snapshot

Number of circles 29
Number of divisions 104
Number of sub-divisions NA
Number of feeders 5178
Number of DTs 694871
Number of consumers 8800238

Source: Infrastructure sheet, BEE forms FY 2022-23



A.rﬂmexure-7- Power Purchase Details

OFFICE OF THE
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
ELECTRICITY IMPORT EXPORT & PAYMENT CIRCLE
11th FLOOR, SHAKTI BHAWAN EXTN.

14 - ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW
(FAX NO. 0522 - 2287835)

‘.\9 GSTIN : 0SAAACUS5088M4zZM

Reqd.
No. %05 EIE&PC /E.C. Bil

P Ju)p2]23
Subject - Energy charges Bill Payable to UPPCL

\/ﬁ;nagfng director

Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited (GSTIN: OBAAECMO?OSJTZO)
4 - A, Gokhale Marg

LUCKNOW - 225 001

Quantum of
Power Sale
(KWH)

11841570732|HSN: 27160000
91 Dec-22 1746356000 67807312660
6.7807312669 11919460992

Net Amount for Payment -7,78,90,260

Energy Charges
already billed

Difference energy charges now billed. ( 1-2)

No. /EIE&PC /E.C. Bill

Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to:

\
) (ALOK MEHROTRA)
of oDbs b(B SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
<—-_-_-_-_______.



11th FLOOR, SHAKTI BHAWAN EXTN.

OFFICE OF THE
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
ELECTRICITY IMPORT EXPORT & PAYMENT CIRCLE

14 - ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW
( FAX NO. 0522 - 2287835 )
GSTIN : 09AAACUS5088MAZM

-
Regd. b
No. Bo:'> EIE&PC /E.C. Bill Date 9 [ U323
Subject - Enerqy charges Bill Payable to UPPCL
Vﬁnaging director
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited (GSTIN: 09AAECMO1 08J1Z0)
4 - A, Gokhale Marg
LUCKNOW - 225 001
Kindly find below the provisional Energy Charges Bill for the period detailed therein towards
energy supplied by UPPCL to your Vitaran Nigam for verification and payment.The bill has been
prepared on the basis of energy sent out by Transmission as per Energy Account issued by CE
(Comml.& EA ) vide latter No. 203/SEAC/EA(TL) dated 17.03.2023. The rate has
as determined in O.M. No.47 EIEPC dated 12.01 .2023 by Director (Corporate Plann.)
ENERGY SENT
Bill No. e ﬁ&gﬁ¥;’ ouT il AMOUNT REMARKS
> KWH Rs/KWH Rs
11/2022-23/
MVVNL 106 Feb-23 1633814000 6.7807312669 11078453674 |HSN: 27160000
Net Amount for Payment 11,07,84,53,674

(Rupees One Thousand One Hundred Seven Crore Eighty Four lakh Fifty Three Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Four Only)

E.&OE.

s

No.

Nivoh

/ EIE&PC / E.C. Bill

b2

a0
a3\

Q{g@@

Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to:

1. Executive Director, Power Management Cell, UP
Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010

&z

Dy.CAO

Date

Power Corporation Limited, SLDC Building,

2. DGM (FUND), UPPCL, Room No. 310, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.

3 .CE (Comml.-Il ), UPPCL, 5% Floor, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.

4. Dy. CAQ, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .

5. Camp Copy, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .

S

e e )

!

seferer o= (@rA),

(28

qoﬁoﬁof'\} ofct

~—

A AR |

s

(ALOK MEHROTRA)

f &

PERINTENDING ENGINEER



OFFICE OF THE
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
ELECTRICITY IMPORT EXPORT & PAYMENT GIRCLE
11th FLOOR, SHAKTI BHAWAN EXTN.

14 - ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW
(FAXNO. 0522 - 2267835 )
- \o! GSTIN : 09AAACUS5088M4ZM
d

Reqgd.
No. goS" EIE&PC /E.C. Bill
Subject - Energy charges Bill Payable to UPPCL

anaging director
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited (GSTIN: 09AAECM0108J1ZO)
4 - A, Gokhale Marg

LUCKNOW - 226 001

Dei 22| 05|33

Particular BOS Period Quantum of Rate (Rs./Kwh)
No. Power Sale
(KWH)

Amount (Rs.)

Energy Charges as

REMARKS

per Revised Energy 13716531077 |HSN: 27160000
Account 101 JAN-23 2022869000 6.7807312669
Energy Charges
already billed 2014341000| 67807312669 19855205001
Difference energy charges now billed, (1-2) | 8528000 ~ 57826076

Net Amount for Payment

5,78,26,076 |

E.&0.E.
(Rupees Five Crore Seventy Eight Lakh Twenty Six Thousand Seventy Six Only

NP A 2%‘»& 10>

Dy.CAO

e Relo] \9"}
7o(1]2%

No. /EIE&PC / E.C. Bill Date
Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to:

1. Executive Director, Power Management Cell, UP Power Corporation Limited, SLDC Building,
Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010

2. DGM (FUND), UPPCL, Room No. 310, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.

3 .CE (Comml.-Il ), UPPCL, 5 Floor, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.

4. Dy. CAQ, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shaki Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .

5. Camp Copy, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .

=

|

e

(ALOK MEHROTRA)
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
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OFFICE OF THE
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
ELECTRICITY IMPORT EXPORT & PAYMENT CIRCLE
11th FLOOR, SHAKTI BHAWAN EXTN.

14 - ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW

\\ ( FAX NO. 0522 - 2287835 )
\3& - \ GSTIN : 09AAACUS5088M4ZM
Regd.
No. 0 > EIE&PC /E.C. Bill Date ) 9 I oy ['L:')

Subject - Energy charges Bill Payable to UPPCL

\Jm/anaging director
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited (GSTIN: 09AAECM0108J1Z0)
4 - A, Gokhale Marg
LUCKNOW - 226 001

Kindly find below the provisional Energy Charges Bill for the period detailed therein towards
energy supplied by UPPCL to your Vitaran Nigam for verification and payment.The bill has been
prepared on the basis of energy sent out by Transmission as per Energy Account issued by CE
(Comml.& EA ) vide latter No.269 /CE/(EA&AD)(SEAC/EA(TL) dated 19.04.2023. The rate has
as determined in O.M. No.47 EIEPC dated 12.01.2023 by Director (Corporate Plann.)

Particular BOS Period Quantum of Rate (Rs./Kwh) Amount (Rs.)
No. Power Sale REMARKS

(KWH)

Energy Charges as

per Revised Energy 10792008462 |HSN: 27160000

Account 111 FEB-23 1591570000 6.7807312669

Energy Charges

already billed 1633814000 6.7807312669 TI07IASN

Difference energy charges now billed. (1-2) -42244000 7 -286445212

Net Amount for Payment -28,64,45,212

E.&0.E.

(Rupees (MINUS) Twenty Eight Crore Sixty Four Lakh Forty Five Thousand Two Hundred Twelve Only
\l"‘ o Gaurm =

\ g M\ @
el ) Ei’s\?\ b 0 \‘\\0 oﬂﬁ*

No. / EIE&PC / E.C. Bill Date

A
e

Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to:

1. Executive Director, Power Management Cell, UP Power Corporation Limited, SLDC Building,
Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010

2. DGM (FUND), UPPCL, Room No. 310, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.

3 .CE (Comml.-Il ), UPPCL, 5" Floor, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.

4. Dy. CAO, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .

5. Camp Copy, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .

\

(ALOK MEHROTRA)
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER



No

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LTD.
Office of the Superintending Engineer
Electricity Import Export & Payment Circle,
11th floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., 14- Ashok Marg,
LUCKNOW - 226001 (U.P.)

Registered
gistere Q)Og

Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Lid.,
4A-Gokhle Marg ,Lucknow-226001

Subject : Supplementary Energy Charges Bill payable to UPPCL For F.Y. Year 2022-23.

480

/ Foanofouaosio / 3+ 20-04-2023 (Photo copy enclosed).

. / EIE&PC/ Disc Supp. Bill /2022-23 Dated: 3.\\ ou \ 13
\/{naging Director. y

Kindly find below the Supplementary Energy Charges Bill for F.Y. of year 2022-23 on account of revision of rate as per UPPCL O.M. No.

Sl.
No.

Particular BOS Period Quantum of Rate (Rs./Kwh) Amount (Rs.)
No. Power Sale
(KWH)

REMARKS

Energy Charges as Apr-2022 to
per revised rate Mar-2023 27372218000

121 5.8951279300 161362726837
Energy Charges bill

already verified for ApGgiER = W

27372218000
F.Y. 2022-23 Maceeed

152746527621

HSN: 27160000

Difference energy charges now bhilled. (1-2) 0

8616199216

(Rs. Eight Hundred Sixty One Crore .Sixty One Lakh Ninety Nine Thousand Two Hundred Sixteen Only)

E&OE

Encl.

No.

(S i LR

NI -l Y

ST
/ EIE&PC/ Disc Supp. Bill /2022-23 Dated:
Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to:
Executive Director, Power Management Cell, UP Power Corporation Limited, SLDC Building,
Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010
DGM (FUND), UPPCL, Room No. 310, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.
CE (Comml.-ll ), UPPCL, 5th Floor, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.
Dy.CAQ, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .
Camp copy, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .

\

(ALOK MEHROTRA)
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER

M'z S



OFFICE OF THE
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
ELECTRICITY IMPORT EXPORT & PAYMENT CIRCLE
11th FLOOR, SHAKTI BHAWAN EXTN.

14 - ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW
(FAX NO. 0522 - 2287835 )
GSTIN : 09AAACU5088M4ZM

Regd.
No. EIE&PC /E.C. Bill

Subject - Energy charges Bill Payable to UPPCL

V@wging director

Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited (GSTIN: 09AAECMO1 08J1Z0)
4 - A, Gokhale Marg
LUCKNOW - 226 001

Kindly find below the provisional Energy Charges Bill for the period detailed therein towards
energy supplied by UPPCL to your Vitaran Nigam for verification and payment.The bill has been
prepared on the basis of energy sent out by Transmission as per Energy Account issued by CE
(Comml.& EA ) vide latter No. 251/SEAC/EA(TL) dated 13.04.2023. The rate has

as determined in O.M. No.47 EIEPC dated 12.01.2023 by Director (Corporate Plann.)

Date

19| eu) 22

ENERGY SENT
Bill No. ?ﬁs Pﬁg'&:{’ ouT HOTE POUNS REMARKS
: KWH Rs/KWH Rs
121202223/ ;
MVVNL 116 Mar-23 “1787596000| 6.7807312669 12121208090 HSN: 27160000

Net Amount for Payment

12,12,12,08,090

(Rupees One Thousand Two Hundred Twelve Crore Twelve lakh Eight Thousand Ninety Only)

E.&0.E.
whiay g
ﬁ;ﬂ & i vt 4o e S
q ( EE AO Dy.CAO
No. / EIE&PC / E.C. Bill Date

Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to:

1. Executive Director, Power Management Cell, UP Power Corporation Limited, SLDC Building,
Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010

2. DGM (FUND), UPPCL, Room No. 310, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.

3 .CE (Comml.-Il ), UPPCL, 5" Floor, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow.

4. Dy. CAQ, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .

5. Camp Copy, EIEPC, UPPCL, 11th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow .

\

(ALOK MEHROTRA)

PO e

SE

SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER

Sorol 2
3{;‘1.;\% S,

e ol
Holdoldc

\D\\QU\\'U



MVVNL FY 2022-23

ANNEXURE 8

General Information

and Month (Start & End)

1 |Name of the DISCOM Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Ltd.(MVVNL)
2 i) Year of Establishment 14-Jan-2000
ii) Government/Public/Private Government
3 |DISCOM's Contact details & Address
i City/Town/Village 4-A Gokhle Marg, MVVNL
ii  |District Lucknow
iii  |State U.P. Pin 226001
iv  |Telephone 18001801912 Fax
4  |Registered Office
i Company's Chief Executive Name Mr. Chandra Vijay Singh (I.A.S)
ii  |Designation Managing Director MVVNL
iii |Address 4-A Gokhle Marg, MVVNL
iv  |City/Town/Village Lucknow |P.O. |
v |District Lucknow
vi |State U.P. Pin
vii |Telephone Fax
5 |Nodal Officer Details*
; Nodal Officer Name (Designated at Mr. Ashok Kumar
DISCOM's)
ii  |Designation Supretending Engineer
iii |Address 4-A Gokhle Marg, MVVNL
iv  |City/Town/Village Lucknow P.O.
v District
vi |State U.P. Pin
vii |Telephone NA Fax
6 |Energy Manager Details*
i |Name Mr. Satish Chandra Singh
ii  |Designation Supretending Engineer Whether EA or EM | NA
iii |EA/EM Registration No.
iv__ [Telephone Fax |
v |Mobile |E-mail ID
7 Period of Information
Year of (FY) information including Date From April22 to March’23




MVVNL FY 2022-23

ANNEXURE 9 - CATEGORY OF SERVICE DETAILS

(Details of C: s)
Summary of Energy
Period From April'22 to March'23
Category of Consumers Voltage Level Total Consumption |Remarks (Source
SN Eresciicensumers (EHT/HT/LT/Others) (In Voltage) Rolfcensumees (In MU) of data)

1 DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule" 5014448 5717.98
2 DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load 101 63.63
3 DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) Other Metered Domestic Consumers 1662298 5123.50
4 DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) Life Line Consumers/BPL 1249133 1235.40
5 NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-2) Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule" 100283 400.97
6 NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-2) Power Loom upto KW 7645 23.95
7 NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-2) Private Advertising/Sign Post/Sign Board/Glow Sign/Flex 1 4.10
8 NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-2) Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply 310903 1665.86
9 PUBLIC LAMPS (LMV-3) Un-metered Supply 446 55.06
10 PUBLIC LAMPS (LMV-3) Metered Supply 418 241.73
11 LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR PUBLIC/PRIVATE INSTITUTION (LMV-4) Public Institution(LMV-4A) 32534 214.22
12 LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR PUBLIC/PRIVATE INSTITUTION (LMV-4) Private Institution(LMV-4B) 3291 47.58
13 PRIVATE TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS (LMV-5) Rural Schedule 259139 2886.94
14 PRIVATE TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS (LMV-5) Urban Schedule 3460 33.81
15 [SMALL & MEDIUM POWER UPTO 100 HP/75kW (LMV-6) Small & Medium Power (Power Loom) 9038 115.43
16 SMALL & MEDIUM POWER UPTO 100 HP/75kW (LMV-6) Small & Medium Power 21841 364.98
17 PUBLIC WATER WORKS (LMV-7) Rural Schedule 1275 94.50
18 PUBLIC WATER WORKS (LMV-7) Urban Schedule 2693 350.55
19 STATE TUBE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL UPTO 100 HP (LMV-8) Metered Supply 3188 169.47
20 STATE TUBE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL UPTO 100 HP (LMV-8) Un-metered Supply 7514 775.22
21 TEMPORARY SUPPLY (LMV-9) Metered Supply 8586 22.00
22 |TEMPORARY SUPPLY (LMV-9) Un-metered Supply 38 0.27
23 DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEES (LMV-10) Serving 8680 34.81
24 DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEES (LMV-10) Total Pensioner & Family Pensioner 16163 117.01
25 NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOAD (HV-1) Urban Schedule at 11kv 1373 945.65
26 NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOAD (HV-1) Urban Schedule including 66kV 8 3.14
27 NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOAD (HV-1) Urban Schedule including 132kV 0 0.00
28 NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOAD (HV-1) Urban Schedule above 132kV 0 0.00
29 NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOAD (HV-1) Rural Schedule at 11kv 56 31.42
30 NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOAD (HV-1) Rural Schedule including 66kV 4 3.71
31 LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) (HV-2) Urban Schedule at 11kv 1796 1834.69
32 |LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) (HV-2) Urban Schedule including 66kV 39 162.86
33 LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) (HV-2) Urban Schedule including 132kV 13 49.08
34 LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) (HV-2) Urban Schedule above 132kV 3 32.18
35 LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) (HV-2) Rural Schedule at 11kv 510 271.74
36 LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) (HV-2) Rural Schedule including 66kV 2 24.29
37 RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3) For supply at & above 132kV 0 0.00
38 RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3) For supply below 132kV 0 0.00
39 RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3) For Metro Traction 2 30.83
40 |LIFT IRRIGATION & P. CANAL ABOVE 100 BHP (75kW) (HV-4) For supply at 11kV 19 46.50
41 LIFT IRRIGATION & P. CANAL ABOVE 100 BHP (75kW) (HV-4) For supply above 11kV and upto 66kV 14 21.31
42 |LIFT IRRIGATION & P. CANAL ABOVE 100 BHP (75kW) (HV-4) For supply above 66kV and upto 132kV 0 0.00
43 EXTRA STATE CONSUMERS 1 11.77
44 BULK SUPPLY 0 0.00

Total 8726956 23228.16




MVVNL FY 2022-23 ANNEXURE 10 - 1. SUMMARY SHEET

Performance Summary of Electricity Distribution Companies
Period of Information .
. Lo . F April'22 to March'23
! Year of (FY) information including Date and Month (Start & End) rom Apri o Marc
2 Technical Details
(a) Energy Input Details
. Input Energy Purchase -
® (From Generation Source) Million fewh
(i) Net mp_ut energy (at DISCOM Periphery after adjusting the Million kwh 2734721
transmission losses and energy traded)
(i) ;I;ZgzldE);\ergy billed (is the Net energy billed, adjusted for energy Million kwh 23228.16
(b) Transmission and Distribution (T&D) loss Details Million kwh 4119.05
% 15.06%
Collection Efficiency % 91.96%
(c) Aggregate Technical & Commercial Loss % 24.35%

I/We undertake that the information supplied in this Document and Pro-forma is accurate to the best of my knowledge and
if any of the information supplied is found to be incorrect and such information result into loss to the Central Government
or State Government or any of the authority under them or any other person affected, I/we undertake to indemnify such
loss.

Authorised Signatory and Seal

Signature:-

Name of Energy Manager*:
Name of Authorised Signatory Registration Number:
Name of the DISCOM:
Full Address:-
Seal
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ANNEXURE 10 - 3.

FROM INPUT ENERGY

Input Energy purchased (MU)

. Transmission loss (%) 15.06%
A3 T ission loss (MU) 4119.051
A4 Energy sold outside the periphery(MU) 17044.93
A5 |Open access sale (MU) 0
A6 |EHT sale
A7 |Netinput energy (received at DISCOM periphery or at distribution point)-(MU) 27347.21
A8 Is 100% metering available at 66/33 kV (Select yes or no from list) Yes
A9 Is 100% metering available at 11 kV (Select yes or no from list) Yes
A.10 _ [% of metering available at DT
A.11 _ |% of metering available at consumer end 100%

A.12 _ [No of feeders at 66kV voltage level 0
A.13 _ |No of feeders at 33kV voltage level 838
A.14 _ [No of feeders at 11kV voltage level 4340
A.15 No of LT feeders level 0
A.16 _|[Line length (ckt. km) at 66kV voltage level 0
A.17 Line length (ckt. km) at 33kV voltage level

A.18 [Line length (ckt. km) at 11kV voltage level 144319.117
A.19 Line length (km) at LT level 127259.66
A.20 _[Length of Aerial Bunched Cables 92515.37
A21 _|Length of Underground Cables 4585.512
A.22 _ |HT/LT ratio 113

765KV UNNAO - ANPARA C

9382.339

0.000

765KV UNNAO - ANPARA D 0.000 0.000
400KV SULTANPUR - OBRA 2681.555 0.000
132KV PILIBHIT-KHATIMA 0.172 214.829
400KV SAROJININAGAR - SINGRAULI 2549.016 0.000
400KV SULTANPUR -TANDA NTPC 960.087 39.556
220KV SULTANPUR - TANDA NTPC 365.769 3.563
220KV NEW TANDA - TANDA NTPC-| 492.841 0.000
220KV NEW TANDA - TANDA NTPC-II 639.638 0.000
220KV NEW TANDA - TANDA NTPC-IIl 636.023 0.000
220KV C.B.GANJ-TANAKPUR 21.592 251.890
220KV BAREILLY(400KVS/S) - PITHORAGARH 321.488 0.000
220KV BAREILLY(400KVS/S) - DHAULIGANGA 429.781 0.000
400KV BAREILLY - PG -| 78318 227.449
400KV BAREILLY - PG -1 68.880 232.684.
400KV SAROJINI NAGAR - BAREILLY 0.000 1612.697
400KV SAROJINI NAGAR - PGCIL(KURSI RD.) 858.180 0.000
400KV SULTANPUR - PGCIL(KURSI RD.) 4.116 1165.956
220KV NEW TANDA-PGCIL (SOHAWAL-I) 1.293 276.741
220KV GIS AYODHYA-PGCIL (SOHAWAL-II) 17.313 74.632
220KV SOHAWAL - SOHAWAL PG-1 294.434) 6.131
220KV SOHAWAL - SOHAWAL PG-I 292.513 6.134
220KV GONDA-SOHAWAL PGCIL (INTER CONNECTOR-1) 295.084. 15.521
220KV BAHRAICH -SOHAWAL PGCIL 317.578 0.526
220KV PGCIL(ICT I&l1) KURSI RD, LUCKNOW 2773.880 0.519
400KV JEHTA-KURSI ROAD-I (PGCIL) 1038.246 19.720
400KV JEHTA-KURSI ROAD-II (PGCIL) 1036.562 19.465
220KV C.G.CITY-RAEBARELI(PGCIL) 605.658 1.640
220KV BARABANKI - SOHAWAL PG-I 528.518 0.170
220KV BARABANKI - SOHAWAL PG-II 529.359 0.169
220KV BACHHRAWAN - RAEBAREILLY (PGCIL) 866.196 0.000
220KV C.B.GAN - SITARGAN) 2365 320.105
220KV AMAWAN, PGCIL(ICT)- 1, Il & III, 1036.687 0.000
220KV AZIZPUR - PGCIL CKT-I 169.686 5.668
220KV AZIZPUR - PGCIL CKT-1I 168.626 5.761
220KV SITAPUR - PGCIL 297.203 29.633
220KV SHAHJAHANPUR - PGCIL 565.000 48.459
220KV HARDOI - SHAHJAHANPUR(PGCIL) 256.892 7.119
220KV SHAHJAHANPUR - ROZA T.P.5.-1 965.715 1.046
220KV SHAHJAHANPUR - ROZA T.P.5.-2 979.378 0.268
220KV BADAUN - ROZA T.P.5-1 543.985 0.038




MVVNL FY 2022-23

ANNEXURE 10 - 3. FROM INPUT ENERGY

220KV BADAUN - ROZAT.P.5-2 474.248 0.005
220KV DOHNA - ROZA 767.676 0.087
132KV NTPC BILHAUR (BANGERMAU) 88.357 1.484
132KV NTPC BILHAUR (SANDILA) 67.412 0.457
132KV APJPL (SRIMAU) 27.313 0.258
33KV HALDIRAM (ASHA) 17.337 0.085
33KV SUKHVEER AGRO (POWAYAN) 1.803 8.175
132KV KILAJ (JALALABAD) 105.244 0.449
132KV TATA SOLAR (BANDA) 72.662 0.461
33KV AMP (TILHAR) 18.467 0.054
132KV SAREELA (USAWAN) 51.924 0.422
132KV AVAADA (USAWAN) 59.260 0.357
132KV TALETTUTAYI (BILSI) 103.058 0.557
132KV ADAANI SOLAR ENERGY FOUR PVT. LTD. (SAHASWAN) 105.828 0.425
33KV ABPL SOLAR (MUSAFIRKHANA) 19.511 0.106
33KV AMP SOLAR-| (PAYAGPUR) 19.332 0.038
33KV AMP SOLAR-II (PAYAGPUR) 19.341 0.041
33KV AMP SOLAR (BEGAMPUR) 19.599 0.063
33KV TA GREENTECH (BAHRAICH) 16.970 0.061
132KV UTHRETHIA, SGPGI 0.340 42.465
132KV NINDURA 3.020 11.038
132KV BUDHWAL, R.S.GHAT 0.297 57.414
132KV SAROJINI NAGAR 0.064 92.774
132KV RAILWAY, SARENI 0.000 3.198
132KV ACHALGANJ, SONIK 1.746 11.513
132KV PAYAGIPUR, SULTANPUR 0.335 43.740
132KV KHAJURAHAT, BIKAPUR 0.000 14.767
132KV HARCHANDPUR, BACHHRAWAN 0.696 21.365
132KV SINDURWA, JAGDISHPUR 0.000 29.616
132KV GAURIGANJ 0.605 17.542
132KV KATRA, NAWABGAN)J 3.792 8.363
132KV BARUACHAK, GONDA 0.000 63.973
132KV HEMPUR, SITAPUR 0.144 6.383
132KV KHAIRABAD, SITAPUR 0.081 6.809
132KV RAILWAY, BISWAN 0.562 17.719
132KV PHARDHAN, GOLA 2.041 4.263
132KV UMARTALI, SANDILA 0.000 70.679
132KV RAILWAY, MALLAWAN 0.082 2.217
132KV KAURHA, HARDOI 0.279 54.604
132KV ROZA, SHAHJAHANPUR 0.124 80.740
132KV BHOJIPURA, DOHNA 4.213 9.771
132KV RAILWAY , BADAUN 0.558 5.643
132KV ASAFPUR, BISAULI 0.827 17.050
132KV RAILWAY , PILIBHIT 2.498 2.582
132KV RASUIYA, BAREILLY-2 0.186 73.631
132KV PILIBHIT - SITARGANJ 0.111 203.351
132KV RICHHA-KICHHA 0.000 0.000
220KV BAREILLY - PANTNAGAR 0.008 1329.296
220KV C.B.GANJ 980.579 0.002
220KV BADAUN CKT-I 42.163 122.061
220KV BADAUN CKT-II 37.495 130.732
132KV BILSI 101.820 11.192
132KV UJHANI 141.739 0.708
132KV MOHAMMADI -DSCL SUGAR, AJBAPUR 98.527 1.505
132KV MOHAMMADI - KUMBHI CHINI MILL 33.212 1.744
132KV LAKHIMPUR-AWADH SUGAR MILL, HARGAON 43.842 0.861
132KV LAKHIMPUR - B. H. LTD. KHAMBERKHERA 8.059 1.681
132KV LAKHIMPUR - GULERIA CHINI MILL 57.578 0.727
132KV BISWAN-SAKESERIYA SUGAR MILL 92.637 1.070
132KV SITAPUR - RNCM (DALMIA S.M, RAM NAGAR) 68.627 1.349
132KV DHAURAHRA-GOVIND SUGAR MILL 79.369 1.958
132KV PALIA - BAJAJ HINDUSTAN SUGAR MILL 8.955 1.225
132KV SIDHAULI - DALMIA CHINI MILLRGM 32.702 1.471
132KV HARDOI - HARIYAWAN SUGAR MILL 115.136 0.838
132KV HARDOI - LONI SUGAR MILL 41.364 2.719
33KV SRIRAM RUPAPUR, SRIMAU 0.000 1.067
132KV R.S.GHAT - DSM RAUZAGAON 37.958 1.904
132KV HAIDERGARH - HAIDERGARH CHINI MILL 45.578 1.597
132KV DARSHANNAGAR - K.M.SUGAR MILL 30.261 2.203
132KV AKBARPUR - AKBARPUR CHINI MILL 25.958 1.587
132KV GAURIGANJ - ACC TIKARIA 0.000 62.639
132KV BALRAMPUR - BALRAMPUR CHINI MILL 29.207 3.907
33KV TULSIPUR - TULSIPUR CHINI MILL 5.054 1.167
33KV MCM2 - COLONELGANJ 8.954 2.007
132KV MANKAPUR - MANKAPUR CHINI MILL 69.095 1.306
132KV MANKAPUR - BAJAJ CHINI MILL 14.206 1.345
132KV BAHRAICH - CHILWARIA SUGAR MILL 17.789 1.652
132KV BAHRAICH - PARLEY-G SUGAR MILL 9.681 1.458
132KV UTRAULA - BAJAJ SUGAR MILL 7.862 1.209
132KV C.B.GANJ -DSM/J.K. SUGAR MILL 22.347 1.723
33KV NAWABGANJ(BLY) - OSWAL SUGAR MILL 10.163 0.543
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132KV PILIBHIT - L.H. SUGAR MILL 71.889 1.844
132KV PILIBHIT -LAMBER KHERA HINDUSTAN BAJAJ S. M. 10.196 1.656
33KV PILIBHIT -NOVAL SUGAR MILL 2.453 27.687
132KV SPN- DSML RAM NAGAR 56.784 3.061
132KV FARIDPUR - DWARIKESH SUGAR MILLBAREILLY 66.162 2151
132KV POWAYAN - BAJAJ H.5.M.(AGAIN AT POWAYAN ON DT. 176 L1154
10.11.2020)
132KV BISAULI - YADU SUGAR MILL 13.865 0.850
132KV RICHHA - KESAR SUGAR MILL 101.942 1.408
132KV PILIBHIT - BAJAJ ENERGY 133.744 13.39
132KV SHAHJAHANPUR-BAJAJ ENERGY-I 136.478 3.184
132KV SHAHJAHANPUR-BAJAJ ENERGY-II (AGAIN AT 220KV SPN 130525 2500
ON DT. 10.11.2020)
132KV NAWABGAN! (BLY)- BAJAJ ENERGY 141.083 1102
132KV NIGHASAN- BAJAI ENERGY -I 116.692 0532
132KV NIGHASAN- BAJAJ ENERGY -II 116.898 0.493
132KV UTRAULA - BAJAJ ENERGY - | 137.463 0313
132KV UTRAULA - BAJAJ ENERGY - I 119.025 0255
132KV GONDA - BAJAJ ENERGY-I 143.549 0373
132KV GONDA - BAJAJ ENERGY-II 144.066 0306
220KV C.B.GANJ -RAMPUR 2365 682.481
132KV MEERGAN - GULABBADI 0.000 161.125
132KV MEERGAN! - BILASPUR 0.000 106.229
132KV BISAULI - CHANDAUSI 0.146 2.036
132KV BISAULI - SAMBHAL 118.260 8.179
132KV SAHASWAN - CHANDAUSI 88.867 32.460
132KV SAHASWAN - BABRALA 53.488 15.263
220KV GONDA - BHAUKHRI 766.244 0.155
132KV TULSIPUR -DUMARIAGAN) 72.183 13.437
132KV ALAPUR - ATRAULIA 0.014 62.826
132KV KADIPUR - SHAHGANJ 0.001 0.040
220KV SULTANPUR - PRATAPGARH 1.952 546.720
220KV SULTANPUR - SANGIPUR 0.000 18.082
132KV SULTANPUR - GARWARA 0.000 346.109
400KV UNNAO - AGRA 16.044 1536.566
400KV UNNAO - PANKI 331415 1317.611
220KV UNNAO -PHOOLBAGH -I 0.000 0432
220KV UNNAO PHOOLBAGH -1I 0.000 0312
220KV UNNAO - BITHOOR 3595 526.000
220KV UNNAO -RP H 1713 516.010
Total (MU) 40576.11 13228.68
Net input energy at DISCOM periphery (MU) 27347.44

1/We undertake that the information supplied in this Document and Pro-forma is accurate to the best of my knowledge and if any of the information supplied is found to be incorrect and such information result into loss to the Central Government or State Government or any of the authority under them or any other person
affected, I/we undertake to indemnify such loss.

Authorised Signatory and Seal
Signature:-
Name of Energy Manager*:
Name of Authorised Signatory Registration Number:
Name of the DISCOM:
Full Address:-

Seal
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

—— - s S '\ Seve. u.o«v.m.”
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[l
Credit note N 20202320 EDOOMYCredit Notedll Date = 19-07-2022
General Manager{ Finanee & Avcouns),
1AL Golhale Marg,
! ‘L;\"\"L\'-\h::\\\‘\‘_!‘
CREDIT.NOTE
We have adjusted ¥ 0A474758115.00
In the Dook of urrel Jduring the Financial ycar 2022-23,
NN | __PARNIC SULARS Amount REMARKS ]
- | Amount of Revenue Subsidy
v IREVENUE SUBSIDY 0474758115.00 Received from State Govt.during
—_— 15t Quarter (01-04-2022 to 30-
® : 06-2022) of E.Y. 2022-23.is i
) ‘ now here by ailocted to Discoms
. and Credit given for above.
9474758115.00 |

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out
adpostment W iti)n your Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.

;‘ét){ -!‘3.-'/ V

Agsirta ccountant /_Accounta Accounts Officer (FM)
77

) 4 /

i

& Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

(il O' Nave, Ilmllnuhln'}
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{4-Ashok Marg, Shakt! Dhawan

|
Lucknow
Creditnote No. 27202223 ED(EMY/Credit Note/I1I Date - 19-07-2022
CGeneral Manager(Finance & Accounts),
3.\, Gokhale Marp,
Lucknon=226001
We have adjusted ¥ 3369146675.00
In the book of UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23.
SiNa | PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS
{ | Amount of Additional Subsidy
| Additional Subsidy for Loss Funding 3369146675.00 Received for Operational Loss
Funding from State Govt.during
1st Quarter (01-04-22 10 30-
06.22) of F.Y. 2022-23,is now
here by allocted to Discoms and
Credit given for above.
' 3369146675.00

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry oul

..d)us(mcnyfﬁun sour Nigam and advised the acceptance 10 us. V

Accounts Officer (EM)

t Accountant/ Accountant
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

—— (U. P, Govt, Underinking)

14— W, i s
14-Ashok Marg, Shaktl Bhawan
TS |

Luckrnow

Credit note No. 32/2022-23  ED(I'M)/Credit Note/IF-11 Date ;- 19-07-2022

General Manuger(linance & Accounts),
4-A, Gokhale Marg,
Lucknow=226001

CREDIT NOTE

We have adjusted R 1356119958.00
during the financial year 2022-23 in the books of UPPCL, as per detail M“ below :-
SI No. PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS
Amount of RE or Agriculturc
1 [RE or AGRICUTURE SUBSIDY 1356119958.00 Subsidy Reccived from State

Govt.during 1st Quarter (01-04-
22 to 30-06.22) of F.Y. 2022-
23,is now here by allocted to
Discoms and Credit given for
above.

1356119958.00

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out
adjustment wit i,n vour Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.

Q22—

Accounts Officer (FM)

@ Scanned with OKEN Scanner



Credit note No,

General Manager(Finance & Accounts),

4+, Gokhale Ma,
Lucknow=226001

We have adjusted *

S572022-0)

LAY P eyt Undsrtaking)

TN QW uraw R fafes
(o0 WO wrvmre w aw)

UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

BDAMY/Credit Note/IF=11

CREDIT NOTE

8002869615.00

14-urite wof, wive wo
JA-Ashoh Marg, Shakil Bhawan
WHE |

Luaknaw

Date - 01-10-2022

REMARKS |

In the book o UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23.
[_SiNo. | PARTICULARS Amount
[1 Amount of Revenue Subsidy
| 1 REVENUE SUBSIDY 8002869615.00 Received from Statc Govt.during
MVVNL Licknow - 46.9901 2nd Quarter of F.Y. 2022-23.is
.! now here by allocted to Discoms
and Credit given for above.
L 8002869615.00 J

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

()

Accounts Officer (FM

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.
U, I*, Gavi, U
. el o Ta-amis wnl, i W

14-Ashak Marg, Bhakt! Bhawan

s |
Lueknow

Date - 01-10-2022

Creditnote No.  §92022.23  ED(FMY/Credit Note/F-11

General Manager(Finance & Accounts),

4-AL Gokhale Marg,

Lucknow=226001

SDIT NOTE

Y}

We have adjusted * 2602205868.00
In the book of UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23.
[ SiNo. PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS 1
L [ Amount of Additional Subsidy
K Additional Subsidy for Loss Funding 2602205868.00 Reeeived for Operational Loss
} MVVNL Lucknow - 46.9901 Funding from State Govt.during
| 2nd Quarter of F.Y. 2022-23.is

now here by allocted to Discoms
and Credit given for above.

2602205868.00

L]

[

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

n your Nigam and advised the acceptance 1o us. V

Af”W
Accounts Officer (FM)

Ve
ountant/ Account

adjustment wi

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.
v —————— (U, P, Oawvt, Und-n-hlm
1e-amis a, vk WA
14-Ashok Marg, Shakt) Bhawan
Wt |
Lucknaw
Creditnote No. 647202223 ED(FM)/Credit Note/I-11 Date - 01-10-2022
General Manager(Finance & Accounts),
4-A, Gokhale Marg,
Lucknow-226001
CREDIT NOTE
We have adjusted * 695422222.00
In the book o' UPPCL during the Financial ycar 2022-23,
SI No. PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS
| Amount of RE or Agriculture
1 RE or AGRICUTURE SUBSIDY 695422222.00 Subsidy Received from State
MVVNL, Lucknow - 46 9901 Gowvt.during 2nd Quarter of F.Y.

2022-23.is now here by allocted
to Discoms and Credit given for
above.

695422222.00

You are ﬁcqucslcd 10 acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

adjustment withjd lyour Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.
4 Q)/

Accounts Officer (FM)

/” ) A
.
AVl /
/"’
<
I
HC

@ Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UHN\ PRADESH POWER CORPORI\HON LTD.

[ T e esma—
R £ T
10 Asnnk Mary, BRaRil R
EL he 2
INCL TR
Credapeme N J00020 00 DO MY Credin Noted fyate - O1:10:2072
Cimera! Mamagoig Uinstte & Acvomnie),
A Uil ey \"'"1
Ladaow, 26001
CREDEENOLE
W have adivaead | DoRvito20.00
in iy n;\\ ol ma during | e |ummnl year )m,' )l
e ... parvcviars T e | REMARKS |
IVVANL L T 2268945020.,00 Revenue Subsidy for payment of
| ED through adjustment on
Behalf of Discom received
during 2nd Quarter of F.Y.
2022-23
2268945020.00 |

You arg requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

adjaszment \\-ith;q vour Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.
f Q-
Y R
/

counts O r(FV

(¥ Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.
(U, P, Bovt, Undertaking)
Te—aive W], i G
14-Ashok Marg, Bhektl Bhawan
W |
Lugknow

Credit note No.  115/2022.23  ED(FM)/Credit Note/l*-11 Date:-  07-12-2022

General Manager(Finance & Accounts),
4-A, Gokhale Marg,
Lucknow=226001

CREDIT NOTE

We have adjusted * 0.00
In the book of UPPCL. during the Financial year 2022-23.
Si No. PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS
Amount of Revenu¢ Subsidy
1 REVENULE SUBSIDY 0.00 —_ |Reccived from Statc Govt.during
3rd Quartcr of F.Y.2022-23,is

MVVUNL- Lucknow - 46,9901
now here by allocted to Discoms
and Credit given for abave.

0.00

You arc requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

. adjustment wifhin your Nigam and adviscd the acceptance (o us.

“\ccguan (Micer (FM)

Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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Craditnote No, 1197202228 EDAEMYCredit Notwe/EF-11

Goneral Managen(Finance & Accounts),
A Gokhale Marg,
Luchnon: 220001

CRERIT NOTE

We have adjusted 687384694.00
In the book of UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23.

UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

Y4—arviv ol viller s
14:-Ashak Marg, Shakt! Bhawan
warTE |

Luaknow

Date @« 07-12-2022

[ NNo ] PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS 1
‘ | Amount of RE or Agriculture
{1 |REor AGRICUTURE SUBSIDY 687384694.00 Subsidy Received from State
{ _IMVVUNL Lucknow - 46 9001 Govt.during 3rd Quarter of F.Y.
:! 2022-23,is now here by allocted
1 to Discoms and Credit given for
I above.
L [ 687384694.00

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

adjustment within your Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.

/é} V ‘/, MW/
,-\ssin:/d'(lf\ < Sintant /_Accountant

Accounts Officer (FM)

(} Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD,

daiicaine - . (UL F Baer, Uadeiiantag)

e e b St .

o wrb ol wi e
n Astinh Marg, Ehnkil Bhowen
e |
Eaem Wvmens
oG mete N AR R0 D (P ND U redie Note/1 1 Date »  07-12-2022
Caomrad Managen b imance 8 Aveouniy),
A ok hale \&ﬁ?;_.
Ladion ot
CREDLENQTE
e Bave adjusted 118R395166.00
n I ‘\m& oLurPe dmin_r_ll}\_l‘”lwu i‘fln-\,.‘:““ 202220,
LNNe T ARTICULAR Amount REMARKS ]
! NVTRL Tinkon - 40 901 1158595366.00 Revenue Subsidy for payment of
D through adjustment on
Behalf of Discom reccived
| during 3rd Quarter of F.Y.
2022-23
| i
‘ 1158595366.00 |

Y ou are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this nole to carry out
adjustment \\)G‘.n vour Nigam and adviscd the acceptance to us.

Accounts Officer (FM
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD,

(VP Bavy, adsaaking)

Ui nede Nao 102200 RINENDUredit Note/1-1t

Cieers! Mpngpen Vinance & Accounix),
G Ul Bale \!‘"I-'

LanAnontas]

CREDITNOTE

W bave adjuaed ' 1505526534.00
Chook o UPPCL duning the Financial year 2022-23,

“Va-arhs md, niv wo

14 Ratan Marg, Bhanti Rbawen
e |
Lo b maay

Date .« 07-12-2022

I‘\Rl I( I I \R\ Amount

REMARKS

Amount of Additional Subsidy

1505526534.00

Received for Operational Loss |

l\\\\)l

Funding trom State Govt.during
3rd Quarter of F.Y. 2022-23,is
now here by allocted to Discoms

and Credit given for above.
1505526534.00 |
You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out
alnasment within your Nigam and advised the acceptance 1o us.
count icer (FM

- &

apferor AT

/h‘ﬁrﬂ

qoﬁloﬁloﬁo%{ qETS |
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UTTAR PRADESHH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

(U, P. Qavt, Undertaking) )

e—— . e A e T AL 4
-

Credit note Noo 17472022:23  BRFM)/Credit Now/IF-11
General Managen Finance & Accounts),

J=A, Gokhale Marg,
Lachnon=2206001

CREDITNOTE

14-arvive wrd, vl ot
14-Ashok Mary, Bhantl Snawan
TS |

Lueknow

Date:-  01-03-23

We have adjusted ¥ 5597444351.00
In the book of UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23.
[_SINo. I PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS l
[ Amount of Revenue Subsidy
] 1 |[REVENUE SUBSIDY 5597444351.00 Received from Statc Govt.during
I MVVNL Luchnow - 46.9901 4th Quarter of F.Y. 2022-23.is

now here by allocted to Discoms
and Credit given for above.

—

§597444351.00

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

G

Accounts Officer (FM)

(} Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

R ~ . (WP davt. Undartaning)

Creditnote Noo 177202227 BDENY/Credin Note/IF-11
General Managen(Finanee & Accounts),
A=A Gokhale Marg,
Lucknow-220001

REDIT NOTF

We have adjusted ¥ 670616315.00
An the book o' UPPCI, during the Financial year 2022-23,

4~amit wrel, iy sras
14:-Ashnk Mnarg, Bhakt! Dhawan
LLerdl

Lucknow

Date = 01-03-23

SNe ] PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS 1
| | Amount of RE or Agriculture
[ |RE o1 AGRICUTURE SUBSIDY 670616315.00 Subsidy Received from State

I\l\'\'Nl dLucknow < 46,9901

|

Govt.during 4th Quarter of F.Y.
2022-23,is now here by allocted
to Discoms and Credit given for

above.

1 [ 670616315.00

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

N

Accounts Officer (FM)

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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O

UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

(1. P Oavt. Underisking)

e —

14 arives wof, wifee sret

14-Aahok Murg, Shakil Bhswen

T |
Lusknow
Credienote Nose INIZ202223  BDEMYCredit Note/l-11 Date ;- 01-03-23
General Manager Finance & Accounts),
<AL Gokhale Marg.,
L ucknow=2 20001
CREDIT NOTE
We have adjusted ¥ 1532984975.00
ln the book of UPPCL. during the Financial year 2022-23.
[_SiNo. ] PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS B

MVVNL. Lucknow - 46,9901 1532984975.00

|

2022-23

Revenue Subsidy for payment of
ED through adjustment on
Behalf of Discom received
during 4th Quarter of F.Y.

L- |

1532984975.00

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out
adjustment with P your Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.

el
W
,'\;y/n";?ounmnl/ Accountant

4

r
/‘. /1/\
S A
/
areferor AT
o 3 N

Holdold

Q"

Accounts Officer (FM)

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

(1, P Bnvt, Undrriaking)

T Va— it v, i
VA Aatink Margy, Shaktl Bhavran
wETs
Lueknow

Cradit note No, - 183202223 EDMYCredit Note/E-11 Date - 01-03-23
General Managen Finanee & Accounts),
4oL Godhale Mg,

Lucknow-2200Q1

CREDIT NOTE

We have adjusted X 13192971773.00
In the dook of UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23.

[ SiNo. | PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS \

{ | Amount of Additional Subsidy

| [Additional Subsidy for Loss Funding 13192971773.00 Reccived for Operational Loss
! INVVNT Lucknow - 46,9901 Funding from State Govt.during

:' f 4th Quarter of E.Y. 2022-23.is
. now here by allocted 1o Discoms

; and Credit given for above.
[ I 13192971773.00 ]

You are requested 1o acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

adjustment within your Nigam and advised the acceptance (o us. V

Accounts Officer (FM)

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

e srssimgams s A U, OBYY,

Credit note Noo 1947202223 EDWEEMY/Credit Note/F«I1

General Manager(fimance & Accounts),
4-A, Gokbale Marg.
Lucknow=220001

CREDUT NOTE

We have adjusted ? 2235387715.00

14-mvitm e, wilva et

14-Ashok Marg, Shaktl Bhawan

weens |

Lueknow

Date - 01-03-23

In the book of UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23,
[ SiNe. | PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS 1
i [ Subsidy/Grant for 50% rebate on
[T 1 [MIVVNLLucknow - 46.9901 2235387715.00 Tariff to PTW consumers. (4th
j ] Qtr of F.Y. 2022-23).
N
1 |
1
!

2235387715.00

= A.n“lﬁ

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner

|

You are requested Lo acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out
adjustment m:y)‘n your Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.

V

Accounts Officer (FM)
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

(U 1" Qovt. Unitortaking)

Credit note No,  2082022-23  ED(I'MY/Credit Note/J-1]
General Manager(Finance & Accounts),

4-A, Gokhale Mary,
Jaucknow:226001,

CREDIT NOTE

We have adjusted ¥ 17834843.00
In the book of UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23.

a-annar aef, ofda e
14-Ashuk Marg, Shakt! Bhawan
HUTF |

Luchnow

Date :-  06-04-23

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner

[_SiNo. ] PARTICULARS Amount

REMARKS

In Continuation of Credit Note

|+ |REVENUE SUBSIDY 17834843.00

MVVNL, Lucknow - 46,9901

no 174 Dated 01-03-2023, Rdd} -
Amount of Revenue Subsidy
Received from State Govt.during
dth Quarter of F.Y. 2022-23.1s

now here by allocted to Discoms
and Credit given for above.

L I

17834843.00

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

adjustment within your Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.

o

Accounts Officer (IFM)




Creditnote Noo 2387202221

General Managerthinmanee & Avvounts),

A=A Gokbale NMaip,
Lachnow=226001

\We have adjusted ©

TN WA Gray eI fefies

(@ vo wemre w1 wwam)

UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

- LT Unwartaking)

LMY Credit Note/i-11

REDILE NOTE,

11721411135.00

In e book o UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23,

T A-ane o, v s

4. Ashak Marg, fhaktl Bhawen

TR |

Lusknaw

Date - 01-06-23

L8N PARTICULARS

Amount

REMARKS 1

REVENULE SUBSIDY

11721411135.00

MVVNL Lucknow « 16.9%01

f
!
—
| E—

i
{
J
{

|

In Continuation of Credit Note
no 23 dated 19-07-2022, 55
dated 01-10-2022, 115 dated 07-
12-2022 & 174 dated 01-03-
2022 Amount of Revenue
Subsidy Received from State

Govt.in F.Y. 2022-23 Difference
of amount due to reallocation is
now here by allocted to Discoms
and Credit given for above.

| |

11721411135.00

[ |

You agc requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

adjustment wi nh 1 yqur ngam and advised the acceptance Lo us.

q'/ P‘/

Assista countant/ A

7 //

{ /

1/
I

D arT
Y&V v

e f
Holdol

L

Accounts Officer (F) N

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

(W, P, Qavi, Uninriaking)

1u—gits wrl, nfd wa
14-Ashok Marg, Shakt! Bhawan
T |
Lucknow
Creditnote Noo 24272022-23  ED(FM)/Credit Note/F-11 Date:-  01-06-23
General Manager(Finance & Accounts),
4=, Gokhale Maryg,
Lucknoyw-226001
CREDITNOTE
We have adjusted ¥ -1167075211.00
In the book of UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23,
[siNe. | PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS |
[ | | In Continuation of Credit Note
|1 |RE or AGRICUTURE SUBSIDY -1167075211.00 no 32 dated 19-07-2022, 64

'\“ ARLLuskrow - 16,9901 dated 01-10-2022 ,119 dated 07-
12-2022 & 177 dated 01-03-
2023 Amount of RE or

[

L Agriculture Subsidy Received
from State Govt.in F.Y. 2022-
23.Difference of amount duc to
reallocation is now here by
allocted to Discoms and Credit
given for above.

-1167075211.00 |

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

adjustment with‘in vour Nigam and advised the acceptance to us. W
/ é’/’ ‘

V'
As'ml. nt Ag’}mmt.ml /_Accountant Accounts Officer (IFM)
/" '
7 "w
—

......

@ Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

(II " Gevt, Ihuhnuhlnq‘

Creditnote Noos 2467202223 BD(FM)/Credit Note/l-11

General Manager(Finance & Accounts),
4=\, Gokhale Mag,
Lucknow-226001

CREDIT TE

We have adjusted T 90644025.00
[0 the book o UPPCL during the Financial ycar 2022-23.

1e~smia wed, vivn wen
14-Astvok Mary, Shaktl Bhawen
WerTH |

Lucknaw

Date ;- 01-06-23

—

(} Scanned with OKEN Scanner

[ SiNe ] PARTICULARS Amount

REMARKS

! MVVNL. Lucknow - 46,9901 90644025.00

In Continuation of Credit Note
no 73 dated 01-10-2022, 123
dated 07-12-2022 & 181 dated
01-03-2023 Revenue Subsidy
for payment of ED through
adjustment on Behalf of Discom
received .in F.Y. 2022-
23,Difference of amount duc to
reallocation is now here by
allocted to Discoms and Credit
given for above.

[ I 2064402500

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out
adjustment within your Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.

A ,J}{/ka//

./ /o
Assistant Acc’mmlnnl /_Accountant

Accounts Officer (FM)
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.
NV P Oevt. Undarinhing)
14~antits wnd, v v

14-Ashaok Marg, Shakll Bhawan

werTR |
Lucknow

Date ;- 01-06-23

Crodit note Noo 280202223 ED(EMYCredit Note/l-11

General Managen(Finance & Accounty),
<=AL Gokhale Many,
Lacknow-220001

SIVMT NOTE
CREDIT NOTE

We have adjusted T 3373711337.00

In the book o' UPPCI. during the Financial year 2022-23.
,1 S No. I PARTICULARS Amount REMARKS j
s I [ In Continuation of Credit Note
L 1 |Addinonal Subsidy for Loss Funding 3373711337.00 no 27 dated 19-07-2022, 59
RN Lucknon - 46 9001 dated 01-10-2022,127 dated 07-
12-2023 & 185 dated 01-03-

2023 Amount of Additional

f

!

[

i Subsidy Reccived for
Operational Loss Funding from

[ Statc Govt.in F.Y. 2022-
, 23.Difference of amount due to
rcallocation is now here by
/ allocted to Discoms and Credit
{ given for above.
3373711337.00 ]

You arc requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

adjustment w nhm vour \'lgam and advised the acceptance (o us. Q/

.\¢s|sln/r',\ccounlnnt/ Accountant Accounts Officer (FM)
i i
Fd

17

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.

(U. P. Qovt. Undartahking)

Credit note No.  255/2022-23  ED(FM)/Credit Note/F-11
Genceral Manager(Finance & Accounts),
4-A, Gokhale Marg,
Lucknow-226001

CREDIT NOTE

We have adjusted ¥ -366664400.00
In the book of UPPCL during the Financial year 2022-23.

14-amirs A0, vik w7
14-Ashok Marg, Shaktl Bhawsn
a5 |

Lucknow

Datc:- 01-06-23

[ SiNo. | PARTICULARS Amount

REMARKS |

In Continuation of Credit Note

:
| | '

no 194 dated 01-03-2023

1 ’l\-l\’VNl.,l,ucknow - 46,9901 -366664400.00
T i

]

Subsidy/Grant for 50% rcbate on
TarifT to PTW consumecrs.
(DifTerence of amount duc to

/__/

rcallocation is now hcere by
allocted to Discoms and Credit
given for above.).

[ I — B 366664400.00

|

You Z‘njc requested to acknowledge the receipt of this note to carry out

adjustment wi) 1in your Nigam and advised the acceptance to us.

,./ -/V/Ja/ '

.a\s'sislauﬂ)(amm tant/ Accountant

7

7
(

/ y

"

7 ) A
~
\_~ v
e .
I v

O

Accounts Officer (FM)

@ Scanned with OKEN Scanner



Annexure-
1

Energy Audit Report of FY2022-23.
(Cl. No. 11.2.1)




MVVNL FY 2022-23

ANNCXURF 8

—

General Information

T i il Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran L+d.(MVVNL)
E e ——— - —_14/Jan/2000
i) (-n\.'m'nmvul/l'u@ir/l'rnmlv Government
3__|DISCOM's Contact details & Address il Tt
i JCiy/TownVillage 4-A Gokhle Mary, MVVNL
u__ [District Lucknow
i [Sate u.p. Pin 226001
iv_ [Telephone 18001801912 Fax
4 [Registered Office
i Company's Chief Executive Name Mr. Chandra Viiay jay Singh (I.A.S)
il |Designation Managing Director MVVNI.
il |Address 4-A Gokhle Marg, MVVNL
iv__|Citv/Town/Village Lucknow P.0,
v__ |District Lucknow
vi__|State u.r. Pin
vii__|Telephone Fax
5 |Nodal Officer Details*
i Nodal Officer Name (Designated at Mr. SATISH CHANDRA SINGH
DISCOM's)
ii__ |Designation Supretending Engineer
il |Address ) 4-A Gokhle Marg, MVVNL
iv__ [City/Town/Village ] Lucknow [P.o. l GPO
v__ |District ,, Lucknow
vi [State ) U.P. Pin 226001
vii ﬁephone NA Fax
6 Energy Manager Details* i _ i
i Name Mr. Satish Chandra Singh
ii__ |Designation Supretending Engineer |Whether EA or EM l NA
iii__ |EA/EM Registration No. _
_iv__ |Telephone Fax l
v |Mobile : 8005489130 7 |E-mail ID hvauditmvvnl@gmail.com
7 Period of Information _
Year of (FY) information including Date From April22 to March'23

and Month (Start & End)

i m.
infendin Engineel (Com )
S MVVNL, Lucknow.
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Performance Summary of Electriclty Distribution G ] ‘
Period of Information ———=Mpanies |
Year of (FY) information including Date and Month (Start & End) From April'22 to March'23 {
Tochnical Dotalls
Energy Input Dotalls [
Input Energy Purchase [
(From Generation Source) Million kwh |
. Net input energy (at DISCOM Periphery after adjusting the [\, ‘
(i) transmission losses and energy traded) Million kwh 2lear 21
i Total Energy billed (is the Net energy billed, adjusted for energy Million kwh 23228.16
(b) Transmission and Distribution (T&D) loss Details Milion kwh W19.95
% 15.06%
Collection Efficiency % 91.96%
c) Aggregate Technical & Commercial Loss % 24.35%
ifany of the information su

i ,1/we undertake to indemnify such
Authorisgd-§ipn and Seal
Signature:-

m'/ Name of Energy Manager*:
Name of Authorised Signatory

Registration Number:
. Name of the DISCOM:

Full Address:-

SuPerin:ending Engineer (Comm.)
Sea MVVNL, Lucknow.
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Form-Details of Input Infrastructure

Parameters

Total

Covered during in audit

ample Check

Remarks Amac_‘n,.n.o ;

data)

Verified by auditof in >

Number of circles

Number of divisions

29

Number of sub-divisions

104

Number of feeders

5178

NA

Number of DTs

694871

4262

Number of consumers

8800238

450000

Parameters

6500000

66kV and above

33kv

Number of conventional metered consumers

11/22kV

Number of consumers with 'smart' meters

8404130

Number of consumers with 'smart prepaid'

392063

Number of consumers with 'AMR' meters

4045

Number of consumers with 'non-smart prepaid'
meters

vi

Number of unmetered consumers

Vil

Number of total consumers

28

13

3536

b.i.

Number of conventionally metered Distribution
Transformers

Number of DTs with communicable meters

Number of unmetered DTs

Number of total Transformers

1350

1350

634775

Number of metered feeders

Number of feeders with communicable meters

Number of unmetered feeders

omninet

Number of total feeders

0

Line length (ct km)

144319

Length of Aerial Bunched Cables

450

127260

Length of Underground Cables

92065

Voltage level

Particulars

MU

4586

Remarks (Source

of |
e

66kV 2nd above

Long-Term Conventional

data)

Medium Conventional

Short Term Conventional

Banking

Long-Term Renewable energy

Medium and Short-Term RE

Captive, open access input

Sale of surplus power

Quantum of inter-state transmission loss

Power procured from inter-state sources

Power at state transmission boundary

33kv

Long-Term Conventional

Medium Conventional

Short Term Conventional

Banking

Long-Term Renewable energy

Medium and Short-Term RE

m___uo:ag&% (Comm.)

MVVNL, Lucknow.
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Captive, open access input

Sale of surplus power

Quantum of intra-state transmission loss

Power procured from intra-state sources

33 kv

o

Input in DISCOM wires network

Renewable Energy Procurement

Small capacity conventional/ biomass/ hydro plants

11 kv

Captive, open access input

Renewable Energy Procurement

Small capacity conventional/ biomass/ hydro plants

Vi

LT

Sales Migration Input

Renewable Energy Procurement

Sales Migration Input

Enesgy Embedded within DISCOM wires network

Voltage level

Total Energy Available/ Input

Energy Sales Particulars

MU

LT Level

DISCOM' consumers

Reference

Demand from open access, captive

Embedded generation used at LT level

Sale at LT level

iQuantum of LT level losses

Energy Input at LT level

11 kV Level

DISCOM' consumers

8800238

Demand from open access, captive

Embedded generation at 11 kV level used

Sales at 11 kV level

23,228.16

Quantum of Losses at 11 kv

4,119.05

Energy input at 11 kV fevel

27347.21

33 kV Level

DISCOM' consumers

Demand from open access, captive

Embedded generation at 33 kV or below level

Sales at 33 kV level

Quantum of Losses at 33 kV

Energy input at 33kV Level

>33kvV

DISCOM' consumers

IDemand from open access, captive

Cross border sale of energy

Sale to other DISCOMs

Banking

Energy input at > 33kV Level

Sales at 66kV and above (EHV)

0

Total Energy Requirement

27,347

Total Energy Sales

23,228

Energy Accounting Summary

DISCOM

Input
(in MU)

Sale
{in MU)

LT

27,347

23,228

_fiamy)

Loss %

4,119

11 Ky

15.06%

33 kv

agineef (Comm.)
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M) —————

Los$

[>33 kv
d Input sale
6 Open Access, Captive (in MU) ]
[ o
| i [ake
[ i [33kv
[ v ]>33kv
Loss Estimation for DISCOM

T&D loss 4,119

D loss 4,119

T&D loss (%) 15.06%

D loss (%) 15.06%

Engineer (Comm.)
MVVNL, Lucknow.
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Form-Input energy(Detalls of Input energy & Infrastructure)

A. Summary of energy Input & Infrastructure 5 ,\\\\\J Period From
Parameters * April22to
¢ March'23
t Encrgy purchased (MU) 2 i { b
¥ [Transmission loss (%) T - R H(lfrl i T 1506% |
W |1ransmission loss (MU) - - T — [ angos1_|
nergy sold outside the periphery(MU) . o] 44 93
Jopen access sate (Mu) T — T ———— \I\l\\]\ﬂho\‘ll
[€EMT sale — — | 0
- H——
A7 _22 Input energy (received at DISCOM periphery or at distribution point) {MU) k\l\l\\\‘\l 27347 21
A8 [ls 100% metering available at 66/33 kV (Select yes of ne from hist) - —] Yes
A9 |ls 100% metering available at 11 RV [Select yes or no from hist) \\\u\\\\\l\l‘..!lll
A.10 _ |% of metenng available at DT l\ll\lll\\l\u\l.
A1l |% of metering available at consumer end \‘\Tﬂ\;ﬂ”‘l}/
A12 |Noof feeders at 66KV voltage level = S
A13  |Noof feeders at 33hV voltage level = o
A 14 No of feeders at 11kV voltage level 4340
A.15  |No of LT feeders level 2 —
A16 |[Linelength (ckt km) at 66kV voltage level <
A17  |linelength (ckt. km) at 33kV voltage level
TR T —— Lo
8 ] u evel 127259 66
A 20 |length of Aenal Bunched Cables 52515 37 I
A 21 |Length of Uncerground Cables 4535 512
A 22 |HT/LY ratio 113
B. Meter reading of Input energy at injection points
Foatis :m”m..n Status of Communication - Period From ApriZZ to March'Z3 = C
Vi e Sub- Meterin; Feeder Ty,
Vs el i :.l“.w Dwvision | 00 Feeder i Stanss " | Status of Meter e ps o
v | R 00 ) etereas | Functionalion Ipaicor | Industrialbtine[ % data —[Number of
unmctered/ last actual d) [received  |bours ._..!h_ g,
AMUAMI meter {throu; when Number of fenport =
2 h&nn\ | -.._En.nurzn meter was [bouryin | M SNo Pyt ey (e SHR u
communic allyif unable to  |the period ]
: ation feeder i
i 765KV UNNAO - ANPARA C 5332333 [
! 765KV UNNAO - ANPARA D o.oc0 C.000
{ £00KV SULTANPUR - OBRA ’ 2531555 2000
| 1 132KV PILIBHIT-KHATIMA c172 214829
| | 200KV SAROJININAGAR - SINGRAULI 015] Q000
| { 200KV SULTANPUR -TANDA NTPC S50 087 33538
| { 220KV SULTANPUR - TANDA NTPC 385763 3363
1 220KV NEW TANDA - TANDA NTPC-| 23280 g.ooo
{ 220KV NEW TANDA - TANDA NTPC-II £33.533 aoe
| 220KV NEW TANDA - TANDA NTPC-II £35.023 .00 |
| ] 12204V C.B.GANJ-TANAKPUR 2152 s180 }
{ i | 220<V BAREILLY(400KVS/S) - PITHORAGARH 321458 ©.000
! ! 22CKV BAREILLY(400KVS/S) - DHAULIGANGA 423 781 8.00C
{ ] 200KV BAREILLY - PG - i 78318 227.223
| i £OCKV BAREILLY - PG -t ) 232682 !
| 250KV SARCIINI NAGAR - BAREILLY [ 2.00C 1812657
{ 400KV SAROJINI NAGAR - PGCIL(KURSI RD.) SSIR 0.00C
] i 0CKV SULTANPUR - PGCIL(KURSI RD.) 4118 1185.956 S
i | 220V NEW TANDA-PGCIL (SOHAWAL-1) _ 1233 276741 —
| | 220KV GIS AYODHYA-PGCIL (SOHAWAL-II) — 17.313 32632 I
{ 220KV SOHAWAL - SOHAWAL PG| a3 £.131 I
| | 2201V SOHAWAL - SOHAWAL PG-II |~tl = 22813 6132 S
| | { 2254V GONDA-SCHAWAL PGCIL (INTER CONNECTOR-11) i _ 295084 15521 S
| i | B [ 1200 BAHRAICH -SOHAWAL PGCIL - I 317578 0.528 I
| ! | {1264V PGCIL(ICT 1811) KURSI RD, LUCKNOW. —— 2773 880 ST S
| | 12004V JEHTA-XURSI ROAD | (PGCIL) e 1038 245 13.720 I I
! 1 [ 2554V JEHTA KURSI ROAD -1 (PGCIL) - l]}J.!i 1036562 15255 L
[ 120KV C G OTY RALBAKIU(PGCIL) S £05.658 1640 | 1
T i 1 kv eRRRRRNN SOHAVIALPG | N S NSNS = e S78.518 0170 I B
! I U200V BERABANLI - SOHAVIAL PG 11 S o ———— 529.353 0.169 I E——
i - T iV BROOEAVIAN PATBAREILLY (PGCIL) e e S NS SRS . 566,198 0.000 | Ll —
i ! | A2V CEGAN SITARGANS RN SRS - e 2385 320105 ——
f | i i T Dy poonicr) ko, — S— — . 236 687 000 —
3 i i S e S PRSI S - 153 686 5668 ﬁu\l\.l\..l‘
r i 1 i I ey knirrun SR S - —— 158626 sietl L
i 1 m I T srdsiiavun G T — . 357203 29633 ||\L_\I\|\x|\
i i 1 i L1150 AP - _ 565 000 438.455
- T T e R . ) EATC B R

(¥ Scanned with OKEN Scanner



RROZATPNY ] T e 365 115 104s
2ONVSIANIANIUR RozaTRS 5 | L T e 1 95| 076
fE BN soqa sy e L T e T Tl e
_RozAvPS) B — . 1 \\\\\\. 416 248 0005
L4, —— I D Dt e S SN (R B | 767676 0087
JRIBANGERMAY) — 1 T | T T _— 28.157 1424
(SANDILA) I Y s SN S R e 67.412 0457
B _ - 1ty |1 27313 253
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] 51924 0.422
USAWAN I ] 53 260 0357
1320V IALETTUTAY ] ] | — | 103 953 0.557
132KV ADAANI SOLAR [NTRGY FOUR PVT_LTD (SAHASWAN) S | —] 05.222 0425
— |33KVABPLSOIAR (MUSAFHRKHANA] | — 19513 0108
S—
33KV AMP SOLAR-1 (PAYAGPUR] =1 | ——— 19 332 ©033
33KV AMP SOLAR-II (PAYAGPUR) L] | —— | 19 341 0041
33KV AMP SOLAR (BEGAMPUR) | — 19 539 0053
33KV TA GREENTECH (BAHRAICH) - | | 16 973 0061
132KV UTHRETHIA, SGPGI | | — 0345 42465
132KV NINDURA | | 350 11033
132KV BUDKWAL, R S GHAT | | — c 237 57.414
132KV SARCIINI NAGAR | — = 92774
132KV RAILWAY, SARENI | cocs) 3.133
132KV ACHALGANJ, SONIX 1725 11513
132KV PAYAGIPUR, SULTANPUR £ 335 4372
132KV KHAJURAKAT, BIKAPUR ©.00C) 14.757
132KV HARCHANDPUR, BACHHRAWAN 0556 21355
132KV SINDURWA, JAGDISHPUR 0.000 23518
132KV GAURIGAN) [ 17342
132KV KATRA, NAWABGAN) 3732 2353
132KV BARUACHAK, GONCA : 5.000 53573
132KV HEMPUR, SITAPUR 9124 5323
132KV KHAIRABAD, SITAPUR 031 6309
| 132KV RAILWAY, BISWAN ©se2| 17.713}
132KV PHARDHAN, GOLA 2241} 2253
132KV UMARTALI, SANDILA accci 70575
! 132KV RAILWAY, MALLAWAN scaz| 2217
| 132KV KAURHA, HARDOI c 73| Se804
1 132KV ROZA, SHAHJAHANPUR 0 124} 80720
{ | ! 132KV BHTJIPURA, DOHNA 4223 3771
] | ! { 132KV RAILWAY , BADAUN o533 5 553
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i ! ! | ] 132KV PILI3HIT - SITARGANJ e} ;3351
i ] | l i | 132KV RICKHA-KICHHA 2 ooct 2000
{ | | i | | 220KV BARE(LLY - PANTNAGAR sxs 1325 298]
f | ] l { | 220KV C.8 GANJ S8 5731 8202i
| | ] { | 220/V BADAUN CKT-| &2 1631 122261|
( | | i 2206V BADAUN CLT-1I 37 £35° 1327320
| | ] { 132KV BILSI 101 873! 11152 |
i i { 1 132KV UJHANI 121 733! o708 |
| i | i i 132KV MCHAMMADI DSC! SUGAR, AJBAPUR 38527 1588
{ | ] | ! 1326V MCr<ANMADI - KUMBHI CHINI MILL 33212, 1738
i i { { I 132KV LAY+ MPLUR AWADH SUGAR MILL HARGAON 28 ¢ S
[ { { | ] 1326V LAZ-IMPLR -8 H | TD_KHAMBERKHERA $ 559! 1§81
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132KV SPN DSMLRAM NAGAR — N N g ey 56784 3061 ]
132KV ARIDPUR - DWARIKESH SUGAR MILLBARENLLY I [{,\l\\\\\\ 5 162 2151 17
132KV POWAYAN - BAJAI H.5.M.(AGAIN AT POWAYAN ON DT L] 1T T e I
—|10.11.2020)
132KV BISAULI - YADU SUGAR MiLL 1 S | 13 265 0259 T
132KV RICHHA - KESAR SUGAR MILL — — | | — T  1cisa 1403 I
132KV PILIBHIT - BAJAJ ENERGY b— 1 | 131744 13.3% T
 — 132KV SHAHIAHANPUR-BAJAI ENERGY-] ——— 136472 3.124 f/,
132KV SHAHIAHANPUR-BAJAJ ENERGY-II (AGAIN AT 220KV SPN T 129525 3520 N
ON DT. 10.11.2020)
132KV NAWABGAN! (BLY)- BAJAJ ENERGY — 151023 1.192 s
132KV NIGHASAN- BAJAJ ENERGY -I — T 116 652 9532 }.j
132KV NIGHASAN- BAJAJ ENERGY -1l 115 232 G.£33 T
132KV UTRAULA - BAJAJ ENERGY -1 137.253 a33] |
132KV UTRAULA - BAJAJ ENERGY - Il — 119955 9255 T
132KV GONDA - BAJAJ ENERGY-I 143 543 ¢33 —
132KV GONDA - BAJAJ ENERGY-II 145 065 £.335 I R
220KV C.B.GANJ -RAMPUR 2355 £32431 T
132KV MEERGANI - GULABBADI 0 0co 161125 S
132KV MEERGAN] - BILASPUR 0.co0 106 223 T
132KV BISAULI - CHANDAUSI 012 2036 T
132KV BISAULI - SAMBHAL 112.250 2175 I
132KV SAHASWAN - CHANDAUSI 82 257 3285 —
132KV SAHASWAN - BABRALA 53423 15253 1
220KV GONDA - BHAUKHRI 755224 155 T
132KV TULSIPUR -DUMARIAGAN] 72183 13437 B
132KV ALAPUR - ATRAULIA 0.014 62225 B
| 132KV KADIPUR - SHAHGAN) 0.001 0.020 ]
| ] 220KV SULTANPUR - PRATAPGARH 1552 525720
220KV SULTANPUR - SANGIPUR 0000 18032 i
132KV SULTANPUR - GARWARA 0.000 325125 |
200KV UNNAO - AGRA 15.0%2 1535 556 |
| 200KV UNNAO - PANKI 331415 1317.511 |
] 220KV UNNAO -PHOOLBAGH I 0.00C sz {
] ] 220KV UNNAQ_PHOOLBAGH -lI 0,000, 2312 i
| | 220KV UNNAO - BITHOOR 3555 526.00C 1
| | 220KV UNNAO -RP H 1713 516010 ] |
] | {
| { | | }
i [ 1 | ]
i | ] | 1 f i
( i 1 ] | | ] | |
! ] | | | } §
| i 1 ! ! ]
] i | [ |
i t { | | | |
| [ | i | | ! |
| | 1 ] i ! ! L
[ ] 1 ] ] | |
i T ] i | ] | | I
{ e [ Total (MU) aosTen1 BosEs | |
I "2h002 | Net Input energy at DISCOM periphery (MU) 3424
}
|
.. Color. Parameter
| code
1
i

{rmer LT/ 18 G s wave st _ .\\W”‘u ‘w A= o — %
\ noaa.u

.
'§/We undertake that the information supphied s this Dotument 40 Pro forma is 4ccurate 10 the best of my knowledge and If any of the Information supplicd is found 1o be incorrect and such Information result into loss to the _W.fwfrmwm—rmﬂﬁanﬂam:eyﬂmqn or any of the authority under them or any other

,—._n_‘mc: affecteq, Ifwe underaks to indemnily suck joss, ;22(- f.ﬁﬂf’O{‘.
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Signature:
Name of Energy Manager®:
Reglstration Number:
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Details of Input Energy Sources

Period From April'22 to March'23

A. Generation at Transtmssion Penphery (Details)
Type of Station Generation Type of Grid Point of ety
Name of Generation Generation Capacity (Based- Solid ( Coal Type of Contract (in (Intra- Connection Voltage Level ( At Remarks (Source 0
Station (In MW) \Lignite)/Liquid/Gas/Rencwable ( | years/months/days) | state/Inter- (POC) Loss inpuf)
biomass- barasse)/Others) state) MU
|
|
__
|
|
_1
|
_ |
|
|
L*
\ Oojab
Superintending Enginear (COF
MVVNL, Lucknow.
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[Name of the Statlon Rt ¢ } R e e e i S
ot Sttt € Ty rmsemmr s = ]
WOn e ] 'M.._oq nsoar_..m.:w Ioeder Name | ...y.l-fll.l. o — Ton (in B e - m
T ——— COMPOST MAIN o8 gt ot | S ype of Feeder e e T8 CONSIMPY TED los S A
10071 ~ - il IN 12470100 — o s des =g AT 5 ;
T UC GALL 12471 SAINI00NCOM gy AknApop mr— :—:‘-,_..u_m.\,g_wu.u.\_ay._m__.:.._\:n-:_.___:.__\:::: Wecalved at Feeder (in ) Fas WM TECloriay v
10021 e | CALL 3270 100 10 11 L P SRS e e e ey 1 7% Y T e =
, T . e AT [V AR UK " e URBAN i e ——— T )R S 2123
AKDAREUR 10021 e PATLUNAGAR 12473110071 PAY e e SR L L1 1 A% Ll
T T Tt WP A2 31 v00 1o e 132 KV AKBARPUR e e—UNAN T Y E— e - 27
SARAMPLI TARWA 0056 - AKRAKIUK Tow e . R Y — R — URBAN T T e 3061 6 Aolt% 6 ¥7% , B
USSR A OWN 1) SOAD e ——— . - 4 5
MARAILA 30072 - —— GHONA. ST ,ui\t_u‘..v:jv;._lz!.!rf. 132 WV AKBARPUR —t— URBAN e ——t 48572 1 7% S05% o
MARAILA 30072 N T 0072GHO wwakmeon URDAN - Ji31 A a7re YA L
AUGAN] 14003 e PUAWADPUR 3124731100725HA YT S — URBAN e} 2245 276 15 15% * x
SANI 340G ‘ S LU — L ;
AUGAN] 330068 ———————— w__:.w.,. JANIA 3247022006800 (12w iana URBAN Tt 125051 3LA% 5631% =
— » 3, «ny T e —— 4
ALIGAN) 14068 e JAUIGAN] 32473224008A1 Ty Y S — UKBAN YT R — 12326 €35 1557% -
ALIGAN] 32068 e {CHANARPUR 3273224068010 T T LYY S —— URBAN w3 ol 7 55 T4 €1 7% b
BUNKAR 34070 e JEMC32473224068CHC 132 kV TANDA UL 44440 26455 Lk 1o51% c
N " eloee 1
BUNKAR 33070 e |MJEPURA 22473214070Q1A 132 kV TANDA URBAN 150 2752 o 5704% =
A i
BUNKAR 32070 _>z:> NO 2 3247321407017 132 kV IANDA LABAN EECoS 16982 ”. - S m
pr 5 7% ; 4
MURARAKFUR 34069 = DANO 3 324712140701A3 132 kV TANDA CLLLL) 50428 7119 L 33374 )
i 2 5 i
MUBARAKFUR 33009 = zpo.:s 32473214069014A 132 kV TANDA m””»“ 31781 6357 =5 .
MUBARAKFPUR 34069 5 AL 0GOMAY 132 kV TANDA URBAN o o 3% e
UCE CHO y 2330 3 7147
MURARAKPUR 14063 PUNT TN 132 KV TANDA URBAN —.w_: a 06 2 914% Mwﬂ.}
T HER_32473214069PNR 132 kV TANDA el = -
SULLMPUR 324732101965U1 1324y URBAN 5398 2 21337 0 71.24%
NUW TANDA 30197 = — TANDA URBAN 1as 1152 29.7% e ]
G UBARAKPUR_32473210197MUB 132 kV TANDA TRBAN 22 27 7% ]
e oy TANDA NO. 1_32473210197TN1 132 kv TANDA L 45078 5466 e 3335%
2 TANDA NO.4_324732101971N4 132 kV TANDA el Lol J07%
NEW TANDA 20197 1P 324733 URBAN 45536 15562 65 2% 0357
MUBARAKPUR 32089 : 10197\ 132 kV TANDA URBAN 16.0% 1
T, DHAGA MILL_32473214069DGM YT . L u.».v Lin
MANIGAN) 3D4ES - 3659 417.3 -1 -3
WW AMANIGAN_ 30485 LLOA 370113018 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 23530 10453 55.6% C.Y:x
W AMANG NI_3048 AWADHPURI_32461130485ADI 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN B 2 o =
ANANICA 0L ) .
CANI SOeRS AYODHYA_32461130485ADA 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR - — o
WIW AMANIGAN] 30285 o - URBAN 44260 47467 T2% -177%
B CHOWK_32461130485CCK 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR
Vi A s —— URBAN 793140 67492 149% 1337
5 CHOWK_32461130485CHK 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR
CHOWK_30052 URBAN 37200 15249 53 27% 277%
= ANGURIBAGH_32461110052ANB 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 76150 51235 327 2
CHOWK_30052 BAJAIA_324611100528AJ 132 KV DARSHA o
CHOWK_30057 NINAGAR URBAN 40400 26336 18T R
VK _ DHARA ROAD_32461110052DRD 132 KV DARSHAN N
CHOWK_30052 AGAR URBAN 87910 61524 oo 35297%
oW _ HAIDERGAN)_32461110052HAI 132 KV DARSHAN N
. AGAR URBAN 56170 58733 27 sex
_3 MUGALPURA_32461110052MUG 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 59880 35298 2o 4325%
CIVIL LINES_30483 CIRCUIT HOUSE_32461110485CIE 220 KV SOHAWAL URBAN 13520 5230 “a} 3361%
(CIVIL UNES 30485 FEEDER NO<4_32461110489FD4 220 KV SOHAWAL URBAN 8863 : ~ .
CviLUNTS_3c2E3 GUPTARGHAT_32462120489GG} g 20 2 aa3m%
-3 T GGH 220 KV SOHAWAL . URBAN 3966 7 15200 s11 5177
Vil UNES 350285 MODHA_3246111048SMCA 220 KV SOHAWAL URBAN 87296 66352 3 oI
"NES 302 ~ - —
CViL LINES 30483 REKABGAN)_32461110489RAJ 220 KV SOHAWAL URBAN 53500 83058 1% 225%
Cl i 3I0L ~ ’
CIVIL LINES_30<E83 RCADV/AYS_32£€1110489RDS 220 KV SOHAWAL URBAN 75334 s:15C 6% 129%
CIVIL LINES_302E9 |SAHADATGAN]_32¢611104895D) 220 KV SOHAWAL URBAN 111328 S6136 255% 381
DEVKALI_300<7 ADARSH NAGAR_32461120047ANR 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 37190 33663 358 1104%
DEVKAL_30047 SHIRMAPUR 324611200478HI 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN BT 5253 6 -162% 250%
DEVKALI_20047 DEVAALI_32461120047DEV 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 73820 S92 5% 1288
CEVKALI_ 30047 |DHANIRAM KA PURVIA_32461120047DKP _ |132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 23590 018 5 &% Q318N
DEVKAL_30047 [FATEHGAN)_32661120047FAG 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 5388 0 22372 S 0% &5 58%
KAUSHALPURI 30043 lCrosHIvANA FEEDER_32461120043GHO 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 5416 7 1378 5% 328
KAUSHALPUR!_ 30043 [V AUSALPURI PrHASE-1_32461120043KA1 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 17630 Xss S7.6% §160%
[rauskacuni_so023 (e LUSAL P URI PHASE 1II_32461120043KA2 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 10 2x7e 323% 5766%
[kausHAtFuRI_30043 17 Krcar_324511200431PN 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 15180 314 N 35.65%
LALBAGH 3004 §ATEMGANS 32461120045FAT 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 13014 N : 275%
3 ssn 12
|LatsacA_soozs IALALRA_324611200450AN 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR | URBAN wedd 2812 3 0n 2096%
[taLeach_zposs LERCh 324611 20CASIAL 13) KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN 1S o N3 139% 1933%
__.brm»m:.mo&m LWRZE RO 324611 20045VAT 132 KV DAKSHAN NAGAR . URBAN LR L I— 33N Q 1 6% 1S83%
[naka_30022  lUURGRRURI_$2A611200620G) 132 KV DARSHAN NAGAR URBAN N - I S N sy 2o7%

Superinjgnding Endineer (Comm.)
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[ {Details of Consumers)
Summary of Energy
[ Perlod From April'22 to March'23 Total Consumption
ﬁ S.No Type of Consumers Category of Consumers Voltage Levef HaofConsome | (nMU}
(EHT/HT/LT/Others) {In Voltage) 571793
OVESTIC LG oW - T14AAR |
[ 1 D)/‘.m«_r .:H_,..r FAN & Mﬂfem» (LMV-1) Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedula” r\»\@wﬂ»\\\\l.‘k\
|2 JOOMESTICLIGHT FAN & POWER (LMiv-1) Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load Mdm 512350
- v e o = F . — |
[ 3 Do,f.mm.:n UIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) Other Metered Domestic Consumers i\\\»umm\.mu\u.\\l 1235 40
m 4 DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (Lnv-1) Life Line Consumers/BPL 12 3 o
ON DOMESTIC LImneT Fam OWER £ MKV 0022 e T B
|5 [NCN DOMESTIC UIGHT FAN & POWER (LN -2) Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule” 190 - 2375
|6 |NC\ DOMESTIC UGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-2 Power Loom upto KW 74  &ic___ |
[ 7 |NON DOMESTIC UGHT FAN & POWER {LMVV-2) Private Advertising/Sign Post/Sign Board/Glow Sign/Flex QME 1665 28
_ 8 NCN DOA'ESTIC UGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-2) Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply L z 53.06
| s Jpusicianes (iwvs) Un-metered Supply “m 24173
[ 10 U3LIC LAMPS {LMV-3) Metered Supply e 21222
»\ 11 LIGHT FAN & POWERF Public Institution(LMV-4A) = 291 2753
_ 12 FAN & POWER Private Institution(LMV-4B) uw.uw 232554
13 NELLR Rural Schedule NWaMa 3321
14 NELL/FUMPING SETS (LMV-8) Urban Schedule 5033 11543
15 DIUN POWER UFTO 100 HP/7SAW (LMV-6) Small & Medium Power (Power Loom) 21241 364 32
1€ ISMA_L & MEDIUNM POWER UPTO 100 HP/7SAW (LMV-§) Small & Medium Power 1275 54 50
17 [PUSLIC WATER WORKS (LMV-7) Rural Schedule — 35553
1B WATER WORKS ((MV-T7) Urban Schedule Y 5547
15 WIS & PUNPS CANAL UPTD 100 HP (LMV-8) Metered Supply 7514 77522
[ 2 £ TUSE WELLS & FUNPS CANAL UFTD 100 KP (LMV-E) Un-metered Supply 2526 22.2
2 TENMPORARY SUFSLY (LMV-8) yMetered Supply 23 227
22 SCRARY SUFPLY (LWV-S) Un-metered Supply 8680 32321
23 EPARTWIENTAL ENPLOYEES {(LMV-10! Serving 16163 11701
24 FPARTMENTAL EWSLOVEES {LMVV-1D) Total Pensioner & Family Pensioner 1373 s &5
25 (NDUSTRIAL BU_K LOAD (#V-1) Jurban schedule = Ly 66kV 8 314
2€ DUSTRIAL Euk LOAD (Hv-1) Urban Schedule SM__”“__nn P 5 coo !
[l
27 INON INDUSTRAL BJK LCAD [=v-1) Urban Schedule e : 0 ooc 1
P Y COAD Urban Schedule above 132kV T2z
28 |NON INDUSTRAL 20K LORD (+V-1) = 7 3142 1
29 |NON INDUSTRA. EJok LOAT (AVv-1 Rural Schedule luding 66KV z in i
3 | DUSTRIAL B SRS (HV-1 Rural Schedule including —
30 INOA INDUSTRIAL Bud LOAD {Hv-1) At 11KV 1796 1332 53
31 [LASCE & MZAVY FOWER ABOVE 200 57 (75 kW) (HV-2) Jurban schedule AP o) TE1ss
{LARCE & REAVY POWER ABOVE 100 -7 (75 W) (#V-2) Jurban schedule including —
32 JLARCEI & niAWY POWEIF AZOVE 100 B42 (73 «W) (V-2 including 132KV 13 &3C8
| sacr ZAVT POWER ASOVE 100 BHF 0 (V-2 _Cawzmn:mu:_n including — -
33 {ARGE & nIayY PCWER ABDVE 100 47 (75 kW] (V-2) 3bove 132kV 3 > 18 i
Py £7 ABOVE 120 B2 (75 ki) (4V-2) Jurban Schedule 3 510 |
=z SIS B mTAVY BOUER ABTWT T 00 B (75 e W (FV-7 Rural Schedule at 11kV dizs
33 |LAXCI B mIAVY POWIR ASOVE JU0 EAR (72 eW) (FY-2) including 66kV 2 AW |
|36 [Ascis AECVE 100 BAP (75 W) {rV-2] Rural Schedule For supply at & above 132kV ° Qo
Eonss th it - =
[ 27 [RALwAr TRATTION (dv-3) For supply below 132kV ¢ S
38 IRALWAY TRACTON (-2 I For Metro Traction 2 X33 !
39 W {rd-3) - = a7 — For supply at 11kV s o 1.
- = CANAL ABOWE 100 Bie . " 1
22 P_CARAL ABOVE 100 BHP (75iW) (i = I for supply above 11kV and upto 66kV 12 i
3 T s . SOVE 100 SriP (750W)
_ 2 BRICATION L. 7. CAIAL ABOVE 100 BH .~\ .\\Q( ! For supply above 66kV and upto 132kV < 1
~ 2 RUCATION & 7 CARAL AZOVE 100 Err 1 1200 [FHY4) 1 I
I R4S CONSUNERS 2 oo
I S - Total 8720938 23228 18
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Annexure-
2

Cost Audit Report of FY 2022-23.
(Cl. No.11.2.1)




Cost Audit Report

Of

Madhxanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Limited

FOR THE YEAR 2022-23




Honey Singh & Associates

Cost Accountants

FORM CRA -3
[Pursuant to rule 6(4) of the companies (Cost Records and Audit) rules, 2014]

Cost Audit Report

We, Honey Singh & Associates having been appointed as Cost Auditor(s) under section
148{3} of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) of Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Limited having its registered office at 4A, Gokhle Marg, Lucknow hereinafter teferred to as
the company, have audited the cost records maintained under section 148 of the said Act in
compliance with the cost auditing standards, in respect of the Electricity for the year 2022-23
maintained by the company and repott, in addition to our observations and suggestions in para
2.

i  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessaty for the purpose of this audit.

ii. In our opinion, propet cost records, as per rule 5 of the Companies (Cost Records Audit)
Rules, 2014 have been maintained by the company in respect of product under reference.

ifii. In our opinion, proper returns adequate for the purpose of the Cost Audit have been
received from the branches not visited by us.

iv.  In our opinion and to the best of our information, the said books and records give the

information required by the Companies Act 2013, in the manner so required.

v.  In our opinion company has édequate system of internal audit of cost records which to

my opinion is commensurate to its nature and size of its business.

vi.  In our opinion, information, statement in the annexure to this cost audit report gives a
true and fair view of the cost of production of rendering of services, cost of sales, margin
and other information relating to setvices under reference.

vii. Detailed unit-wise and service-wise cost statement and schedules thereto in respect of the
service under reference of the company duly audited and certified by us are kept in the

company.

Address: 2/174, Ruchi Khaad-I, Lucknow — 226012
E-Mail: cma.hsa2011@gmail.com, Mobile: 7376 508015




Honey Singh & Associates

Cost Accountants

Observation and suggestions, if any, of the Cost Auditor relevant to the Cost Audit

2.1 The capacity utilization has been increased from 82.64% in 2021-22 to 84.94% in
2022-23.

2.2 The Operating Revenue from sale of electricity has been increased as compared
to previous year.

2.3 The per unit cost of Electricity Purchased has been incteased as compared to
previous year.

2.4 The per unit cost of Transmission Charges has been decreased as compared to
previous year.

2.5 Loss per unit has been increased from Rs. 2.29 per unit to Rs. 3.08 per unit.

For Honey Singh and Associates

Dated this 29 day of September, 2023 at Lucknow

Partner
UDIN: 2332744Z2Z.6SLQZ08L9 Membership No.: 32744

| Address: 2/174, Ruchi Khand-I, Lucknow — 226012
E-Mail: cma.hsa2011@gmail.com, Mobile: 7376 508015



Honey Singh & Associates

Cost Accountants

ANNEXURE TO THE COST AUDIT REPORT

PART - A

A -1 GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Corporate Identity number or foreign company U31200UP20035GC027459
registration number
2. Name of the Company Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Limited
3. Address or Registered office or of Principal place of 4A Gokhle Marg, Lucknow-226001
business in India of company
4. Address of Corporate office of the Company 4A Gokhle Marg, Lucknow-226001
5. E-mail addtess of the Company md.mvvnl2010@gmail.com
6. Date of beginning of reporting financial year 01.04.2022
7. Date of end of reporting financial year 31.03.2023
8. Date of beginning of previous financial year 01.04.2021
9. Date of end of previous financial year 31.03.2022
10 Level of rounding used in cost statements (in INR) Actual
11. Whether Indian Accounting Standards are applicable to | Yes
the company
12. Number of Cost Auditor(s) for reporting petiod One
13. Date of Board of Directors’ meeting in which 29-09-2023
Annexure to the cost audit report was approved
14. Whether cost auditors repotrt has been qualified or has | No
any reservations or contains adverse remarks
15, Consolidated qualifications, reservations or adverse No
remarks of all cost auditors
16. Consolidated observations or suggestions of all cost Provided in the Cost Audit Report
auditors
17. Whether company has related party transactions for Yes
sale or purchase of goods or services
Associates For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

-—

CMA. Priyanika Shukla DGM(Finance)

Cost Accountant

Directoi(Finance) Corng)}ai;&itm‘y

Address: 2/174, Ruchi Khand-1, Lucknow — 226012
E-Mail: cma.hsa2011@gmail.com, Mobile: 7376 508015



Honey Singh & Associates

Cost Accountants

A-2 General Details of Cost Auditor -

1. Whether Cost Auditor is lead Auditor Yes
2 Category of Cost Auditor Partnership
3 Firms Registration Number 101134
4. Name of Cost Auditor/Cost Auditor’s Firm Honey Singh and Associates
5 Permanent Account Number of cost auditor firm | AALFH9525L
6 Address of Cost Auditor’s firm K-1149, Ashiyana, Lucknow-
226012
T Email ID of cost auditor ot cost auditor fitm cma.hsa2011@gmail.com
8. Membership number of member signing report M-32744
0. Name of member signing report CMA. Priyanka Shukla
10. Name(s) of Product(s) with CETA heading Distribution of Electricity
11. SRN number of Form 23C/CRA-2
12(a) Number of audit committee meeting duting the Nil
year for which Cost Auditor was invited
12(b) Number of audit committee meeting attended by | Nil
cost auditor during the year
13. Date of signing cost audit report and annexure by | 29-09-2023
the cost auditor
14. Place of signing cost audit report and annexure by | Lucknow

cost auditor

For Honey Singh & Associates

Cost Accountant

e

DGM(Finance)

For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

W

Director(Finance)

Addtess: 2/174, Ruchi Khand-I, Lucknow — 226012
E-Mail: cma.hsa2011@gmail.com, Mobile: 7376 508015

Company Sectetary



Honey Singh & Associates

Cost Accountants

Name of the Company : MADHYNCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD
Name of the Product : Transmission or Disttibution of Electricity (Code: 5406)
Financial Year : 2022-23

3. COST ACCOUNTING POLICY

(1) Briefly describe the Cost Accounting Policy adopted by the Company and its adequacy or
otherwise to determine correctly the Cost of Production/Operation Cost of Sales, Sales
realization and Margin of the Product(s)/ service(s) under reference separately for each

product(s)/ Setvice(s). The policy cover, inter alia, the following areas:

a) Identification of cost centers/cost object and cost dtives.

The Corporation is not having any manufacturing activity. The Corporation is engaged in the
business of distribution of electricity. Hance the key Cost Centers of the corporation are

purchase of electricity and sale of electricity.

b) Accounting for material cost including packing materials, store and spares etc.,

employee cost, utilities and other relevant cost components.

1. Purchase of Power:
The cost of power purchased is charged ditectly to cost of supply under Proforma E’.
The details of Quantity, rate, value etc. are maintained on regular and adopted in cost

records.

2. Wages & Salaries:
Propper records are maintained to show the attendance and other details relating to the
employees. The Cost of wages & salaries is wotked out and recorded in prescribed

Proforma E of the Cost Accounting

Addtess: 2/174, Ruchi Khand-I, Lucknow — 226012
E-Mail: cma.hsa2011@gmail.com, Mobile: 7376 508015



Honey Singh & Associates

Cost Accountants

3. Repair & Maintenance:
The cost of repair and maintenance in respect of (1) Plant & Machinery, (2) Building &
Civil Works, (3) Lines, Cable works etc. (4) others as detailed in financial records is
charged in cost records and shown in Proforma E.
¢) Accounting, allocation and absorption of overheads.
The overheads have been classified as administrative, selling & distribution and other overheads.
The other overheads are chatged to the Cost of production and administrative overheads to the
cost of sales.
d) Accounting for Depreciation / Amortization.
1. In term of Part-B of Schedule-II of the companies Act, 2013, the company has
followed Depreciation rate/useful life using the straight-line method and residual value

of Property, Plant and Equipment zs notified by the UPERC Tariff Regulations.

2. Depreciation on addition to/deduction from Property, Plant and Equipment during

the year is charged on pro-rate basis.
€) Accounting for by-products / joints, scraps, wastage etc.
There are no by-products/joint products, scraps, wastage etc.
f) Basis for Inventory Valuation.

The Inventoty of Stores & Spares are being held both for use in Capital works and partly for
O&M works and not for sale. Therefore In, nting Standard (Ind-AS) 2, “Inventoties” is

not applicable.

Address: 2/174, Rucht Khand-I, Lucknow — 226012
E-Mail: cma.hsa2011@gmail com, Mobile: 7376 508015



Honey Singh & Associates

Cost Accountants

Store & Spare at the centralized store are accounted for at issue Price. Issue price is fixed at in
the beginning of the Financial Year on the basis of FOR destination rate (including all taxes) and
Price Variation for the immediately preceding year plus 10% annual variation (increasing) and
3% Storage & handling cost of store wings. Issues from centralized stores are valued at issue
Price. At Decentralized stotes, the Store and Spates ate accounted for at cost. Issue form
Decentralized store are valued by using FIFO method. Inventories of Miscellaneous Scrap and

empties are not valued being insignificant.

Any shortage/excess of materials found during the physical verification at the year and are first
shown as material short/excess pending investigation till the finalization of mnvestigation and
thereafter any excess, if established, is shown under the head of income. Similatly, shortages are
either recovered from staff concerned or charged to the profit and loss account as the case may
be. Shortage/loss due to theft ot any other reason are first debited to the head “Misc Advance”
against staff and are shown as Current Assets till the finalization of enquiry/settlement of the

case.

g) Methodology for valuation of inter-Unit/Inter Company and Related Party

Transaction.

(i) Inter- Unit Transaction
Valuation of inter- unit transfer of assets/materials is done on the basis of debit and credit

memos between the concerned units.

(ii) Related Party Transaction

It is not required in case of state-conttolled enterprises

h) Treatment of abnormal and non-recutring cots including classification of other non-

cost items.

Such costs are charged under Profit R, Annexure No. D-2 of the Cost Audit Reportt.

&
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Address: 2/174, Ruchi Khand-I, Lucknow — 226012
E-Mail: cma hsa2011@gmail.com, Mobile: 7376 508015




Honey Singh & Associates

Cost Accountants

i) Other relevant Cost Accounting Policy adopted by the company.

None

(2) Briefly specify the changes, if any, made in the Cost Accounting Policy for the
product/activity group(s) under audit the current financial year as compared to the

previous financial year.
Thete are no significant changes duting the cuttent financial year as compared to the previous
financial year. However, the requirement of companies (Cost Recotds & Audit) Amendment

Rules 2017 & 2018 has been considered.

(3) Observation of the Cost Auditor regarding adequacy or otherwise of the budgetary

Control System, if any, followed by the company.

The Company has budgeting systenll. However, the Company has been advised for having

scientific system of budgetary control.

For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

DGM(Finance) Directér (Finance) Cﬂ‘l%&:aetary

Partner

Address: 2/174, Ruchi Khand-I, Lucknow — 226012
E-Mail: cma.hsa2011@gmail.com, Mobile: 7376 508015



MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW

A-4  PRODUCT/ SERVICE DETAILS ( for the company asa whole)
Fig. Rs. In Crore
Net operational Revenue (net of
CETA Heading |Whether covered taxes, duties etc.)
S.N. Name of Product(s)/ Service(s) UOM (Wherever under Cost Audit Previous Year
applicable) (Yes/No) Current Year (Rs. (Rs. Crore)
Crore )2022-23 2021-22
1 |Distribution of Electricity MU NA Yes 13707.75 13069.87
Total Net Revenue from operations 13707.75 13069.87
Other Incomes of company 6532.97 5382.61
Total revenue as per financial accounts 20240.72 1845248
Exceptional, Extra Ordinary Income
Other Comprehensive Income, if any - -
Total Revenue including Exceptional, Extra Ordinary
and Other Comprehensive Income, if any “EEe0.28 1845248
Turnovers as per Excise/GST Records NA NA

Note: Previous year's figure have becen shown as made available by the company.

For:- Honey Singh & Associates ) !

Cost Accou VO FFES
5%

Membership NG.

For Madilyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

-,

DGM (F)

mo:ﬂ»wﬂﬁm@

Director (Finance)



MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW

Fi ial Year :2022-23

PART -C
FOR SERVICE SECTOR

C-1 QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION (for each Service Separately)

Name of the Service
Service code (if applicable)

Distribution of Electricity

NA

S.No. Particulars

UOM Current Year

Previous Year

1 Available Capacity
(a) Installed Capacity
(b) Capacity enhanced during the year, if any
(c) Total available Capacity
2 Actual services Provided
(a) Own Services
(b) Service under contractual arrangements
(c) Outsourced services
(d) Total Services
3 Total Services provided as per Service Tax
Records
4 Capacity Utilization (in-house)
5 Actual Sales
(a) Service rendered - Domestic
(b) Service rendered - Export
(c) Total Services rendered

MU 27,347.21

MU 27347.210

84.94

MU 23228.100

MU 23228.100

24352.979

24352.979

82.64

20125.983

20125.983

Partner
Membership No. 32744

For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

-

DGM (F)

Lomp;%etary

DirectorV{ Finance )




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW

Financial Year :2022-23

C-2 | ABRIDGED COST STATEMENT (for each Service separately)
Name of the Service Distribution of Electricity
Service code (if applicable) NA
Unit of Measurement MU
S.No |Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1(Services Provided 27347.21 24352.979
2|Captive Consumption 0.000 0.000
3Other Adjustments 4119.110 4226.996
4|Service rendered 23228.100 20125.982
. Current Year Previous Year
S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.In| Rate per Unit [Amount (Rs.In] Rate per Unit
Crore) (Rs.) Crore) (Rs.)
1|Materials Consumed (Specify details as per 16370.06 705 13780.16 6.85
Para 2A)
2|Utilities (Specify details as per Para 2B) - - 0.00 - 0.00
3[Direct Employees Cost 557.58 0.24 512.85 0.25
4|Direct Expenses 1.04 0.00 0.25 0.00
5{Consumable Stores & Spares 0.00 - 0.00
6|Repairs & Maintenance 474.01 0.20 374.22 0.19
7 [Quality Control Expenses - 0.00 - 0.00
8|Research & Development Expenses - 0.00 - 0.00
9|Technical know-how Fee / Royalty, if any - 0.00 - 0.00
10|Depreciation/Amortization 820.38 0.35 663.36 0.33
11{Other Overheads 26.18 0.01 18.42 0.01
12|Industry Specific Operating Expenses ) 0.00 i 0.00
(Specify details as per Para 2C) ) )
13| Total (1 to 12) 18249.25 7.86 15349.26 7.63
14|Less: Credits for Recoveries, if any 362.11 0.16 472.61 0.23
15| Cost of Service provided (13 - 14) 17887.14 7.70 14876.65 7.39
16|Cost of Outsourced/contractual services - 0.00 - 0.00
17| Total Service available (15+16) 17887.14 7.70 14876.65 7.39
18|Less: Self/Captive Consumption 2 0.00 - 0.00
19{Other Adjustments (if any) - 0.00 - 0.00
20|Cost of Scrvices Sold (17 - 18 +19) 17887.14 7.70 14876.65 7.39
21|Administrative Overheads 833.90 0.36 614.59 0.31
22|Selling & Distribution Overheads - 0.00 - 0.00
23 gtz);t of Sales before Interest (20 + 21 + 18721.04 8.06 15491.24 270
24|Finance Cost 1782.50 0.77 1707.32 0.85
25|Cost of Sales (23 + 24) 20503.54 8.83 17198.56 8.55
26 Net.Sales Realization (Net of Taxes and 13345.64 578 12597.26
Duties) 6.26
27|Margin [Profit/(Loss) as per Cost
-7157. -3.08 -4601.3
Accounts] (26-25) 157.90 . . -2.29

For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

DGM (F)

fmv%

Director ( Finance )




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW

C 2A.Details of Materials Consumed

Name of the Service

Distribution of Electricity

Total Utilities

Service Code (If applicable) NA
Current Year (2022-23) Previous Year (2021-22)
Description of Material Category UOM . Rate per |Amount (Rs. ; Rate per | Amount (Rs.
Suantity Unit (Rs.) Crore) Quantity Unit (Rs.) Crore)
Electrictiy Purchased MU 27347.21 5.73 15677.33| 24352.979 539 1312242
Transmission Charges MU 27347.21 0.25 692.73| 24352.979 0.27 657.74
Total Materials 27347.21 5.99 16370.06| 24352.979 5.66 13780.16
C 2B.Details of Utilities Consumed
Name of the Service Distribution of Elecfricity i
Service Code (Ifapplicable) NA
Current Year (2022-23) Previous Year (2021-22)
Descriptian of Material UOM ; Rate per Unit . Rate per
Quantity (Rs) Amount Quantity Unit (Rs.) Amount

C 2C.Details of Industry Specific Expenses

Name of the Service

Distribution of Electricity

Service Code (Ifapplicable) NA
Current Year |[Previous Year
Description of Industry Specific Expenses |(2022-23) (2021-22)
Amount Amount

Total Industry Specific Operating Expenses

TP Associates

For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

DGM (

Comfipany Secretary

Director ( Finance)



MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW

D-1 PRODUCT AND SERVICE PROFITABILITY STATEMENT (For audited product/services)

CurrentYear (2022-23) Previous Year (2021-22)
S.No. Particulars Sales (Rs. Cost of Sales Margin (Rs. | Sales (Rs. Costof Sales Margin (Rs.
Crore) (Rs.Crore) Crore) Crore) (Rs.Crore) Crore)
1|Electrcity 13345.64 20503.54 -7157.90 12597.26 17198.56 -4601.30
Total 13345.64 20503.54 -7157.90 12597.26 17198.56 -4601.30

For:- Honey Singh & Associates

For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

GMM

no%@

Director { Finance )




MADHYANCﬂAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW
Z|PROFIT RECONCILIATION (for the company as a whole) (Amount in Crore)
S.No. |Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(2022-23) (2021-22)

1|Profit or Loss as per Cost Accounting Records
(a) For the audited product)s)/Service(s) -7157.90 -4601.30
(b) For the un-audited product(s)/Service(s) - .

2]Add: Incomes not considered in cost accounts:
Sale of Scrap 0.00 0.00
Income from Contractors/ suppliers 34.56 20.98
Interest from banks on Fixed Deposit 0.84 3.06
Interest from loans to staff 0.02 0.00
Interest from loans to others 6.96 13.60
Other Misc. Income 56.02 56.91
Rental from staff 0.09 0.04
Other recoveries from consumers 335.78 184.11
Prior Period Income (Expenditure) ( Net) 0.00 0.00
Excess found in physical verification of stock 0.00 0.00
Subsidies & Grants 6098.70 5103.91
Subsidy From U.P.Govt for repaymen for Interest on Loan under UDAY Scheme 2015-
16 0.00 0.00
Total 6532.97 5382.61

3|Less: Expenses not considered in cost accounts:
Provision for Bad & doubtful trade Receivables 4174.86 2436.36
Estimated Losses (fixed assets) 0.00 0.00
Compensation for injuries, Death & Damages (Out Side) 0.00 0.00
Exceptional Items 20.13 376.96
Prior Period Income (Income) ( Net) 0.00 0.00
Total 4194.99 2813.32

4|Difference in Valuation of stock between financial accounts and cost accounts.

5|Other adjustment if any

6]Profit or Loss as per Financial Accounts (PBT) . -4819.92 -2032.01

For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

For:- Honey Singh & Associates

~ -

DGM(F)

Company Secretary

¥

Director ( Finance )




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW

D-3 VALUE ADDITION AND DISTRIBUTION OF EARNINGS (for the company as a whole)
. Current Year Previous Year
S.No. Particulars (2022-23) (2021-22)

A Value Addition :

1 Revenue from Operations 13,707.75 13,069.87

2 Less: Taxes and other duties - E

3 Net Revenue form Operations 13,707.75 13,069.87

4 Add: Export Incentives - -

5 Add/Less: Adjustment in finished stocks - .

6 Less: Cost of bought out inputs -
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 16,370.06 13,780.16
(b) Process materials / Chemicals - -
(c) Consumption Stores & Spares - -
(d) Utilities ( e.g. power and fuel) - s
(e) Other if any 1,289.82 978.35
Total Cost of bought out inputs 17,659.88 14,758.51

7 Value Added (3,952.13) (1,688.64)

8 Add: Other income form any other sources 6,532.97 5,382.61
Add: (i) Exceptional, Extra Ordinary Income - -
(ii) Other Comprehensive Income, if any - -

10 Earnings available for distribution 2,580.84 3,693.97

Distributi f Earni i

1 Employees as salaries & wages, retirement benefits, etc. 557.81 513.02

2 Shareholders as dividend - -

3 Company as retained funds (4,799.79) (1,655.05)

4 Government as taxes (Specify) ~ -

5 Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Expenses, if any - -

6 Others if any (specify) 6,822.82 4,836.00

7 Total distribution of earnings 2,580.84 3,693.97

For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

For:- Honey Si
Cost Accountaf§

Partner
Membership No. 32744

-

DGM (F)

2

Conipany Secretary

Director Iéinance)



MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW

i ial Year:2022-

Amount in Crore
D-4 FINANCIAL POSITION AND RATIO ANALYSIS (for the company as a whole)

Current Year Previous Year
S.NojParticulars Units (2022-23) (2021-22)
A.|Financial Position
1|Share Capital Rsin Crore 22784.46 20352.29
2|Reserves & Surplus Rs in Crore -15905.02 -11278.10
3|Long Term Borrowings Rs in Crore 14354.79 15770.27
4|(a) Gross Assets Rs in Crore 21670.64 20259.31
(b) Net Assets Rsin Crore 17641.02 17057.58
5|(a) Current Assets Rsin Crore 24469.93 27775.96
(b) Less: Current Liabilities Rs in Crore 20543.11 19732.42
(c) Net Current Assets Rsin Crore 3926.82 8043.54
6|Capital Employed Rs in Crore 23548.74 26493.36
7|Net Worth Rs in Crore 6879.44 9074.19
B.|Financial Performance
1|Value Added of company Rsin Crore -3952.13 -1688.64
2|Net Revenue from Operations of Company Rs in Crore 13707.75 13069.87
3|Profit before Tax (PBT) Rsin Crore -4819.92 -2032.01
C.|Profitability Ratios
1|PBT to Capital Employed (B3/A6) % -20.47 -7.67
2|PBT to Net Worth (B3/A7) % -70.06 -22.39
3|PBT to Value Added (B3/B1) % 121.96 120.33
4|PBT to Net revenue from Operations (B3/B2) % -35.16 -15.55
D.|Other Financial Ratios
1|Debt-Equity Ratio % 2.09 1.74
2|Current Assets to Current Liabilities % 1.19 1.41
3
Valued Added to Net Revenue from Operations % “ZB.A3 12.92
E.|Working Capital Ratios
1|Raw Materials Stock to Consumption Months NA NA
2|stores & Spares to Consumption Months NA NA
3|Finished Goods Stock to Cost of Sales Months NA NA

Partner
Membership No. 32744

For Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

DGM (F

Company Secretary

Director ( Finance )




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

D-5 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (for the company as a whole)

GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW

Financial Year :2022-23

Difference
Identification number | Nature of Issuin, hexwesn
Name of Hature of Related of Foreign Related Authority in s Praductor Avecage Basis adoptedto
SNo. Name and address of Product / Party Transaction Party innﬂ untry of Coiiil Qo.. Country of Activity Quanti Transfer Amountin | Normal | Transfer nanm_.::_wm the
“"7*1 the Related Party ( Sales, Purchase try Related Party| EightDigit ty price Crore price Price &
Service Incorporation or Incorporation or normal price
etc.) Code Average
Residence Residence
Normal
Price
1. mﬁm Power Corporation |y, ity Power Purchase NA MCA India 27,347.210 573 15,677.33 573 Any other Method
U.P. Power
2 |Transmission Electricity Services Rendered NA MCA india - 27,347.210 0.25 692.73 0.25 Any other Method
Corporation Ltd.,

For: Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Comipany Secretary

Director ( Finance )



MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW

Reconciliation of indirect taxes for the company

Particulars

Assesable
Value

Excise duty
VATCST,
Cessand
other state
taxes

Central
goods and
service tax

Stateor
union
territory
goods and
service tax

Integrated
goods and
service
tax

Cess
and
Others

Excise duty payable of company [abstract]

Excise duty payable for domestic clearances

Excise duty p ayable for export clearances

Excise duty payable on net stock transfers

Excise duty payable on other clearances

Total excise duty payable by company

Value added tax and central sales tax and Cess payable by company

Other state taxes payable by company

Goods and services tax [abstract]

Taxes payable outward taxable supplies (other than zero rated nil rated

Taxes payable outward taxable supplies (zero rated)

Taxes payable inward supplies (liable to reverse charge)

Taxes payable other outward supplies (Nil rated, Exempted)

Taxes payable non GST outward supplies

Total GST Payable

Total duties taxes payable by company

Duties or taxes paid by utilisation of input tax credit and payment

Input tax credit utilised [abstract]

Input tax creditutilised CGST or CENVAT

Input tax credit utilised SGST or UTGST or VAT

Input tax credit utilised IGST

Input tax credit utilised Cess

Transitional credit

Other credits utilised

Total credits utilised by company

Indirect taxes paid through PLA or cash

Duties taxes paid by company

Difference between taxes paid and payable

Interest penalty fines paid by company

Notes to reconciliation of GST [text block]

GST is not applicable on electricity

Membership No. 32744

For: Madhyanchal VidyutVitran Nigam Limited

DGM

C ny Secretary

Director

inance )



Submission of RDSS Capex Scheme
Annexure- [to Hon’ble Commission (Cl. No.
3 11.2.3)




Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran g‘ff
Nigam Limited %E\
Lucknow

E-mail : commvvnl@gmail.com
CIN:U31200UP2003SGC027459

No. 3392 -/CE(Comm-I11)/MVVNL/ Dated 20 Oct-2022

To,

The Secretary

Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar

Lucknow- 226010

Subject:- Regarding Capex approval Petition of Revamped Distribution Sector
Scheme (RDSS) on behalf of MVVNL as under UPERC (Fees &
Fines) Regulation — 2010

Dear sirs,

Kindly find enclosed herewith the Approval Petition of Revamped
Distribution Sector Scheme (RDSS) on behalf of MVVNL as under UPERC
(Fees & Fines) Regulation — 2010 for your kind perusal any necessary action.

Encl: as above

(s Set)
Zcf[o[ Q
‘ (Daya Bind)
O/ Chief Engmeer(Comm -11)
No.3}3"L/Cﬁ(éomm-ll)/MWNL/ Dated 20 Oct-2022

Copy forwarded to following for information and necessary action:-

1. Director (Commercial), Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd., Lucknow.

2. Director (Commercial), Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Lucknow.
3. Director (Technical), Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Lucknow.

4. Chief Engineer (RAU), Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd., Lucknow.

N

o
(Daya Ram, Bind)
O/ Chief Engineer(Comm-II)

E:\Date Wise Work\Commercial Letters.docx : g W



Annexure-
5

MOD Stack details of Nov-2023 (CI.
No. 11.2.11)




In Compliance of UPERC (Merit order dispatch and optimization of power purchase regulation,
2021 (removal of difficulty) first order, 2021 dt. 06-09-21 & UPPCL MOM
dt. 20-09-21.State MOD Stack of Variable Charges (VC) for the fortnightly
(Effective from 01-11-2023 to -15-11-2023)

S. No. Generating Station Val}ﬁ:}jkc‘:]l;;ges
1 Kawas GPS (NAPM) 14.112
2 Dadri (RF) 14.052
3 Auraiya (LF) 12.398
4 Kawas GPS (LNG) 12.127
5 Anta (LF) 12.043
6 Jhanor GPS (NAPM) 11.769
7 Dadri (LF) 11.711
8 Jhanor GPS (LNG) 10.835
9 Auriya (RF) 10.299
10 Anta (RF) 10.109
11 Tanda 5.394
12 Unchahar-II1 4.873
13 Unchahar-I 4.799
14 BEPL, Magsoodpur 4.670
15 Jhajjar 4.639
16 BEPL, Kundarkhi 4.632
17 BEPL, Khambharkhera 4.595
18 BEPL, Barkhera 4.562
19 Unchahar-1V 4.560

20 BEPL, Utraula 4.527
21 Harduaganj 4.521
22 Solapur TPS 4.374
23 Dadri (T) I 4334
24 Unchahar-1I 4.156
25 Dadri (T) II 4.136
26 Farakka (FSTPP I & II) 4.025
27 Harduaganj Ext.(HRDGNIJ-D) 3.890
28 TANDA STAGE-II 3.845
29 KSK MAHANADI( KSK LT-53 (770)) 3.841
30 KHARGONE STPS 3.661
31 Kahalgaon-I (KHSTPP-I) 3.538
32 Harduaganj Ext.-II 3.440
33 Kahalgaon-II (KHSTPP-II) 3.363
34 Lanco (Anpara-C) 3.327
35 Lalitpur Power ( LPGCL) 3.292
36 Rosa Il 3.274
37 Parichha - Ext. (PRCH-B) 3.236
38 Parichha - Ext. Stage - II ( PRCH-C) 3.236
39 Mauda-I11 GPS 3.186
40 MB Power (MBP) 3.165
41 Mauda-I GPS 3.156
42 Rosa I 3.101
43 Meja Power 3.027
44 Gadarwara STPS 2.943
45 Nabinagar (NPGCL) 2.692
46 RKM 2.632
47 OBRA-B 2.569
48 BARA (Prayagraj Power) 2.544
49 TRN Energy 2.505
50 Anpara - A 2.329
51 Auraiya (GPS) 2.286
52 Anta (GPS) 2.265
53 Dadri (GPS) 2.250
54 Anpara-D 2.095
55 Anpara - B 2.052
56 Vindyachal-I STPS (VSTPS I) 1.808
57 Singrauli 1.775
58 Rihand-I 1.770
59 Vindyachal-V STPS (VSTPS V) 1.768
60 Rihand-II 1.766
61 Rihand-III 1.746
62 Vindyachal-II STPS VSTPS II 1.746
63 Vindyachal-III STPS (VSTPS III) 1.732
64 Kawas GPS 1.722
65 Jhanor GPS 1.717
66 Vindyachal-IV STPS (VSTPS IV) 1.711
67 LARA STPS 1.583
68 SIPAT-II STPS 1.514
69 SIPAT-I 1.469
70 Korba-I STPS (KSTPS I&II) 1.456
71 Sasan 1.442
72 Korba-III STPS (KSTPS7) 1.431




In Compliance of UPERC (Merit order dispatch and optimization of power purchase regulation,
2021 (removal of difficulty) first order, 2021 dt. 06-09-21 & UPPCL MOM
dt. 20-09-21.State MOD Stack of Variable Charges (VC) for the fortnightly
(Effective from 16-11-2023 to -30-11-2023)

S. No. Generating Station Var(l;:ljkc‘::;;ges
1 Kawas GPS (NAPM) 14.072
2 Dadri (RF) 14.012
3 Auraiya (LF) 13.051
4 Anta (LF) 12.975
5 Anta (RF) 12.706
6 Dadri (LF) 12.509
7 Auriya (RF) 12.247
8 Kawas GPS (LNG) 12.089
9 Jhanor GPS (NAPM) 11.732
10 Jhanor GPS (LNG) 10.798
11 Harduaganj 5.119
12 Solapur TPS 4.872
13 BEPL, Khambharkhera 4.639
14 Jhajjar 4.609
15 BEPL, Barkhera 4.599
16 BEPL, Utraula 4.572
17 BEPL, Magsoodpur 4.567
18 BEPL, Kundarkhi 4.561
19 Unchahar-II1 4.462

20 Unchahar-I 4.461
21 Tanda 4.382
22 Dadri (T) II 4331
23 Dadri (T) I 4.277
24 Unchahar-1V 4.272
25 Harduaganj Ext.(HRDGNIJ-D) 4.220
26 Unchahar-1I 4.085
27 Farakka (FSTPP I & II) 3.931
28 KHARGONE STPS 3.813
29 KSK MAHANADI( KSK LT-53 (770)) 3.800
30 Harduaganj Ext.-II 3.736
31 Gadarwara STPS 3.627
32 Mauda-I11 GPS 3.457
33 Rosa Il 3.392
34 Lalitpur Power ( LPGCL) 3.384
35 Mauda-I GPS 3.383
36 Rosa I 3.231
37 Parichha - Ext. (PRCH-B) 3.231
38 Parichha - Ext. Stage - II ( PRCH-C) 3.231
39 Kahalgaon-II (KHSTPP-II) 3.200
40 Kahalgaon-I (KHSTPP-I) 3.174
41 Lanco (Anpara-C) 3.166
42 TANDA STAGE-II 3.145
43 MB Power (MBP) 3.137
44 Meja Power 2.920
45 Nabinagar (NPGCL) 2.859
46 OBRA-B 2.799
47 BARA (Prayagraj Power) 2.773
48 RKM 2.625
49 TRN Energy 2478
50 Anpara - A 2.435
51 Auraiya (GPS) 2.259
52 Anta (GPS) 2.239
53 Dadri (GPS) 2.223
54 Anpara-D 2.199
55 Anpara - B 1.930
56 Vindyachal-I STPS (VSTPS I) 1.761
57 Rihand-I 1.760
58 Rihand-II 1.756
59 Rihand-III 1.735
60 Singrauli 1.729
61 Vindyachal-V STPS (VSTPS V) 1.723
62 Vindyachal-II STPS VSTPS II 1.699
63 Kawas GPS 1.696
64 Jhanor GPS 1.691
65 Vindyachal-III STPS (VSTPS III) 1.686
66 Vindyachal-IV STPS (VSTPS IV) 1.667
67 SIPAT-II STPS 1.618
68 SIPAT-I 1.571
69 LARA STPS 1.547
70 Korba-I STPS (KSTPS I&II) 1.436
71 Sasan 1.417
72 Korba-III STPS (KSTPS7) 1.411




Annexure-
6

Enhancement of NTI from
Broadband and 5G services. (Cl. No.
11.2.15)




(0 Fo WHNGT TIEH)

U.P, POWER CORPORATION LEIMITED

(Govt, of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking)
-CIN: LU3Z2010P199956C024928

Regulatory Affairs Unit JHTH FHY
15" Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, T e, Q]ﬁﬂ'ﬂiﬁ R,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow 226001, 14 1’I'I"'](" ol dh 226001
Phone: {(0522) 2286519 ) GXHIN: (0522) 2286519
Email: arrtariffuppci@egmail.com Email:Errtariffuppcl@gmai].com
Fax : (0522) 2287860 : (0522) 2287860
No. 572 R/RAU/Regulation Dated: £ Oct., 2022

The Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,

Vidyut Niyamak Bhawan,

Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow.

Subject: Comments on draft UPERC Facilitation of Telecommunication Network
Regulations, 2022.

Sir, ,
Kindly find enclosed comments of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. in reference to the notice
published vide letter No UPERC/VCA/2022/838 dated 23.09.2022 on the above subject.

Thanking vou.
Encl: As above Yours faithfully,
\
(Amit Kumal‘%r\iifastava)

Director (Commercial)




- R T

BEE AT

:L:.ae.,

86T D ‘ﬁ\‘ -nuh;-d : ‘ ' .

G RVORE WY v 56

g\

(AR e B I 3 f m.xmm'* ;

el

S

‘Jf‘_‘. r . 2 £
» " el
g ) - Tmogoa
= el : """hﬂw '&0’3&*«‘5
__ Ful et st p ¥ SLTER .";5 ‘ju'iﬂ- . 34
{ i % o . ¥
2henliny. 18500 fuals
A - L *‘V&M..i B
= = : ' ' v
ARt wll
N B e .
Apfysdadp g .-*-;ﬁaiﬂﬁ-..ﬂ‘-rg-.,;-,vp-,‘;;ﬁ! Ty

Y o)

J Te

(T A

el Suasu nrsabs
el oY KsagA WAL
\ ﬁhﬂuﬂn‘

il an .
X m.-mhmﬁ Ry

. .eti?

3 ki3

;Hmz! e bjbr Su i

e BT s &Eﬁ\f“"“u« FUV AR G Sarad AT e e

ey gdte




U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. Comments on Draft UP Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Facilitation of Telecommunication Network) Regulations, 2022. The Hon’ble
Commission invited suggestions/ objections/ comments from various stakeholders
vide Public Notice No UPERC/VCA /2022 /838 dated 23.09.2022.

S.No. | Proposed Regulations Suggestions/
Objections/ Comments
A distribution licensee shall | It is submitted that
3. Intimation of other |inform the Commission | Hon'ble UPERC

business: regarding installation of | (Treatment of income of
telecommunication Network | Other  Businesses  of
(3.1) on its distribution assets | Transmission Licensees
and income derived from | and Distribution

such activities on annual | Licensee) Regulation 2004
| basis through ARR. While | has already have the
giving information in terms | similar provision.

of Clause of this regulation,
the licensee shall furnish | The Hon’ble Commission
the following details - is requested to confirm
whether the proposed
I. The nature and extent of | regulation will repeal the
the use of distribution | existing regulations.
assets of licensee, which are
utilized or proposed to be
utilized for
telecommunication
business.

I[I. The impact, if any, of
such use of assets and
facilities on the ability of the
licensee to carry out the
duties and obligations of the
license business '

iTII, Annual revenue income
derived or estimated to be
derived from the rent of

telecommunication
business.

IV. Any other details
required by the
Commission.

The Licensee shall have the | As per the proposed
3. Intimation of other absolute responsibility to | clause the Licensee shall
business: (3.2} ensure that the utilization of | have the absolute
the assets and facilities of | responsibility to ensure

2%
( o smrare ) ( amo o )
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S.No.

Proposed Regulations

Suggestions/
Objections/ Comments

the Licensed Business for

telecommunication
purposes shall not in any
manner affect the
performance of the

obligations or the quality of
service required from the
Licensee including as
specified under CENTRAL
ELECTRICITY AUTHORITY
{MEASURES RELATING TO
SAFETY AND ELECTRIC
SUPPLY] REGULATIONS,
20190, UPERC (Standards of
Performance Regulations)
2019, Electricity Supply
Code, or any other
Regulation of the
Commission and that any
such utilization shall be
entirely at the cost and risk
cf the Licensee.

that the utilization of the
assets and facilities of the
Licensed Business for
telecommunication
purposes.

It is submitted that
renting the  Licensee
assets for the purposed
telecommunication
purposes may deteriorate
the value of the assets
before the useful life of the
assets.

Therefore, it is requested
that an additional R&M
may be allowed towards
the use of assets for the
purposed
Telecommunication
purpose.

4. Functions of
Distribution Licensee:

4(3)

Distribution licensee shall
ensure that a particular
telecom company does not
get access of more than 50%
of its total distribution
assets for installation of
telecommunication network
including 5G network
infrastructure to deter the
abuse of dominant position.
If there are more than one
Telecom licensee.

It is submitted that
assignment of
distribution assets to
telecom companies will be
done through a
transparent
process/mechanism
therefore the limit of 50%
of total distribution assets
may be removed.

4 ()

All electricity consumption
by telecommunication
network installed on
distribution assets of the
distribution licensee shall
be metered at the point of
installation through a
Smart Meter and the billing
of such consumption shall
also be done at the point of

The proposed regulations
allow the Consolidated bill
of all the connections of a

particular Telecom
licensee within a
distribution division or
equivalent, can be
generated with

connection wise details

5
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Yer AR (STR0%0Y0)

Page 2 of 3

( o0 et )

areflevr T (3mRogoRp)




S.No.

Proposed Regulations

Suggestions/
Objections/ Comments

installation as individual
connections will be released
on each point of installation.
However, the Consolidated
bill of all the connections of

a particular Telecom
licensee within a
distribution division or
equivalent, can be

generated with connection
wise details for
convenience of billing &
collection. The cost of the
connection and meter shall
be borne by the telecom
company.

for convenience of billing
& collection.

The proposed clause may
also attract other
consumers having more
than one connections in
the area for Consolidated
hill.

Metering of energy for
the Telecommunication
equipments installed
should be done through
SMART PRE PAID Meters
so that in case of default
by the operators. There is
no financial loss to the
distribution licensee.

5. Manner of sharing of

If the distribution licensee
rents out its distribution

If the distribution licensee
rents out its distribution

revenue from | assets for installation of | assets for installation of
telecommunication telecommunication network | telecommunication
business ~ including 5G network, then | network including 5G
an amount equal to 30% network, then an amount
from the gross rent as|equal to 50% from the
received from the | gross rent as received
telecommunication from the
company in a given financial telecommunication
year shall be retained by the | company in a given
distribution licensee | financial year shall be
whereas, the remaining 70% retained by the
shall be included as non- distribution licensee
tariff income of | whereas, the remaining
corresponding ARR. 50% shall be included as
non-tariff - income of
4 corresponding ARR.
Addition Clause Payment towards monthly rentals of poles shall be made
in advance by the telecommunication network operator
on or before the duedate against the invoice raised by
UPPCL/Discom. However, in case of delay in advance
payment beyond the due date, penaity shall be charged
@ 1.5% per month of delay or part thereof on the
monthly rental amount exclusive of taxes/GST/
statutory levies, etc. If the payment is not made by
operator within three months then installation be
removed and cost of removal also be recovered from
| the operator.
( g9 A ) { amo ]
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Annexure-
7

Pending Cases in different Forums
(Cl. No. 11.2.18)




Details of Pending Court Cases in various Forums as per Cl. No. 11.2.18 :

DISCOM| SI No. Description of the Case Forum v.vhe.re the case Case No. Date of Filing Nexf d.a te of Present Status
is Filed Listing
PVVNL 1 |Review of Appeal on T.0. dtd 20.07.2022 APTEL DFR No. 375 of 2022 13.09.2022 18.07.2023 Pending
PVVNL 2 |Review of Appeal on T.0. dtd 11.11.2020 APTEL DFR No. 466 of 2021 20.12.2021 21.12.2022 Pending
PVVNL 3 |Review of Appeal on T.0. dtd 29.07.2021 APTEL DFR No. 160 of 2021 07.04.2021 23.01.2023 Pending
PVVNL 4 |Review of Appeal on T.O. dtd 24.05.2023 APTEL DFR No. 418 of 2023 11.07.2023 NA Under Scrutiny
PVVNL 5 |East- North Interconnection Com. Ltd vs CERC & Ors. APTEL DFR No. 06 of 2022 05.01.2022 NA Disposed
PVVNL 6 |North Karampura Transmission Com. Ltd. & Anr. Vs. CERC APTEL DFR No. 144 of 2022 25.04.2022 NA Pending
PVVNL 7 Reliance Commercial Finance Ltd. Vs. Two Brothers APTEL 1A-2340/2022 NA NA NA
Beverages Pvt. Ltd.*
o DFR No. 5129/2018 .
PVVNL 8 |M/s Uflex Limited Vs UPERC & Ors. APTEL Appeal No. 07/2019 28.12.2018 NA Under Scrutiny
DFR No. 386/2023 .
PVVNL 9 |MP Power Management Com. Ltd. Vs. CERC and other APTEL Appeal No. 602/2023 26.06.2023 NA Pending
* NOTE: Date of filing & present status is not available at APTEL website.
DVVNL 1 |Review of Appeal on T.0. dtd 24.05.2023 APTEL DFR No. 418 of 2023 11.07.2023 NA Under Scrutiny
MVVNL 1 |Review of Appeal on T.0. dtd 24.05.2023 APTEL DFR No. 418 of 2023 11.07.2023 NA Under Scrutiny
PuVVNL 1 |Review of Appeal on T.0. dtd 24.05.2023 APTEL DFR No. 418 of 2023 11.07.2023 NA Under Scrutiny
KESCO 1 |Review of Appeal on T.0. dtd 24.05.2023 APTEL DFR No. 418 of 2023 11.07.2023 NA Under Scrutiny
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Smart Meter details (14.1 and 14.2)
(Cl. No. 11.2.41)




w s |REC LIMITED |aR € ¥t fafics

: —RECM HRd GHR &1 399 / A Government of India Enterprise
,m;.,; ﬂ;m ol e Regd. Office: Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110003

Endiess energy. Infinite possibilities. Corporate Office: REC World Headquarters, Plot No. 1-4,
Near IFFCO Chowk Metro Station, Sector-29, Gurugram - 122001 (Haryana)
Tel: +91 124 444 1300 | Website: www recindia.com

CIN: L40101DL1969GOI005095 | GST No.: 06AAACR4512R3Z3

REC/RDSS/2022—23/"7éé Dated: 25.08.2023

The Managing Director
All Discoms, Uttar Pradesh

Subject: Approved Quarterly Targets for Loss Reduction and Smart Metering Works

Sir

Monitoring Committee of RDSS in its 22" meeting has approved the Quarter-wise Physical & Financial targets
for Loss Reduction and Smart Metering works based on the targets submitted by the DISCOMs. Further, MC
has directed that the progress shall be updated and monitored on weekly basis. The approved targets are in
enclosed as Annexure-l. It is requested that all efforts shall be made to achieve the targets as per the
timelines. ‘

With Regards,

Yours sincerely

(Rabef{ Dwivedi)
Executive Djrector (PMD)

Copy to:

1. Executive Director/Nodal officers concerned
2. Sr.CPMs/CPMs concerned



Loss Reduction — Quarterly Physical and Financial Targets — FY24

Annexure-|

S i t
ngtionad Amoun Q2FY24 | Q3FY24 | Q4FY24
e (Rs Cr) Awarded
# DIscComM Description T (Rs Cr) Target Target Target
Total R Rs Cr R
S IT/0T ota (Rs Cr) (Rs Cr) (Rs Cr)

1 Physical* Target 4,514 30 4,544 4,365 384 576 902

5 PuVvVvNL Flna'nCIaI target. Expenditure incurred 4,514 30 4,544 4365 384 576 373
against the physical progress

3 Physical* Target 4,065 100 4,165 3,304 527 496 718

4 MVVNL FI!"IE_!HCIa| targeti Expenditure incurred 4,065 100 4,165 3304 429 396 617
against the physical progress

5 Physical® Target 3,721 50 3,771 3,509 305 455 737

6 DVVNL Flna?nCIaI target. Expenditure incurred 3,721 50 3,771 3509 276 390 644
against the physical progress

7 Physical* Target 3,351 52 3,403 3,335 500 415 706

VNL i i i ]

3 PV Fina?n(:lal target. Expenditure incurred 3,351 57 3,403 3335 359 359 623
against the physical progress

9 Physical* Target 590 25 615 475 64 66 135

10 KESCO Fma!nc:lai targeF Expenditure incurred 590 75 615 475 59 62 118
against the physical progress

*The Quarter wise financial amount mentioned corresponds to the value of physical work executed.
Loss Reduction — Physical Progress of Major items — FY24
F
f DISCOM Item Description Units Sanctioned 92 Fyeq He FYEd ) aanEs
Target Target Target

HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 4,645 464 697 697

1 | PuvVNL LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 49,391 4,939 7,409 7,409

HT Lines {(Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 15,263 1,526 2,289 2,289

S Nos. 914 - 183 246

DTs (New and Augmentation) MVA 1 - 5 >

2 | MVVUNL LT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 4,206 421 589 673

HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 11,382 1,814 1,707 1,707

LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 27,298 2,622 3,822 | 4,368

HT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 18,918 3,016 2,838 2,838

3 DVVNL HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 11,096 1,110 1,553 1,775

LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 25,228 2,371 3,532 4,036

4 | PVVNL DTs {New and Augmentation) Nos. 2,934 440 440 446




4 DISCOM Item Description Units Sanctioned ashaed febs | TR
Target Target Target
MVA 126 19 19 19
LT Lines {New) - OH and Cables ckm 1,074 107 150 172
HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 8,973 897 1,256 1,436
LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 19,253 2,888 2,888 2,926
HT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 6,231 935 935 947
LT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 3,426 343 685 857
s | kesco HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 154 G 29 32
LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 1,500 225 210 225
HT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 773 98 102 102
Smart Metering — Quarterly Physical Targets — FY24
Sanctioned (In Qty) Q2 FY24 Target (In Qty) Q3 FY24 Target (In Qty) Q4 FY24 Target (In Qty)
Con
# | DISCOM
Consumer DT Feed Total cu D | Feed Total Cons Fee Total Consume DT Feed Total
s er T er umer der r er
ers
1 PuVVNL 73,27,988 | 4,17,854 | 4,694 77,50,536 B - - 2 & = -| 3,66,399 | 1,04,463 | 4,694 | 4,75,556
2 MVVNL 75,28,737 | 3,83,158 | 1,745 79,13,640 - & - - e 2 - | 1,50,575 95,789 | 1,745 | 2,48,109
5 DVVNL 53,54,069 | 1,87,910 | 4,393 55,46,372 - & = - - - | 2,67,703 46,977 | 4,393 | 3,19,073
4 PVVNL 61,43,261 | 5,31,164 | 9,349 66,83,774 - - - = - -1 6,14,326 | 1,59,349 | 9,349 | 7,83,024
5 KESCO 6,25,000 6,715 693 6,32,408 - - - = = & - 31,250 3,857 693 35,300
Smart Metering — Quarterly Financial Targets — FY24
Sanctioned GBS {excl. Sanctioned GBS (incl. Q2 FY24 Target Q3 FY24 Target Q4 FY24 Target
# | DISCOM/PD | |ncentive) (Rs. Cr) Incentive)(Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr)
1 | PuvvNL 740.66 901.78 - - 85.39
2 | MVVNL 751.40 1,005.50 - - 32.30
3 | DVVNL 549.46 643.61 - - 50.31
4 | PVVNL 742.03 837.21 - - 133.81
5 | KESCO 49.26 69.98 - - 4.97




27 (1) Gokhale Marg, Lucknow-226001
Tel. @ {0522} 2207154, 2207854
Tele-Fax : (0522) 2206523
E-mail : mali@asachdev.com

* A. SACHDEV & CO.

', ""Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPOR'Y

To
The Members of
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audiled the Standalone Financial Statements of Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(“the Company™), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2023, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income); the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ther ended and notes to the finangial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herefnafter
referred (o as “Standalone Finaneial Statements™),

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us,
except for the matiers discussed in the '‘Basis Jor Qualifled Opinion’ section of our reprort, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information requived by the Companies Act,
2013 (the "Act™) in the manner 5o required and give a true and fuir view in conformity with the
aceonnling principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affuirs (fnancial position) of the
Company as at 31 March, 2023, and its Loss (financial performance including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Bastis of Qualified Opinion
L Books of Account

] Company has a system of maintaining various Seetionad Journals wherein vouchers relating
te day (o day transactions are recorded but ledlger acconnts are not maintained for individual
heads of assets or Uabilities and Income or Expenditure Accoumts. The Kxisting system of
balancing cash book on the wonihly basis and posting transactions in different sectional
Journals, from jerrnals to summaries and from summaries to nwrithly tricl balance(MTBs),
which in our epinion is not adequate to give the financial position of different accoumt/s at
anty given time in an organized marmer.

Further, these monthly tricl balances(MIBy) are generated! compiled mostly through
outsourced agencies, the data for which are not under direct control of the accounts
department which poses a risk of security of data in the accounting recovds, Ay only printouts
of MTBs are usually made available, there is no mechanism to check data entries in the
system and to ensiire correctness and complefeness of the reports (MTBs} so generaied

Statutory Audit report- MVVNL Iy 22-23
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A, Sachdev & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Youchers are not serially numbered in soime unils and are rumbered monih wise in some
other unils. Also, sunumary of vouchers was not available in most of the units. MIBs are
generaled through an outsourced software because of which process of verification of correct
accounting, after incorporation of vouchers in MTBs, is not in vogue.

We draw attention to Para 25 of Note [ B stating that various balances under ‘current assets’,
Loans & Advances’, ‘Cwrrent Liabilities' efc are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation and
consequenticd adjustments. Thelr lmpact on the financial statements, if any, is not
ascertainalile ar this stage.

In many cases af zones and head office, party wise breakup, ageing of autstanding amounts,
actual nature gf transactions and reconciliation/ balance confirmation from the parties under
Jollowing major heads were not available for verification.

Aceotint Head Amount (Rs. in Crores)
Deposit & Retention from suppliers 476.48
Advances to Supplicrs 1f3.10
Sunclry Linbilities 188.17
Sundry Recelvables 25.32

It was noted that the following balances pertaining to various zones are outstanding In the
books of Head Quarter since many years which have not been identified, reconciled and
transferred to the respective units/zones.

Account Head Amount (Rs, in Crores)
ther Liabilities and Provisions 8.34
Provision for depreciation 669.33
Siock Related Accounts (net) 11.30
Depaxsit for Electrification 35.24
Capiial Work in Progress (3.79)

In absence of proper explanations, complete details and reconciliation thereaf, the resultant
Impact on the accounts of the company, if any, could not be asceriained,

In absence of availability of relevant records from where duta has been extracted and the reconeiliation/
balance confirmation from parties, the corvectness af halawces stated in respect of Liabilitles for Capital
Works, O & M Works and Other liabilities and provisions, could not be verifled in most of the cases.

The details of restatements of ‘Prior period adjusiments’ as per para 28 of Note 1B have
not been verified and certified by the concerned zonal auditors. Similarly, acconnting
policies of the company for the year under reference were not certified by the branch
anditors of ‘Bareilly’, LESA Ciss’ and ‘Ayodhya’ zones.
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Trade receivable on account of supply of Power:

Perty/Consumer wise {debrors from sale of power) details were not available ot the zones in
support af balances of “Trade Receivable (Current)’ ay appearing in Note §. Further,
reconcifiotion of outstanding batances of consuers as per consumer ledgers maintained by
the billing agencies and the balances appearing in the books of account of concerned zones has
alyo not been done,

There are differences in sundry debiors as per billing ledger and amount shown in trial balance
as the sales is booked on assessment basis and amount credited o sundry debtors on the basis
of actual receipts. Further, credit balances of Rs Rs,27.27 Crores were reflected in 4 divisions
of Avodhya zone due to wrong classification of acco unting entries in MTE,

In several cases, legai notices/ reco very praceedings have been initiated ageinst consumers al
the zones to recover the outstanding over dues against sale of power. However, all the "Trade
Receivables’ in the financial statements have heen classified as ‘considered good” b y deducting
the amount of ‘ol provision Jor doubiful debis” from the totad debtors without identifving
these cases or ascertaining thelr actual position,

We draw attention to Note 8 and para 36(8) of Nore IB relating to disclisures of trade
recetvabies whevein the company has not aseertained and classifled the Trade Receivables into

“Disputed/ Undisputed”, ‘significant increase in credit risk’ and ‘evedit impatred”, as required
by amended Schedule 11 1o the Companies Act, 2013,

The segregation of ‘Trade Receivable (Current)” into Governmeny Non-Government and
ageing into different age buckets as per para 36(8) of note 18 have been mads only on the basis
of ardine billing data provided to the zenal anditors in excel form, Fowever, in mary cases, the
same did not mateh with the amounts shown as recaverable in the booky of concerned zones
atid way subfect o recongitiation,

Further, the total trade receivables as per the duta provided by the commercial section as on
3L March 2023 did not match with the toial trende receivables’ as shown in the books af
aceounts of the company and the same has been reduced under the category of ‘Non-
Govermment consumers’ under ‘Receivables outstanding for more than 3 yegrs’ while
categorizing the age buckets,

As referred in para 18 of noie 1B to Jinaneial statements, the ‘Provision of bad and doubiful
debis’ against ‘non-government debtors' has been made-as per ‘expected credit loss” JSollowing
simplified approach presoribed in “Ind AS 109 *based on age bucker of debtors, trends of past
collections ete. '

The data used while colculating the rams af provisions like ‘collection of receivables’ and
determining the wnpaid amount against the ‘assessment made in the base period” by the age
buckets etc., were not verified by the concerned sonal auditors and hence have been relied upon
Dy us based on management’s ceriification.

/,_,_:-: :-l'_ ‘\;.
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3. Property, Plant and Equipment

i)

iv)

statutory Audlt report- MYVNLFY 22-23

In case of fixed assets, which are decommissioned, the corresponding accumulated
depreciation is reversed on estimated basis, which has no relation with their carrying costin
MTBs. As a result, the cost and qecumulated depreciation of assels in use are not correctly
reflected in MIBs in ceveral cases. Such practice of determination of carrylng cost on
estimated basis and charging depreciation thereon is not in accordance with IND AS 16. In
the absence of complete delails, effect of the said deviation, from Ind A4S, on financial
statement could not be ascertained.

We draw attention to para 3(De) of ‘General Information and Sign ificant accounting policies
stating that employee cost 1o capital works are capiialized @ 15% on deposil works, 13.50%
on distribution works and 9.5% on other works., Further, it was noled that @ sum of Rs. 256,98
Croves of establishment expenses has been capitalized to fixed assets oul of rotal
establishment expenditure of Rs. 814.78 Crores ineurved diving the year

In onr opinion, capitalizing establishment cost on fixed percentages of 'direct costs’ instecd
of establishment costs directly attributable for such construction, is neither in accordance
with generally accepted accounting practices nor as per ind AS-16. The impact of over
capitalization of establishment cosIs 10 fixed assefs, as above, on the financial statements is
ot ascertainable af this siage i absence of complete details.

A sum of Rs. 28.07 Croves were capitalized as fixed assets (Computer & Printers) by
transferring amounts front ‘Capltal WIP on centralized hasis at head office lavel. It was
noted that these amounts comprised of various ype of computers! hardwarel/decessories ete.
pitrchased in earlier years and deliveved/ being used at vorious zones/ fleld units and hence
capitalizing the same on centralized basis was not proper. Further, item/ location wise entries

of these assets were nol mmade in the Fixed Assets register.,

Similarly, payments of 27.98 Crores made for ERP software during 19-200 and 20-21 were
capitalized us ‘Intangible Assets’ during the year. However, the completion report, date of
completion, useful life ete. were nol available for verification. Further, no amortization of
these infangible assets has been done during the year.,

During the year, ‘GOI Loans' under ‘BAPDRP’ of Rs 230,25 Croves were converied info
‘Capital Grants'. The unprovided inrerest liabilily on Toans converted into grant’
anounting to Rs 144.87 Crores (Ineluding Rs 102.26 Crores uplo the period 30.09.2017 and
R 42.61 Croves uple 31.3.2017), have been transferved to ‘Capitl Grants' and “Interest
pending capitalization’ head by treating the same as ‘borrowing cost | Accordingly, an
amount of Rs. 170 Crores pertaining lo ‘interest pending capitalization’ (ncluding Rs 25.14
Croves of interest for the period 1.10.2007 to 31.3.2019) has been transferved to ficld units
through ‘ter Unii Transactions tason 31.3.23,

However, due 10 non-occeplufice of these debil advices by the concerned wnits, the
capitalization of this amount in Property Plant & Equipment '’ and corresponding
"Provision for depreciation’ for the period from F.Y. 2017-18 1o 2022-23 has not been done
resulting in overstatement of ‘Inter Unit Transact ions ' and understatement of Fived assets’
and ‘Depreciation’. The resultant impact of nof charging depreciation ok the profils for the
year cotld not be asceriained in absence of complete details.
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4. Capital Work in progress (CWIP)

At Ayodhya Zone, a sum Rs.337.61 Crores and revenue expenses of Rs.40.25 Crores has been
capitalized diring ihe year but the details of material & labour consumed, assels created and
completion certificates of capital works completed were noi available. Further, Details of
projects under Capital Work in Progress amounting to Rs.11.55 Crores does not contain
ilem~wise deiails of consumption.

5. Inventories:

i

1)

Ageing of Inventory was not dovie and obsolete items were also not identifled and adiusted in
the books of account in some cases. Further, in respect of inventories of Rs. 272.37 Crores
in dyodhya zone, inventory records, iteim wise details of inventory and its valuation (except
inventory worih 102,74 Crores perigining to (Workshep and Store divisions) as at the year end were
not avaitable,

We draw attention to note 3(V) (@) of the accounting policy stating that stove and spare are
vahied at cost which is not in accovdance with IND AS 2 which provides fov valuation ot
tower of cost and net realizable value,

Provision for Unserviceable store of Rs. 41.76 Crores as appearing in Note 7- Inventories
continues since 2012-13 despite substantial increase in level of inventory to Rs 723.11 Croves
in 2022-23 as against Rs. 230 Crores in 2012-13. In absence of complete details, we are
unable ta comment on the adequacy of provision on this account and its tmpacr on finencial
statements.

6. Hrter Undt Transactions

i

i)
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The company is in the process of reconciliation of various type of infer unii transections.
Interaunit account showing net debit balance of Rs. 357.16 Crores (P.Y, 674.62 Crores) under
Note 11- Other Current assets’ is represented by large yannber of un-reconciled entries
wriler vewious heads like 1UTs within zone, 1UTs oulside zone ete. since many years.

On analyzing the differences in IUTS jor the current year, following major ummatched
amounty were ascertained in different heads.

Awmiount (Rs, )
in Cropes
Particulars Debit Credit Net
Differences
Lighilities for IT-With in Zone 296351 305365 -90, 15
Otler Adi ~With in Zone 3,.845.14 3,369.93 473,22
Liabilities for IUT-Ouiside Zone 267.37 300,34 ~32.97
Fund Transfer by HO 2,765.17 2,773.82 -8.65
Remittance to HO J323.54 33736 13,82
devts-Cash ~-With in Zone 5467 04.05 -30.38
Capital Exp.-With in Zone 149.07 134.48 14.59
MATERIALS-Chutside Zone 340.31 203.23 77.06
Centrad Receipts on behalf of Divisions 918.24 1,251.44 -333.21
MATERIALS-With in Zone 2,187.73 2,350.57 -163.85
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The detailed list of these unmatched entries durlng the year, along with reasons of their non-
adjustment were not avalluble fo us for our verification. The impact of such nonm
reconciliation on the financial statements of the company is nol ascertainable at this slage.

7. Non-Compliance with Ind AS and Schedule HI

)

1)

i)
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We draw attention to para 19 of Note 18 stating that provision for accrued lability on
aocount of pension and gratuity covered under GPF scheme has been made on the basis of
fixed percenfages given in the actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 instead of the
providing the same on the basls of latest actvarial valuation as on bedance sheet date. This
ccounting treatment is ot in conformily with the provisions of “Ind AS 19 ~Employee
Benefits’,

I view of non-aveilability of actuarial vatuation on balance shect date and nou-creation of
any fund on the said accounts, we are unable fo comment on adequacy or otherwise of the
provision made on this account,

The cmounts under “Capital grants/ Subsidies’ (in Note 13) and ‘Revenue suhsidies! Grants’
(in Note 20) have been accounted for by the company only on the basis of credit advices
issued by UPPCL, the holding company (Refer Para 17 of Note 1B). The complete details
and related teyms and conditions of these subsidies/grants could not be verified by us as the
same wera not available with the company. Further, the conditions and contingencies Jor
each goverament grawt veceived! recognised’ have also not been disclosed as per the
requiremients of Ind AS 20.

We draw atlention to para 36 of Note- 1B relating to disclosures relating to “Trade Payables’
and ‘Capital Work in progress’ pursuant {0 amended Schedule HT to the Companies Act. It
was noted that information relating to ‘dues payable to MSME" ‘disputed dues', CWIP of
‘Prajects in Progress’, ‘Projects temporarily suspended’ ete. were not properly disclosed,

Stmilarly, disclosures of promoter’s shaveholding/ changes during the year in ‘Equity Share

Capital- Note 12° have also not been disclosed.

The Hiabilities for capital works’, Tiabilities for O&M works' and Lichility for expenses’
ete. have been categorized wnder ‘Other Financial Liahilityfeurren)’ instead of showing
thent under ‘Financial liability (Trade payable)’. Further, the disclosures/ ageing of ‘trade
puayeables’ as per ‘Para 36 of Note 1R, have been done without taking into account the
amonnts shown under the heads ‘Other Finuncial Liability/ figures certified by the zonal
anditors.

Financial Assets-Other — Current (Note-10) and Other Fmancial Liabilities- Current (Note-
18) have been classified as ‘current’ bul include balances which are outstanding for
reatization/ settlement since previous financial years and in the absence of adequole
information/explanations regurding the realizability fseilement of such amounts within
twelve months afier the year end, not classifying them as non-current assels/ labilities Is
not in aecordance with Ind AS-1 *Presentation of F inancial Statements.
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vij Additional Disclosures relating to maturity / redemption or conversion date of bounds,
repayment of term loan & Other loans, nature of security eic. in respect of various borrowing
appearing in Note 14- Financial Liability — Borrowing’ and current maturity of Long term
borrowing in Note 16 have not been made as required b v Companies Aef 2013,

8. Other Observations

i) Advemees to suppliers amounting to Ry 113.10 Crores at the HO level are aiilstanding sivee
more than 7-8 years. It also included Rs 40.61 Crores for which even party wise/ date wise
deteils were not avatlable with the concerned unir. No documentary evidence or explanations
were made available 1o us regarding the recoverability of these comownts. Accordingly, in our
opinion, these amounts are doubiful of recovery and provision shovld have been meade
againsi these advances,

Nan provisioning of these amounts has resulted in eversiciement of advanges and
understatenent of losses for the year by Rs 113,140 Crores,

i) As referred in para 42 of Note 1B, the company has made provision for loss ineurred by
GPI/ CPF trusts’ amounting to Rs 397,09 Croves as on 31.03.2023 on account af insolvency
of DHEL. Any other loss/shortfall in the fund value as compared (o tolal obligation as on the
betance sheel date, i any, is not ascertainable in absence of complete information with the
cr)mparu).

i Bank reconciliation statements at some of the divisions/ units have not been preparved and
varivns old un-reconciled entries are appearing in the bank reconciliation statements in
various units at zones/ head office since long periods which require adfustments and
appropriate accounting in the books of account, Similarly, the copies of bank statementy were
available but proper balance confirmation certificates/ siatements, duly  authenticated
by the bunk were not available in many cases.

Further, in dyodhva zone, the divisions have bank balance of Re. 11995 Cyorves, while
balanees as per Bank Statements is Rs.15.77 Croves, Sim itarly, BRS af the divisions of LESA
Ciss zone reflect unidentified debit entries amounting to Ryv.1.29 Croves and credit entries
amounting to 85.87.94 Crores omtstanding for long peviod which require adiustments and
appropriate accounting in the books of account.

The exact financial impact of the above on the financial siatements could not be ascertatned
at this stage.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statement and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexure to
Board’s Report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our Auditor’s Report
thereon. Other Information as stated above are expecled to be made available to us afer the date of
this auditor's report,

Statutory Audit report- MVWRL Fy 22-23




A. Sachdev & Co,
Chartered Accouniants

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not and will not express any form of assurance/ conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and in deing so, consider whether the other
information is materfally inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or witls our knowledge
obtained during the course of our andit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we
read the board repott, if we conclude that there 1s a material misstatement therein, we are required to
comtmunicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate action, if required.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is résponsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position and financial performance including other comprehensive income of the
company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frands and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policics; waking judgments and ostimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of he accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and {air view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errot.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going coneern
and using the going coucern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing ihe Company’s financial reporting
process.

Anditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to tssue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranee is a high level of assurance, but is pot & guaranteo
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
ewxists,

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whethor
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is suiticient and apprepriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(ij of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financlal controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude: that a material uncetiainty exists,
we are required to draw attention In our wuditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
[inancial statemenis or, if'such diselosures are inadequate, to modify our apinion, Our
eonclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease (o cotitinve
as @ going concern,

0 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether (he financial stalements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achisves fair presentation.

Materality ts the magnitude of misstatements in the financial staterents that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in () planning the scope of our sudit work and in
evalvating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements. '

We conumunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other maiters that may reasonably be thought to bear ot our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,
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EMPHASIS OF MATTER

0

R
1
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We draw attention to the para 7 of Note 1B of the Standalone Financial Statemens stating
that Audited annual accounts of the company for 2021-22 are yel to be considered and
adopted in Annual General Meeting as final comments of C' & AG are yet to be received.

Our epinion is hot modified in respect of these matters.

ther Matter

We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 6 zones included in the standalone
financial statements of the company whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs,
41,776.13 Crores as at 31" March 2023 and total revenue of Rs. 13,707,.75 Crores for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial statements. The financial
statements/information of these zones have been audited by the zonal auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and diselosures ingluded
in respect of these zones, is based solely on the report of such zonal fbranch auditors.

eporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As reguired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Quder”) issued by the
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, and on the basiy of
such cheeks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate, and
according (o the information and explanations given to us, we give in the ‘Annexure 1°, a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order,

On the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered
appropriate and aceording to the information and explanations given to us, we are enclosing our
report in the “Annexure 2' on the directions and sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act.

Asg required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the matiers /effects/ possible effects described (n the Basis for
Quulified Opinion paragraph above, obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of owr knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purposes of owr audil.

b) Except for the effect of the matters described in the basis for Qualified opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law kave been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from owr examination of these books and proper returns adequate
Jor the purpose of our audit iave been received from the zones/Units wot visited by us.

¢) The report on the aceounts of the zones of the company audited under section 143(8) of the Act

by the zonal auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have been
- gent to us and have been properly dealt by us in preparing this report.
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q) Except for the effect of the matters described in the basis for Qualified opinion paragraph
above, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inchuding Other Comprehersive
income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statem ent of Changes in Equity dealt wirh by this Report

are in agreement with the books of account,

) Except for the effect of the matiers described i the basis for Qualified opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, the aforesatd financial statements comply with the Indian Aecounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the dot and rules made there under.

B The marters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinfon pura above, in our opinion may have
an adverse effect on the Junctioning of the Company.

£) Being & Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(R) dated 5th June
2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Governinent of India, provisions of sub-section
(2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company,

R The qualification relating to maintenance of accounts and other maiters conmected therewith
are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Qpinion puragraph.

i) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of sueh controls, refer to our separate report in
‘Annexure 3°,

i} With respect 10 the other matters to be ineluded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its finaneial pasition in fts
Sinancial statemenis(Rafer Note 34 (o the financial statements), However, the completencss
and actual financial impact thereaf could not be ascertained in absence af proper details
and adequate records.

b. As per Information and Explanation provided by the Company, no provision is required to
be made under the applicable law or accountin g standards, for material foreseeable losses
on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

¢. There were no amounts which were required to be (ransferred (o the lnvestar Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. 8) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than
as diselosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advaneed ar losned or invested
(either trom borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign enfities
{"Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whother, direetly or indirectly lend of invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Beneliciaries") or pravide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultjmaie
Beneficiaries,

S/ ”
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b) The management has represented, thai, to the best of i's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by ot on bebalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Benseficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on audit procedures pecformed that were considered reasonable and appropriate
in the eireumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to beligve that
the representations referred under clause (a} and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

i The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the yeur therefore compliance
wilh section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 was nol applicable.

For A, Bachdev & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration

RO
K. G. Bansal™
(Partner)
Membership No,
Date: 25.08.2023
Place: Luckuow
UDIN : 23094274BGXIY19785
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ANNEXURE ‘1’ 'TQ TIHE AUDITORS’ REPORT REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF
LYEN DATE OF MADHYANCHAT, VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED ONTHE
ACCOUNTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2023

As per the books and records produced belote us and as per the information and explanations
glven to us, reports of zonal auditors and based on such audit checks that we considered
necessary and appropriate, we confirm that:

(i} {a) Property, Plamt and Equtipment registers have been maitained by company af
various zones cxcep! at head office. Further, full particulars like date of
commissioning, location of Sixed assets were not recorded in the register ar
Avodhya zone.

b In our opinion, the company has nol maintained proper vecards for the intangible
assers,

{¢) As per informations made available to us, the physical verification of the fived
asseis of the company have not been dene by the management during the year,

(d) According to the imformation and explanations given to us, most of the immovable
properiies were acquired prior to the Year 2008 and title deedy of the same are ot
held nthe name of the company, Further, the title deedy for the Properties sequired
after the incorporation of company were also not availabie Jor verification at most
of the zones.

(e) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equi pment duting the year.

4] No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benam| Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereundar

(ii) (a) The management has conducted the Physteal verification of inventory al reasoncable
intervals except of Avodhya Zone where physical verification was not done in 29 of
their divisions, Further, no material discrepaneies of more than 10% ware reported
on physical verification n other zones,

() The company. has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five erore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks ar financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets.

(i) According to information and explanation given to us, the Compaiy has not granted any
loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under the Section 189 of the Con panies Act, 2013,

(v}  Aceording to information and explanation given to us, {he Company has not granted any
loans, investments, guarantees, and security to the parties covered under Section [85 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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v)

(vi)

(vii}

(viii)

(ix)
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The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard
to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

Maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, The company has maintained the cost
records centrally at the Head Quarter,

fa) It was observed from records and on the basis of reports of zonal auditors that
company is generally regular in deposition of material undisputed statufory dues.
However, at Ayodhya and at LESA Ciss Gomti Zones, the MTBs contained various
amounts ouistanding as on 31st March, 2023 bwt the reasons for non-payment or
non-transfer fo Head Office or existence of any dispute and the amount of dues
ontstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they become payeable
were not provided by the management,

Statutory dues of CPF and GPF of ail the employees ave deposited) transferved to
UPPCL Employees CPF trust’ on lump sum basis at centralized level, Similarly
Electricity duty was also paid on centralized basis on behalf of zones. As the month
wise details of unpaid dues were not ascertainable, the total dues pending under
these heads for deposition at the year end were arrived as follows.

(8 in Croves)

Head | Op. Bal | Liability Total amounts | Outstanding
01.04.22 durlug  the | paid In 22.23 | balance as on
year 22-23 3403.23
CPF 15.70 80.87 (87.30) 0.07
OPF 365.61 75.91 (47.38) 394.13
ED 2,779.68 625.14 (492.20) 2,912.62
(5)] As per information and explanation provided by Management, there are no

maierial amounts of pending dues which have not been deposited on account of
any dispule in respect of Income Tax, GST, service tax or other duties and cess.

There were no un-recorded transactions in the books of account which have been
surendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the [ncome-
tax Act, 1961,

As per the information and explanation given to us the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues at the year end. Further, the documents of loans which have been
transferred to the company from Utlar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (holding
company) vide office orders havé not been transferred in the name of the company.
Repayments of the above loans are made by the UPPCL on behalf of the company and
accounting of the same {s done on the basis of advice received from the UPPCL.
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Statutery Audit report- MYVNL FY 22-23

A. Sachdev & Co.

Chartered Accountants

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt Instrument). According to the information and explanations given to us, the
money raised by the Company by way of term loans have been applied for the puepose for
which they were obtained,

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as reprosented by
the Management and based on our examination of the books and records of the
Conspany and in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, an
ombezzlement of cash of Rg,0,50 Cr was reported in EDD, Rudault (Ayodhya Zone), Tor which
F.LR. has been lodged with Police and deparimental snquiry has been initiated.

()] Considering the amount of fraud involved, no report under Sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companics Act was required 1o be filed by the auditors of the
company in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

fc) As informed, no whistle-blower complaints were received during the vear by the
company,

As the company is neither carrying on the business of Nidhi nor reported ns a Widhi
company, hence clauses a, b, ¢ of this order are not applicable,

Aceording 1o the informaiion and explanation given to us, the Com pany has complied with
the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 wirt, transactions with
the related parties, wherever applicable. Details of the transactions with the related parties
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards,

(=) The Internal audit of the Company is being conducted by firms of Chartered
Aceounts/ Cost Accountants which was generally commensurate with the size and
nature of its business except at Ayodhya zone where the systemn of timely receipt
of internal audit reports and their com pliance was found weak and information
about its compliance was not available af the Zonal level,

{b} The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit have been
apptopriately considered while fram ing the audit report,

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them as covered
under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered u/s 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, provisions of clause
(b). (e} and (d) are not applicable to the Company.,
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As per information and explanation provided to us, the company has not incurred cash logses
in the current finanelal yeat or in the immediately preceding financial year,

There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we
are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report, that
company is capable of meeting its finbilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance shect date. This is not an
assurance ag 1o the future viability of the Company and our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audif report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all Habilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(®)  The company had no unspent amount required to be transferred to the Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act.

()

There were no amounts required to be transferred to special account in compliance
with the provision of subsection (6) of section 135 of the Act.

The clause regarding qualifications or adverse remarks in the CFS$ is not applicable in the
standalone financial statements.

For A. Sachdev & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration ey

K. G. Bansal ]
{(Partner)
Membership No. ¢ 0942

Date: 25.08.2023

Place: Lucknow
UDIN ; 23094274BGXIY 19785
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Annexure-2 to the Independen Auditor’s Report
Referred to in our report of even date to the memhors of Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam

Limited on the aceonnts

Tor the year ended on 315t March 2023
Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Aci 2013

L Dircctions

Conmments

[. Whether the com pany has system in place
to process all the accounting {ransactions
through IT system? I yes, the implications
of processing of accounting  transactions
outside IT systemn on the integrity of ihe
accounts  along  with  the financjal
implications, if any, may be stated,

No. The Company does not have System in place to process
all accounting tfransactions through IT system except for
billing of power wheprein billing of power is done tough
outsourced IT systen and all accounting transactions are
recorded mamally. The vouchers prepared wanually. gre
entered in softwore through vavious agencies, whiclh Jy
otitside the control/ purview of the units/Zone and only
priniouts of monthly trial balances are provided to the units.

The controls and checlis in this software have not beey
evaluated and theve 15 no apparent sysiem to check the datu
eniry andreporis generated from this software. Composition
of accounts are not Lenerated from this software and as o
resll, party wise and time wise details of amount stated in
MTBs are not availabie,

However, billing sysiem aof sale of power is independent of
account department and reports generated from bifling
SVSIent are not reconciled with the accounts. Further,
Consumer wise outstaniding  und  ageing analysis  of
outstanding  amownt is nor  available with eaccount
department o reconcile frade receivably as per books af
SCCOUnt,

2. Whether there is any restrueturing of an
existing loan or oases of waiver/write off of
debts /loans/interest ete, made by 4 lender to
the compamy due to the com paiy’s inability
torepay the loan? Ifyes, the financial impact
may be stated.

We have been informed that there s no restructuring in
existing loan or waiver/write off of debis /loans/interest ete.
However, PEC (GOI- RAPDRP scheme) loan amounting to
Rs. 230...25 Crores along with interest thereon of R 102.26
Crare has been converted during the year, considering the |
achievement of targets as stipulated in fhe scheme.

3. Whether funds receivedireceivable for
specific  schemes  from  central/  state
agencies were properly  accounted for/
utilized as per its terny and eonditions? List
L the cases of deviation,

| On the basis of in formation and explanations provided to us,

fands received for specific scheme, from central/state
agencies, are properly accounted for and gti lized asper terms
and conditions,
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Sub-Dircetions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

Sub-THrection

Remark

1.

Has the company entered into the
agreements with franchisee for distribution
of electricity in selected areas and revenue
sharing agreement adequately protected the
financial interest of the company.

As per information and explanations provided to us and on
the basis of reports provided by zonal auditors, Company
has not entered into the agreements with franchisee for
distribution of electricity,

Report on sfficacy of the system of billing
and collection of the revenue in the
eompany.

We were informed that Billing for sale of electricity (o
consumers ave aceounted jor on the basiy of report
generoted through online billing system implemented
through  various  outsourced  agencies. However,
reconciliation of sale of Power/ Receivables as per billing
software with figures of sundry receivables appearing in
Financial Statement has not heen done. :
Further, overall irade recetvables as at year end stands at
Rs. 28.513.25 Crores as against sole of energy of Es.
13.707.75 Croves during the year, which reflect lack of
efficiency in collection of revenue.

Various weaknesses Le. lack of constmer-wise
outstanding, ageing analysis of outstanding amounts, non-
linking of revenue with billing software and MTB, Non
reconciliation of cutstanding with customer ledger at unit
level, non-determination of disteibution losses eic. have
been observed at zones, which needs to be streamlined and
strengthened for improving the billing and coliection
effiviency.

3

Whether temper proof moters have been
installed. for all consumers. Ef not, then
examine how accuracy of bitling is ensured.

Tt has been informed that Temper proof meters have been
tnstatled for atl consumers in all the zones. However, no
records /data was firnished about the cusfomer where
meters have not been installed or where meters are found
defeciive.

Whether the reconeiliation of receivables
and payables  between generation,
distributions and transmission companies
has been completed. The reasons for
difference may be examined

As informed by m-mmg'eu*n.ent, receivables and payables
between UPPCL and other DISCOMs/ UPPTCL have bheen
reconciled.

Whether the company is supplying power to
franchisees, If so whether the company is
fiot supplying power to franchisees at below
its average cost of purchase.

As per information and explanation provided to us, the
company is not supplying power to franchisees.
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Whether the Company has adequate
system for recording and aceounting of
fixed assets created under various
schemes implemented by the Government
from time to time and thase created out of
consumers’ confributions viz.
maintenance of assets registers and their
timely updating. The deficiency noticed if
any may be suitably reported.

The assets orcated out of government schemes and
consumer contributions are not separately recorded in the
books of account and Fixed Assets Register but are part of
total fixed assets of the zone.

For A. Sachidey & Co.
Chartered Accountang
Firm Registration ’ Ot

K. G. Bans§
(Partaer)
Membership No. : 094274

Date: 25.08.2023
Place: Lacknow
UDIN : 23094274BGXIY 19785
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ANNEXURE 3 TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in our report of even date of Madhyanchal ¥idyut Vitran Nigam Limited on the
accounts for the year ended on 315 March 2023)
Report on the Internal Financisd Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) '

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Madhyanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Limited (“the Company”) as of 31% March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended o that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Tnternal Finaneial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanee Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportin g issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAID). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of iis
assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and eompleteness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial Information, as required under
the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Rinanctal Controls over Finaneial Reportlisg {the “Guidance Note™ and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA[ and deemed to be prescribed under section 143¢10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal fnancial contiols, both
applicable ty an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards
and the Guidanee Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance-about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
teporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedurcs 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
{inancial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of
internal financial coutrol over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial control over financial reporting. assessing the risk that o material weakness cxists, and
testing and eviiluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro based on the asseseed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the finaneial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our Qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
repotting.
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Meaning of Internal RFinancial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, aceurately and fuirly voflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assels of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as neccssary to petmit preparation of financial statemets in accordance
with gensrally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and dircctors of the Company;
and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or im proper management ovetride of eontrols, material misstatements due
to error or [raud may oceur and ot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
Tinancial controls over financial reporting to futare periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate besause of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

L) Company has system of maintaining vartous Sectional Jowrnals wherein vouehers relating to day
to day transactions are recorded. The Existing system of balancing cash book o the monthly
hasis and posting tremsactions in different sectional journals, from Journals (o summaries and
Srom stmmaries 1o monthly trial balance, in our opinion is not adeguate o give the financicl
pastiion of different account/s at any given time in an arganized manney,

The Zones/ units do not have an appropricte internal control system for mainienance of books of
account and other subsidiary records to aseertain composition of financial transactions on fime
basis and porty wise balonoes outstanding ai any point of time. The monthly trial balances are
compiled from vouchers through an onfsourced software/ outsourced agencies, whick are not
urtder control of the accounts depariment, Neither the visk of security of data in accounting
svsfem has been assessed nor Iy there any mechanism (o clieck dgta entries and jo ansyre
correctiess and compleieness of the accounting reports generaled,

2) System of compilation of Bank Reconciliation statement is weak in as much as vavious old un-
reconctled entries are pending in BRS for adiustment and its appropriate accounting iv the boaoks
of account.

3 The company is under the process of veconcillution of inter unit transactions af zones/ head offfce
level. It was noted that large number of un-reconciled IUTs are persisting since previous year
which are still under reconciliation,
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4) Party wise details/ sub-ledgers of advances to supplier, contractors, staff, security deposits and
other partles was generally not maintained and hence the system of reconciliation and balance
confirmation with-the concerned parties is not in vogue.

5) It was noted that billing of power is generated through IT system but the billing system Is
independent of account depariment and reports generated from billing system were not
reconclled with the accounts. Further, Consumer wise outstanding and ageing analysis of
‘outstanding amount is not avaiable with account department to reconcile trade receivable as
per books of accourit with the daia of commercigl depariment.

It was-also noted that billing for sale of electricity to consumers are accounted Jor on the basis
of report gererated through Online Bill ing System implemented by various outsourced agencies,
However, system audit of the said billing system, if any, being dealt at UPPCL was not made
available and as such we are unable {0 comment on the efficacy of the same.

6) Itwas noted that various payments jor AMCs/ online billing system are done by UPPCL on behalf
of the company and its accounting is done in the books on the basis of debit notes raised by
UPPCL. However, there was no system in the company to ascertain and enstire the provisioning
of total expenditures pertaining to the financial year. -

A ‘material weakness® is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is 3 reasohable possibility that a material misstatement of the
compaiy's-annual or interim financial statements will nat be prevented or detected on a timely basis

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on
the achievement of the objectives of the control eriteria, the Company has maintained adequate
internal financial controls over financial rveporting and such internal financialf controls over
Jinancial reporting were operating effectively as of March 2023 based on the internal controls over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the components of internad
controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAL

We have considered the material weaknesses {dentified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the standalone financial
statemtents of the Company and therefore we have issued a Qualified Opinion on the standalone
financial statements of the Company.

For A, Sachdev & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Membership No, : 094
Date: 25.08.2023
Place: Lucknow

UDIN : 23094274BGXJY19785
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200UP20035GL027459

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2023 [Audited)
— . ( ¥in “?‘"“__QJ_

o S Noto | AS AT 31.03.2023 | ASAT 31032022
Partcylare . Lot Ner | (hdited) | (Restated).
(i |ASSETS
1) |Wen-currgnl Resels
l¢a) property, Plant and Equipment 2 17641.02 17057 .58
(iz} Capilal work-Feprograss 3 26222 186,29
(c) Astels ot in Possassion 4 .88 8.38
{df} Intangible psssats B 27.08 0.00
(8) Intangibte Assats Under Drevelapment 5A 0,36 0.00
. () Financial Assala - Qthers [ 897.53 T01.25
{2) |Cutrent nasats
-~ jla) Inventories 2 T3 1027.08
(b} Finanuiat Assets
{3 Tratlo receivablas 8 20222.64 22535.21
(i) Gash and cash squivalunts ] GoB0 1061,76
iy Bank balancas otiver than (i) sbove 8-A 6.85 37.53
() Difers 10 916,84 2160.71
{¢) Other Current Assels 11 906.98 Q44.67
Total Assets 49108,23 4579946 |
T JEQUITY AND LAAHIL{TIES
[Equity
ltay Equity Share Capital 12 RAT04,40 2086229
(v} Othar Equily 13 (15508.02) (11278.10)
: LIABILITIES
1) {Nopcurrent labilities
(&} Financial babillies
(iy Botrowings 14 1436479 16770.27
(b} Other financial Habilities 15 1328.89 122268
{2) | Gyerent jiabiiitios
i@} Financial liablities
(i) Berrowings A8 371205 243289
{i) Trade payables 17 98R615 9B47,49
(b) e finanetat liabililiss 18 6044.81 735710
-+ | significant Avsounting Policies of Annual Financial Sfatement 1A
- Inotet en Acecunis of Annual Finansial Statement 1n
Note 1 1o 28 form integeal parl of Accounts.
Tolal Equity and Lisbllitles A3106.2% 45789.48
Tiie accompanylng notes form an ntegral part of the financlal stalemants. )
{Abha Setn Tandon} (Saujeu Kurnar Vorma} {Santosh Klumar Jadla) {Bhawani 3ifigh Khangarot}
Comgpany Secratary Dy, Genierel Manager Diraetor {Finance} Managing Divector
MVYNIL, Lucknow MVYVNL, Lucknow MVVNL, Lucknow MYUNL, Lacknow
WMo F6733 DIN: 09G1006¢ DN 08648182

Ag por our seprate report of even dale
For A, Sachdoy & Co. P
{Chartered Acstountants}
FRN; 601307C

{ K.G. Bangal)
Partner
M.No.: 004274



MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAN LIMITED

4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200U p20035GC027459

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND L.OSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03,2023

i ¥ in Crore,
R or the year ended |-For the year ended
L T Particulara 31.03.2023 31032022
~ 1. Revenus Erom Opesaions 19 13707.75 12060.87
Ty, Other Income 0 £532.97 5302,01
"It Total ingome (1) 2024072 i 1845248
IV CEXPENSES
“{ Purchages of Stackein-Trade (Power Purchase} PN 1GET0.06 1378016
7 Employee benafits expanse 22 557.81 518,02
4. Finance costs 3 1508 45 17125.57
5 {Oepraelalion and amoriization Xpenses 24 239,51 874.07
- 5 Adrinstralion. parenral & Other Expansé 25 §33.04 50364
g Rapalc and Maintenancs % 47678 37474
57 pad Debla & Provisions 27 _4174.86 2435,36
TV Total oxpenses o 040,51 20107.52
V.~ Profiti{Loas) before Excapiienal ihens and fax M) [4799.79) {1855.05)
A Excaplionsl tems 18 (2013 (378.99)
Vil Profibi(Loss) belarg fax (V=¥ - - T 1982) .. “2032,0M)
WL Tax axpenact
{4) Current [aX - -
(2} Oler e o [ A
T Profl (Logs) for the aried from centinting o aratons (Y=Y Wﬁ;ﬁs.ﬂl} — {2002.01)
¥ - Profi(ioss) from discontinued operalions - -
Kl Tax oxponse of diseontinued operalons -
Xil. Profil{ioss) from discontinugd operations {afipr (200 (X1 - - -
XL Froli(.oss) far the peripd {LAID ) N {4819.92) [2032.01
XW Othtr Comprehansive lncame )
T () items thet will not ba reclassified to profit or logs- Remaasurement o 165 0A1 -
Defined Benpefil Flan (pedunrial Gain of L.o98) .os ©an
(i} tnsorne 1o refaling to flems (hat will ot be raciassified to profil o 1038 - -
B () e thak will be raclassified \o profit ar 08 - -
S ‘;11_1} Income tax lg@ﬂgg_}gﬂltemstlhat will b raclaeailied 1o profit or loss - [
Xy Total Cqmprehafzslve neome for the periced RUHAIV) {Camprizing Proflf(Lose)
. amd Othar Gormahensive lncome for the pariod) _ M’%M"M} o {z032.12)
X Earnings per ety hare {contiing eporation) !
(1) Basle (224.56) {40020}
", (2) Difuted {248.85) {109.20)
Vil ; Earnings per qruity share (far disgontinued operation} :
{4} Basic - -
{2 Diluted B -
XVill : Eamings per aquity shate {for discontinued & conlinuing vperations)
(1) Baslo {225.66) {109.20)
< 2} Difuted] (226.58) (108,20}
~ gignincant Ascounting alisios of Anaual Finarcial Statoment 1A
Notes o Accounts of Annual Financinl $atement 18

Nole 1 1 28 form integral past of Accouris.
The accompanying notes form an Ttagral part of the finangial ataiements.

pdl wc:fw A f D \IX\&? L\

(-Abifé’%tlﬁ ‘Landon} {Banjeov Kuwmir maj {Santosh Kumars [atiia) (Dhowand Bingh Khangarot)

Gonipany Secrotary tiy. General Managa? Director {Finaneco} Managing Director

MVVNL, LucknOwW MVVNL,, Luchknow MVVHL, Lucknpw MVVNL, Lucknow
M.MNo. FE133 DIN: 09610860 BIM: DG43162

As pat our seprite report of even daie
Por A, Sachdav & Go. )
{Chartored Accountants)

FRN: 9O13076C

{ K., Bansal)
Partner
M.ND.: 084274



MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

A-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

STATEMENT QOF CHANGES N EQUITY

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL AS AT 349,035,2048 {Audited)

(Ll Croral

Dalinga at tha baglnnitsg of
il reporting poried

Chnnges in Equlty

Share Capilal during the yoar

Lhenge in Etjuity Sharp Caphal dus
ko Prior Period Errors.

Halanoe at the
eind of the reparting psried

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL AG AT 31,05.2022(Rostatodd}

ONE2.29 FLEFR T 0.00 72T 40
B, OTHER EQUITY AZ AT 31.03,2023 {Audited)
Share #pplicatiaf
Pantloulars monay Capitl Resstve R‘eff:;fr‘::"g Qenoral Kesorve | Ratainad Eamings Total
pending allatrmein
Biinhes 4 Baghng of iho (aporiiog paried 14674 084,85 0.60) 0,00 ($6526.48) (11278.1_91‘
Citanguy. i uceounting pelicy oy prvr puciod sivors .00 0,00 .00 13,50 .00 , G0
Raslatad belbaes sLiheeginring af he rapoitis poriod 115743 PR a0 6.0 [{EEE TR
ProfitLogs) for Ihe Feriod 406 ] ] 0,08 [4819.97)
Dihor Cornprahansive incorss for the Pegind .0 0,00 0 0.00 14,55
Adidlory guifing g Tear 9,00 211.40 o1 .00 .00
Ruduclen suring e Year 0.0D o2 08) .00/ 0,00 0.00; {167.08)
[Shara Applicplinn Meney Roggwed 1804.50 0.00) Xii] [iX 40 —1684,20f
Share Allolled anainst Applialion Mgy {2a32.17) 0,00 0,00 &,00) 0,00 (2432.17}
Aelance sl o end of the roperiing period 100,54 2099,47] .00, ) {20342.05) (16905,02)|
et Bajanae af. the_eng of 1he raporting peried (15905041}
(einCrorel

Balanes atthe eginnlng of

Ghangos In Equlty

Glange In Bguity Share Gaplial e

Vanlooee o e

W reporting pariod Qhdre Capital during the year 1o Prior Parlod Grears and of the reporling purlod
744048 2182 ®.00 01362.30
B, OTHER EQUITY AS AT 31,03,2022(Roesiatet)
Share apptication estrusturin
Particulars manay CapHal Reserve an N8 1 Gonural Reserve | Retainad Eamings Talwl
panding allgtmet serve

Calance #t e beginoiog of Ihe raportng peved TrE el 269999 0.00 0,00 (13447.16) (8653.34)
Chanpis jn acequnliog pelcy or priot Parfod euws 09 0,001 £.00! 0,00 (41,20 41.200
Aestaled baloncy at il hoginming of Ihe reporing pancd 118 200850 .60 L0 88,36 (0994.54)|
Brafiil.oss) for e Pasiad, 060 400 1,00 2.00 (2032.01) 19032.01)|
Dihar Comprehengive Ingome for e Perod .00 000 X 0,00 10,13} #.11)
Addilion dudng Ty Yesr 9,00 B21.53 .00 5,00 0.0 3153
Teeduction Juting e Year 0.00 1142.56) 00| [ (08 {142.56}
Ghure Applivation Monty Retalsi 227642 (4,001 X A 09 2275.42]
Share Alailed agaiist Applation Money {2911,83) 0,00 008 X ool 11,89
Balance o e and of e repariog, poried 1157.4 3084, D0 0.00] (19520.48) {41279,10)

od Balance at the ang uf dherepering perioy li‘lm_l&d

1 ' L
‘ TAAA ;
AL =
(mﬁﬁi”gbllli ‘Tandor] [sanjeav Humar Yobma) {santosh Kubwr Jadiz) {Bhawanl Singh Khangaroth
Gompany Dosnitary ty. Ganeral Ranager Direstor [Finance) Wanaging Direotor
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MVWVHL, Lucknow
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.

CIN: U312000P20035GC027459

Note-3
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS

Lin Crerel
: ; Deductions/ Capitalised AS AT 31.03.2023

Particulars AS AT 01.04,2022 Additions Adjusiments | During the Year {Auditad)
Capital Work i Progress” 117.49 2,330.36 -97.49 -2,206.99 162,38
Advanze to Bupplier/Contractor™ 48.80 143.62 «82.68 . 109.84
Total 168,29 2,402.98 «180.07 2,206,983 262,22
. Doductlons! Capitalisod AB AT 31.03.2022

Particutars AB AT (01.04.2021 Additions Adjustments | During the Year (Rastatod)
Capital Work in Progress® 1.533.81 2.765.67 207,94 -4,508.93 117.49
Advance 10 Supplist/Contractor*® 1,166.04 706,34 «1,823.58 N 48.80
Total 2,608.85 1,502.01 -1,828.64 -4,600,93 166,29

Netes- * Inchxles establishment cost related o works.

#* Inchudes Materlal issued to Contractors for Capital Warks
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMVITED
4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.,
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

WNote-6
FINANGIAL ASSETS « OTHERS iNON—GQRRENTl
fEin Crore)
) AS AT 33.03.2022
Parti 31.03. i
articulars AS AT 31.03.2023 [Audited) {Restated)
Receivable from Govt, of U (Aaimnirbhar Gehema)* 69783 791,25
Total 69783 781,26
*Nate: Refer point no, 41 of Notes on Actounts annexed with the Financial Sralginents,
Notg-7?
INVENTOR IES
(T 4n Crove)
T 31,03,202
Particulars AS AT 31.03,2023 (Audited) ASA 31_ 03_20 2
[Restated)
{a) Stoves antl Spares ,
Stock of Materlals - Capital Works 61083 4484
Stook of Matedals - Q&M 06,98 707.82 G460 960.74
(b} Qthers” 57.0% 107.56
B 76447 1,668.30
Provision for Unsorviceable Stores w4176 -41.22
Tatal 72314 1,027.08

*Note: Dcher materials Includes maserial lssued to fahricators, obsolete material, scrap, transformer sent for repairs,
store excess/shortage pending for Investigation,

o ,,:{nﬁ-m Jpm—



MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

ote
FINANGIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES {CURRENT}
i in Crore)
A5 AY 31082022
Particulars AS AT 32,03.2023 {Audited) (Restated)
Tragls Recelvablos outstanding from
Cuglomers on ageount of Sale of Power
Sucured & Corsidered goods” 726.07 5752
Unsocured & considered gond 17.651.65 96,080.42
Unsecured & Considared doubtiul 7,816,286 26,194.02 3,746,460 24,276.40
Trade Reveivablos outstanding from
Cuglomers on account of Eletricity Duty
Socured & Considured googs? 64,29 64,33
Unsecured & considered good 1,580,589 1,043.64
Unsacurad & Gonsidered doubifl &74,35 2318.23 360,84 237550
Sub-Total 28,513.25 26,651,650
Aljowance for 8ac & Doublly] Dabls «8,200.61 «4,714,29
Total = 20,222,864 22,536.21

Nota:- *Tracda raceivables are secured to the extent llablity for Securiy Deposht of Rs, 780.36 Crores [Previcus Yonr R8. 129,64
Croras) from consumers as refarred in Nola.15

** The carrying amowit of Trado Recelvables includes unbilled Revenue of Re. $18.39 Crores (Provious Year Rs, 773,42
Croras)

Nate-9
FEINANCIAL ASSETS -
[ in Lrore)
. A3 AT 31.03.2822
Partlculars AS AT 31.03.2023 (Budited} {Restatad)
{2) Balange with Banks
ln Currgni & Qther Accouni 648,20 012,71
Reposit with original malurly uplo 3 monlhs 36,06 GB4,2B 40,99 ' 1,{53,70
(b} Gash in Hand
Cagh in Hand {lnciuding Stamps in Hands) 15.84 8.04
Cagh imprest with Stall - 1564 0.02 6.06
Total 699.94 1,081,76
FINANCEAE ASSETS - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE (CURRENT!
(i Crorel
. AS AT 31.03,2022
¥ 51.08.2043
Particulars AS AT 31,03,2028 {Audited) {Rostated)
Daposit with original malurily of mora than 3 c.a0 37.59
manths bed less than 12 months i :

~ Yotal




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027458

Note-10
FINANCIAL ASSETS « OTHERS (CURRENT}
L Crore)
- A% AT 31,03.2022
Partloulars A5 AT 31.03.2023 (Audited} (Restated)
Receivables (wnsecured)
Uttar Pradesh Governiment ) 475.83 42583
Regeivable from Govi. of UP (Aaimnibhar Stheme} 9342 4342
Uttar Pradesh jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd, 0.02 (.02
Uttar Pradesh Powar Corporation Limited 812,38 7.37
Utttaranchal PCL
Recelvable « Uttrakhand PCL 001 0.01
UPPTCL.,
Receivahla -LPPTCL 281.90 281.7¢
Subsidiaries {Unsecured)
KESCO 647 5749
Dakshingnchal VWML 103.79 3500
faghehimanchal VWNL 7910 78.95
Purvanchal VUNI. 75.21 26457 7866 260.28
Employees (Receivables) T2 57.84
Others 311,58 383,59 _2reas 329.99
Recelvable on account of Loan & Other {Unsecured)
UPPCL (Loan & Other {Unsectred)) 16,899.74 14,426.22
Less: Liabtfitles against Loan {Unsecured) ~i6,744.82 154,92 -13,664.22 772.00
Thett of Fixed Assets Pending Investigation 8,22 5,22
Prov. For estimated Losses «8.22 - 5,22 -
Total - 1,016.64 2,169.71
Note-11
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(¥ in Crorel
AS AT 31.03.2022
03. Audi
Particufars AS AT 31.03.2023 {Audited) (Restated)
Advancas to Supplises/Coniractars 344,46 270.96
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 0,17 344.29 0,17 270.78
Tax Deducted &t source 5.39 5.74
Incoma Accrued but not Due 0.1l 0.10
Intar Linit Transfers 5§7.20 657.04

Total

C
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

Note-14
EINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (NON-CURRENT }
[Lin Crore)
AS AT 31.03,2022
Particulars A5 AT 31.03.2023 (Audited) {Restated)
(A) Sucured Losng directly taken by the Company
{i) Rural Electrification Cerporation Ltd, (REC)
R-APIIRP Part-8 122,96 154,33
Saubhagya 554,77 682,90
DDUGEY 278.813 340.63
{ii) Power Finance Corporation Ltd, {PFC)
R-APDRP Parl-B 60E.92 896,19
IPDS 172.95 187.32
AB CABLE N 118.04 1,849.45  118.04 2,379.40
(B) BONDS/ LOANS THROUGH UPPCL {Unsecured}
9,70 % UDAY Bond / Bonds 1,445.26 1,637.64
REC {Unsecured Loans) 3,204.23 3,661.92
PFC{Unsecured Loans) 3,528.39 1,150.62
UP GOVERNMENT LOAN {OTHERS) e #,177.88 70.?&» 9,520,93
{€) BONDS THROUGH UPPCL {Secured)
9.70% Non Convertible Bonds 1,409.20 1,409.20
8.97% Rated Listed Bond 548,53 731.87
10.15% Rated Listed Bonds 524.80 781.00
9.75% Rated Listed Bonds 429.04 543.46
8.48% Rated Listed Bonds 303,68 400,97,
9.95% Rated Listad Bondg 1,012,206 422746 — - 3,869.94
Totaf 14,354.79 15,770.27

Note:- Refer point no. & of Notes on Accounts annexad with the Financial Statements.

AN




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW,
CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027459

Note-15
EINANCIAL LIABILITIES - GTHERS (NON-CLJ
(¥ in Crorg)
AS AT 31.03,2022
I 5
Particularg AS AT 31,03.2023 {Auwdited) (Restated)
Security Deposits Prom Consumers 790.36 721,84
Liability/Provision for Leava Encashment 5200 338.97
Liabtlity/Provision far Gratuity on CRPF Employees 186,53 16177
Total 1,328,809 1,222.58
Hote-16

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (CURRENT)

£ fn Crore}

Rarticulars

31.063.2022
AS AT 31.03.2023 (Audited) AS AT 31.03.2022

{Restatad)
Socured Loan
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowlngs (MVVNL)* aA3.21 §5.17
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings through UPRCL* 3,257.80 2166.35
tnterest Accrued but not Due on Barrowings 25L04 3,208 171.31 2,432.83
Tatal 3,712,05 2,432,873
*Note:- Details of Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowlings Is annaxed with this Nota, (Refer Arnexure to Mote - 16)
Note-12
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLE (CURRENT)}
Tin @
Particolars AS AT 31.03.2028 {Audited) AS AT 31.03.2022
ariigular e ted {Restated)
Liabilitiy for Purchase of Power 8,565.72 8,622.44
Uahilitiy for Whesling charges 1,320.43 4,586.15 1,320.05 5,942.49
Tatal 9,886,159 9,947.49

3 W




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW,
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

annaxure ta Note-16

CURRENT MATURITY OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(< nCraore)
Particalars AS AT 31,08.2023 (Audited) AS ATE1.03.2022
{Restaved)
{A] Secured Louns directly taken by the Company
{I) Rural Etactrification Corporation Lid, [RECY
R-APDRP Part-Bi 31.37 31.37
Baubhagya B1.64 -
DDLGEEY 33,17 -
{} Power Finance Corporation Ltd, (PFQ)
R-APDRP Part.B 63.51 50,06
IPRS ) 1352 203.21 13.73 95.17
{B) BONDS/ LOANS THROUGH UPPCL [Unsecured)
9.70 % UDAY Bond / Bonds 192.38 192.38
REC (Unsecured Loans) 1,030.00 754,30
FFC{Unsecured Loans) 1,480.74 653,18
UP GOVERNMENT LOAN {OTHERS) - 2,708.11 11,79 1,611.66
(€) BONDS THROUGH UPPCL {Securad)
8.97% Rated Listed Bond 182.84 182.84
10.15% Rated Listed Bonds 156,20 156,20
9.75% Rated Listed Bands 114.41 11441
8.48% Rated Listed Bonds 101,23 S54.66 10128 554.68
Total 346101 2,261.52

< T A
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

OTHER FINANAGIAL LIABILITIES(CURRENT)

Note-18

(i Crore)

Particulars A5 AT 31.03.2023 (Auditad) AS ':;Ei:a‘f:;o“

Liabifity for Cagital Suppliesiworks 566.22 $36.28
Liability for Q&M Supplioaiwerks 3136 49.53
Deposits & Relentions from Suppliers & others 915.88 1,255.47
Elpcliicity Duiy & other lavies payable to govl.* 2,912.62 2,779.69
Dapesit for Elocirification works 33534 30%.16
Liabilitias for Gealuity on CPF Employees 6.50 4.3
Llabliity for Leave Encashment 25,72 3260 3378 38,57
Staff related Liatiities . 156.01 159.50
Other LinbHitles Payable to:
Sundry Liabilitles 954,19 832,72
Payable ~LIPRVUNL 0.05 0.05
Liabdilies for Expensas 39.37 36,97
Liabillizs tawards VFPGL GPF Trust 9.07 15.70
Lighiltles towards UP Power Seetor Employees Trust

General Provident Fund 394,13 365.61

Pansion & Gratuily Liablifty 11844 . 5H).57 13.; IG 500.YF
Froviston for Loss Incurred by GPF Trust 2317 22260
Provision for Loss incurred by CPF Trust 165,32 397.00 154,36 378.96
Intarest on Security Depostls from Consumer 8152 67.33

Total - 8,844,491 7,387.10

*Nolei- Refer polnt no. 24 of Notes on Accounts annexed with the Financial Statements.
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027459

Note-19
REV[;ENUE EROM OPERATIONS {(GROSS)
L&in Crore)
. For the Year Endad on For the Year Ended on
Particulars
31.03.2023 41.03.2022
Large Supply Consumar
Industrial 2.687.32 2.884.03
Traction 12.68 19.04
Irrigalion £8.52 132,08
Public Water Warks 37012 3,068.64 281.10 3,088.13
Small & Other Consumers
Damestic 6,652.38 5,855,588
Commercia 2,212,186 2,052.40
Industrial Low & Medium Voltaga 352.61 354.32
Fublic Lighting 68.25 206,34
ETW & Pump Canals 263.61 604,43
PTW & Sewage Pumping 713.83 432,23
Miscelleneous Gharges form Consumers B7.51% 323,52
Energy Internally Consurmed 274.60 139,09
Elactricily Duly 825,14 11,230.88 608.74 10.676.78
Other Dperating Revenye
Exira State Consumar 24.59 373
14,332.89 13,768,861
Less: Elacticity Duty -6258,14 ~098,74
Total 13,707.75 13,069.87
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

Note-20
QTHER INCOME
{$in Crorel
Particulars For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
31.03.2023 41,03.2022
From U.P. Govt,
RE Subsidy fram Govl. of U.P, 356.84 3817
Revenue Subsidy from Gout. of U.P, 4,335.24 3,281.83
Subsidy for Operatlonal Losses 2,404,306 1,426,234
Subsidy for repayment of interest on loan 2.26 6,088,70 12.03 5,103.91
{a) Interest from :
Loans to Staff 0.02 -
Fixed Deposits (.84 3.08
Olhers 0.96 7.82 - 13.60 ] 16.66
Qther nian oparat ingome
Delayad Payment Charges 336.78 184,11
Income from Contractors/Supplisrs 34.56 20.98
Rental from Staff 0.09 0.04
Miscellenous Inoome/ Receipls 56,02 42645 56.51 262,04
Total 6,622.97 5,382.61
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.,
CIN: U31200UP20035GC02745%

Note-21
PURCHASE OF POWER
(& in Crore)
Partioul For the Year Ended on for the Year Ended an
articlars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Transmission Charges from UPPTCL 692.73 G57.74
Power Purchase from UFPCL. 15,677.33 16,370.06 1312242 13,780.16
Total 16,370.06 13,780.16
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-p, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW,

CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

Note-22
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
f&in Crore)
particulars For the Year Ended on For the Yaar Ended on
81.03.2023 31,03,2022
Salaries & Allowances 466,34 462.64
Deoarness Alloance 171.39 118,75
Other Allowances 27.39 26.68
Bonus/Ex.Gratia 4.08 (.89
Medical Expenses {Reimbursement] 8.48 580
Earned Leave Encashment 28.37 43,03
Compensation .16 0,14
Staff Walfare Expenses 0.18 013
Pension & Gratuily 4927 68,74
Other Tarminal Benafits 30,23 37.681
Interegt on GPF [General Provident Fund) 28.13 26,14
interast on CRF (Contlbutory Provident Fund) 0.78 1.20
Sub Total 814,79 791,02
Expanse Capitalised -256.98 -278,91
Total 557.81 513.01
Note-23
FINANCE COST
Particulars For the Year Ended on For the Year limfed an
31.03.2023 31.08.2022
{a} other borrowing costs
Finance ChargesiCost of Raising Fund B.5h4 1516
Bank Chargas 2595 18.25
Guarenies Charges” - 24.49 - 33.41
{bitnterest on Loans
Interest on Govl Loan 130 10.46
Intereat on Bonds 613.26 494,40
PFC 568.50 571.62
REG : 546,13 594,28
Interast to Consumers on Securily Deposit gL 3,773.56 2140 1,692.16
Sub Total 1,808.45 1,726.57
Interast Caplialised - -
Total 1,808.4% 1,725.57

T Rote- The amount of Guarantee Charges for the year ended 31.03.2023 is R, 2,500/ (Prev, Year Rs, 3,718/

J, but due to figures of Financial Statement being in Crores, It ts reflected as zero.




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW,

CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

Note-249
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
o (¥ in Crore)
_ For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
Particulars 31.08.2023 31,08.2022
Begreciation on -
Buildings 11.33 7.32
Other Civil Works 3.99 0,43
Plant & Machinery 292.56 256.93
Lines Gables Networks eic, 575.39 541.19
Vehicles 3.65 012
Furaitures & Fixturas 1.38 0.79
Office Equipments 12.61 9.80
Lass- Equivalent amount of dep. on assets aquired out
of the consumers contribution & GoUP subsldy -162.89 83802  -142.56 674,02
Amortization of Asset not in possession of Company 1.49 0.05
Total 230.61 674.07

o & VY




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

A-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

Note-25
ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES
{2 in Crore)
Particulars For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Rent 0.47 0.87
insurance 1.04 0.25
Communication Charges 10.40 881
Logal Charges 4.92 1.38
Auditors Remuneration & Expanses 0.5¢ 0.60
Consultanay Charges 11.73 18.99
Licence Fees 8.54 _ .44
Technical Feas & Profassional Charges 6.51 1.31
Travelling & Conveyance 17.86 10.21
Prinfing & Stationary £8.83 3.83
Adverlisement Expenses 2.21 5,86
Electricity Charges 274.80 139.09
Water Charges 0.48 0.01
Miscellasnous Expenses 3.81 26.82
Compensation(Other than Staff) 19.36 12.65
Vehicle Expenses 83.16 50.42
Onling, Spot Blling & Camp Charges 230.02 238.87
Payment io Centraciual Persons 100.54 64.09
Total ) - 813.04 603.64

v\




VIADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-A, GOKHLE MARG, LUCKNOW,
CIN: U31200UP20035GC027459

Note:2G
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANGE
(¥ in Crore)
Particulars For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
#1.03.2023 31.03.2022
Plant & Machinery i08.92 113.48
Bulidings. 1,17 0.63
Gthar Civil Works. 4.46 3.32
Lites, Cables Networks sic, 359,46 256.82
Furnitures & Fixiurgs® - 6.06
Office Equipmants 277 0.43
Total 476,78 374.71

“FNole- The BB 6f EcAires and ERdures Tor

Being in Crores, it is reflacted as zery,

@ year ended 31,053,202 13 128, 45,1481~ Dt 06 fo figures of Financial Blatomaent

Note-27
BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS
T ln Crorel
Particulars For the Year Ended on For the Yeer Ended on
31.08.2023 31.03.2022
PROVISIONS
Doublful Debls (Sale of Power) %,174.32 2,436,70
Doubtful Other Curronl Assets (Recalvablios) 0.54 -.34
4,174.86 2,436,36
Note-28
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
" (T in Crore)
Particulars For the Year Endet] on For the Year Ended on
31.03.2023 31.03.20%2
Rrovision for Lose baing incurred by GRF Trust 317 222,60
Provigion [or Loss baing incurred by GPF Trust 10,96 20,13 154_.3(5 376,96

tiote:- Refer point no. 42 of Notes an Accounts annexed witly the Financial Statements,

o
h =~




MADHYANCHAL VIDHYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-p , GOKHLE MARG LUCKHOW
CIN: U341 20052003 5GC027459

(Amoum 4 n Lrorc)
Particulars Asat 31.03.20:43 Asat 31.03.2022
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES )
Not Profiv/(Loss) Before Taxation & Batrgordipary ilems (4,799,79] _(1,655.05)
A gmﬂgg%t; For
a__ [Depreciation 83051 67407
b lntarest & Financial Charges 1,808.48 1,725.57
C Bagl Debts & Provision 4,174.86 2,36.36
d Interest Ingome [7.82) (16.606)
[ PPE / Exceptlonal Items (20.13) {41916
f Other comprehengive income (h85) {0.11}
Sub Total 6, 790:22 14,401.07
{) g Profit apikal Change 1,090.43 2,746.02
- i
S Taventeries 0344 [194.:03)
b Trade Receivable (1.861.75] 4071.70
¢ QOther Current Asgets 37.68 979.06
4 Financlal assets-others 25307 1,038,558
g Qther Bnanclal Liab, [412.19) (896,75)
H Fipancial Linblities-Borrowings 1,279.22 615,37
i Trade Payable (56.34) (94.15)
h Bank balance other than eash 3648 32.06
Sub Tatal {(#19.99) {2,393.61)
NET CASH FROM GPERATING ACTIVITIES (A} 1,570.44 35241
B ICASH FLOW EROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
@ Trecrense (lncrepse) n Property Plant & Equipment {1,584.35) (3.707.22
b Decrease [[icreaze) in Work in Progress (926,29 2,033,586
4 [Incraase)/Decrease in [nvestments ” "
d Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non-Current Assels - {6.43)
# Bocrease/ (ncrease) in Loans & Other Bnaneial agsete Non-corront Assoets 93.42 (791.25)
{ Interest Inconnes ] 782 16.65
' Ducrease {lucrease) in lgggrllgible agseks (27.98) -
NET CASH GENERATED PROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (L.607.38) {1,956.68)
¢ |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACITIVITIES
a Progeeds from Barrowing (L41548) (1215.74)
b Proceads from Share Capital 243217 291103
¢ |Changes in other equity (EE0.87) 62641
¢ Procands fram copswmers cogteibution &G & 91140 527.53
r {ther long term lab{lities 10631 34734
I Interest & Financial Charges {1,808.45) (1,725.57)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) {324.92) 1,495.98
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EDUIVALENTS [A+B+C) (361,86} (108,21
CASH & CASH BQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF TIHE YEAR 1,061.76 1,170,05
$99.90 1,061.76

CASH & CASH BOUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR (Refer Note no. 99)
. s " -

! ash=¥ alenie

(0) This State

ment has been prepared under hutivect methot as prescribed by Ind AS-07

{ii) Cash apd cagh equivalent cansists of cash in hand, bank balances with scheduled lanks and fixed deposits with banles.
(ifi) Previous year fgures have been regrouped and reclassifod wherever ponsidered necessary.

{Sanjaay Kumar Vitrma)

Gompaoy Sueetary Dy, General Managor Diroater (Finonea)
MVVNL, Lucknow MvYNL, Lucknow MAWNL, Lugknow
. Ha F6T33 DIN: 03610850

{Santosh Kutwhe Jadsa)

N

{Bhawai

ingh Khangarot}

Managing Divoector
MYVNL, Lugknow
DiN: 09048162

As per bur seprate report of even dato

For A, Sachdov & Go.
{Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 001307C
(olorr
(K.G. Bansal)

Partner
M.No.: 004274
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MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A, GOKHALE MARG, LUCKNOW
CIN ~ U31200UP200356C027459
NOTE No.1A

S R e A ot Bl P i B LB Sl A AL gho .4

REPORTING ENTITY

The Company is & wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow (A state govt.
Company) domiciled in India and is engaged in the distribution of electricity in its specified area.

The Company was Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 01-05-2003 and commeanced the
business aperation of w.e.f. 12-08-2003 in terms of Government of Uttar Pradesh Notification No.
2740711 /2008-24-14P/2003 dated 12-08-2003. The address of the Company’s registered office 15 4A,
Gokhle Marg, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh — 226001,

{e)

Act, 2013, However where there is a deviation from the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013 In
preparation of thesa accounts, the corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply} Annual Accounts
Rules 1985 have heen adopted.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basls, unless siated otherwlise
in pursuance of Ind AS, and on accounting assumption of going concarn, _

Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custam Duty, Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest
on loans to staff are accounted for on receipt basls after the recovery of principalin full,

Statement of compliance

The financial statemants are prepared on accrual basls of accounting, unless stated otherwise, and
comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) netified under the Compantes (indian
Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013
{to the extent notified and applicabie), applicable provisions of the companies Act, 1956, and the
provisians of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupee which Is the Company's functional currency.
Alt firancial infarmation presanted in Indian rupees has baen rounded 1o the nearest rupees in crores
(up to two decimals), except as stated otherwise,

Use of estimates and management judgments

The pregaration of financial statements require management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policias and the reported vaiue of assets,
llabilitles, incomne, expenses and related disclosures concerning the ftetns involved as well as contingent
Assals and Liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates and management’s judgements are based
on previous experience and other factor considered reasonakle and prudent in the cireumstances. Actual
results may differ for this estimate.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed as on ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate are reviewed and if any future periods
affected,

Current and non-current classification .

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification.

An asset is current when it is:
«  Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed In normal operating cycle;
*  Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
+  Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
« Cash or cash eguivalent unless restricted from beling exchanged or used to settie a llabllity
for the last twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

ﬁk@;?MM ¥ \\\”\\
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A liahility is current when:
+  Itis expected to he settled in norrial aperating cycle;
+  Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading:
Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liabllity for at least twelve months
after the reporting perlod.
All other Habllities are classified as non-turrent.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

FROPERLY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant and Equipment are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Alf cost relating to the acguisition and installation of Property, Ptant and Equipment till the date of
commicgioning are capitallzad.

Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are treated
inttially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion In which depreciation on
related asset is charged.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is yet to be
affectad, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as muitiplicity of functions at particular unit, Employeeas
cost to capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works, 13.50% on distribution works and 9.5%
an other works on the amount of total expenditure except as stated otherwise under notes on
aceounts.

Boirowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are capltalized as per provisions of Ind AS-
23

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Property, Plant and Equipment, those are not yet ready Tor their intended use are carrled at cost
under Capital Work-In-Progress, comprlsing direct costs, related incldental expenses and attributable
interest.

The value of construction stores is charged to capital work-in-progress as and when the materat is
issued. The materlal at the year-end lying at the work site {s treated as part of capital work-in-
Progress.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost. Subsequently the intangible assets are
carrled at cost less accumulated amortization/accumutated Impairment losses, The amortization has
heen charged over its useful life in accordance with Ind AS-38.

An intangible asset s derecognized on disposal or when no future economic beneflts are expected
from its use,

DEPRECIATION

In terms of Part-B of Schedule-ll of the companies Act, 2013, the company has followed depraciation
rate/useful life using the straight line method and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment as
natified by the UPERC Tariff Regulations.

Depreclation on addition to/deduction from Property, Plant and Equipment during the year s
charged on Pro-rata basis.

STORES & SPARES

Stores and spares are valued at cost,

As per practice consistently following by the Company, Scrap Is accounted for as and when sold.

Any shortage Jfexcess of material found during the year end are shown as *material short/axcess
pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation,

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenua from sale of energy 15 accounted for on accrual basls.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumer on energy bills 1s accounted for on cash basis
due to uncertainty of realisation.

The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government.

Sale of energy is accounted for based-on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity Regulatory
Commisgion. ;

-
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n case of detection of theft of energy. the consumer T billed on laid down noims as specified in
Clectricity Supply Code,

Panal intorest, ovardue interest, commitmant charges restructuring charges and incentive/robates on
loans are accounted for on cash basis aftar final ascortalnment.

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase 1 accounted forin the books of Corporation as below:

The Bulk purchase of power Is made available by the holding company {U.P. Power Corparation
Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on accrual basis at the rates approved/bills
ratsed by UPPCL.

Transmission charges by the U Powor Transmission Corporation Limited are accounted for on
Reerual basls at the rates approved by UPERC,

EMPLDYEE BENET

FHahiltty for Pengion & Gratufty in respect of emplovess has been determined on the basis of actuarial
valuztion and has besn aceaunbed for on acerual basis.

Mudical benelits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved during the
year

Leave encashment has been accounted tor an accrual basis,

PROVISIONS, CONTINGEMT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Accouniing ot the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the axtent possible as
required 1o settle the present obligations.

Contingent assets and Habillties are disciosed in the Notas on Accounts,

Tha contingent assets of unrealizable income are not recognized.

GOVERNMENT GRANT, SUBSIDIES AND CONSUMER CONTRIBUTIONS

Gavernment Grants (including Subsidies) are recegniser when there |5 reasonable assurance that it witl be
received and the Company will comply the conditions attached, If any, Lo the grant, The arnount of Grant,
Subsidies and Loans are received from the State Government by the UPECL centraily. being the Holding
Company and distributed by the Holding Company to the DISCOMS,

Consurmer Contributions, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are treated Inithally
2¢ capital recarve and subsaquantly amartizad in Fha propartian in which depreetatinn on ralared asser (s
charged.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS .

FOTEIEN LAUFTENCY TRINSACTIONS Are JCCoUntod 8t e exchanpe rates prevalling oo Ui date uf ansaclion,
G and losacs, if any, a8 at the ygar end in respect of mongtary assets and llabilitles ure recupnized In
the Staternent of Profil and Loss.

DEFERRED TAX LIATILITY

Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effacts of timing difference between

accounting Income and taxable incomea for the period) is provided on the prafitability of the Company
and no provision is roade In case of current luss and past accurmulated losses as per Para 34 of lnd AS
12 “Income Taxes”,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash Flow Statement I prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS-7

Sratement of Cash Flowr,

FINAMCIAL ASSELS

Inttinl recognition and measurement:

Financial assets of the Company comprise, Cash & Cash Faulvalents, Bank Balances, Trade Receivable,
Advance to Contractors, Advance to Employees, Security Deposits, Claim recoverable ete, The
Firtanuial assels are recognized when [he company becomes a party to the cotitractual provisions of
Lhe instrumenl,

All the Financial Assets arg recognized Initlally ac falr value plus transaction cost that are atlributable
to the aequisition or ssue of the financlal assets as the company purchase/acguire the same on arm
length price and the arm length price is the price on which the assets can be exchanged.




Subsequent Measurement:
A-  Debt Instruments - A debt instrument 15 measured at the amortized cost In accordance with Ind A3

108,

B- Equity Instrument: - All equity investments In entlties are micasured at fair value through P & L
{FVTPL) as the same is not held for trading.
Impairment on Financial Assets- Expected credit logs or provisions are recognized for all financial
assets subsequent to initlal recognition. The impairment losses and reversals are recognized in
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Xv FINANCIAL LIARILITIES
Ipitial recognition and measurement:
Linancial liabilities are recognized when Uie Culnpaity becomes g party Lo the Lunlraciual provisions
of the instrumientes All the finoncial labililics arc resugnicod lnitiolly ot Tak value, The Gumpany's
financial liahilities include trade payables, borrowings and other payables.
Subseguent Measurement
Borrowings have been measured at fair value using effective interost rate {EIR} method. Effective
interest rate method is 4 methad of calculating the amordzed cost of & finanglal Instrument and of
allocating interest and other expenses over the relevant perled. Since each borrowing has its own
separate rate of interest and risk, therefore the rate of interest at which they are existing |s treated as
FIR. Trade and ather payables are shown at contractual value.
A financial lability is derecognized when the obligation spaciflad in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired.

XVl MATERIAL PRIOR PERIOD ERRDRS
Material prior perfod errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amount for
the prior periods presented In which the error accurred, If the error occurred before the earliest
petiod presentad, the opening balange of 25515, ligbliities and equity for the carliest period
presented, are restated.

g N

{Abha”’gaihi Tandon} (Sanjeev KumarVerma) (Santosh Kumar Jadia) { Bhawani $ifgh Khangarot})

Company Sacratary Dy. General Manager Director (Finance) Managing Director
MVWNL, Lucknow MVVNL, Lucknow MVVNL, Lucknow MVWWVNL, Lucknow
M.No.: F67323 DIN : 09618850 DIN : 08648162

As per our separate raport of even date
For A. Sachiev & Co,
{Chartered Accaunlants)

FRN: Q013070

M&M"ﬁﬁ :

{¥. 6. Banasal}
Parbner

M.No: 094274




MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-A GOKHLEY MARG LUCKNOW
CIN-U31200UP20035GC027459

NOTE NO.1B
_mﬁnﬁcﬁoﬂﬁmmcumdjgm ng_u_m:L gf Eﬁ[ﬁﬂ&iﬂhﬁ_ﬁ_&

I. The Company was incarporated under the Companies Act 1956 on
01.05.2003, and commenced the business operalion w.e.f. 12.08,2002 in
terms of Government of U.P. Notiffcation No. 2740/P-1/2003-24-14P72003
dated 12.08.2003,
The Company ¢ a wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation
Limited, Lucknow {a State Government Company) ahd Is engaged in the
business of distribution of electricity in its specified area.
3, Financiai Risk Management
The company’s principal financial Tlabllitles comprise loans and
borrowings, trade payables and other pavables, The main purpose of these
financial tiabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s
principal financial assets include borrowings/advances, trade & other
recelvables and cash Lthal are derlved direclly from ils operallons,
The graup 18 #xbosed to the fallowing riaks fram It uae af finonclnl
instruments: '

{a) Credit Kisk: Cradit risk s the risk of financial 1058 to the Company If a
custormer ar counter party to a flnanclal Instrument falls to meet its
contractual obligation resulting in a financial loss to the Cempany. Credit
risk arises principally from cash & cash equivaients and deposits with
banks and financial institutions. In order to manage the risk, company
accepts only high rated banks/Fls.

(b) Market Risk: Market risk is the risk that oceurs due to changes in
market prices, such as forgign exchange rates and interest rates will
affect the Company’s income/loss. The objective of market risk
MEnadenient i§ to manage and control marker rigk exposure within
aceeptable parametars, while optimizing rthe return. The Company has no
material fareigh currancy transaction henee there is no Market Rigk w.rnt
fareign currency translatian.,

(¢) Liquidity Risk! Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter
difficulty in meeting the obligations assoclated with 1ts finanzlal llablilitles
that are settled by delivering cash or other financial assets. The
Craminanve Aapprnach to managing  livnidity 1€ to engire, as far Aas
possible, that it will always have sutticient liquidity to meet its habilities
when due, under both normal and stressed condition, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company’s reputation, The
Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate FI/Bank
facilities and reserve borrowing facilities by continucusly monitoring,
forecasting the actual cash flows and matching the maturity profile ofk

financlal assets and llabilities, \
'K\ "&: S
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(d)

Regulatory Risk: The Company’'s substantial operations are subject to
reguiatory  Incarvenuong, inlroductions of new laws and reguiadons
Including changes in - competitive Namework. The rapidly changing
regulatary landscape poses a risk to the Company.

Regulations arc framed by hiote Regulatory Commission as regard to
standard  of  performance  for  utllities,  Terms &  Condillons  far
determination of tariff, obligation of Renewabkle Energy purchase, grant
of open Access, Deviation Settlement Mechanism, Power Market
Regulations etc. Moreover, the State/Central Government are nolifying
various guidelines and policy for growth of the sector. These
Policies/Regulations are madified from time to lime based on need and
development in the sector. Hance the policy/regulation Is not restricted
only to compliance but also has Implications for operational performance
of utilities, return of Equity, Revenue, competitlveness, and scope of
supply.

To polect the  interest of obiliies, Otate  Utilitics orc ackively

participating while framing of Regulations, ARR is regularly filed to
UPERL considering the correct of change, Incregsesgecraase, Of power
purchase cost and aother expenses in deciding the Tariff of Sales to
ultimate consumers,
Interast Rate Risk: The Company ls exposed to Interest rate risk
arising from borrowing with floating rates because the cash flows
associated with floating rate borrowings will fluctuate with changes In
interest rates. The company manages the interest rate risks by entering
into different kind of loan arrangements with varied terms {e.g. Rate of
interest, tenure, elc.)

At the reporting date the Inkerest rate profile of the Company’s
interest=bearing financial instruments are as under:

(% in Crores)
E.Y.ended on | F.Y.ended on

Financial Asssts
Eax@d I.l'.ﬁ;&‘-_’rl.zsﬁl; Rate Instruments- 36,71 78.52
Doposita with Bank

Total 36.71 ?3ﬂ52
F .. n il l ........... ! : ] -
Fived Tnterast Rate Tnetruments- w s UGt ra

Financial Instrument Loans
Variable Interest Rate Instruments- Cash
Credit from Banks

Total 17,815.80 18,031.79

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The company's fixed rate instruments are carried at amortized cost. They
are tharefore not subject to interest rate risk, since neither the carrying
amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in
rmarket interast ratas,
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Capital Management: The Company’s objective when managing capital Is
to safeguard its abllity to continue as a going concern, so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and maintain an appropriate capital structure of debt & equity.
The Company is wholly owned by the Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation
Limited and the decision to transferring the share application money for
issuing the shares lies solely with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited.
The Company acts on the instruction and orders of the Uttar Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited to comply with the statutory requirements,
The debt portion of capftal structure Is funded by the varlous banks, F1s and
other institutions as per requirement of the company,
The Equity Includes 500 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 each allotted to the
subscribers of the Memorandum of Association and shown separately in
Balance Sheet,
The loan taken by the Company during the financial year amounting to
¥2,505,75 Crores, out of which ¥ 24,83 Crores is taken directly and
#2,480.92 Crores is taken by the Parent Company i.e. UPPCL for and on
behalf of MYVNL as per details given below ;-

(% in Crores)

5. Particulars MVVNL UPPCL Total
No. .
1 REC Ltd 4,51 595,36 599,87
2 PFC Lid 20,32 R73.36 893.68
3 [ Bonds - 1,012.20 1.012.20
Total 24.83 2,480,92 2,505.75

The Annual Accounts of Financial Year 2021-22 are yet to be adopted in
Annual General Meeting,
The company has not created any new regulatory assets in the latest tariff

determination cycle,

Guarantee:-

No guarantee has been issued by the State Govt, (GoUP}Y or any of Itg
PSU’s in support of the Loans taken by the company itseif.
However, the state Govt, (GoUP) has issued guarantees in support of
fund arrangement through loans/bonds taken/issued by the Holding

Company (UPPCL) on behalf of the company as given below:-

(¥ InCrores)

Guarantec
IEL Particulars G :lji:ll: ::li;c AEIAOT;::T:I[M
MYVNL

1 1752/24-1-16-1567{Rank Guarantee)2016 dt. 29-07-16 29-07-2016 975,54
2 2450/24- 1161 567(Bank Guarantea)/2016 dt. 04-01-17 04.01.2017 900.47
) 3 185/24—l—l7—2&80(Undurlnkin5)f20'1_6 i, 06-02-17 06-02-2017% 1,279.00
4 286/24-1-17-2580 (Undertaking)/2016 dt. 03-03-17 03032017 708,60
3 33724« 1-17-8 P(Bank Guarautes 2015 du 1740317 17-03=2017 99,98
6 | 588724-1-17-817 (Runk Loan)/2015 . 67.06.17 07-06-2017 276,64
b LIB3/247 L VTEZBPR200T dt. 30-00-17 30-06-2017 D245
8 107720 1=17=1 567 (Bank Loan)/2016 di, 14,0717 14-07-2017 57.38
Y 1720/24-1-17-817 (Bank Loan)/2015 4y, 12,09,17 12-09-2017 500.00
1§ 1 2312724-F41-28P2001 T.C. dt. 26-09-17 26-09-2017 107.50
I 231224-1-1138P12001 T.C. o1, 26-09-17 26-G9-2017 22.58
12| 283324-1-172580(Unclertaking)/2016 di. 24.11.17 24-11-2007 072.50
il 126/24-1-18-2580 (Under(aking)2316 d1. 21.03.18 21032018 1,327.70
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1.

14 333:?;2&;2;1111 E)iis;ﬁ;;mm)flﬂls dt, 28,0918 {continuesd | 28-09-20-13 750,00
15 | 2567724-3-18-817 (Rank Loan)2018 di. 28.00.18 28002018 400.00
16 | 2755/24-1-18-817 (Bunk Loan)/208 . 07.02.19 12072010 100.00
17 | 481724-1-18-817 (Bank Loan)2018 dt. 05.03.19 03-05-2019 450.00
18 | 830724-1-19-817 (Bauk Loany2018 di. 15.05.19 15-05-2019 475.00
19 | 1361/24-1-19-817 (Bank Loany2018 dt. 23.07.19 23072019 130.00
30| 2188/24-1-19-817 (Bank Loany2018 di, 25.10,19 25-10-2019 105,00
21| 184/24-1-20-8t7 (Bank Loan)/2018 di. 25.02.20 25022020 45.00
72 | 183/20-1-20-8 17 (Bunk Loan)2018 di, 25.02.20 25:02-2020 185.00
23 065/24-1-20-817 {Bunk Loan)2020 dt. 28.07 20 28-07-2020 4,502,140
A | 0664120817 (Dank Loan)2010 dt. 20.07,20 20.07-2020 36.00
25 | 656/24-1-20-817 (Bank Loan)/2020 dt, 25,03 2 25-03-2021 1,505.00
26 | 1386/24-1-21-1010/2021 dt. 19.08.2 [9-08-2021 1,286.35
27| 260/24-1-22-1049-2021 dt, 21,0322 21.03-2022 2.604.00
28 | 1002/24-1-23-1008/2022 30-03-2023 2,045.78
TOTAL 21,924.46

The company has escrowed all the Revenue Receipt Accounts in favor of U.P.
Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow. The Parent Company has been further
authorized to escrow those revenue accounts for ralsing or horrowing the
funds for & on behalf of Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited for all
necessary present and future financlal needs including Power Purchases
abligation.

Accounting entries of Inter Unit transactions after reconciliation have been
incorporated In the current year. Reconcillation of outstanding balances Is
under progress and will be accounted for in coming years.

Disclosure as per Ind AS 24 issued (Related Party): -

(1)  Ust of related parties:

(a) List of Parent and Fellow Subsidiary: -

5. . Name Nature of
No. Relationship
1 | Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited Parent
1 Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Agra Fellow Subsidiary
3 | Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Varanasi Fellow Subsidiary
4 | Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Meerut Fellow Subsidiary
5 | KESCO, Kanpur Fellow Subsidiary

o | %}( \\\{\]\\




{b)

Key Managerial Personnel: -

(D) Parent Company (UPPCL); -
Working Period
s, (for .Y, 2022-23)
fName DIN/PAN Dasignation
No. Appointment Hetiramant/
PR Cessation
1 | Srl. M, Devraj 08677754 Chairman 02.02,2021 Working
2 | el Pankaj Kumar 08095154 Managing 10.03.2023 Wworking
. Director
Srh. Ajay Kumar Purwar 08544396 ) 10,07,2019 09,07,2022
3 | Sri. Mrugank Shelhar 09671246 (I;lr;e;t?xr 12.07,2022 Workl
Das Bhattamishra ) ) B orxing
Sri, Ashwanl Kumar ‘ Director I . . 'y pyryn
4 07677222 (Dstribution) 02.03,2021 23.07.2022
i I Director
5 | Sri. Nidhi Kumar Narang 03473420 01,06.2022 Working
(Finance}
6 Sr|. Kamalesh Bahadur 19642954 Directer.(torp. 18.06.2022 Working
Singh Planning)
Sl Amit Kumar ) Director
7 Srivastava 09617008 (Commerglal) 24,05,2022 Werking
A | Sri. Sourajlt Ghosh 09642955 Director {I.T.) 18.06.2022 Werlking
o | Sr. Anil Kumar Awasthi | ABWPAI2168 | Chiaf Financial | 05.03.2020 30,11.2022
Sri. Nitin Nijhawan AEFIPNZZ32B Gfficer 21.12.2022 Working
10 | $¢1, Guru Prasad Porala 07979258 Nominee 23.07.2021 | - Working
Directo)
11 | Sl Anupam Shukla 09559225 'l‘:',’"“e? 10,08.2022 Working
rector
12 | Sme, Neha Sharma BPTPSE628M Nomlree 02.09.2022 Working
) Director o
13 | 8ti. Neol Raton Kumar 03616458 Neminee 16.04.2013 Working
Director
14 | Sri. Kanhaiya Lal Verma 09670499 hé?ut::r;j? 06.06.2022 14.02.2023
15 | Sh. Sanjar Kumar Singh | AJTPS56806G Nominee 14,02.2023 Working
Diractor
16 | Sh. Jawed Aslam 0860800 Nominee 17.07.2020 | 06.06.2022
Director
Y
g7 | =0 Ravjan Kumar 07338766 Nominee 17.07.2021 | 01.06.2022
Svivastava Bireclar
18 | Sh, Anll Kumar 09380929 Nominee 13.01.2022 | 30.06.2022
Director 7
19 | Dr. Jyotl Arora AEIPCO192F Company 30.07.2021 | 16.07,2022
Secratary

S




(ii) Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd: -

Woarking Period
s, _ ] (for F.Y. 2022-23)
No Name DIN/PAN Besignation Retirement/
Appointmant Cessation
1 | Shvl M. Devra} 08677754 Chairman 01.02.2024 Working
shri Cha_n__;_lra Vijay Singh _ 27.01.2022 02.04,2022
5 Shri Anil Dhingra Managing 05.04.2022 08.06,.2027
Shri Bhe Director
ri Bhawanf Singh 08648162 08.06.2022 Working
Khangarot
Shri Pradeep Kakkar 09096257 birector 19.01,2021 (3.09.2022
3 09665313/ .
: s Kume PM & A <
shri Yogesh Kumar | Amirk27320 ( ) 07.10.2022 Working
Shri Pradeep Kaklar 00005257 Director 05.02.2021 21.05.2022
4 066635313/ .
' Cammercial y :
Shri Yagesh Kumar AIHPK2732Q { rcial) 21.05.2022 Working
shri Pradaap Kakkar 08096257 blreckor 21.08.2021 07.06.2022
5 |'shri Ajay Kumar 09694167/ Tachnieal .
Srivastava Acups2757¢ | ) 07.06.2022 Working
Shel Mahesh Chandra Pal 08766010 29.02.2020 08.07.2022
6 Shrl Nidhl Kumar Narang 03473420 Diractor 13.07.2022 26.09.2022
Finance
Shri Santosh Kurnmar Jadia 09618830 ( ) 26.09.2022 working
. | Smt. Saumya Agarwal 08049292 Women 28.07.2020 | 29,08.2022
Smt. Sandeep Kaur - Director 26.08.2022 Working
8 5ri. Sanjesv Kumar ADZPVAEB1Q Chief Fllnancial 59.12.2022 Warking
Verma officer
9 | Shri Pankaj Kumar 08095154 %‘i;‘;z‘z? 10.03.2021 Working
10 | shri P. Guruprasad 07979258 'f)‘;:;::';zf 23.07.2021 Working
Shri Ranjart Kumar . .
L 3 17.67.2021 01.06.2022
11 | Shrivastava 07338796 r;‘f"""t’ze
shrl Nidhl Kumar Narang 03473420 Irector 01.06.2022 Working

(¢} The Cornpany is a State Public Sector Undertaking (SPSU) controlled by
State Government by holding majerity of shares of its holding company.
Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24, entities over which the
same government has contrel or jolnt control, or significant influence,
the reporting entity and other entities shall be regarded as related
parties, The Company has applied the exemption available for
Government entlties and has made lmited disclosures in the flnanclal
statements. Such entities from which company has slgnificant
transactions includes, but not limited to:

1. UP Power Transmission Corporation Limited,
2. Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited and
3, Uttar Pradesh Jal vidyut Nigam Limited.
(d) Post-Employment Benefit Plan: -
1. U.P. State Power Sector Employees Trust
2. U.P. Power Corporation Contributory Provident Fund Trust




{2) Transactions with Related Parties: -

(a)  Transactions during

Subsidiary: -

the period with

Parent and Fellow

{Z in Crores)

Partlculars

F.Y. ended on
1.03.20%

UPBCLgw

Sales

-

Purchase

15,677.33

13,122.42

Dividend Recelved

Equity Contributlon
Regeived

1,881.30

2,275.42

Loang Granted

Guarantes Received

Others (nat)

312.07

78.36

Sales

Purchase

Dividend Racelved

Equity Contribution
Racelved

Loans Grantad

Guarantee Recelved

QOthers {net)

| BYVNL

Balasg

Putchase

Dividend Received

Eguity Contributlon
Recelved

Leans Granted

Guaraniee Received

Qthars (net)

EMVNL

Sales

Purchage

Dividend Recelved

Equity Contribution
Recaived

Laans Granted

Guarantee Received

Othere {ret)

PuvVHNL

Hajieg

Purchasae

Dividend Received

Equity Contribution
Regelved

Loans Granted

Guarantes Recelved

athars (net)




(b)

Transactions with Key Managerial person
benefits paild to key managerial personnel

Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited are as follows: -

g - Remuneration and
of Madhyanchal

(¥ in Crores)

particulars LIL.R!].‘E‘LM EY, eoded on
31.03,2023 31,03.2022
Salary & Allowances 0.93 0.65
Leave Encashrment _ 0.29 0.26
Contribution to Gratulty /Pansion/PF 0.12 0.02

(<)

Transactions with related parties under the control of same
government
(% in Crores)
8, | Name of tha company Nature of | py gndedon | E.endedon
No. Transaction | 133 !23 2023 31,031,202
. Power
L | P Power Transmission | y,qcmission 692.73 657.74
Corporation Limited
Cost
o Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut ) ] )
Utpadan Nigam Ltd
3 Uttar Pradesh Jai Vidyut ) .
Nigam Limited.
I , . Employee
Up State Power Seclor i}
4 ) . benefit 18.97 259.42
Employee Trus contributions
U.P. Power Corparation | Employee
5 Contributory Provident | benefit 4.33 145,99
Fund Trust contributions

(d)

Qutstanding Balances with related partles: -
(¥ In Crores)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.02.2022
Amount Recejvable towards loans t -
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited 154,02 772.00

KESCO

Dakehinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Paschimanchal vidyut Vitran Migam Limited

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nlgam Limited

Key Managerigl Personnel

UP Power Transmission Corporation Limited

UP Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited

UP 3t vidyut Nigam Limited

UP State Power Sector Employees Trust

UP Power Corporation Contributary Provident

Fund Trust




14,

Amount Payable towards other than
loans:

UF Power Corparation Ltd, -ICT - -

UPF Power Corporation L, -(Power Purchase) 8,565.72 BG22,44

KESCO - -

Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited - -

Paschimanchal vidyut Vitran Nigem Limited - -

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited - -

Key Managerial Personnel - -

UF Power Transmisslon Corporation Limited 1320.43 1320.05
UP Rajye Vidyut Utpadan Nlgam Limited 0.05 0.05
UP Jal vidyut Nigam Limitec - .
UP State Power Sector Employees Trust 742,34 723,37
UP Power Corporatlon Contributory Provident

Fund Trust P 4 174.39 170,06
Amount Recaivable towards other than

loans : -

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd, 312,38 7.37
KESCC 6.47 5.79
Dakshinanchal vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited 103,79 95.88
Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited 79.10 78,05
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited 75,21 78.66
Key Managerial Personnel . -
UP Power Transmission Corporation Limited 2871.90 281.79
UP Rajva Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited - .
UP Jal Vidyut Nigam Limited 0,02 0.02

UP Staie Fower Sector Employees Trust - -

UP Power Corporation Contributory Provident
Fund Trust

Recelvables and payables from/to Inter Company/Inter DISCOM/Holding
Company have been shown as net of receivables and payables in Note No.
10 & 18, The detalls of transactions have been shown saeparately in Moteg to
Aceounts,

(a) The Company earns revenue primarily from supply of power to
ultimate consumers situated in the area covered under its jurisdiction to
supply the power, The Company procures power from its Holding Company
(UPPCLY which procures the power on our behalf & supplies the same to us.
() Revenue from sale of power Is recognized on satisfaction of
performance obligation upon supply of power to the consumers at an
amount that reflects the consideration (as per UPERC Tariff), adjusted for
rebate on timely payment (if any), the Cormpany expects Lo receive in
exchange for those supplied power.

(¢} Consumer Contribution recelved under Deposit Work has been
amortized in the proportion In which depreciation on related asset is charged
to allecate the transaction price over the period of life of assets,

(a) The Property, Plant and Equipment including Land remained with the
Company after notification of final transfer scheme are Inherited from
erstwhile UPSEB, which had been the title holder of such Asscts, The title
deeds of new assets created after incorporation of the Company, are held in
the respective units where such assets were created/purchased,

o Y \x\j\\




16.

17

(h) Where historical cost of a discarded/retired/obsolete Property, Plant
and Equipment is not avaiiable, the estimated value of such assets and
depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for,

(c)  As provided under Part-B of Schedule 1 of Companles Act, 2013, the
depreciation/amortization on Property Plant & Equipment’s/Intangible Assets
have been calculated taking into consideration the rates of depreciation of
assets as approved iIn the orders of UPERC (terms & conditions for
determination of distribution tariff) Regulation.

(d) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost comprising of purchase
price and any initial directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use.

Capitalization of Intergst on norrowed fund utllized during construction stage
of Property, Plant & Equipment has pbeen done by identifying the
&chemes/Assets and the funds used for the purpose to the extent
established.

The amount of Eguity, Loans, Subsidies and Grants were received from the
State Government by the U.P. Power Corporation Limited centrally, being the
Parent Company and have been distributed by the Parent Company to the

DISCOMs, which have been accounted for accordingly.
vision for Bad & Doubtful Debts on Trade Receivable
L. The Company has reviewed the policy of provislon of Bad &
Doubtful Debts followed for the year 2021-22, in order to ensure
compliance as well as accounting in accardance with the provisions
contained in the Ind AS-109 and companies Acl, 2013. The
objective of introducing/implementing new policy Is to pravide a
scientific approach and logical mode of calculation for creating
provision on the receivable reflecting at the end of Financial Year
j.e. 31.03.2023. The Company has adopted simplified approach
described in the above Ind AS to calculate the axpected credit loss

as tabulated below:-

. , Non-Govt. | Provisioning | Provisioning
Ageing Bucket _ Arrears Yo Amount
Up to 6 Months 769.44 0,00% -
O} W s ‘ .
Groatel tha:j 6| morithsg 544.81 18.78% 121.10
and up to | yeat
Oi*gater than 1 year and 1.902.40 21.94% 41734
up to 2 years
G:re‘ater thap 2 year and 05241 29.19% 278.02
up to 3 years
Greater than 3 years 18,685.37 40,00% 7.474.15
Total Provision as on 31.03.2023 8,290.61
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Note:- Following assumption/management estimate has been
considered while formulating the above mentioned provisioning
rates:-

a) Flectricity dues/recelvables from Government Consumers as at the
end of financlal year has not been considered for provisioning
towards Bad & Doubtful Debts considering that the GoUP makes
the provision regularly in its budget towards payment against
electricity dues/receivables from the Departments of GoUP based
on the decislon taken to release payment of electricity
dues/recelvables centrally. Further, the Central Government's
Departments  generally rmake regular payment of elactricity
dues/receivables.

by Under age bucket wpto 6 _monthi- As company believes that the
consumers in this categery are in the phase of temporary
disconnection for 6 months until it becomes permanently
disconnected and would pay their dues within & months from the
date of being temporarily disconnected based on the collection
cfforts and Initiatives being taken. The chances of recovery during
this period are significantly higher. Therefore it has been assumed
that the expected loss amount would be zero in this age bucket.

©) Under age bucket greater than 3 year:- Based on the collection
efforts and the current and future initiatives being undertaken for
collection, provisioning @ 40% on trade receivables is proposed
under this age bucket.

1. As required Ind AS-B, the cffect of changes due to revised
estimations towards provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts on Trade
Recelvables in the current year is as under:-

(T in Crore)
_ Amonnt as per Amount as per
Farticnlaxs Revised Estimale Previeus Bstimate

Provision for bad &
doubtful debts against 4,174.32 840.59
Trade Receivables

The effect of changes due to above accounting estimate in future
reporting periods could not be ascertained as it is impracticable to
determine the future outstanding balance of Trade Recelvable,




(a) Based on actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 submitted by M/s
Price Waterhouse Coopers to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (the
parent Company) provision for accrued liability on account of Pension and
Gratuity of employees covered under GPF scheme has been made @16.70%
and 2.38% respectively on the amount of Basic pay, Grade pay and DA paid
to employees.

{b) As required by Ind AS 19, the provision for accrued liability of Gratulty of
employees covered under CPF scheme and provision for accrued Hability for
Earned Leave Encashment of all employees has been made on the basis of

actuarial valuation report dated 02.05.2023 submitted by M/s Mithras
consultants, Gurgaon, Haryana, The disclosures in this regard are as below:-
(% in Crores)

S. | Defined benefit | Gratulty Leave Encashment
No. | i As on As on As on As on
No. | ptans: 31.02,2022 | 31,03.2023 | 31,03.2022 | 31.,03.2023
1. | Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.29% p.a, | 7.48% p.a. 7.29% p.a. | 7.48% p.a.
Rate of increase in
| Compensation 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a.
ievels
Rate of Return on : .
) Not Applicable | Not Applicable | Mot Applicable | Not A licable
Plan Assets ot hep P PP oP
Average future v . )
service(ln years) 43.3}# YEQFS 23.00 Years 19.96 Years | 20.01 Years

2. Service Cost

Current Service

e 12.92 13.96 10.30 10.80
ost
- Past Service Cost

(including

curtailment 0 0 0

Gaing/ Losses}

Gains or losses an

Non Routine 0 0 0
settlements
Total 12.92 13.96 10,30 10,80

3. Net Interest Cost

Interest Cost on

Defined Benefit 10.30 12.14 23,41 26,32
Obligation

Interest Income on

Plan Agsets 0 0 0

Net Interast Cost

(lnc__ome) 10.30 12.14 23.41 26.52

4, | Change in present value of obligations

Opening of deflned _

bencfit obligations 151.21 166,58 343.76 366.23
Liability Transfer

In/(Cut) 0 0 Q

Service cost 12.92 13.96 10.30

Interest Cost 10.30 12,14 23.41

Benefit Pald -7.96 3.4 -15.57

s QY




Actuarial

{Gain) /Loss on 0.11 4.65 4.33 -1.82
total liabllities:
- due te change in
financial ~11.40 -, 78 ~-17.80 -10,20
assumptions
~ due to change in
demographic 0 0 0 0
assumptions
- due to experience -
vartance 11.51 .44 22.13 8.38
Closing of
defined banefit 166.58 193.42 366.23 376.08
ohligation .
5. __| Change in the fair value of plan assets
Qpening fair value
of plan assels 0 0 0 0
Asset Transfer fnf
(Out) 0 0 0 0
Actual Return on
Plan Assets 0 0 0 0
Employer
Contribution 7.96 3.91 15,57 25,66
Benefit Paid ~7.96 ~3.91 «15,57 ~25.66
Closing fair value .
of plan agsets B 0.00 0,00 0.G0 0.00
6. | Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on Plan Asset:
Expected interest : 0 0 0 0
income
Actual income on
0
Plan Asset 0 0 0
Actuarial gain
/{loss) on Assels 0 0 0 N
7. | Other Comprehensive income
Opening amount
recognized in QCI :
outside PRL 0 0 | Mot Applicable | Not Applicable
account
Actuarial Gain / .
- - ficabl N pplicable
{i9s5) on liabllitles 0.11 4.65 | Mot Applicable | Not Applicable
Actuarial gain /
(loss) on assets 0.00 0,00 | Mot Applicable | Nok Applicable
Closing amount
recognizead in o . @l N licaby
OCT outsides P&L 0.11 4.65 | Not Applicabl ot Applicable
account
8. | The amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet Statement
Present Valug of _— . g
Obligations 166..:-)8 193.42 366,24 376.08
Fair value of plan 3 0
agsels
Net Obligations 166.58 163,42 366,24 376,08
Amount not
recognlzed due to 0 0 0 0
agset [imit

dod oy W




20.

Net defined
henefit liability /

1,00%

(assets) 166.58 193.42 366.24 376.08
recognized in
. balance sheet
8. | Expense recognized in Statement of profit and Loss
Service cost 12.92 13,96 10,30 10.80
Net interest cost 10,30 12.14 23.41 26,52
Net actuaral _ _
(galn)/ loss Mot Applicable | Kot Applicable 4,33 -1.82
Expahses
Kecognized in ' « .
the statement of 23.22 26.10 38.04 33,50
profit & Loss
10. | Changa in Nat Definaed Obligations
Opening of Net
defined benefit 151.21 166.58 343.76 366.23
liahility _
Service cost 12,92 13.06 10.30 10.80
Net interest Cost 10.30 12,14 23,41 26.52
Re-meagurements 0.11 4,65 4,33 -1,82
Liabilicy
Transferred In / D 0 0 [y
{out) ~ Net
Contributlon pald . . . .
Yo fund 7.96 3.91 15,57 25,66
Closing of Net
dafined benefit 166,58 193.42 366.23 376.08
liability ]
11. | Sensitivity Analysis
As on As bn
Irem 21.03.2023 | IMPASt | 54 03 0023 | Impadt
Base Liability 193.42 376.08
Increase Discount -
 Rate by 1.00% 170.84 -22.58 338.Q0 -38.08
Dacrgase Discount - :
Rate by 1.00% 220.65 27.23 421.'7&_. 45,63
Increase Salary .
inflation by 1,00% 207.81 14.39 419.69 43.01
Decrease Salary _
inflation by 1.00% 178.20 ~15,22 338.89 37.19
Increass
withdrawal Rate by 195,50 2.07 375.41 -0.67
1,00%
Decrease
Withdrawal Rate by 190.82 -2.60 376.78 0.71

The various Expenditure like Employee Expenses, Repair & Malntenance Cost

and Administrative & General

Expenses eatc.

incurred at U.P. Power

Corporation Ltd., Lucknow has been allocated in all the Company vide
Dabit/Credit Notes, This Allocation of Expenses in Company has been made

Ltd., Lucknow (The Holding Company).

o b Il

"in compliance of O.M. No. 743 dated 10.06.2020 of U.P Power Corporation
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24,

25.

7.

28,

An embezziement of cash amounting to Rs.0.50 Crores in EDD-Rudaull
(Location code~-592A), Ayodhya Zone came to the knowledge of
management for which first information report has been lodged and
necessary departmental proceedings have been initiated against the
concernad.

In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impalrment
of any assels as on balance sheet date as envisaged by Ind AS 36 of ICAL
Further, the assets of the corporation have been accounted for at their
historical cost and most of the assets are very old where the impalrment of
asgets is very unlikely,

(A) Bl of power purchase are being taken in to account as per the bills
raised by Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited after due verification.

(B) Bills of Transmission Charges raised by Uttar Pradesh Power
Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL) as per the rates approved by
UPERC, have been accounted for on accrual basis. Further, as per the
UPERC's Tariff/True-Up order dated 24.05.2023 for the FY. 2021-22, the
UPPTCL has raised the Supplementary Bills of ¥ 23.70 crore against Lhe bills
earller raised for the F.Y, 2021-22. The bills hove been received before
finalizatlon of Financial Statements of the Company for the F.Y. 2022-23.
Hence, In accordance with the provisions contained in the Ind AS-10 (Events
after the reporting period), the company has considered the same as
materfal adjusting event and recognized/accounted for in the financial
statements for the F.Y.22-23.

Government dues In respect of Flectricity Duty and other Levies amounting
to ¥ 2912.62 Crores shown in Note-18 includes (¥ 4,44 Crores) on account
of Other Levies realized from consumers,

Soeme balances appearing under the heads ‘Current Assets’, ‘Loans &
Advances’, ‘Current Liabilities’, Material in transit/under inspection/lying with
contractors are subject to confirmation/reconciliation and subsequent
adjustiments, as may be required.

Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises {under the MSMED Act
2006) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be provided
for want of sufficient reiated infoarmation.

Liability towards medical expenses and LTC has been provided to the extent
established,

In accordance with the provisions of IND AS 8 (accounting policies, changes
in accounting estirmates and errors), prior period(s) errors/omission have
been corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts of
profit & loss for the prior perlod fLe. F.Y., 2021-22 to the extenl practicable
along with changes in basic and diluted earnings per share. If the error
fomission relates to a perfod prior to the cormnparative figure l.e. before F.Y
2021-22, the cther equity of the comparative period has been restated, The
opening balance sheet items have also been restated wherever regulred,




Reconciliation of financial statement line items which are retrospaectively restated as under in accordance
with Ind AS-8" Accounting Policles, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errars™.

As at 31st March 2023

Kin Crore)
Audited Restated f
3. Note figures as PPE & ftegrou;:ed
No. PARTICULARS No at 31st Regrouping | Figures as at Remarks
. March Adjustmernits | 31st March
2022 2022
ASSETH
(1) | Non-gurrent asgsts
(a1} Property, Plant and Equipment 2 17,080.64 -3.06 17,057.58 | PPE Adjustment
(b) Capital work-n-progress 3 437.06 | 270.77 166.20 | Regrouping
{c} Assels not in Possassion 4 - B.38 838 | PPE Adjustment
(d) Intangible Assets 5 - . - '
() Intangible Assets undar BA . . .
developmeant
(f) Financial Assals - Others - 791.25 791.25 | Regrouping
2y | Current assels
{a} [nventories 7 1,027.08 - 1027.08
{b) Financial Assets
{iy Trade receivables & 22,485.80 48.41 22.535.21 | PPE Adjustment
{ii) Cash and cash squivalonts 9 1,061.86 -0.10 1,061.76 | PPE Adjustment
(iil) Bank Balance (Other than ii aA 17 53 ) 47 53
above)
{iv) Others 10 2,965.55 795,84 2.169.71 | PPE Adjustment
& Regroppmg
{ o} Cther Currant Assets 1 681.47 263,20 044,67 ; ;g gﬁgﬁﬁ:}?m
Total Assets 45,766,99 42.47 45,799.46
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) | EQUITY.
{a) Gquity Share Capital 12 20,352.29 - 20,352.29
(1) Other Equity 13 -11,304.18 268.08 -11,278.10 | PPE Adjusiment
(2) | LIABILITIES
{1y | Non-Gureent liabilitios
(&) Financlal Liabilities
(i} Burrowings 14 15,761.74 B.63 15,770.27 | PPE Adjusiment
{ii} Other finsncial liabiiiles 15 721.84 500.74 1,222.58 | Regrouping
() | Gurrent Uabiilties :
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings 16 - 2,432.83 243283 | Regrouping
€ii) Trade payables 17 9,942.489 - 9,942.49
(b) Other Financial Liabilities 18 10,282.79 2,925,69 7,367.10 | PPE Adjusiment
& Regrouping
Total Equity and Liabilities 45,766.99 42.47 46,799.46

i S AL




REGONCILIATION OF PRIDR PERICE ADJUSTMENTS {Profll and Logs Alc}
For the year onded 37si March 2023

(2 in Crore)
Other
Auditod Equity
figures Adjustiment RFiesrLajer[i! fi (g?ﬁomt:]&
forthe | Adjustment | Related to F‘{ o Rostaed /
5, PARTICULARS Note year Related to the year T gu eslate
No. Ho. endod the yoor ended 31st otal For ihdi‘! d Regroupgd
313t | ended 31st | March 2021 Joar anded L%'}fgj
Iﬁgg;czh March 2022 | and before 2022 anded 31st
March 2021
and hofora
REVENUE
b Revenus Fram Operations 18 | 18,060.20 19.67 -27.49 -7.82 13,066,487 -27.49
Il | Other income 20 §,382.70 -06.09 855 =8,64 §,362.61 -8.68
M| Total Revenua (14+1I) 18,432.80 10,58 -36.04 18,48 18,452.48 <36.04
WV | EXPENSES
, Purchase of Slock in Trade | | .
V| (Power Purchased) 2| 18,7408 - - -1 1006 .
. Employeas Bonglits
2 Exp%ng% 2% 518.19 0,40 0.20 010 513.00 a.a0
3 Finance Cost 23 1,726.57 - B - 1,725,67 -
Uaprectation gind . .
4 Amorizalion Expenees 24 G72.41 1.66 4,97 6.63 B74.07 4.97
Administralive, General & .
b Other Exmnsé$ 26 E05.83 7.01 - r.e1 600.64 "
§ Repair & Manignanca 26 37470 0.0 B G 374,71 -
7 Bad Dabis & Provisions a7 243636 B _ . - 2,436,368 .
IV [ Total Expensas 20,098,145 9.38 517 14,56 20,107.53 517
Profit f (Loss) bafore tax
V| and exceptionaf Items { ~{,666.25 10.2¢ “41,21 -31.01 «|855,05 «41.21
=)
Profit 7 (Logs) fram . P
V1| Exeeptionat itams 28 ~378.95 - . - ~376.98 | .
vy | Frofit (Loss] bofora tax 2,042.21 10.20 4121|3401 | 208201 .21
VIl | Tax Expenses:
(1}Current tax - - N . .
(2Deterred tax - - - - - -
Profit/ }Lcas} for tha
iX | period from gontinuing -2,042,21 10,20 -44.29 MM -2032,01 41,21
gperatlans { VI - VL)
x| Profit/ (Lozs) from . . )
discontinued oparations
; Tax Bxponses of
Xl - - - - -
disoordinuad pnarationg
£rofit / (Loss) from
Alb 3 discontinued oparations - - . - - .
{after tex) { X - X1 )
Profit/ (Lows) for the i i 3t .
Xl pariod ( X + XI1 ) 2,042,241 10,20 -41.21 I3t 2032.01 41,24
Other Comprehansive
Ingame
A (i) ltems that will not be
reclassified (o profif or loss - G, 11 - <811 -0.11 -
(i} Income lex refating to
iterns that will net be - - - -
XV | reglassiiied to proftor loss
B (1) ltems that will ba N . ‘ - . .
raslassifier to prafit or logs 1
({1 Incane tax refating to - - - - - -
itama that will be
reclassified (o profil
orloss
Tetal Ingome tor the
poried ( X1+ XIV)
comprising Profit/ . . 203 .
XV (Loss) and Other 2,042,219 10,09 -41.21 31.12 203212 41.21
Comprahensive Income
for the perod

:\m% (‘:'If\"_!\x £ 3




29.

30.

3L
32,

Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Statement of
profit 8 Loss in accordance with Ind AS-33 “Earnings Per Share”, Basic
earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Number of shares used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share

includes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment).

{Z in Crores)

Earnings Per Share
Particulars F.Y. ended on E.X. endad on
fa} Nel PJL afler tax {numeralar used for calculation) {4,824,57) {2.032.12)
{b) Weaighled average number of Equily Shares 21.30 16.61
{danominator for caleulating Basic EPS) (In Crore) o )
¢} Welghled  average number of Equily Shares 99 94 2033 |
(deneminator for caloulating Diluted EPS) (In Crore) - e
{dj Basic earnings per share of Rs. 1000/-each (225.58) {10%.20)
(@) Diltted earmings pat share of s, 1000/ sagh’ (225.55) | (109207

#{ ks per para 42 of Ind
Shares are reate
lass per share, therefore, effe

Fouity

calculating Dlluted Earmings Per hare).

Payments to Directors and officers

were Nil (Previeus Financlal Year NIL).
Debts due from Directors are Nil (Previous Financlal Year NIL)
Quantitative detalls of energy purchased and sold and Computatian of AT&C
losses are given as below: -

AS-33 issued by Institute of Charkerad Accountants of [ndla, Potential
4 as Antl-Dilutive as thelr conversion ko Equity Share would decrease
ct of Anti-Dilutive Potenttal Equity Shares is [gnored in

In foreign currency towards foreign tours

TABLE - 1 (¥ in Crores)
5. Particulars financlal Year
Na. 2022-23 2021-22
A | taput Energy (Mkwh) 27,347.21 24,352.98
5 | Energy Sold {Mkwh) 23,228.10 20,125.98
C | vistribution Losses {(Mkwh) 15.06% 17.36%
0 | Ravenue from sale of Energy (Rs.Cr.) 13,707,715 13,069.87
£ tdjusted Revenua from Sale of Energy on Subsidy Received 17,399,863 16,733.41
asls (Rs.Cr.)
¥ | Opening Debtors for Sale of Energy (Rs.Cr.} 24,276.40 20,684.55
& | Closing Debtors for Sale of Energy (Rs.Cr.} - 76,194.03 24,276.40
H | Adjusted Closing Debtors for sale of Energy (Re.Cr.) 26,194.08 24,276.40
I | Collection Efficiency {inclucding Revenua Subsidy) (%) $8.98% 78,53%
1| Units Realized (MW} = [Energy Sold*Callection efficlancy] 20,668,143 15,805.92
K| Units Unrealizad {IMKWh) = [Net Input Enetay-Units Realized] 6,679.08 8,547,06
ATEC Losses (%) = {{Units Unrealized/Net lnput
U | Enermyron au]( b=t /et Inp 24.42% 35.10%
TABLE = 2 (¥ in Crores)
& Ho. Particulars Einancial Yeaj
2022:23 2021-22
1 Subsidy Booked during the year G,098.70 5,103.91
2 Subsldy received during the year 6,192.12 5,197.33
{} Subsidy recelved against subsidy booked for current year 6,098.70 5,103.91
I} | Subsldy recelved against subsidy bocked for previous year 9342 93.42

¥\




33. Disclosures regarding PQ/SOP compliance under RDSS Scheme are given as
below: -

Revenye from Operations (A= A1+A1+¢§3+M+A5+A6}

Al; Revenue from Sule of Power

A2 Fixed Charges/Recovery from theft ele.

A3: Revenue from Distribution Franchiseg

Ad; Revenue from Inter-state sale and Trading

Al Revenue from Open Aceess and Wheeling

AL Any other Opergling Revenue

fevenue - Subsidies and Grants {8 = B1+B2+83)

12 Tarlff Subsidy Bookad

B2: Revenue Grant under UDAY

B83: Gther Subsidles ond Grants

Other Income [C = C1+C2+03)

Cl income booked against deforred rovenue® |5

C2: Misc Non-torlff income from consumers (including DPS)

€3: Other Non-gperating incanre |

Total Hevenue on subsidy booked basis (D = A+ B + C}

Tarilf Subsidy Recelived | )

Tota Revenua on subsidy received basts { F = D-B1+E)

Whather State Government has made advance payment of subsidy for the
perivd{Yes/No)

Cosl of Power (G = G1 1+ G2+ G3)

Gl Generatlon Cost (Only for GEDCOS) |

§2: Purchase of Power |

G3: Tronsmission Charges {5234

Q&M Expenses ( Hw HL+ HZ + H3 + [4 + H5 + H6 + H7)

H1: Repoirs & Mointenance

H2: Employes Cost |5

13: Admn & General Expenses

H4; Depreciation |

HE: Total Interest Cost |

Ho: Other expenses

H7: Exceptiongf ltems [y,
Total Expenses (1 =G+ H) g

Prafit before tax {4 =D+ 1)

Profit after tax (L=} - K1- K2}




Table tal,Assets

Wil Net'Tané;ibl"é Asséts & cwiP_

2022-23
s on
st Mar

(Audited}

2021-22
Ason

31st Mar

{Restated)

M2: Other Non-Current A

M5 CEher COMrenk Assers

Tota) Assats [ M = ML+ M2+ M3 & MA + ME}

15,520

3,085

1,223

14,355

@

E¥

3,461

rplirchase]

ot

M8: Other Current Elabllitles

Total Equity & Liabilities (MsM1 HN2 +N3 +NA +N5 + N6 + N7 + N8)




Table 5: Technical Details ' 2022-23 | 2021-22

{Auditad) " (Restated)
il

01 Total Installed Capaclw.(MW) {Quarter Ended) (Only for GEDCOS)
Qla: Hydel
O1b: Thermal
01c Ges |;
O1d: Others

02 Total Generation (MU} (Quarter Ended) (Only for GEOCOS)

02o; Hydef
O2b: Thérmnl_
O2¢) Gus
o2d: Qthers

03 Total Audllary Consumption (MU} (Quarter Ended)
G4 : Gross Power Purchase (MU) (Quarter Ended)
Gross Japut Energy (MU} (O5=02-03+04)

Q6. Tratgsmission Losses {M U_)_( tnterstate & Intrastate)

O7: Gross Enargy safd {(MU)

O7a: Engrgy Soid to cwn consumers

O7b: Bulk Sole to Distrlbulion Franchisee
O7c: Interstate Sole/ Energy Traded/Net Ul Export (8
Not Input Energy (MU} (08 = 08-06 -0%c) i

Net Energy Sold (MU) { 09 = D7 - 07¢)
Revenue Blled including subsidy booked [£10 = AY + AZ + A3 + B1)

C12: Adjusted Gross Closing Trade Receivalies {Rs crore)

Revenue Cotlected Including subsidy received (013 = Al + AL+AS+ELO11 - §12)
Blliing Etficiency (%] {014 = 09/08¥100)

Colloctfon Effidency {e;:} (018 = D13/040%100)

Engrgy Realised (ML) (0152 = 015*09)

ATEC Loss (%) {016 = 100- 014*015/100)

..... . . | .‘ ' — n— 202-3 ‘ L
) ' - [Audited)

ACS {Rs./KWh) { P1 = 1¥10/05)
ARR on Subsidy Booked Basis {Rs./kWh) { B2 = D*10/05)
Gop on Subsldy Bocked Basis {Ra./kWh} (P3 =P1 - P2)
ARR on Subsldy Recelved Basls (Rs./kwh} (P4 = F¥10/05)

Gap on Subslidy Recalved Basis [Rs./kWh) {P5 = P1 - pa)

ARR on Substdy Recelved axcluding Regulatory Income and UDAY Grant
{RS./KWH) [P = (F-B2-C1}*10/0%)
Gap an Subsidy Recalved excluding Regulatory (neome and UDAY Grant
{Rs./KWh) {P7 = P1 . P6) _

Recelvables {Days) {PH = 365*M3fA)

Payables (Days) (P9 = 365*NV/G)

Total Borrowings (P10 = N5 -+ N&)

Tvd- § L\




Qi: Domestic

02 Commercial

Od: Industeial

0O5: Govt. Depl. {ULB/RLB/ PWW/PL)

06: Othars

Roflways

Bulk Supply

Miscellaneous

Distribution Franchises [

interstale/ Trading/ U ]

Gr, Energy Sold (Q7=Q1+Q2+03+Q4+Q5+06)

2. A
& NSt AtGEG ] ) Or S e

(11 Domestic

012: Commerciaf

Q3 Agricultursat

Q4 Incluslrlal

05! Govt. Dept. (ULB/RLE/ PWWPL)

Q6: Dthers

Roilwayps

Burlk Supply | :

Miscelignegus |

Distribution Franchizee |5

Interstate/ Trading/ U1

Gr. Engrgy Sold (07=01+02+02+04+Q5+Q6)

34, Detalls of Contingent Liabilities are as under: -
{¥ in Crores)
S.No. _ Datails FY 2022.23 | FY 2021-22
1. Clalms against the Company not acknowledged as debts Gl.4l 35.59

35, Disclosure as per Ind AS 37 is as under: -
(¥ in Crores)
. ) Movemant of Provisions
Opening Provision Withdrawal / Closing
Particulars Balance as Made Adjustment of | Balance as on
on ’ During Provision 34.0%.2Q023
1.64,2022 The year | During the year
provision for Doubkful debts on
- . - 8,290.
sundry Debtors (Sale of Pewer) 4,116,29 4,174.32 61
Pravigion for Doubtful Advances 0.17 - - 0,17
Provision for estimated losses on
theft of Property, Plant and
- - 22
Equipment pending for 5,22 5
investigation
Provislon for unserviceable stores 41,22 0,34 “ 41.76




306.

Act, 2013 as on 31.03.2023 are as under: -

Aging Schedules: ~
(A) Work-in-progress {Capital expenditure)

Additional Information required under the Schedule-II1 of the Companies

(% in Crorag)

Amount In CWIP for a period of F,Y, 2022-23
Intangible Asset Tangible Asset
Less than I year 0.36 84,03
1-2 year - 35.46
2-3 year - 16.23
More than 3 years - 16,86
Total 0.36 152,238

(B) Trade Receivables;

{¥ in Crores)

Ageing Government Dues Non-Gg::;nmant Total
Less than 6 monthyg £96.82 769,44 1,466.26
6 months - 1year 218.40 644.81 863.21
1-2 vear 468.22 1,802.40 2,370.62
-3 year 942.03 952,41 1,894.44
More than 3 years 3,233.36 18,685.37 21,018.73
Totai 5,558.83 22,954.43 28,518.26
* The above total trade receivable includes unbillcd debtors amounting to Rs. 818,39 Cr,

(€) Trade Payables:

(¥ in Crores)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
uppcL UPPTCL Total

Less than 1 year 8,565.72 | 692,73 9,258.45

[-2 year - 627.70 §27.70

2-3 year - - -

More than 3 years - - -

Total 8,565.72 1,320.43 9,886.15

37. Since the Company I8 principally engaged in the distribution business of
Electricity and there Is no other reportable segment as per Ind AS 108,
hence the disclosure as per Ind AS 108 on segment reporting is not
required.

38. Due to heavy carfed forward I[ossesfunabsorbed depreciation and
uncertainties to recover such fosses/ unabsorbed depraciation In near future,
tha deferred tax assets have not been recognized in accordance with Ind AS
12 issued by ICAI

39.  The figures as shown In the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss &
Notes shown in “( )" denotes negative figures,

40, The company has not revalued its Preperty, Plant and Equipment/Intangible

Assets during the FY 2022-23.

«Z%M”ﬁ e %/

! ¥

!




41,

42,

Disclosure Regarding Aatmnirbhar Bharat Scheme
The GoUP vide Its 6.0. No. 445/24-1-21-731(budget)/2020 Dated
05.03.2021 has approved/declared subsidy of of ¥ 20,840.00 Crore in
respect of the DISCOM's as under:

(¥ in Croras

8.No. T Particulars Amount

{i) The balance amount of subsidy against Tarlff/True-up orders | 14,661.54
for the period 2007-08 to 2019-20

(i The balance ameunt of loss under UDAY Scheme of Gol 6,278.47
Total 20}940!01
Or say 20,940.00

The above subsidy was to be pald by the GoUP through budget in the
forthcoming ten years. As per the conditions laid down in the aforesaid GoUP
order the subsidy shall be utilized for payment against loans (and Interest
due thereon) taken from PFC and REC under Aatmnirbhar Sheme of Gol, The
share of MVVNL in the above subsidy receivable of ¥ 20,940.00 Crore works
out to be  978.08 Crote.

The said amount of 978,08 Crore has been accounted for as “Receivable
from CoUP” and Credited in Statement of Profit & Loss in the FY 2020-21.
Out of total subsldy recelvabie, the company has received I186.83 Crore
upto the end of Current Financial Year and F 701.25 Crores is to be received
fram GoUP in subsequent years,

Exceptional Items:

The company presents the information excluding exceptional items which
allows a better understanding of underlying performance of the company.
Exceptional Ttems are identified by virtue of nature so as to facilitate, the
romparison with prior period and to assess underlying trends in financial
performance of the company. Accordingly, the company has shown the
amount of loss Incurred by the Trusts (CPF & GPF) on investment in DHFL as
‘Exception items’ in the profit and loss account as detalled below:-

o {Z in Croro)
P 1] H o
Trusi’s Letter Reference Name of item Current | ¥ rcvngua
Year Year

CPF Trust Letter No, 1021 Dt 11.07.2022 | Principal &Intorest - 154,36

CPF Trust Letter No. 0455 D4, 06.05.2023 Interest 10,96 -
GPF Trust Letter No, 07837 D6 11072022 & | o L .

GPE Trust Letter No. 0637 Dt 31.05.2023 | Tincipal &nterest (6.63y| 22260

GPF Trust Letter No, 0349 D1, 08.05.2023 | Interest 15.80 -

Total 20,13 ¥76.96




43, Recent pronauncements/Amendments:
Ministry of Carporate Affairs ("MCA™ notifies new standard or amendments
to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time, On March 31, 2023 MCA amended the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2015 by issuing the
Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023,
applicable from April 1, 2023, as below!

Ind AS 1 ~ Prasentation of Financial Statements

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting
poiicies rather than their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy
information, tegether with other Informeation, is material when it can
reasciably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general
purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial staternents.

Ins AS 12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify the accounting treatment for deferred tax on
transactions such as leases and decommissioning obllgations. The
amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption In paragraphs
15 and 24 of Ind As 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no langer applies
to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rlse to equal taxable and
deductihle temporary differences. The Company does not expect this
amendment to have any significant Impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors

The amendments will help entities to distingulsh between accounting policles
and accounting estimates. The definition of a ‘change in accourding
estimates’ has been replaced with a definition of ‘accounting estimates’,
Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in
financial staterments that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities
develop accounting estimates If accounting policies require items in financial
statements to be measured in a way that invelves measurement uncertainty.
The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant

impact in its financial statements.
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The Company has not provided any Loans/Advances to its
promoters/Directors/KMP’s and Related Parties.
No proceedings have been Initiated on or are pending against the
Company for holding benami property under the prohibition of
Benam! Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2015)
(formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988)) and Rules made thereunder during the Financial Year ended
3ist March, 2023,
The Company does not have borrowings from banks or financial
institution on the basis of security of current assets.
The company has not traded or Invested In Crypto Currency or
virtual currency during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023.
The company has not surrendered any income during the Financial
Year 2022-23, under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
As per best of our knowledge, there are no charges or satisfaction
yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
Compliance with number of layers of companies In accordance with
clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the Companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable on
the Company, as the Company ls a Government Company as
defined under clause 45 of section 2 of Companies Act, 2013,
The Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or any government authority
during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023.
As per best of our knowledge, the Company does not have any
transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of
Companies Act, 2013 {as amended) or section 560 of Companies
Act, 1956,
No arrangement has been approved by the Competent Authority In
tarms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Company has not advanced or loaned or invested fund (either
borrowed fund or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) to any other person (s) or entity (ies) including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding {(whether recorded
in writing or otherwlse) that the Intermediary shall
i. directly er indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.
Company has not recelved any fund from any ather person {s} or
entity (ies) including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
company shall

T v\




i, directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(¢0) As per the requirement of Section 135 of Schedule-VII of
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy), Rules 2014, the company has incurred losses
during the three Immediately preceding financial years as per
Section 198 of Companies Act, 2013, hence no CSR activity has
been undertaken and accordingly no provision has been made by
the company in this regard.

(p) Consequent to the applicabllity of Ind AS the financial statements
for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2023 has been prepared as per
Ind AS, Accordingly previous year's figures have been regroupedy/
restated wherever necessary to confirm to this year's classiflcation,

- | \X\/Q\

(Ab-ﬁ’ﬁgethi Tandan) [Sanjeev Kumar Varma) (Santosh Qar Jadia) (Bhawani Singh Khangarot)

Company Secratary Dy, General Manager Director (Finance) Managing Diractor
MVVYNL, Lucknow MVVNL, Lucknow MVVNL, Lucknow MVVNL, Lucknow
M.No.: F6733 DIN : 09618850 DIN ; 08648162

As per our separate repert of even date
For A. Sachdev & Co,

(Chartered Accountants)

FRN: 001307C

(K. G. Bansal)
Parther
M., No.: 094274
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REC/RDSS/2022—23/"7éé Dated: 25.08.2023

The Managing Director
All Discoms, Uttar Pradesh

Subject: Approved Quarterly Targets for Loss Reduction and Smart Metering Works

Sir

Monitoring Committee of RDSS in its 22" meeting has approved the Quarter-wise Physical & Financial targets
for Loss Reduction and Smart Metering works based on the targets submitted by the DISCOMs. Further, MC
has directed that the progress shall be updated and monitored on weekly basis. The approved targets are in
enclosed as Annexure-l. It is requested that all efforts shall be made to achieve the targets as per the
timelines. ‘

With Regards,

Yours sincerely

(Rabef{ Dwivedi)
Executive Djrector (PMD)

Copy to:

1. Executive Director/Nodal officers concerned
2. Sr.CPMs/CPMs concerned



Loss Reduction — Quarterly Physical and Financial Targets — FY24

Annexure-|

S i t
ngtionad Amoun Q2FY24 | Q3FY24 | Q4FY24
e (Rs Cr) Awarded
# DIscComM Description T (Rs Cr) Target Target Target
Total R Rs Cr R
S IT/0T ota (Rs Cr) (Rs Cr) (Rs Cr)

1 Physical* Target 4,514 30 4,544 4,365 384 576 902

5 PuVvVvNL Flna'nCIaI target. Expenditure incurred 4,514 30 4,544 4365 384 576 373
against the physical progress

3 Physical* Target 4,065 100 4,165 3,304 527 496 718

4 MVVNL FI!"IE_!HCIa| targeti Expenditure incurred 4,065 100 4,165 3304 429 396 617
against the physical progress

5 Physical® Target 3,721 50 3,771 3,509 305 455 737

6 DVVNL Flna?nCIaI target. Expenditure incurred 3,721 50 3,771 3509 276 390 644
against the physical progress

7 Physical* Target 3,351 52 3,403 3,335 500 415 706

VNL i i i ]

3 PV Fina?n(:lal target. Expenditure incurred 3,351 57 3,403 3335 359 359 623
against the physical progress

9 Physical* Target 590 25 615 475 64 66 135

10 KESCO Fma!nc:lai targeF Expenditure incurred 590 75 615 475 59 62 118
against the physical progress

*The Quarter wise financial amount mentioned corresponds to the value of physical work executed.
Loss Reduction — Physical Progress of Major items — FY24
F
f DISCOM Item Description Units Sanctioned 92 Fyeq He FYEd ) aanEs
Target Target Target

HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 4,645 464 697 697

1 | PuvVNL LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 49,391 4,939 7,409 7,409

HT Lines {(Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 15,263 1,526 2,289 2,289

S Nos. 914 - 183 246

DTs (New and Augmentation) MVA 1 - 5 >

2 | MVVUNL LT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 4,206 421 589 673

HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 11,382 1,814 1,707 1,707

LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 27,298 2,622 3,822 | 4,368

HT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 18,918 3,016 2,838 2,838

3 DVVNL HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 11,096 1,110 1,553 1,775

LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 25,228 2,371 3,532 4,036

4 | PVVNL DTs {New and Augmentation) Nos. 2,934 440 440 446




4 DISCOM Item Description Units Sanctioned ashaed febs | TR
Target Target Target
MVA 126 19 19 19
LT Lines {New) - OH and Cables ckm 1,074 107 150 172
HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 8,973 897 1,256 1,436
LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 19,253 2,888 2,888 2,926
HT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 6,231 935 935 947
LT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 3,426 343 685 857
s | kesco HT Lines (New) - OH and Cables ckm 154 G 29 32
LT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 1,500 225 210 225
HT Lines (Augmentation) - OH and Cables ckm 773 98 102 102
Smart Metering — Quarterly Physical Targets — FY24
Sanctioned (In Qty) Q2 FY24 Target (In Qty) Q3 FY24 Target (In Qty) Q4 FY24 Target (In Qty)
Con
# | DISCOM
Consumer DT Feed Total cu D | Feed Total Cons Fee Total Consume DT Feed Total
s er T er umer der r er
ers
1 PuVVNL 73,27,988 | 4,17,854 | 4,694 77,50,536 B - - 2 & = -| 3,66,399 | 1,04,463 | 4,694 | 4,75,556
2 MVVNL 75,28,737 | 3,83,158 | 1,745 79,13,640 - & - - e 2 - | 1,50,575 95,789 | 1,745 | 2,48,109
5 DVVNL 53,54,069 | 1,87,910 | 4,393 55,46,372 - & = - - - | 2,67,703 46,977 | 4,393 | 3,19,073
4 PVVNL 61,43,261 | 5,31,164 | 9,349 66,83,774 - - - = - -1 6,14,326 | 1,59,349 | 9,349 | 7,83,024
5 KESCO 6,25,000 6,715 693 6,32,408 - - - = = & - 31,250 3,857 693 35,300
Smart Metering — Quarterly Financial Targets — FY24
Sanctioned GBS {excl. Sanctioned GBS (incl. Q2 FY24 Target Q3 FY24 Target Q4 FY24 Target
# | DISCOM/PD | |ncentive) (Rs. Cr) Incentive)(Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr)
1 | PuvvNL 740.66 901.78 - - 85.39
2 | MVVNL 751.40 1,005.50 - - 32.30
3 | DVVNL 549.46 643.61 - - 50.31
4 | PVVNL 742.03 837.21 - - 133.81
5 | KESCO 49.26 69.98 - - 4.97




